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CORPORATE MISSION
NAED

Backed by an established corporate track record, technological excellence and strong
mergers and acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment envisages itself as a leading
investor and operator in the environmental industry in the People’s Republic of China. In
the pursuit of company growth, we remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving
the environment and preserving natural resources
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a
top-tier integrated player in China’s water and environmental markets. It is engaged in
wastewater treatment, water supply, solid waste management and other environment-
related businesses. It was previously known as Asia Water Technology Ltd (“Asia Water”)
which was listed on the SGX-ST Catalist in 2005. In 2010, Shanghai Industrial Holdings
Ltd. (“SIHL”", stock code: 363.HK) acquired a controlling stake and completed debt
restructuring in Asia Water. It was renamed SIIC Environment and transferred to the SGX-
ST Mainboard in 2012. Since the restructuring, SIIC Environment has shown tremendous
growth and continues to increase its market share in China’s water and environmental
sector.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator of environment-related assets and
has been operating in China’s water sector for over a decade. Currently, it boasts an
overall portfolio of about 200 water treatment and supply projects, 7 waste incineration
projects and 10 sludge disposal projects across 19 municipalities and provinces in China,
namely Shandong, Guangdong, Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu, Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi,
Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia, Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin
and Heilongjiang.

Leveraging on its scalability and competencies, SIIC Environment will continue to expand
its business and explore new markets such as industrial wastewater treatment, seawater
desalination, sludge treatment and handling, soil treatment, renewable energy, water
technology and pollution control, thereby strengthening its top-tier position in China’s
water and environmental industry.
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
FBRB
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EREHE

Dear Valued Shareholders,
BENEHHBRR :

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to
inform you that SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC
Environment” or the “Company”, together with its
subsidiaries, collectively the “Group”) recorded another
year of growth for the 12 months ended 31 December
2018 (“FY2018").

REARESE  RRFEWALER LEERFRER
ARAF (R [ LERE ] K [ARE ERAKEA
A R AKE D BE2018512 31 H 1128 A ([2018
B ) e BRI —F -
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Corporate Foresight Yields Growth

The growth of the Group in FY2018 was achieved against the backdrop of new
commercial changes underway in the PRC’s water and waste management industries,
for which we kept a close eye on in managing business risks and reflected these
considerations in our business development strategy and financial management.

Our selectivity and prudence in project selection and market entry in the last few years
have paid off, with the Group reporting a 14.5% increase in revenue to RMB5.3 billion
for FY2018. The growth in revenue can be attributed to newly acquired entities as well as
contribution from existing entities — in particular, increased financial income from service
concession arrangements, operating and maintenance (O&M) income and higher service
income. Gross profit also increased by RMB198.3 million or 14.3% to RMB1,584.6
million on higher gross profit margin business contribution generated from the operation
category during the year. The increase in net profit attributable to shareholders was offset
by listing expenses of RMB30 million related to our Hong Kong dual primary listing, and
higher finance expenses of RMB74.3 million on new borrowings in FY2018,

The Group managed the pace of construction, which contributed towards higher
operating income during the course of FY2018, with cash from operation activities before
service concession arrangement projects increasing by RMB1.6 billion to RMB2.2 hillion
as at 31 December 2018. The Group maintained a healthy cash flow for FY2018 with
cash and cash equivalents of RMB2.1 billion as at 31 December 2018. This was an
increase of RMB731 million compared to RMB1.4 billion as at 31 December 2017.

Strategic Market Access via Hong Kong Dual Listing

Of note, the dual primary listing on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (HKEX) completed
on 23 March 2018 was a key milestone for the Group, providing us with ready access
to another equity market in the Asia Pacific region, in addition to our Singapore listing
status. The two markets attract different investor profiles across private and institutional
investors, thereby widening our investor base and expected to increase liquidity for
shareholders in the long term.

Significantly, as we continue to buildout our water and related industry capabilities, and
strengthen our foothold in the China environmental market, the dual listing in Hong Kong
demonstrates our commitment to the Group’s operations in China, which is an important
strategic piece to our growth strategy in Asia.

EEELBEERRERAD 2018FEERS
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
TR

Staying Ahead

The Group remains focused on our two-pronged strategy of accretive acquisitions
and organic growth in FY2018 and beyond. The Group recorded 24 new wins across
greenfield concessionary water projects, O&M projects as well as projects relating to the
expansion and upgrading of wastewater treatment plants in Guangxi, Zhejiang, Henan,
Hunan, Heilongjiang, Changchun, Jilin, Shandong and Jiangxi Provinces, adding another
1.04 million tons/day to the Group’s total design capacity that is now an impressive 11.7
million tons/day — further cementing our position as one the country’s leading and largest
providers of wastewater treatment and related services in China.

Currently, we have an overall portfolio of approximately 200 water treatment and supply
projects and 7 waste incineration projects across 19 municipalities and provinces in
China. The Group’s assets are strategically located in first-and second-tier cities that
boast large working populations and healthy fiscal policies that promote infrastructure
development for environmental projects locally, supporting our organic growth strategy
as we continue to focus on the upgrading of existing wastewater treatment projects, in
keeping with the PRC government’s current agenda for a higher discharge standard of
sewage water treatment throughout the country’s urban areas.

Outlook

Water quality remains a key focus area in the PRC’s environmental sector, in turn
supporting demand for wastewater treatment technology and management.

Under the 13th Five-Year Plan, investments in the construction of urban wastewater
treatment and recycling facilities are expected to reach RMB565.4 billion, and it is
anticipated that China will achieve a wastewater treatment rate of 95% in cities and
approximately 85% in towns by end-2020 — rising national demand that the Group is
well-poised to tap into.

The State Council of China has also announced new environmental initiatives that include
plans for waste reduction and the development of “waste-less cities”. China will also
accelerate the establishment of a pricing mechanism that can cover the cost of sewage,
sludge and solid waste treatment that are expected to bring revenue to such businesses,
which the Group is expected to be a beneficiary of as we push for downstream
integration and further explore opportunities in the sludge treatment and waste-to-energy
businesses.
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Appreciation

Given the eventful year, | would like to take this opportunity to congratulate my colleague,
Mr. Xu Xiaobing, on being appointed the Group’s Chief Executive Officer in November
2018 — and to the Board for their invaluable counsel that has enabled us to end FY2018
on a strong note.

We also want to thank our customers, suppliers, business partners and associates, for
their continuing trust in the Group. | should add that it is to the credit of the staff and
management of SIIC Environment that we continue to win new mandates in water and
waste management sectors across the PRC.

Last but not least, our sincere thanks to our valued shareholders who have grown with us
over the years and been instrumental in our success to date. You help to keep us honest
and stay ahead — let us look forward to 2019 together!
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
R E R

Financial Highlights

MHRR

Since FY2014, the Group has seen a CAGR of 37.1%, 16.7% and 30.9% in our revenue, B 201481 Ef - EEL X5 GEARIEN - 25
profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company and EBITDA to RMB5.3 billion,  #7& K% #5317 (EBITDA) )48 & 12 & % (CAGR) £ 7l
RMB540.2 million and RMB1.8 billion for FY2018 respectively. In addition, assets base in ~ £37.1% * 16.7% M 30.9% : 2018 Bt E R R A ARG E
terms of both total assets and net assets have also increased significantly over the years 7T » 5402 ETLA8{ETT « UL5) - BEBBNFEEH
to RMB29.7 billion and RMB10.9 billion respectively. Rapid growth in the profitability and AN+ 2 Bl A REE 207 A ARB109E7T
strengthening of balance sheet position were attributed mainly to the expansion achieved — REEENEBRFENNEERINEEGERT

through M&A as well as organic growth.

(A) Strong Growth B HHIIE R

Revenue (RMB Million)
EBXR (AR¥ESR)

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Total Assets and Net Assets RMB Million)
REERFEE (AR¥ESE)

Total assets Net assets
REE BEE
25,649
23,038
12,245 e 10914
8,167 8533
6,579
4‘191 I . I
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

ERAABBIBNEMERERT RENEBHAE -

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company (RMB Million)
BEBRERZN (AR¥EESR)

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

EBITDA" (RMB Million)
BRAERESIANEO (ARKSTE)

1,809

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

(B) BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO Projects Provide Stable Cash Flow, increasing Visibility of the Group’s Future Earnings
BOT, TOT, BOO M TOO EERHIBENRER  TEEREKNIBAIEZR

Change in revenue composition
SRS R{

69% 67% 55% 52% 54%

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Water Treatment,
water supply, waste
incineration and
sludge treatment
KEE - 0K - B
BEFSREBRA

Construction

BERIA

Other
Rt

(1) EBITDA = profit before tax + financial expenses - financial income + depreciation & amortisation

BRABREHAFE = RART + MHEM - MBRA + fEMH
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and service income and financial income from

ncession arrangements (RMB Million)
RERBBRARBTFR/ESHMBIA (ARESE)
,‘\°/° Financial income
%_25{; =2 2.008 from service
% concession
E3 13655 arrangments
RS ERIRA
1,071 I Operating and
869 859 service income from
737 water treatment,
water supply, waste
336 395 incineration and
sludge treatment
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
BRERE

Key Financial Data For the Financial Year Ended 31 December BENANHRENTIENESE

2018 2017 Change %
Results (RMB’000) EH(AE%: Tx) 20185 20174 8EH%
Revenue ¥R 5,313,344 4,639,274 14.5%
Gross profit EA 1,584,599 1,386,337 14.3%
Profit for the year FEFH 684,253 684,155 -
Profit for the year attributable to BB EFA

owners of the Company 540,237 535,653 0.9%
Earnings per share (RMB cents) FRFF(ARES)
— Basic(a) — EX) 20.73 21.51 (3.6%)
— Diluted — HE% 20.73 21.51 (3.6%)
(@  Computed based on weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the @  RESHBEFEINETIRIATE
respective financial year ended 31 December

2018 2017 Change %
Financial Position (RMB’000) ME®KR(AER% : T1T) 20185 2017 88 %
Total assets WEE 29,718,745 25,649,296 15.9%
Net assets (Total equity) FEE (BER) 10,913,670 10,243,501 6.5%
Equity attributable to owners of the Company FERRRER 7,844,796 7,512,897 4.4%
Net assets per share(a) (RMB cents) FRFEE@Q(ARED) 301.0 288.2 4.4%
Number of shares (excluding treasury shares) BEHE (TREEFR) 2,606,588,726 2,606,588,726 -

(@)  Equity attributable to owners of the Company divided by the outstanding number of ordinary
shares (excluding treasury shares)

Overall

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from RMB4.6 billion in FY2017 to RMB5.3
billion in FY2018, representing an increase of 14.5% on the back of yoy increase of water
treatment and water supply business segment, resulting from higher treatment and sales
volume and newly acquired subsidiaries.

Other income increased 2.1% yoy to RMB269.4 million for FY2018 largely due to the

higher amount of government subsidies received by some of the Group’s subsidiaries.

The Group recorded a gain on disposal of subsidiaries amounting to RMB91.7 million for
FY2018.

EEELBEERRERAD 2018FEERS
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
BRE R

Overall, the Group recorded an increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company
from RMB535.7 million for FY2017 to RMB540.2 million for FY2018, representing a yoy
increase of 0.9%.

Equity

The Group’s total equity as at 31 December 2018 amounted to RMB10.9 billion,
strengthened significantly from RMB10.2 billion as at 31 December 2017. The increase
was due mainly to total comprehensive income of RMB601.9 million recorded for
FY2018.

Cash Flow

During the financial year ended 31 December 2018, the followings were being recorded:

(1) healthy net cash generated from the Group’s operating activities amounted to
RMB2.1 billion, after adjusting the changes in receivables under service concession
agreements;

(2) net cash used in the Group’s investing activities amounted to RMB414.0
million due mainly to (i) net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries; and (ii)
purchase of property, plant and equipments and intangibles; This was partially
offset by dividends received from Joint Ventures; and

(3) net cash generated from financing activities of RMB1.5 billion due mainly to
(i) proceed from the net proceed from bank borrowings and finance leaseback
arrangement; and (i) contribution from non-controlling interest upon additional
capital injection of subsidiaries. This is partially offset by (i) interest paid; and (ii)
dividend paid to equity and non-controlling interest shareholders.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents stood at RMB2.1 billion
(31 December 2017: RMB1.4 billion).
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Analysis of Key Items in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or
Loss

Revenue

Our revenue increased from RMB4,639.3 million in 2017 to RMB5,313.3 million in 2018
as revenue increased in the wastewater treatment, water supply and others business
lines. The revenue increase was primarily due to (i) acquisitions in the second half of
2017 and 2018; and (i) higher amount of construction activities in progress from water
supply segment.

Water and sludge treatment

Revenue from our water and sludge treatment business line increased from RMB3,687.5
million in 2017 to RMB4,111.8 million in 2018. Construction revenue increased
from RMB1,967.6 million in 2017 to RMB2,011.6 million in 2018; operating revenue
increased from RMB994.9 million in 2017 to RMB1,249.7 million in 2018; and financial
income increased from RMB725.0 million in 2017 to RMB850.5 million in 2018. Revenue
of this business line increased primarily because of (i) higher water treatment sales
volume; and (ii) contribution by newly acquired entities.

Water supply

Revenue from our water supply business line increased from RMB605.4 million in 2017
to RMB867.4 million in 2018. Construction revenue increased from RMB5.4 million in
2017 to RMB154.2 million in 2018. Operating revenue increased from RMB600.0 million
in 2017 to RMB713.2 million in 2018. Revenue of this business line increased primarily
because of higher amount of construction activities in progress from certain water supply
projects in 2018.

Waste incineration

Revenue from our waste incineration business line decreased from RMB146.4 million in
2017 to RMB108.1 million in 2018, with construction revenue decreasing from RMB74.0
million to RMB54.2 million, operating revenue decreasing from RMB60.0 million to
RMB45.2 million, and financial income decreasing from RMB12.4 million to RMB8.7
million in 2018. The decrease in operating revenue was primarily due to the agreement by
the local government in 2017 to pay for the higher cost of processing excavated landfill
garbage which had occurred in 2014 and 2015 at the Dazhou Plant. The decrease in
construction revenue was primarily due to Wulian project which was completed in 2017.

Others business line

Revenue from our others business line increased from RMB200.0 million in 2017 to
RMB226.1 million in 2018. Revenue of this business line increased primarily due to
higher volume of installation works carried out, which are ad-hoc in nature in 2018.

FPEEXEEERERAT 2018FFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

BB WED A

GERERIRRE S

KA

BB AL 2017 FRARE 46393 5B LIEE 2018
FHARESIBIFEL * B TIARFKER - #K
PARE A ES A ABATIEN « WA REZ AR
(i) A 2017 F T HF R 2018 FHEATUER ¢ R (i) Bk D
TEERNBERARS o

KRGSREE
KRS EREMMALE 2017 FR AR 36875
BEEZ2018FMARELINMBSFETT - BREA
2017 FHOARKEN 9676 HETIEE 2018 FHAR
20116 BETT  MEWAK 2017 FMARKI4IFE
TUEEN18FMARBI2407TEE T RERRAR
017 FMARKET25.08 ST E 20185 1) AR HE850.5
BET ZEBENBAEREEAR(I)5KEEE
A R FUEE AR EE -

fitk

HOKERBRAB AL 2017 FEIARKE 6054 BB LR
018 FMARMES67 4B ETT ° BERMALE 2017 FHA
RS AR ETLBENISFMARKIM2HETT © I§2
WA 2017 A RIE600.0 B ETTILE 018 FHAR
BT32BBTT « ZEBEWUANENEZHR2018FE
FHKIEE FEEEROEERARLAH -

EERE
AREETERENRAR07TENARE 1464 FE T
HE018FHARBA081BET - BRBALARE
TA0BETUREARENMIAE T  KREMARARE
00BBETHEARSH25ET MRS RBARA
RE1NABETLHE08FMNARKSIEET - L&
AR E B 2017 F3 5 BT R B S 7 2014
K015 FEMER 2R ERSRRNHELIER -
BEBRARDEZHAREEA R 2017 F5=A -

Rt EHR

H i EREHBAL 2017 EMARE 2000 FETEE
018FMARK261BEET o ZEKBWAENEE
ERA018FICFHNLTE TIZSHEM

Annual Report 2018

13



14

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BB WED A

Gross profit and gross profit margin

As a result of greater increase in revenue relative to increase in cost of sales, our gross
profit increased from RMB1,386.3 million in 2017 to RMB1,584.6 million in 2018. The
increase in gross profit was primarily due to the consolidation of gross profits from the
subsidiaries we acquired in the second half of 2017 and in 2018. In addition, the financial
income from construction at existing service concession projects also contributed to our
profit growth. Our gross profit margin remained relatively stable at 29.9% in 2017 and
29.8% in 2018.

Other income

Our other income increased from RMB264.0 million in 2017 to RMB269.4 million in
2018. The increase was primarily due to a slight increase in government subsidies,
mainly in the form of VAT refunds and water tariff subsidies, as a result of the expansion
of our operations through acquisitions.

Other gains and losses

Our other gains and losses decreased from a gain of RMB129.6 million in 2017 to a gain
of RMB121.8 million in 2018. The gain in 2017 was mainly from the one-time gain from
the disposal of our available-for-sale investment in Canvest for RMB106.1 million in the
fourth quarter of 2017. The gain in 2018 was mainly from the disposal of subsidiaries for
RMB91.7 million in the fourth quarter of 2018.

Selling and distribution costs

Our selling and distribution costs increased from RMB73.1 million in 2017 to RMB74.2
million in 2018, primarily due to the acquisition of one water supply project in 2018.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses increased from RMB364.5 million in 2017 to RMB437.9 million
in 2018 primarily due to the increase in employee benefits costs, entertainment and
office expenses and other expenses, as a result of the acquisitions in the second half of
2017 and 2018, and lesser reversal of loss allowance for receivable in 2018.

Finance costs

Our finance costs increased from RMB511.1 million in 2017 to RMB585.4 million in
2018, was primarily due to increases in interest expenses from the new borrowings
taken up in 2018 to finance the construction of new and existing service concession
arrangement projects.

Share of results of joint ventures

Our share of results of joint ventures decreased from RMB49.6 million in 2017 to
RMB43.3 million in 2018. The decrease was primarily the result of the lower contribution
from joint ventures.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Share of results of associates

Our share of results of associates improved from a loss of RMB2.3 million in 2017 to a
loss of RMB1.0 million in 2018. The improvement was primarily due to lesser losses from
our associates including Dongguan Sanzhou and Yiliuging.

Income tax expense

Our income tax expense increased from RMB194.4 million in 2017 to RMB236.4 million
in 2018. The increase was primarily a result of higher profit before taxation, from the
increase in revenue over the same periods. Our effective income tax rate increased
from 22.1% for 2017 to 25.7% for 2018. The increase was primarily because (i) the
preferential tax treatment at certain of our existing or newly-acquired subsidiaries
expired, and (i) the increase in non-deductible differences of our certain investment
holding companies.

Profit for the year and net profit margin

As a result of the foregoing, our profit for the year increased from RMB684.2 million in
2017 to RMB684.3 million in 2018, and our net profit margin decreased from 14.7% in
2017 t0 12.9% in 2018 mainly due to higher finance costs, administrative expenses, and
income taxes in 2018.

Analysis of Key Items of Financial Position
Receivables under service concession arrangements

Our receivables under service concession arrangements were RMB13,252.8 million
and RMB15,846.5 million as of 31 December 2017 and 2018, respectively, of which
RMB12,991.9 million and RMB15,484.9 million, respectively, were classified as non-
current assets. The increase in the non-current portion of receivables under service
concession arrangements was primarily due to an increase in construction at service
concession projects with guaranteed minimum treatment volumes and our acquisitions in
2018.

Other intangible assets

Our other intangible assets were RMB6,466.7 million and RMB6,702.7 million as of 31
December 2017 and 2018, respectively, of which RMB6,462.2 million and RMB6,696.1
million, respectively, were intangible assets related to operating concessions. The
increase in intangible assets related to operating concessions was primarily due to the
additions and acquisitions in 2018.

Goodwill

As of each of 31 December 2017 and 2018, the carrying value of our goodwill remained
unchanged at RMB457.2 million.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”) investment

Our FVTOCI investments increased from RMB26.8 million for the year ended 31
December 2017 to RMB44.0 million for the year ended 31 December 2018 due to the
reclassification of the Group’s equity investment in Suchuang Gas Corp. Ltd. (“Suchuang
Gas”) from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”).

EEELBEERRERAD 2018FEERS
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEFNWED N

Inventories

Our inventories were RMB96.1 million and RMB121.2 million as of 31 December 2017
and 31 December 2018, respectively. The increase was primarily due to our acquisitions
and expansion of operations in 2018. Our average inventory turnover days remained
stable, at 9.5 days and 10.6 days for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 31
December 2018, respectively.

Trade and other receivables

Our trade and other receivables increased from RMB1,832.9 million as of 31 December
2017 to RMB2,287.0 million as of 31 December 2018 primarily reflecting increases due
to the consolidation of trade and other receivables from subsidiaries we acquired in 2018
and the amount due from disposal of subsidiaries in 2018. Our average trade receivable
turnover days increased from 84.3 days for the year ended 31 December 2017 to 93.9
days for the year ended 31 December 2018 primarily due to the smaller proportion of
revenue in 2018 from construction at service concession projects, which were not in
operation and not generating trade receivables.

Prepayments

Our current prepayments increased from RMB38.7 million as of 31 December 2017 to
RMB45.8 million as of 31 December 2018. Our non-current prepayments and deposits
decreased from RMB390.4 million as of 31 December 2017 to RMB67.5 million as of 31
December 2018, mainly due to the decrease in prepayments made in the acquisitions of
the subsidiaries in 2017 as a results of completion of consolidation in 2018.

FVTPL investment

Our FVTPL investments were RMB34.8 million and RMB3.1 million as of 31 December
2017 and 2018, respectively, and were based on quoted market prices for our
investments in equity securities on the last market day of the respective financial years.
The decrease was primarily due to the reclassification of Suchuang Gas to FVTOCI in
2018.

Trade and other payables

Our trade and other payables increased from RMB2,376.3 million as of 31 December
2017 to RMB3,253.3 million as of 31 December 2018. The increase in trade payables
from RMB1,417.3 million as of 31 December 2017 to RMB1,902.0 million as of 31
December 2018 was primarily due to (i) the increase in construction at existing service
concession projects and (i) the payables from subsidiaries we acquired in 2018. Our
other payables were RMB958.9 million and RMB1,351.3 million, respectively, as of those
dates. Our average trade payable turnover days increased from 143.7 days for the year
ended 31 December 2017 to 162.5 days for the year ended 31 December 2018 due to
better trade payable management.
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-HE
Wastewater Treatment/Reclaimed Water Treatment Projects BKEE thkEREE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality ~ Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
B &g LERE
=17 IRERAAEE HEEY (W) FikiEE HEER KEEX
1 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 12,500 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant BOT ~ Treatment
Project 1st Stage
B LEGEMBSKEER KB I8 BEERAZE - — i BIEE
BOTIEE —H
2 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 12,500 100.0% Construction of the project  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant BOT ~ Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
B EGREPTRITKEER KRR BERHE - —RBRE
BOTZHiIEH
3 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 25,000 100.0% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant BOT ~ Treatment has yet to commence.
Forward Project
B LEGEMBSKEER KRR BB — i BIEE
BOTEHIEE
4 Guangdong Dongguan Gity Dalang Wastewater 100,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Songshanhu Southern Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project
BEX SMABRLAER K JSKER HEERASE - — W BIFE
RIERIAER
5  Guangdong Dongguan City Shijie Shayao Wastewater 60,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
EX REMABEDETKEE KRR HEERALE - —RBIRE
B—HTiRER
6  Guangdong Dongguan City Fenggang Yantian ~ Wastewater 50,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
BEX REmBEEERSKEER 5KEE HEERASE - — W BIEE

FPEEXREERRERAD

—HIIEH

2018 FEFERS
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
B EgE LERE
17 IRERAERE HEEY (W) ke HEER KEEX
7 Guangdong Dongguan Sanzhou Wastewater ~ Wastewater 150,000 35.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment 1st and 2nd Stage Treatment
-3 HEMRZZMNBOT— = J5KEE BEERAZE - —RAEE
H1E R
8  Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Purification Center Project 1st Treatment
Stage
BE®R BMNTEHKEF R L— KRR BEHERAZE - —RBRE
HE R
9  Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Purification Center Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
BER BMNTEIKEH RO KRR BEHERAZE - — i BIEE
HEE
10 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 200,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Superior to Class |
Purification Center 1st and 2nd Treatment Construction of upgrading Standard A
Stages (Advanced Treatment project from Superior
Project) to Class | Standard A to
Quasi Grade V has yet to
commence.
B® BTG E R AL KRR BEHERASZE - BR  ER-RARE
——HIRERIEIRER —RARBEECGHFRK
REEBRRE)EVE
RERE -
11 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Superior to Class |
Purification Center Project 3rd Treatment Construction of upgrading Standard A
Stage project from Superior
to Class | Standard A to
Quasi Grade V has yet to
commence.
BEX BMTRKEFRLE KER HEER - BR—RAE BER—RARE
HiTi21EH SE(RKEREE

18 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E

Province/
Municipality

&

Project Name

REREREER

Type

HERAER

Daily
Designed
Capacity

(tons)

HERE

()

SIIC Env’s
Effective
Interests
LTERR
PRk R

Project Progress

HEER

Water Quality
Required

KEEX

FPEEXREERRERAD

Guangdong

ER

Guangdong

i
28t

Guangdong

ER

Guangdong

bzt
Ve

Pinghu Wastewater Treatment
Plant Project (Expansion)

T kREREZER

Pudixia Wastewater Treatment
Plant Project

355 7K B 32 A B

Egongling Wastewater Treatment

Plant Project

EUNVEY o s

Henggang Wastewater Treatment

Plant Project 2nd Stage

TEESKEER_$EE

2018 FEFERS

Wastewater
Treatment

TEKEE

Wastewater
Treatment

KRR

Wastewater
Treatment

KRR

Wastewater
Treatment

TEKEE

55,000

50,000

50,000

100,000

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

The project is in operation.
Construction of upgrading
project from Class |
Standard A to Quasi Grade
IV"has yet to commence.

FHHERAEE - —fA
REZE(RKREE
BIRENE VEIRER
#o

The project is in operation.
Construction of upgrading
project from Class |
Standard A to Quasi Grade
IIl has yet to commence.

BEEERALE - —HA
REE(FRKRRE
EREVENBRERS
2o

The project is in operation.
Construction of upgrading
project from Class |
Standard A to Quasi Grade
[V has yet to commence.

BEHERAZE - —RA
BEEMEKRRE
SEENVE NV EIRES
7o

The project is in operation.
Construction of upgrading
project from Class |
Standard A to Quasi Grade
IV"has yet to commence.

FHHERAEE - —fA
REZ(MRKRRE
BIRENE VEIRER
Zo

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Class | Standard A

—HRARE

Class I Standard A

—RARE

(Class | Standard A

—AmE

Class | Standard A

—RARE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HRE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERBE
&t LRERAAER REME (W) AR WEER KHER
16 Guangdong Pinghu Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 25,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  N/A.
Plant Treatment Construction of upgrading
project from Class |
Standard A to Quasi Grade
IV"has yet to commence.
BER EHEKEERIER KRR HEBRALE - — A TER
REZEGRKREE
BIRE)E VEIRERS
7o
17 Guangdong Henggang Reclaimed Water Reclaimed water 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ N/A.
Plant Project Treatment
BR BB KEIER LVNEE HECHRALE - TERA
18 Guangdong Shenzhen City Guanlan Wastewater 200,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  N/A.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
Ex AYTER KEBRIER KRR HEERALE - TEA
19 Guangdong Guanlan Water Purify Plant Wastewater 40,000 60.0% The project is constructed by — N/A.
Upgrading and Expansion Project- ~ Treatment government and operation
2nd Stage and maintenance will be
conducted by a subsidiary
of the Company.
BR BRKEFEREREST KRR BREEBEARR & TER
B-—8 BREEER
20  Guangdong Wuchuan City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment Construction of upgrading
project from Class |
Standard B to Class | to
Standard A has yet to
commence.
BER R)IT5KEERIEE KR HERERAZE - —f —HBIEE
BIRIEE—MARES
7o
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FPEEXREERERAT 2018FFEERS



PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
17 RERFEAEH HEEY (W) 52 HHEER KEEX
21 Guangxi Beihai Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 200,000 55.0% Construction of the project  Class | Standard B
Project Hongkan Wastewater Treatment has yet to commence.
Treatment Plant
= IEESKEBEBARGK  FKER BB —MBIEE
IR
22 Guangxi Beihai Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 20,000 55.0% Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Project Daguansha Wastewater Treatment has yet to commence.
Treatment Plant
-3 LT KEREERBDE KRR BEGE- — i AEE
IKEEIB
23 Guangxi Beiliu City Urban Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is in operation. Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to Class
| Standard A is under
construction
i IR msRTKEERIE KRR HEEHRALE - —ft —MBEE
—HER BIREZE—RATLR
#o
24 Guangxi Beiliu City Urban Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is under Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Upgrade and Treatment construction.
Expansion Project
i ERTEETKERRER KRR BEERE- —RAEE
BRIER
25 Henan Xiping County 3rd Wastewater Wastewater 30,000 69.1% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant 1st stage Treatment has yet to commence.
A ATHEZTKEER—#8  5KEE BEFE- — R ARE
JHH
26 Henan Xiping County 3rd Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 69.1% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant 2nd stage Treatment has yet to commence.
A ATEEZTKEER_8  J9kER BEGE- —RATE
AR
27 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
A BATRMTKEER -8 J5KER EEHERAZE - —RARE

FPEEXRERERERAD

EH

2018 FEFERS
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

ES
HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HE# LERR
afn LTEBEHARE FRRY (W) ke HEER KEEXR
28 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng Wastewater 30,000 75.5% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant 2nd ~ Treatment construction.
Stage
A BATRASKERER -  5KER EEERE - —MAEE
"E
29  Henan Nanyang City Baihenan Wastewater 100,000 69.1% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
| HETETESKEERT  SKEE HEERALE - —RARE
%
30  Henan Suiping County 1st Wastewater ~ Wastewater 30,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
I FFHE—KEERER 5KER HEERAZE - —RARE
31 Henan Suiping County 2nd Wastewater ~ Wastewater 10,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
A FYBESKEEREE  5KER HERBRAZE - — M AEE
32 Hubei Huangshi City Cihu Wastewater ~ Wastewater 125,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
isiple BEAMHEASKEER -4 5KER HECBRAZE - —HBIEE
Ti2EE
33 Hubei Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 340,000 80.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Plant Project Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to Class
| Standard A is in trial
operation.
ioinla ERSKEERIER KR HEERARE - —fB —MBIZE
REE—RAMRERE
7o
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
17 RERFEAEH HEEY (W) kiR THEER KEEX
34 Hubei Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 260,000 80.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Plant Expansion Project (including ~ Treatment Upgrading project from
Hanxi Sludge Treatment Project) Class | Standard B to Class
| Standard A'is in trial
operation.
iSinle ERSKRERSIEEIR  5KER HHERARE - —fB —MABIEE
B (BEERSREEE REZ—RMELERE
B) 7o
35  Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 30,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Qianchuan Wastewater Treatment ~ Treatment Upgrading project from
Plant Project 1st Stage Class | Standard B to Class
| Standard A is under
debugging stage
riiple REMEREISKER 5KER HEDHRAEE - —fiB —RBIEE
W—HTiE REE—RAMRER
PEER -
36 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 22,500 100.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard B
Panlongcheng Wastewater Treatment Upgrading project from
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage Class | Standard B to Class
| Standard A is under
debugging stage.
il REMEREEEITKE KRR BHEEHRAGE - —iB —MBIRE
B —H REZ—HMELERH
PEER o
37 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 22,500 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Panlongcheng Wastewater Treatment Upgrading project from
Treatment Plant Project Class | Standard B to Class
(Continued Construction) | Standard A is under
debugging stage.
ilg REMEREERNSKE 5KER HEBHRAZE - —fB —RBIEE
ERERIR RIZE—RAMEERH
BEER
38  Hubei Wuhan Economy and Technology ~ Wastewater 60,000 100.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard B
Development Zone Wastewater Treatment
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage
iiiple RELERMAZESKE J5KER HEERAZE - —BITE

FPEEXRERERERAD

ERIEE —H

2018 FEFERS
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—

Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HE# LERR
afn LTEBREHARE FRAY (W) ke HEER KEEXR
39 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 25,000 100.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Wuhu Wastewater Treatment Treatment
Plant Project 1st Stage
isiple REMERRERNSKEE 5KER HEERAZE - —RATE
B—HE R
40 Hubei Suizhou City Cheng Nan Wastewater 50,000 92.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
iibie BEMTIRE S KEER(— SKER FEHERARE - —RAIZE
)
41 Hunan Chenzhou City Linwu County Wastewater 10,000 20.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Treatment
yisilea) WINTHERRESKEEBOT  J5KER HEDBRAZE - —BIEE
EH
42 Hunan Chenzhou City Wastewater Wastewater 80,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage  Treatment Construction of upgrading
project from Class |
Standard B to Class | to
Standard A has yet to
commence.
i WINTESKEER—HEE  5KEE HEERAZE - fi&B —RBIRE
TETT:EI Z&ATT
o
43 Hunan Chenzhou City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment Construction of upgrading
(Expansion) project from Class |
Standard B to Class | to
Standard A has yet to
commence.
siEa WM KR ER—BEE KRR BEERAZE - — —RBEAE
ER BIRIEE—RARERF
72 o
44 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to Class
I to Standard A is under
construction.
il POISEME D KEEER KRR HEBHRAGE - i —HBEE
BIRIZZE —RARERE
o
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FEEBXREEREBRAT 20183FFERS



PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
4 REREFEAEH HEEY (W) kiR HEER KEEXR
45 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang Wastewater 10,000 75.5% The project is under Class | Standard A
1st Wastewater Treatment Plant  Treatment construction.
Upgrade and Expansion Project
ke POIGEHRETESKER SKER HEERE - —MAEE
RS EEII2ER
46 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District Wastewater 30,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
East New District Wastewater Treatment Construction of upgrading
Treatment Plant Project project from Class |
Standard B to Class | to
Standard A has yet to
commence.
il wEmeRRLHREK  JFKER HECHRAZE - — i —HBEE
RIERIER BRRIEZ—MARES
=)
47 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei Wastewater ~ Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
il =E ML SKEEMBOT  J5KER HEERALE - — M AEE
1EH
48 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei Wastewater ~ Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage (Expansion, Upgrade and
Reconstruction
W =EMMILSKEER_8 5KEER HHERARE - —RAZE
BRREELERE
49 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 20,000 100.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
L& FImHBEESKEE—- KRR HECBRAZE - — M AEE
HER
50  Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 20,000 100.0% Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
L& FImEBEESKERESZ KRR BEFE- — R ARE
HE R
51 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 40,000 100.0% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 3rd Stage
L& FIMHBERESKERES KRR BERFE- —MATE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

BH-

Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A EgE LERE
afn LTEBEHARE HEEY (W) ke HEER KEEX
52 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan Wastewater 30,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
L& MESEWE KRR —8 KRR BEHERAZE - —RATE
TEH
53 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan Wastewater 30,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
L& MGEENETKEER—8 SKEE HEERAZE - — i AEE
BH
54 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao Wastewater 25,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
T ZEMERKERER -8 KRR BEHERAZE - —RATE
TEH
55  Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao Wastewater 25,000 100.0% Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
P REMERTKEEB =8 SKEE HERRE - — i AEE
1BH
56  Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan Wastewater 25,000 92.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
P HEmEELSKEERE 5KER BEHERAZE - —RATE
B (—5)
57 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan Wastewater 48,000 92.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
L&k BATESILSKERRE SKER HEERAZE - — M AEE
B(ZH)
58  Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Wastewater 10,000 100.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 1st Stage
P BB LEERSKEER KRR AR - —RATE
(—H#)ER
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FPEEXREERERAT 2018FFERS



PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
17 RERFEAEH HEEY (W) kiR THEER KEEX
59  Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Wastewater 10,000 100.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 2nd Stage
P BRIEERSKEER KRR HAERE - —RARE
(ZH)ER
60  Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Reclaimed Water 3,000 100.0% Construction of the project Reclaimed water quality
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence. standards
Project 1st Stage Water
Reclamation Program
L& BRIXERSKEER FKE A BEFGE- BHENOKERE
(—H))EEHKEATIRE
61 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Reclaimed Water 3,000 100.0% Construction of the project  Reclaimed water quality
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence. standards
Project 2nd Stage Water
Reclamation Program
& BRIERESKEER oK E A HERFE- BAOKERE
(ZH)EBHKERIR
62  Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Wastewater 20,000 92.7% The project is under Class | Standard A
Sanshilipu Wastewater Treatment ~ Treatment construction.
Plant Project 1st Stage
RE AEEERE=TERTK FKEE BEERE- —R AR
FRIER (—H)1ER
63 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Houhai ~ Wastewater 20,000 92.7% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project
RE REETENRERETRKEE KRR JHE R - —R AR
ERELE
64  Liaoning Dalian Wan Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is in trial Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment operation.
RE R EKEIZRIE R KB IE BEHERABEE —RAFE
65  Liaoning Dalian Quanshui River Wastewater 105,000 75.5% The project is in trial Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment operation.
Project 2nd Stage
BE RNEFKTKEER (= KRR BEEERABEE —RARE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A EgE LERE
&t IRERRE LR REEE (W)  FiiNa HEER KRER
66  Liaoning Yingkou Economy and Technology ~ Wastewater 30,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Development Zone North Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
BE EAMERMAERELRS  SKER HEERAZE - — M AEE
KRR
67  Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River Wastewater ~ Wastewater 60,000 86.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
EE RERKTTKERBIEE  5KERE BEERAZE - —RATE
68  Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River Wastewater ~ Wastewater 20,000 86.5% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project (Upgrade ~ Treatment
and Expansion)
BE RERKTTRKERBRE KRR HERBRAZE - — M AEE
BrgEsEs
69  Liaoning Dalian Laohutan Wastewater Wastewater 80,000 75.5% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BE NEERESKEERER 5KEE HEERALE - — M AEE
70 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan Wastewater Wastewater 10,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project (Upgrade ~ Treatment
and Expansion)
BE REEFRHTKEERRE J5KERE BEEERAZE - —R AR
YuETER
71 Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Autonomous  Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
Region
ZEORER BINMERKEER—H  5KER HEERAZE - — R
i HE
72 Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Autonomous  Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Region Stage (Expansion, Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
EEERAR RINMERSKEER_H 5KER HECRAZE - — W AEE
& BRREELEER
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
17 RERFEAEH HEEY (W) kiR THEER KEEX
73 Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Binhe District Wastewater 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Autonomous  Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Region Project 1st Stage
EEMRRAR RIBTHRSKEER— SKEE HHERARE - — M AEE
= HER
74 Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Wastewater Treatment Reclaimed Water 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ N/A.
Autonomous  Company Limited Fifth Water Treatment
Region Reclamation Plant 0&M Project
BEEKER RISKERERABER  FKEA EHERARE - A
B KB ETER
75 Shandong Dezhou City Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 75.5% The project is in operation. Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
I EINTEKEERER KR HERRAZE - — M BIZE
76 Shandong Weifang City Cheng Xi Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
HWE WO IKEERIEE KRR HECKRAZE - — M AEE
77 Shandong Weifang City High Technology Wastewater 50,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Industrial Development District Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 1st Stage
% OB RNEERERS KRR BEEERAZE - —HARE
KEEB—HER
78 Shandong Weifang City Reclaimed Water ~ Reclaimed Water 38,500 75.5% The project is in operation. Reclaimed water quality
Treatment Treatment standards
WE MR TKEEBA KR HKE R BEEERAZE - BENOKERE
FIER
79 Shandong Weifang City Wastewater Wastewater 200,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
(Expansion)
TS HOTTKEEREBERE KRR HEERALE - —RAEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—

Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A EgE LERE
17 IRERAEEE HEEY (W) Frfs#E: HHER KEEX
80  Shandong Zaozhuang Gity Shanting District ~ Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment
Project
HES REMLFETKERHTL  J5KERE BREERALE - —RARE
HH
81 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District ~ Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment
Project 1st Stage
HES RUMEBERERKERFL  JTKER HEERALE - —RARE
—HEE
82  Shandong Zaozhuang Gity Yicheng District ~ Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
HES RmERESKERTL  J5KERE BEHERAZE - —RAEE
—HER
83  Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 15,000 87.8% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A+
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
g BREZSKEEBERE—  5KER HERHRAEE - —RA+IZE
A
84  Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 45,000 87.8% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A+
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
= BHEKEERERE -  5KERE BEHERAZE - — A+ 1R
i
85  Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 87.8% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A+
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Stage  Treatment
s BRETKERBEE=Z KRR HEBBRAGE - —RA+ R
5
86  Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 87.8% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A+
Treatment Plant Project 4th Stage ~ Treatment
(Expansion)
iic BRETKRERIERE KRR BEEER — A+ 12
fefuthi
30 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FESLEERRERAD 2018FEEEHRE



PROJECT OVERVIEW

HA-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
17 RERFEAEH HEEY (W) 52 HHER KEEX
87  Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 87.8% Construction of the project  Class | Standard A+
Treatment Plant Project Treatment has yet to commence.
(Expansion)
LB BRETKEERIARE JTKER BB —h A+ 12
21EH
88  Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 73.7% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
i EEWESKEERIER KR EEERAZE - —RARE
89  Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 73.7% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage (Expansion)
s ZEMITKEER_ME KRR HERBRAZE - —RAEE
21EA
90  Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 73.7% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Stage ~ Treatment
(Expansion)
= ZERSDSRKEER=ME SKER HEBHRAZE - —RAEE
#IEE
91 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 12,500 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ CODcr and ammonia
Raw Material Site Linhai Park Treatment nitrogen applied to
Wastewater Treatment Plant Class | and others
Project 1st Stage and Supporting applied to Class Il
Pipeline Network Project
iipA MIAERHENBREE J5KkER BEERAZE - CODer R AR — i
BSKEEH - BKEEE £ HigE—
AMIRER RITE -
92 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 12,500 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ CODcr and ammonia
Raw Material Site Linhai Park Treatment nitrogen applied to
Wastewater Treatment Plant Class | and others
Project 1st Stage and Supporting applied to Class Il
Pipeline Network Project
(Expansion)
T MIZCERHAEREE 5KER BEEERAZLE - CODcr k@A —Rig
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
=F-1:3 LERE
=17 IRERAERE HEEY (W) ke HEER KEEX
93  Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 25,000 100.0% Construction of the project ~ CODcr and ammonia
Raw Material Site Linhai Park Treatment has yet to commence. nitrogen applied to
Wastewater Treatment Plant Class | and others
Project and Supporting Pipeline applied to Class Il
Network Project (Expansion)
T MIAEREREE J9KkER BEGE- CoDer RAA — iR
BRSKEEHIEEENT £ B R =
REAERIRE RIFE -
94 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Water Wastewater 60,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Purification Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage Batch 1
T R CNER)KEF R KRR BEHERAZE - —RAEE
—HEE—#
95  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Water Wastewater 60,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Purification Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage Batch 2
T R CNER)KEF R KRR BEEHERALE - —RAFE
—HTER —
96  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) City Wastewater 30,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project (Upgrade and Expansion)
T R CNER)WTTKE KRR BEHERAZE - —RAEE
BRI RSE R TR
97  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Municipal ~ Wastewater 75,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 3rd Stage (Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
T R CDEH)WTTKE KRR BEERAZE - —RASE
BRREIE=STR
98  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Municipal ~ Wastewater 75,000 69.1% Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Expansion Project 3rd Stage
(Upgrade and Reconstruction)
T R CDER)WTGKE  SKER BERE - —RARE
ERREsE - REgIR
99  Zhejiang Yuyao City Preserved Pickle Wastewater 3,000 69.1% The project is in operation. Municipal Wasterwater
Preprocess Treatment Project Treatment Discharge Standard
T RTERLFKERELR  J5KERE BEERAZE - WS KE SR
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FPEEXREERERAT 2018FFERS



PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-B
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality ~ Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
& REREFEAEH HEEY (W) 52 HHEER KEEX
100 Zhejiang Ningbo Huangjiabu Binhai Wastewater 30,000 64.5% The project is in operation.  Discharge standard for
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment dyeing industry
Project (Upgrade)
iipA EREREEGTREER TKER BEHERAZE - EIPCE 373t
RIFMUETR
101 Zhejiang Ningbo Hangzhouwan New Wastewater 90,000 64.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
District Wastewater Treatment Treatment The upgrading project
Plant Project 1st Stage from Class Standard A
(Expansion) to Quasi Grade IV is in
debugging stage.
T ERMMENETKEER  J5KER HEERAZE - — A —RARE
—HREIR REEZRMEKE
ERARE -
102 Zhejiang Cixi City North Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 59.9% The project is in operation. ~ N/A.
Treatment Plant and Artificial Treatment
Wetland O&M Project
T BEMIITRKERBHREA KRR HEBRALE - TER
TENZAEREEIER
103 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern Wastewater ~ Wastewater 40,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
ipA THmRAKEER—#8  J5KERE BEEERAZLE - —HATE
T
104 Zhejiang Pinghu City East District Wastewater 45,000 100.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 1st Stage (Upgrade and
Reconstruction
T THTRAIKEERER KRR BEERE- —RAEE
—HiER
105 Zhejiang Pinghu City East District Wastewater 135,000 100.0% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage (Expansion)
iipAn AR IKEERIER KRR BRFRE- —HARE
“HER
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A EgE LERE
17 IRERAEEE HEEY (W) Frfs#E: HHER KEEX
106  Jiangxi Jiangxi Chongren Industrial Park ~ Wastewater 10,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
AN IAFCIZERETKEE J9KEE BEHERAZE - —RBIRE
W(—H)ER
107 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Wastewater 5,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage
AN IREETXRRTKEE  5KER BEEHERAZE - —RBIRE
W (—H)|8
108 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Wastewater 10,000 60.0% The project is under Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment Plant Project 2nd
Stage
i IREETXERSKER J5KER BEERE- —RBIRE
Wi (—H)EE
109 Jiangxi Yongxin County Industry Wastewater 10,000 60.0% The project is in trial Class | Standard B
Development Zone Treatment operation.
Comprehensive Wastewater
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage
AN KMGIERBRESTK  JKERE BEEERABEE - — i BIRE
RIER(—H8)1ER
110 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Wastewater 25,000 60.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Xiaolan Economic Development Treatment
Zone Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 1st Stage
N} IHme/  ELBERERT KRR HEBBRAZE - —lBEAE
KRR (—H) B
111 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Wastewater 50,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Xiaolan Economic Development Treatment
Zone Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 2nd Stage
PNt} IAmE N ELERERS KRR BEERAZE - —RBEE
K2R (Z8) 158
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HA-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
17 RERFEAEH HEEY (W) kiR THEER KEEX
112 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Industrial ~ Wastewater 5,000 60.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Park Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Treatment Upgrading project from
Project 1st Stage Class | Standard B to Class
I to Standard A is under
construction
NGt} IABHTIERETKEE 5KEE HEEHRAGE - — —WBERE
B (—H3) 18R BIRIZE— R ARESR
o
113 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Industrial ~ Wastewater 7,500 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Park Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Treatment Upgrading project from
Project (Expansion) Class | Standard B to Class
I to Standard A is under
construction.
paic} IAEHIERESKERE 5KER HERHRARE - —f —RBEE
HiERIER BRIZZ—RARESR
7o
114 Jiangxi Yongfeng County Industrial Park ~ Wastewater 10,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
AN KEETXEESKEER 5KER HEERAGE - —RBIRE
(—H)ER
115 Jiangxi Fengxin Industrial Park Wastewater 34,000 60.0% 25,000 tons is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment Upgrading project of
32,000 tons from Class
| Standard B to Class
| Standard A is under
construction. Construction
of 2,000 tons has yet to
commence.
P EMIXERSKEEEE KRR 25BMERARE 32 —RARE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A EgE LERE
afn IRERAEEE HEEY (W) kg HEER KEEX
116 Anhui Hefei Chemical Industrial Park Wastewater 30,000 60.0% The project is in operation. Chaohu Basin
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment Discharge Limit
for Main Water
Pollutants
from Municipal
Wasterwater Plant
and Indusries.
ZH ARECEBIXRAKEEE 5KER HEERBRAZLE - SR EMERE K
E! FRI2 A T 547
EXEKTEY
HRRE
117 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 25,000 46.4% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Southern ~ Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant 1st
Stage
Lk BEGTKREEAMDT KRR BEEERAZE - —|HANEE
KR IR I — 5
118  Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 25,000 46.4% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Southern Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant 2nd
Stage
ZH BEERTKEEBERBS KRR HEERALE - — M AEE
TR IR I — 5
119 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 46.4% The project is under Class | Standard A
Treatment Project Northern Treatment construction.
Wastewater Treatment Plant
ZH BEERTKEERBELMS  HKER BEERE- — W AEE
KRR
120 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Reclaimed Water 25,000 46.4% Construction of the project  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment Project Southern Treatment has yet to commence. standards
Wastewater Treatment Project
Reclaimed Water Treatment Plant
1st Stage
ZH BEZSKRREEAMSST  HKEA HERE - BHIOKERE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-B
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
17 RERFEAEH HEEY (W) 52 HHER KEEX
121 Heilongjiang Anda City Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 45,000 57.7% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Plant and Reclaimed Water Treatment
Treatment Project
BRI TEMWTIKEERMNE KRR BEEHERAZE - —RBRE
HKHIER
122 Heilongjiang Anda City Development District ~ Wastewater 20,000 57.7% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant TOT ~ Treatment
Project
B EMRERTKEER KRR HEERAZE - —RBERE
TOTIEE
123 Heilongjiang Baoging County Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BT BRI KEERIER KB I8 BEERAZE - —HRBRE
124 Heilongjiang Fujin City Municipal Second Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is in operation. N/A.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
BRI BHRTMMTETKEER  JTKERE EEERALE - TEA
125 Heilongjiang Fujin City Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 15,000 57.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project Treatment
BRI BHRTIKEERIE KR BEEERALE —MAEE
126 Heilongjiang Harbin City Acheng Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
BRI MBETMRETKEER  J5KERE HEHERAZE - —RBEE
—HiTi2IEE
127 Heilongjiang Harbin City Acheng Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
B REEMMRESKEER KRR BEERAZE - —RBEE
“HTIRBE
128 Heilongjiang Harbin City Hulan District Wastewater 20,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  N/A.
Wastewater Treatment Plant 0&M  Treatment
Project
B RBEMEERRIIKE KRR EEERALE TEA
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A EgE LERE
17 IRERAEEE HEEY (W) kg HEER KEEX
129 Heilongjiang Hulan Limin Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0% Operation and matainence N/A.
Treatment Plant 0&M Project Treatment of the project has yet to
commence.
BRI WRANRTKEERERE KRR BERNARBREREE - TER
ZIHE
130 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Hulan District Old Wastewater 30,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Town Second Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment Plant Project
B RREMYRERENEE - JTKEE BEERE- — R AEE
KRR —HUE B
131 Heilongjiang Harbin City Pingfang Wastewater ~ Wastewater 150,000 57.3% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Treatment
BT REREMTEKEER KRR BEERAZE - —RBEE
132 Heilongjiang Harbin City Taiping Wastewater ~ Wastewater 325,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Class Il
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BRI MBETATSKEERE J5KER HEERALE - —&
B
133 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Wenchang Wastewater 325,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class Il
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
2L MBETXESKEERE JTKER HECBRALE - &
5]
134 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Wenchang Wastewater 650,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project (Upgrade)
BRI MRABMXETKEERA KRR BEEERAZLE - —RBEAE
RBETE
135 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Xinyi Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 57.3% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Treatment Upgrading project
from Class | Standard
B to superior to Class
| Standard A is under
construction.
BEL RERATERETKEER 5KER HEBHRAZE -~ —RBIFE
BRIZE—MRAEETR
7o
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-B
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
17 RERFEAEH HEEY (W) 52 HHER KEEX
136 Heilongjiang Heihe City Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 25,000 57.6% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Plant Project 1st Stage Treatment
BT BATIKEER—H#HTIR J9KER BEERAZE - —HRBRE
137 Heilongjiang Jixi City Jiguan District Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
BRI ERATEERSAE(— KRR HECBRAZE - —RARE
IR
138 Heilongjiang Jixi City Jiguan District Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
EEL BRI RS RSKEER KR HERBRAZE - —RAEE
(ZH#)ER
139 Heilongjiang Jixi City Jiguan District Wastewater 100,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st and 2nd Stage
(Advanced Treatment Project)
B ERTERRSKEER— KRR BEHERAZE - —RAEE
B —HRAEREBEIR
140 Heilongjiang Jixi Reclaimed Water Treatment Reclaimed Water 5,000 58.0% The project is under Reclaimed water quality
Treatment construction. standards
BRI HEFHFEK ke A HRER - BAKOKERE
141 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City East Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 56.4% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage  Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to Class
I to Standard A is under
debugging stage.
BRI EARMTRETKEER—  5KER BHERAZE - —B —HBEE
i RIEZE—RAMZERH
BEER
142 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City East Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 56.4% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant 2nd Stage Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to Class
I'to Standard A is under
debugging stage.
EEI FEARHT T R R 5K R TR R KRR BHEHEHRAZE - —iB —MBIRE

FPEEXRERERERAD

(ZH)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
=F-1:3 LERE
=17 IRERAERE HEEY (W) ke HEER KEEX
143 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 56.4% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
BRI EAFTTAERSKEER— 5KESR HEERAGE - —IRARE
G
144 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 56.4% Operation of the project has  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment yet to commence.
Stage
BRI EAFTERSKEER= 5KESR BEFEE - — R AEE
HEE
145 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City Eastern Wastewater Reclaimed Water 40,000 56.4% Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Treatment yet to commence. standards
Treatment Project
BRET ERNTRESKEERE  HKERE HRFEE - BHEAOKERE
KFAIRE
146 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang City Municipal Wastewater 100,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment
BRI HAHIR T KEIERIE KRR BEERAZE - —BIEE
5]
147 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang City Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
BRI HAIMaKEER_8T J5KERE HECBRAZE - — M BIZE
12
148 Heilongjiang  Ningan City Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 57.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment Upgrading project from
Class | Standard B to Class
I'to Standard A is under
construction.
BRI ERMTKEERIEEE  J9kEE HEDHRAEE -~ —RBIFE
BRIZE—RAEETR
7o
149 Heilongjiang Ningan City Wastewater Wastewater 15,000 57.5% The project is under Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant reconstruciton Treatment construction.
and expantion project
BRI BTMTKEERSEEL KRR BEER - —RARE
2
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
& REREFEAEH HEEY (W) kiR HEER KEEX
150 Heilongjiang Shangzhi City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BRI AEMIKEERSTLE  JKER BEERAZE - — i AEE
HH
151 Heilongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage  Treatment Upgrading project is under
construction
BRI LTINS KEER—  5KER BEHERAZE -HE —RARE
TR FRITEER -
152 Heilongjiang  Shuangyashan City Municipal Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
£ i ERIITHSKERR=- SKER FHHERARE - — M BIZE
TR
153  Heilongjiang Youyi County Wastewater Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is in operation. N/A.
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BRI KRG KEERER KRR HEEBRAEE TEA
154 Heilongjiang  Shuangyashan City Anbang River Reclaimed Water 40,000 29.6% The project is under Reclaimed water quality
Basin Municipal Wastewater Treatment construction. standards
Treatment Reclaimed Water
Treatment Project)
2T ERIITZ A REmTS FKEH BHEEE - BEIOKEEE
HOREBAKFIRIER
155 Heilongjiang Zhaodong City Municipal Wastewater 50,000 57.1% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project (1st and 2nd Stages)
EREL ERERMETIKEEBRLIRE KRR BEEERAZE —HAEE
EE(—H - =)
156 Heilongjiang Zhaodong City Second Wastewater 50,000 57.1% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
BRI ERMETKEEREE KRR BEEER — R ARE
157 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Treatment
Treatment Project (West Plant 1st
Stage)
BRI BEmKERRBEEKF  SKER BEEERALE — i BIEE

FPEEXRERRERAT

fAER (Ae—H)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
=F-1:3 LERE
=17 IRERAERE HEEY (W) ke HEER KEEX
158 Heilongjiang Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 30,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Treatment
Treatment Project (East Plant 1st
Stage)
BRI BEmIKEERBEKN  J5KER BEHERAZE - —HBIRE
FEE (RE—5)
159 Heilongjiang Hegang City Wastewater Reclaimed Water 30,000 58.0% Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment and Reclaimed Treatment yet to commence. standards
Water Project (Reclaimed Water
Treatment)
EREL BRI TaKEIE R BEKA  FKE R BEEFEE - BENOKERE
FAEE (BEKFA)
160 Heilongjiang Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 30,000 58.0% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water  Treatment has yet to commence.
Treatment Project (East Plant 2nd
Stage)
BEI BT KEREREEKE  SKERE BEFE- —BIEE
ABEE (RE=H)
161 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0% Construction of the project  Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Treatment has yet to commence.
Treatment Project (West Plant
2nd Stage)
BRI BEmKEREREEKF  SKER BRGFR- — i BIEE
PR (AE_H)
162 Heilongjiang Fuyuan City Wastewater Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project (Fuyuan Treatment
County Wastewater Treatment
Plant and Sludge Disposal
Project)
BRI WERTMIKEEREE (B 5KER HEERALE - —#BIZE
BTKERRTRERE K
REIR)
163 Heilongjiang ~ Bayan County Xinglong Town Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project
BRI CEGHEBRTKEERT J5KER BEEE- —RATE
2IER
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-HE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
HEgE LERE
& REREFEAEH HEEY (W) kiR HEER KEEX
164 Heilongjiang Bayan County Xinglong Town Wastewater 30,000 58.0% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project (Expansion)
E- BEGERESKEERE J5KkEE BB —RARE
BIEER
165 Heilongjiang Bingzhou Town Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ N/A.
Treatment Plant 0&M Project Treatment
BRI ZNESKEEREREE KRR HERBRAZE - NEA
TAH
166 Jilin Changchun City Jiutai District Wastewater 15,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Yingcheng Wastewater Treatment  Treatment construction.
Plant
B0 REMAGESMTKER KRR EEERE- —;AEE
BILiE
167 Jilin Changchun Jiutai Development Wastewater 25,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
District Kalun Wastewater Treatment Pipe system project is
Treatment Plant Project under construciton.
B RENBREERRSKE 5KEE EEERAZE -BH —HAEE
BHIER Tk
168 Jilin Panshi City Industrial Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Development Zone Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment
B BRATIXRZRTKER KRR BEERE- —RARE
Iz
169 Jilin Jilin Mingchen Economic Wastewater 2,500 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Development Zone Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment
B EMEAMCEREESKE  5KEE BRER - —MARE
BT
170 Jilin Jiaohe City Wastewater Wastewater 25,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
B BOUTSKEER—HIEE  5KER HEBHRAZE - — i AEE
171 Jilin Fuyu City Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 30,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Plant Treatment construction.
B Kerm KRR KRR JBEEE - —HATE

FPEEXRERRERAT
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

BER-E
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A EgE LERE
17 IRERAEEE HEEY (W) Frfs#E: HHER KEEX
172 Inner Mongolia  Xilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat Wastewater 3,500 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Processing Plant Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment BOT
e HNEETAHERERS J5KERE BEER - — i AEE
TKEEIEBOT
173 Inner Mongolia  Xilinhaote Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 40,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
BOT Treatment construction. Upgrading
project from Class Il to
Class | to Standard A is
under construction.
e BHERTIKEBOTIEE  J5KEE ERER - —HRREE  —RARE
—RAFERE -
Subtotal 9,418,000
#st
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-§
Water Supply Projects #KkEE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A& LERE
afn LTEBRERERE FEAY (W) ks THEER KEEXR
1 Hubei Tianmen City First Water Plant ~ Water Supply 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
iziple RPIm— 7K itk HHERAGE - (EEHRAKEER
%) (GB5749-2006)
2 Hubei Tianmen City Second Water Plant  Water Supply 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Project 1st Stage Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
iiiblg REIMZKBE—HTIRE oK HERBRAZE - (EEHRRAKEER
%) (6B5749-2006)
3 Hubei Tianmen Kaidi Xinnong Water Water Supply T 70.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
iziple RAMHENHKIEE itk NiER HEERAGE - (EEHRAKEER
%) (6B5749-2006)
4 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant Project ~ Water Supply 40,000 100.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
(Expansion) Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
ik BTk RIE B oK HERHRAZE - (EERRAKEER
%) (6B5749-2006)
5 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant 0&M Water Supply 80,000 100.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Project Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
iziple AIKBFEREEE itk HHERAGE - (EEHRAKEER
%) (6B5749-2006)
6 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant 5th Stage  Water Supply 60,000 100.0% The project is under Standards for Drinking
Reconstruction and Expansion construction. Water Quality (GB5749-
Project 2006)
iiiblg BTl KR R B TR itk BEEE - (EESRAKEEE
) (GB5749-2006)
7 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Water Supply 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Xinwuhu Water Plant 1st Stage Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
iziple BT &R R KR — itk HEERAGE - (EEHRAKEER

FPEEXRERERERAD

]
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

BE-§
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A &E&E LEBER
“fn LTEBEHARE FEEY (Wg) FiisEg THEER KEEXR
8  Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Water Supply 150,000 100.0% Construction of the project Standards for Drinking
Xinwuhu Water Plant 2nd Stage has yet to commence. Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
il HEMERE R AR = oK HERE - (EFRAREER
i %) (GB5749-2006)
9 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 120,000 90.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Kuailongshan Water Quality (GB5749-
Water Plant) 2006)
e ms T mEKER €8 L oK HEERALE - (EERAKEER
KH £ ) (GB5749-2006)
10 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 100,000 90.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Third Water Plant Water Quality (GB5749-
1st Stage 2006)
ke wE M HKIER 2 =K oK BHERAGE - (EFRAKEER
o — 5 %) (GB5749-2006)
11 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 100,000 90.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Third Water Plant Water Quality (GB5749-
2nd Stage (Expansion) 2006)
e wmfE TR HKIER F=K oK HEERALE - (EFRAREER
8 (fE52) £ ) (GB5749-2006)
12 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 200,000 90.0% The project is under Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Fourth Water Plant construction. Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
ke b5 T T K IE B Sk oK BEER - (EERAREEE
& %) (GB5749-2006)
13 Shandong Weifang City Hanting Water Water Supply 60,000 26.2% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Purification Plant Project Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
I HHTRFRAKIAR oK HEERASE - (EFRAKEER
%) (GB5749-2006)
14 Shandong Weifang City Municipal Water Water Supply 120,000 51.3% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Bailanghe Water Water Quality (GB5749-
Plant Project) 2006)
% MR TEKER (BR oK BHERAZE - (EERAKEER
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-§
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A& LERE
afn EREHESE FEAY (W) kg THEER KEEXR
15 Shandong Weifang City Municipal Water Water Supply 200,000 51.3% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Gaoxin Water Water Quality (GB5749-
Distribution Plant Project) 2006)
Iz WO T HRKIEE (R oK HEHERAZE - (EERRAKEEE
[N #£) (GB5749-2006
16 Shandong Weifang City Fangzi District Water  Water Supply 40,000 26.2% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
I WL R B ARKERA oK HHERARE (EERAREER
TBH %) (GB5749-2006)
17 Shanxi Water Diversion Project from Water Supply 55,000 100.0% The project is in operation. N/A.
Wenshui to Pingchuan (Southern
line)
1} SIS (Ffg) ok T2 oK HEHERAZE - TER -
18 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang First Water Plant Water Supply The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
BT T — KR itk 80,000 58.0% BEHERALE (CERRAKEAER
%) (6B5749-2006)
19 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang Second Water Plant Reclaimed Water Operation of the project has Reclaimed water quality
Treatment yet to commence. standards
2RI HFHT K FkE A 50,000 58.0% BEFEE BHIOKERE
20 Heilongjiang Mudanjiang Fourth Water Plant ~ Water Supply 170,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
BRI Lawa Il itk HEEHRARE (EEHRAKEER
#)(6B5749-2006
21 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City Municipal Water Water Supply 160,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply TOT Project (Xijiao Water Water Quality (GB5749-
Resource Water Supply Project) 2006)
BT FEARETT Ak TOTIE R itk HEBHRARE (EERAKREER

FPEEXRERERERAD

(BRKFHKIRE)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

==
BHE-E
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type Interests Project Progress Required
LERE
“fn LTEBEHARE FEEY FiisiEs THBEER KEEXR
22 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City Municipal Water Water Supply 200,000 58.0% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply TOT Project (Jiangbei Water Quality (GB5749-
Water Plant) 2006)
BT RIS K TOTIEE itk HEERAZGE - (EFRAKEER
OTIEKRR) ) (GB5749-2006)
23 Henan Suiping County First Water Supply Water Supply 69.1% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Plant Project Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
A ETHE—MUKEER oK HEERAGE - (EERAKEER
%) (GB5749-2006)
24 Henan Suiping County Second Water Water Supply 69.1% The project is in operation. Standards for Drinking
Supply Plant Project Water Quality (GB5749-
2006)
N BTPHRE _HKEIER oK HEERALGE - (EERAKEER
%) (GB5749-2006)
Subtotal 2,325,000
et
Total 11,743,000
K E A
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HEH-E

Waste Incineration Projects BEREREE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress
B EgE LERER
afn LTEBRERERE FREY () FisiEG THEER
1 Shanghai Pucheng Waste Incineration Thermal Power Waste Incineration 1,050 50.0% The project is in operation.
Generation
s EmENEEEEER [El HECKRAZE -
2 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household Waste ~ Waste Incineration 700 100.0% The project is in operation.
Incineration Power Generation Project 1st
Stage
)l EMNTE RN EEERE — [El % JHEBRAGE -
B ER
3 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household Waste ~ Waste Incineration 350 100.0% Construction of the project has yet to
Incineration Power Generation Project 2nd commence.
Stage
)| ENT TR R IR — (&l BE EERFE -
B ER
4 7hejiang Wenling Waste Incineration Power Waste Incineration 1,100 50.0% The project is in operation.
Generation
T R EEEEIRE [ElE HEERALE -
5  Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Waste Incineration 300 82.9% The project is under construction.
Household Waste Incineration Power
Generation Project 1st stage
HES WRREGE RN REGEEETIRE [El % EEEE-
B—H
6  Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Waste Incineration 300 82.9% Construction of the project has yet to
Household Waste Incineration Power commence.
Generation Project 2nd stage
HES R AEGAE TR ERETRE [E EERE-
BZH
7 Shandong Shenxian Waste Incineration Power Waste Incineration 1,200 47.5% Construction of the project has yet to
Generation commence.
HTES EENPREERERR [E & HERE -
Total 5,000
ElE %8 HA &t

FPEEXRERRERAT
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-E

Sludge Treatment Projects FRERER
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress
A& LERE
& LTEBREHARE FRER (W) FritEE THEER
1 Henan Xinxiang City Sludge Treatment and Disposal Sludge Treatment 300 69.1% The project is in operation.
Project
L] T REREREEE AR HEEHRAGE -
2 Henan Nanyang City Wastewater Treatment Plant  Sludge Treatment 200 69.1% The project is in operation.
Sludge Treatment and Disposal Project 1st
Stage
| mEmIKEERSEEERE—H SREE HEHEHRALE -
T2
3 Henan Nanyang City Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Sludge Treatment 100 69.1% The project is in operation.
Sludge Treatment and Disposal Project 2nd
Stage
| AEmIKEERSERERE_H SREE HEERALE -
T2
4 Heilongjiang Harbin City Wastewater Treatment Plant and Sludge Treatment 650 58.0% The project is in operation.
Sludge Disposal Project 1st Stage
BEL RRAETSKEERSERETIRE SRERE HEERALE -
B—H
5 Heilongjiang Harbin City Wastewater Treatment Plant and Sludge Treatment 350 58.0% The project is in operation.
Sludge Disposal Project 2nd Stage
BEL BREMIKEERSEREETIRE SREE HEERALE -
BZH
6  Heilongjiang Heihe Sludge Treatment Project Sludge Treatment 40 57.6% QOperation of the project has yet to
commence.
BEL RTREETLR Vep HRGEE -
7 Heilongjiang Jiamusi City Wastewater Treatment Plant  Sludge Treatment 100 56.4% The project is in operation.
Sludge Disposal Project
2T EAETSKEER S REEER AR HEERALE -
8  Heilongjiang Mudanjiang City Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge Treatment 150 58.0% The project is in operation.
Sludge Treatment Project
BEET HALEKEER S REEE R AR HEBRALE -
9 Heilongjiang Ningan City Sludge Treatment Plant Project ~ Sludge Treatment 40 57.5% The project is in operation.
2T BLM)5REEREE AR HEERALE -
10 Hubei Hanxi Sludge Treatment Sludge Treatment 325 80.0% The project is in trial operation.
isinle EFSREEIER AR HEEBRAHGE -
Total 2,255
HiREE H#st
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE
ESNEREEAR

Seated from left to right: Mr. Zhong Ming, Mr. Zhou Jun, Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang QEWRTIE - EHEE  AELE  BAKASE

Standing from left to right: Ms. Cai Huijing, Mr. Huang Hanguang, Mr. Feng Jun, WERLIG BREBL+  mENELE  BELEE
Mr. Xu Zhan, Mr. Xu Xiaobing, Mr. Li Zengfu, Mr.Yang Anyuan. FTHESEAE « RIS - FIEESEE - BRFASE -
The director not included in the picture is Mr. An Hongjun. BRAROENEFELAESSE
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE
ESNEREEAR

Directors

Our Board consists of eight members, including four executive Directors, one non-
executive Director and three independent non-executive Directors.

Our Board oversees our overall policies, strategies and objectives, key operational
initiatives, performance and measurement, internal controls and risk management,
major funding and investment proposals, financial performance reviews and corporate
governance practices. Approval of our Board is required for such matters including but
not limited to corporate restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, major investments and
divestments, material acquisitions and disposals of assets, major corporate policies on
key areas of operations, share issuance, dividend and other returns to shareholders,
acceptances of bank facilities, annual budget and release of our Group’s financial results.

The following table sets out certain information regarding our Directors:

EE

EFehm/\BKEER  BRNAHTES  —HF
HTEER=RBUFNTES -

EFRREAMOBRAN BRIAE BREe
AR RAREER  AREHIRAREE  IRRE
ERETR UBRABGLEOEEEEER - ARG
EXeENFERRETRACEEA H#E T
ERERHE BREENBREE  EHEHES
MEBCERER  BIOBET G TRRNRS REML
[ - RITEFEN - FERERAREHBEEN
Ei

TREFIEBEZNETEN :

Relationship
with other
Directors or
senior
Date of Appointment Date of joining management
Name Age Position as Director Group Principal Duties member
HEf
EEEER
EEBER
%] Fie R ZELEEEN MAFKEEY FERH HIRmE
Mr. Zhou Jun 50 Non-executive April 7, 2010 April 7, 2010 Managing the overall None
Director, Chairman (designated as a corporate strategic,
of our Board non-executive Director strategic planning and
on March 12, 2018) development of our Group
G 503  FFMITES 2010F4A7H 201064878 EEASENBELE it
REER (R20185F 3 A12H RE - BRAZINER
RERFERNTESR)
Mr. Xu Xiaobing 53 CEO and Executive November 16, 2018 and ~ October 26, 2010 QOverall management of the None
Director November 5, 2014 Group’s strategy, business,
operation, administration
and financial matters.
3y St 835k  BEBHITE 201811 416 A 0106104260 EEBEAKENER X% &
RRTES %2014 11 A58 2E - THREBAER
£F
Mr. Feng Jun 56 Executive Director December 15, 2009 December 15,2009  Overseeing the human resources ~ None
related matters of our Group
Vil vt 565 HTES 200912 4158 2009128158 EEBEAEEMHANER it
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE
ESNEREEAR

Relationship
with other
Directors or
senior
Date of Appointment Date of joining management
Name Age Position as Director Group Principal Duties member
HEfM
EFUER
EHEERR
31 FEORM ZELHEFAH MAFEEBRY TEWRR B %
Mr. Li Zengfu 55 Executive Director May 12, 2016 May 12, 2016 Coordinating the relationships None
of our Group with government
authorities
FRERE 555 HMTES 20169573128 201665128 WA B EBTEM i
HIB R
Mr. Xu Zhan 49 Executive Director November 5, 2014 November 5, 2014 Overseeing the financial None
related matters and capital
market affairs of our Group
ek O WTES 2014F11 A58 014FE1MASH EBAEENHBHERSZE &
REATHEE
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang 58 Independent September 23, 2009 September 23, 2009  Providing independent advice None
non-executive on the operation and
Director management of our Group
BRI 58p  BUFHITEE  2009F9H23AH 2009F9H230 HAKEMEZLRER &
RUBUER
Mr. An Hongjun 50 Independent March 1, 2018 March 1, 2018 Providing independent advice None
non-executive on the operation and
Director management of our Group
RHEEE 505 BUFEHIIEE 201843A1R 2018F3818 BARENESRERRER &/
BUER
Mr. Zhong Ming 32 Independent March 1, 2018 March 1, 2018 Providing independent advice None
non-executive on the operation and
Director management of our Group
ok il R BWUFHRTEE  201853A1R 2018%F3818 RARENEERER &

RUBUER
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Chairman of the Board and non-executive Director

Mr. Zhou Jun (BE), aged 50, is our non-executive Director and the chairman of our
Board. He is mainly responsible for the overall corporate strategies, strategic planning
and development of our Group. Mr. Zhou was first appointed as our non-executive
Director on April 7, 2010, was re-designated as our executive Director on March 5,
2012 and was last re-elected on April 27, 2015. Mr. Zhou was re-designated as a non-
executive Director on March 12, 2018. He has been the chairman of our Company since
May 2012.

Mr. Zhou has over 20 years of professional experience in securities, merger and
acquisition, finance, real estate, project planning and corporate management. He
is currently the chairman of the board and a non-executive director of the Shanghai
Pharmaceuticals Holding Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(stock code: 2607) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 601607). He has
been a president and an executive director of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)
Co., Ltd. (“SIIC”) since November 2007. He has also been the vice chairman and the
chief executive officer since August 2016, and the executive director of SIHL Holdings,
a company listed on the Hong Kong Exchange (stock code: 363), since April 2009,
respectively. He has been the independent non-executive director of Zhejiang Expressway
Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 576), since
June 2012. He had been the executive director of Shanghai Industrial Urban Development
Group Limited formerly known as Neo-China Land Group (Holdings) Ltd. a company listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 563) from July 2010 to June 2017. He
is the chairman of Shanghai Shen-Yu Development Co., Ltd., the chairman of Shanghai
Galaxy Investments Co., Ltd., the chairman of Shanghai Hu-Ning Expressway (Shanghai
Section) Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Lugiao Development Co., Ltd., respectively.

Mr. Zhou is a member of the executive committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference in Shanghai. Mr. Zhou had held the positions of a deputy general
manager of SIIC Real Estate Holdings (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. from April 1996 to March
2000, deputy general manager of Shanghai United Industrial Co., Ltd. from July 1997 to
December 1997, managing director of Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co., Ltd from March
2000 to December 2006, and general manager of investment planning department of
SIIC from December 2003 to December 2005, respectively.

Mr. Zhou obtained a Bachelor of Arts from Nanjing University in July 1991. He also
obtained a Master of Economics in International Finance from Fudan University in July
1994.
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Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director

Mr.Xu Xiaobing (#&#B8K), aged 53, is our chief executive officer (CEQ) and executive
Director. He is mainly responsible for overall management of the Group’s strategy,
business, operation, administration and financial matters. Mr. Xu was first appointed to
our Board on November 5, 2014 and was last re-elected on April 25, 2017. Mr. Xu has
been appointed as the CEO of the Company on November 16, 2018.

Mr. Xu joined our Group in October 2010 as a director of SIIC Environment Holdings
(Weifang). Mr. Xu started his career as a manager of the business development
department in Shenzhen Hong Hua Co., Beijing Subsidiary in January 1992 before he
joined Beijing New Horizon Computer Image Ltd as a manager in December 1992, He had
been an investment and financial analyst in Beijing Jingfang Investment Management &
Consultant Co. Ltd. from October 1996 to June 1999. From February 2000 to December
2016, he had held various senior positions in SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited such
as deputy head of investment planning department from February 2000 to January 2002,
the head of integrated management department from January 2002 to June 2004, the
assistant general manager and head of integrated management department from June
2004 to March 2006, deputy general manager from March 2006 to December 2008 and
the general manager from December 2008 to December 2016. He is currently the deputy
chief executive officer of SIHL Holdings, a company listed on the Hong Kong Exchange
(stock code: 363) and from March 2019, he is also the Chairman of SIIC Environment
Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd.

Mr. Xu graduated from Peking University in the PRC in July 1989 with a bachelor’s degree
in economics and a master’s degree in business administration in July 1998 respectively.

Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Jun (#58%), aged 56, is our executive Director. He is mainly responsible
for overseeing the human resources related matters of our Group. Mr. Feng was first
appointed to our Board on December 15, 2009 and was last re-elected on April 27, 2016.

Mr. Feng joined our Group in December 2009 as a non-executive Director and was
subsequently appointed as an executive Director in April 2010. Mr. Feng is the director
and general manager of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited. He has taken on senior
positions with major investment companies such as being a director and deputy general
manager in SIIC Investment (Shanghai) Co., Ltd from July 2002 to August 2004. Mr.
Feng had previously served as a board member of SIIC Investment Co., Ltd. from August
2004 to December 2008, Tien Chu (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. from August 2004 to December
2008, SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited from December 2008 to June 2013. Mr.
Feng had been the assistant chief executive officer and chief investment officer of SIHL
Holdings, a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 363), from
June 2013 to December 2016. Mr. Feng has been a non-executive director of Canvest,
a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 1381) since March 31,
2017.

Mr. Feng obtained a master’s degree in economics from Wuhan University in the PRC in

August 1987.
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Executive Directors

Mr. Li Zengfu (F8#&), aged 55, is our executive Director. He is mainly responsible for
coordinating the relationships of our Group with government authorities. Mr. Li was first
appointed to our Board on May 12, 2016, and was last re-elected on April 25, 2017.

Mr. Li joined our Group in May 2016 as an executive Director. Mr. Li is the director
of the Capital Operations Department of CECEP. Mr. Li started his career with the
Management Office of State Infrastructure Materials Supply Bureau as a staff member in
July 1986. In 1999, he joined CECEP Group and was appointed as deputy director of the
Capital Operation Department of CECEP in May 2003 and a director of the Infrastructure
Management Department of CECEP in August 2008. He was also appointed as the chief
economist of China National Environmental Protection Group under CECEP Group in
September 2004.

Mr. Li obtained a bachelor’s degree in economics from Shanghai University of Finance
and Economics in the PRC in July 1986, and a master’s degree in business administration
from the Open University of Hong Kong in June 2011, respectively.

Executive Directors

Mr. Xu Zhan (§FHE), aged 49, is our executive Director. He is mainly responsible for
the financial related matters and capital market affairs of our Group. Mr. Xu was first
appointed to our Board on November 5, 2014 and was last re-elected on April 25, 2017.

Mr. Xu joined our Group in November 2014 as an executive Director. Mr. Xu has
worked in SIIC for over 20 years. He has extensive experience in financial investment.
Mr. Xu served as the assistant manager for the Investment Department of SIIC Real
Estate Holdings (Shanghai) Co., Ltd from March 1997 to April 2000. He had served
as the manager for Finance Department and the assistant general manager from April
2000 to April 2006 for Shanghai Cyber Galaxy Investment Co., Ltd. From April 2006 to
November 2009, he had served as the assistant general manager of the finance planning
department of SIIC. He has been an executive director of SIHL Holdings, a company listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 363), since November 17, 2016. He had
been the director and general manager of Shanghai Cyber Galaxy Investment Co., Ltd
from December 2006 to February 2017.

Mr. Xu graduated from the Shanghai Jiao Tong University in the PRC in July 1992 with a
bachelor’s degree in engineering and the Norwegian School of Management in Norway in
January 2000 with a master’s degree in management, respectively. He is also a fellow of
the Association of the Chartered Certified Accountants in the United Kingdom.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (#7A3), aged 58, is our independent non-executive Director. He
is mainly responsible for providing independent advice on the operation and management
of our Group. Mr. Yeo was first appointed to our Board on September 23, 2009 and was
last re-elected on April 27, 2016.

Mr. Yeo was appointed the non-executive chairman of our Company in September 2009
and has been our independent non-executive Director since April 2010. He has been
an independent non-executive director of Koyo International Ltd., a company listed on
the SGX-ST (stock code: 50C), since July 2009. He was an independent non-executive
director of HLH Group Limited, a company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: H27), since
September 2010 to April 2012. Mr. Yeo had also served as an independent director of
several companies listed on SGX-ST, namely United Envirotech Ltd. (stock code: CEE)
from August 2009 to November 2011, Neo Group Limited (stock code: 5UJ) from June
2012 to May 2014, and China Gaoxian Fibre Fabric Holdings Ltd. (stock code: AZZ) from
September 2013 to April 2014, respectively.

Mr. Yeo is the Assistant Director-General of the National Trade Unions Congress (NTUC)
of Singapore. He had been a Member of the Parliament of Singapore from January 1997
to August 2015. He was also the President of the Consumers Association of Singapore
from June 2003 to June 2012.

Mr. Yeo obtained a bachelor’s degree in arts from the National University of Singapore in
June 1986 and a Master degree in Public Administration and Management in Lee Kuan
Yew School of Public Policy of NUS in Feb 2013.

Mr. An Hongjun (R$LE), aged 50, is our independent non-executive Director. He is
mainly responsible for providing independent advice on the operation and management
of our Group. Mr. An was first appointed to our Board on March 1, 2018.

Mr. An has around 10 years of working experience in the environmental industry, where
he served different roles at Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Chengtou”),
a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600649) and a member
of the SSE Corporate Governance Index, from April 2007 to September 2016. Mr. An
was a general manager of the company from April 2007 to June 2008 and a president
from June 2008 to September 2016. He was a director from June 2007 to September
2016 and was the chairman of the company, the chairman of the strategy committee as
well as a member of the remuneration committee from June 2014 to September 2016.
Shanghai Chengtou is principally engaged in the businesses of real estate, environmental
and venture capital services. Environmental services which Shanghai Chengtou provides
include municipal waste transfer, landfill and waste-to-energy services.

As the president/general manager of Shanghai Chengtou for nearly 10 years, Mr. An
was responsible for, among others, overseeing and managing the financial affairs of
Shanghai Chengtou. He was also the person-in-charge for the accounting related matters
of Shanghai Chengtou between 2007 and 2013, during which he was responsible for
reviewing and approving the financial statements of Shanghai Chengtou.
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Mr. An obtained a bachelor’s degree in Finance from Nankai University in July 1992,
He graduated from Fudan University with a master’s degree in World Economics in July
2001 and a doctor’s degree in World Economics in January 2005. He received a doctor’s
degree in Global Finance Business Administration from Shanghai Advanced Institute of
Finance of Shanghai Jiaotong University in 2016. He was ranked 30th among the Best
CEOs of China’s Listed Companies by Jiemian News and Jinri Toutiao in 2017. Mr. An
is a member of the private equity professional committee of the Asset Management
Association of China.

Mr. Zhong Ming ($§8), aged 32, is our independent non-executive Director. He is
mainly responsible for providing independent advice on the operation and management
of our Group. Mr. Zhong was first appointed to our Board on March 1, 2018.

Mr. Zhong has been an executive director of Yanlord Land Group Limited, a real estate
development company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: 725) since October 2016 and is
responsible for the investment and project operation of the company.

In addition, Mr. Zhong Ming has held directorships in various subsidiaries of Yanlord
Land Group Limited, including Shanghai Renan Property Development Co., Ltd. since
July 2016, Tianjin Yanlord Beiyang Real Estate Co., Ltd. since July 2016, Tianjin Yanlord
Hehai Real Estate Co., Ltd. since April 2016 and Tianjin Shenglin Property Development
Co., Ltd. since July 2016. He served as an assistant manager of Shanghai Yanlord
Property Management Co., Ltd. from August 2013 to December 2013 and an assistant to
general manager of Shanghai Renpin Property Development Co., Ltd. from January 2014
to September 2016.

Mr. Zhong graduated from The University of Melbourne with a bachelor’s degree in
Commerce in December 2012.
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Senior Management

The following table sets out certain information regarding the senior management
members of our Company:

Relationship
with Directors
or other senior
Date of appointment Date of joining management
Name Age Position to current position Group Principal Duties member
HEE
BREMER
EEAR
24 Fie R EERRKA R MAZSEAY EEWE KRR %
Mr. Huang Hanguang 57 General Manager July 2010 July 2010 Responsible for the project None
operations of our Group
BEALE SRR ISR 2010F7A 201047 A BEASENBRES it
Mr. Wang Peigang 57 Deputy General July 2010 July 2010 Responsible for liaisons with None
Manager government hodies on the
regulatory matters of our Group
THEMEE 57p%  BIETR 2010F7A 201047 A BEMAKENEEEE B
SR T A B
Mr. Wu Bin 46 Deputy General October 2017 January 2013 Responsible for the management ~ None
Manager and and operation of waste
General Manager incineration business
(solid waste of our Group
division)
R¥ 46m BIBRIERALIE 20175107 201351 A BEEERELASEY &
(BlRE%H%E) EEEEER
Mr. Yang Anyuan 44 Deputy General October 2017 December 2010 Responsible for the legal and None
Manager compliance management
of our Group
BLR%E 45 Bl 2017410 A 201012 A BERRENERR a
amER
Ms. Cai Huijing 35 Deputy General November 2018 May 2013 Responsible for the Group’s None
Manager administration, investor
relations and international
investment and assisting
the CEO.
EERLT B ERLE 2018511 A 201345 A BEREMTY  REEHR &

FHRERERE - AR
BRERRTE
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Mr. Huang Hanguang (¥®#¥), aged 57, has been the general manager of our
Company since July 2010. He is mainly responsible for the project operations of our
Group.

From April 2003, he has been the chairman of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd. He has also been the managing director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd. since July 2010. He was the chief executive officer and executive Director of our
Company when it was previously known as Asia Water Technology Limited and listed on
the SGX-ST Catalist in 2005. From May 2011, he has been the director and chairman
of board in Wuhan Huangpi Kaidi Water Co. Ltd., Wu Han Xin Waste Water Treatment,
Huang Shi Kaidi Water Co., Ltd., and Tian Men Kaidi Water Co., Ltd.. He has also been
the director and chairman of the board of Yinchuan SIIC Sewage Treatment Co. Ltd. from
November 2014. He has been a chairman of board of directors of Ranhill since November
2016.

Mr. Huang has more than 20 years of experience in the water treatment industry. From
August 1984 to December 1988, Mr. Huang had been employed by the Ministry of
Water Resources and Electric Power of the PRC as a specialist engineer in chemistry
and environmental protection. From January 1989 to December 1992, he had worked
in the China Electricity Council as a specialist engineer in chemistry and environmental
protection. He served as the vice chairman of Wuhan Kaidi Electric Power Co., Ltd. since
October 1998 and he stepped down from this position in November 2004. For the period
between January 1993 and September 2002, Mr. Huang had also worked as a director
and general manager of several other companies in the power generation industry. From
February 2003 to September 2009, he had been our executive Director and the chief
executive officer of our Company and has been the chairman of Nanfang Water Co., Ltd
since Feburary 2018.

Mr. Huang obtained a bachelor’'s degree in power plant chemistry engineering from
Wuhan University in the PRC in July 1984.

Mr. Wang Peigang (E3%R/I), aged 57, has been the deputy general manager of the
Company since July 2010. He is mainly responsible for liaising with government bodies
on regulatory matters of our Group. He has sat on the boards of the various subsidiaries
of our Gompany. He has been the director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.
since July 2010 and the director of the board of Wuhan Hanxi Sewage Treatment Co. Ltd,.
since October 2011.

Mr. Wang started his career in the Ministry of Water Resources and Electric Power of
the PRC in August 1984. From January 1993 to May 2007, he had taken on managerial
roles at several energy resource companies such as Beijing Geely Energy Co., Ltd., Ertan
Hydropower Development Co., Ltd., Huaibei Guoan Power Co., Ltd., Tianjin SDIC Jinneng
Electric Power Co., Ltd and SDIC Xuancheng Electric Power Co., Ltd. He was the director
for the reorganisation of our Company from May 2007 to February 2010 when it was
previously known as Asia Water Technology Limited and listed on the SGXST Catalist in
2005.
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Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor’s degree in technology from Wuhan University in the PRC
in July 1984 and a master’s degree in management science from Renmin University of
China in January 2001. He also obtained a senior engineer certification issued by China
Development Bank in December 1997.

Mr. Wu Bin (R3®), aged 46, has been the deputy general manager of our Company
since October 2017 and general manager (solid waste division) since January 2013. He
is responsible for the management and operation of waste incineration business of our
Group.

Mr. Wu started his career in September 1994 as a civil engineer and project manager at
China Shenzhen Construction Group. He joined China Shenzhen Special Zone Security
Company as the operation manager in the integrated department in August 1997. He was
the deputy general manager for Te Zheng Estate Management Company Ltd.. Mr. Wu
entered into the environmental protection industry in June 2001 as the deputy president
of Shenzhen Hanyang Investment Holdings Ltd. He also cofounded Wenling in September
2006 and served as a director and the general manager of Wenling until December 2012.

Mr. Wu obtained a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Nanjing Dongnan University in
the PRC in June 1994 and master’s degree in business and administration from Guang
Hua Economic and Management College of Peking University in the PRC in June 2005.

Mr. Yang Anyuan (B%i), aged 44, has been the deputy general manager of
our Company since October 2017. He is responsible for the legal and compliance
management of our Group.

He joined our Group as a director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd. in
December 2010 and has held the position since then. In addition, he has served as a
board member of Nanfang Water since July 2012, SIIC Environment Holding (Shenzhen)
Co., Ltd., and Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. since December 2015. He has also been
a general manager of SIIC Environment Holding (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. since September
2016.

Mr. Yang joined the SIIC Group in July 2004, since when he had held several
management positions in SIIC Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. from July 2004 to
May 2016. He has held the positions of administrative director and supervisor of SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. since May 2016.

Mr. Yang obtained a master’s degree in laws (economic law) from Hunan University in the
PRC in June 2003, and a master’s degree in professional accountancy from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong in November 2014. Mr. Yang obtained a lawyer’s practicing
certificate issued by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in August 1996 and a legal
professional certificate issued by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in September 2002.

Ms. Cai Huijing (28 & <), aged 35. Ms.Cai has been appointed as the deputy
general manager of the Company on 16 November 2018. She is mainly responsible for
the Group’s administration, investor relations and international investment and assisting
the Chief Executive Officer.
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Ms. Cai has joined the Company since May 2013 as a director of administration
department and investor relations department. Ms. Cai started her career as the head
of the business development department of Shanghai Galaxy Investment Co., Ltd in
2009. Ms. Cai is also a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company, namely Shanghai
Pucheng Thermal Power Energy Co., Ltd., Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. and SIIC Environment
Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd.

Ms. Cai graduated from Tongji University in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) in
2006 with a bachelor’s degree in management science and engineering, graduated from
Bocconi University in Italy in 2008 with a master’s degree in finance and graduated from
Fudan University in the PRC in 2009 with a master’s degree in business management.

Business Units Senior Management

Mr. Piao Yongjian

Vice Chairman and President of Longjiang Environment Protection Group
Co.,Ltd.

Mr. Piao, aged 56, has more than 30 years of operation and management experience in
water and environmental protection sectors. He started his career with the third Harbin
Tap Water Plant in 1985 and was promoted to the General Production Scheduling
Controller and the Director of the Production Department in Harbin Tap Water Group Co.,
Ltd.

In 1997, he was transferred to Harbin Drainage Co., Ltd. as the Chief Engineer and
the Vice General Manager. From 2004 to 2010, Mr. Piao successively held the posts
of Director, Vice General Manager, and General Manager of Tongfang (Harbin) Water
Engineering Co., Ltd. Mr. Piao served as Director and Vice President of Long Jiang
Environment Protection Group Co., Ltd. from April 2010. He was appointed as the Vice
Chairman and President in August 2014,

Mr. Piao holds a Bachelor Degree in Water Supply and Drainage from the Harbin Institute
of Technology and is a qualified engineer (with a rank of researcher).

Mr.Wu Qiang

Chairman of Fudan Water Engineering and Technology Co., Ltd.

Mr. Wu Qiang, aged 49, joined Fudan Water Engineering and Technology Co., Ltd. in
August 2017.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wu served as an assistant of general manager in
Investment Banking Division of Shanghai International Trust Corp.,Ltd. Mr. Wu also
held position as General Manager of Asset Management in Shanghai City Construction
Investment and Development Corporation, Vice President of Shanghai Chengtou Holding
Co., Ltd. and Executive Director of Shanghai Environment Investment Co., Ltd. He also
appointed as the General Manager of Jiangsu WELLE Environmental Co., Ltd.

Mr. Wu obtained a Bachelor Degree in Economics from Shanghai University of
International Business and Economics in 1993. In 2000, Mr. Wu obtained a Master’s
Degree from IMBA Programme of Fudan University — Hong Kong University. He received
a Master’s Degree in Economics from University of Nottingham in 2004.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018

BATR01IBFESAMAREBES - EERART
BRIGEE B REEE o B T M 34 EIAR 2009
F oEALBENEBREERAAERHENE
o BUTRBTARRRBONBARINES - i
EEBHAERERERAR BAKBEERRAFRE
BEREKBROERAF -

ELLR006 FRENTE LERBEARIEFES
ERBERZHDLBM - K008 FREREANF
BHEASYRERERBBELEM - RR2009FEE
RPE LEEERBYRSORERRLEM

ERSBERERAR
HREREE
RIRRRESRRER

LA+ 565% @ BERBINFHKERIRRILE 8
EER  HERTHEE A EOLH - 1985F « ik
EERREBIOKZHRENIE TREIRAERA
BATOKEEERETARBEEARR £EER
Eo

1997 FRAERBEIKBERET AR - B ARFR
TRED - BIAREIE - 2004 FE2010F FELRT (BE
B)KBERARES - AIBELIE - BILE - 2010F
LRBETIRREERNERARMY - BEES 4
Ho014F8ABRRRESR B BAEES -

MEEBERRMETRABRIDKERBRLEM - &
78R TI2A -

REEE

IBEEKBIRRGERATNESRR

K&K AE 4957 - B2017E8 ARRMA EBEEKBT
REMBRAF -

RELBELEERERRERAIRERTHELRE
B EETMETERREFAREAREEEENA
g1 DEREREENERRAEBEF LERE
REBRDARTES  IHARNRRRLRNE
ROAIBEIE -

REEN9BES LBEINECERBLEEES
NWFESEBEARE-BEEABTIHEEBL (K
BE) » 2004 F 5 T RABCESEL o

FPEEXREERERAT 2018FFERS



Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal Place of

Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
# 37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered under Part 16 of

the Companies Ordinance
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Company’s website

www.siicenv.com

Joint Company Secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (ACS)
Six Battery Road #10-01
Singapore 049909

Mr. Man Yun Wah (HKICS)
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street
Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Executive Committee
Mr. Zhou Jun (Chairman)
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing
Mr. Xu Zhan

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman)
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

Nominating Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun
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Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Feng Jun (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Zhan

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Wu Qiang

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Yang Anyuan

Singapore principal share registrar and transfer office

RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.
9 Raffles Place #29-01

Republic Plaza Tower 1
Singapore 048619

Hong Kong Share Registrar

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Auditors

Deloitte & Touche LLP

6 Shenton Way, #33-00

OUE Downtown 2

Singapore 068809

Partner-in-charge: Ms. Seah Gek Choo
(appointed since 31 October 2017)

Principal bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
Level 23, Marina Bay Financial Centre (Tower 1)
8 Marina Boulevard

Singapore 018981

United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
80 Raffles Place # 05-00 UOB Plaza 1
Singapore 048624

DBS Bank Limited

12 Marina Boulevard #45-00 DBS Asia Central @
Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3

Singapore 018982
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SPD Bank Hong Kong Branch
24/F, Bank of America Tower
12 Harcourt Road Central
Hong Kong

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
9/F Bank of China Tower

1 Garden Road

Hong Kong

Agricultural Bank of China (Huizhou Branch)
No. 15 Jiangbei Section

Huizhou Road

Huicheng District

Huizhou

Guangdong Province

China

Bank of Communications (Wuchang Sub-branch)
No. 80 Zhongnan Road

Wuchang District

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

Bank of Weifang (Xincheng Sub-branch)
No. 336 Dongming Road
Developmental Zone

Weifang

Shandong Province

China

China Citic Bank (Harbin Branch)
No. 260 Zhongshan Road
Nangang District

Harbin

Heilongjiang Province

China

China Merchants Bank (Shanghai Nanxi Sub-branch)
F1 Yongxin Plaza

No. 128 Nanjingxi Road

Huangpu District

Shanghai

China
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Huaxia Bank (Donghu Sub-branch)
No. 1 Youkeyuan

Wujiawan, Luoyu Road

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Shenzhen Longgang Sub-branch)

Business Street, Block 10
Xinyayazhou Garden
Zhongxincheng

Longgang District
Shenzhen

Guangdong Province
China

Nanyang Commercial Bank (Dalian Branch)
F1, Liyuan Building

No. 16-18 Mingze Street

Dalian

Liaoning Province

China

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. (Haerbin Nangang Sub-branch)
No. 169, Gexin Street

Nangang District

Haerbin City

Heilongjiang Province

China

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank (Shanghai Branch)
F6, Pu Fa Building

No. 588 Pudongnan Road

Shanghai

China
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Good corporate governance ensures that the interests of shareholders are protected and
enhances corporate performance and accountability.

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, “Group”)
are committed to set corporate governance practices in place which are in line with
the recommendations of the Code of Corporate Governance 2012 (“Code”) and the
applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (“HK CG Code”) as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Rules (“Hong Kong Listing Rules”) Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK”) to provide the structure
through which the objectives of protection of shareholders’ interest and enhancement of
long term shareholders’ value are met.

In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK CG Code, the Group will comply
with the more onerous provisions. This report sets out the Group’s main corporate
governance practices that were in place throughout and/or during the financial year or
which will be implemented and where appropriate, we have provided explanations for
deviation from the Code and the HK CG Code.

On 6 August 2018, the Monetary Authority of Singapore issued a revised Code of
Corporate Governance (“2018 Code”) and accompanying Practice Guidance. The 2018
Code supersedes and replaces the Code and will apply to Annual Reports covering
financial years commencing from 1 January 2019. The Group will review and set out the
corporate practices in place to comply with the 2018 Code, where appropriate, in the
next Annual Report. Throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2018, the Group
had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code, except those appropriately justified and
disclosed.

(A) BOARD MATTERS
Board’s Conduct of its Affairs

Principle 1: Every company should be headed by an effective Board to lead
and control the company. The Board is collectively responsible for the
long-term success of the company. The Board works with Management to
achieve this objective and Management remains accountable to the Board.
The Board (“Board”) of Directors (“Directors”) of the Company oversees the
business and corporate affairs of the Group. The principal duties of the Board
include the following:

° Protecting and enhancing long-term value and return to its shareholders;

o Providing leadership and guidance on corporate strategy, business
directions, risk management policy and implementation of corporate
objectives;

° Establishing, reviewing and approving the annual budget, corporate policies,
strategies and objectives for the Group;

° Establishing a framework of prudent and effective controls which enables
risks to be assessed and managed, including safeguarding of shareholders’
interests and the Company’s assets;
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o Identifying the key stakeholder groups and recognise that their perceptions
affect the Company’s reputation;

° Ensuring the effectiveness and integrity of Management;

° Monitoring the Management’s achievement of these goals;

° Conducting periodic reviews of the Group’s financial performance, internal
controls and reporting compliance;

e Approving nominations to the Board and appointment of key executives;

° Ensuring the Group’s compliance with all relevant and applicable laws and
regulations;

e (Considering sustainability issues; and

e Assuming responsibility for the corporate governance of the Group.

All Directors exercise due diligence and independent judgment in dealing with
the business affairs of the Group and are obliged to act in good faith and to take
objective decisions in the interest of the Group.

To assist the Board in the execution of its responsibilities, the Board is supported
by five committees, namely the Audit Committee (“AG”), the Nominating Committee
(“NG”), the Remuneration Committee (“RC”), the Risk and Investment Management
Committee (“RIMG”) and the Executive Committee (“EG”) (collectively, “Board
Committees”). The Board Committees operate within clearly defined terms of
reference or scope and they play an important role in ensuring good corporate
governance in the Company and within the Group. The terms of reference of the
Board Committees are reviewed on a regular basis to ensure their continued
relevance.

Formal Board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve the quarterly,
interim and full year results announcements and to oversee the business affairs of
the Group. The schedule of all the Board and Board Committees meetings for the
calendar year is usually given to all the Directors well in advance in accordance
with the Terms of Reference, the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules. Notice
of regular Board meetings is served on all the Directors at least 14 days before
the meeting while reasonable notice is generally given for other Board and Board
committee meetings. The Board is free to seek clarification and information from
Management of the Company (“Management”) on all matters within their purview.
Ad hoc meetings are convened at such other times as may be necessary to address
any specific significant matters that may arise. Important matters concerning
the Group are also put to the Board for its decision by way of written resolutions.
Meetings via telephone or video conference are permitted by the Company’s
Constitution.
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The following table sets out the attendance of each Director at the Board, Board
Committees and the general meetings held during the financial year ended 31
December 2018 (“FY2018"):

EEERRE

TREJSESHEEHZE2018F12 A31 BILE
BEE(08HBREE )BT EES - EF

ZEEMRRAGEANER -

Board Committee Meetings

General Board EEZHEER

Meetings Meetings AC NC RC
Name of Director EEgs BRXE EEgER FitERE REZAE FHERE
Zhou Jun AE 2 4 2 1* 1
Feng Jun w558 1 3 3 1* 1*
Yang Changmin BRREO 1 4 2 - -
Li Zengfu R 2 2 2 - -
Xu Xiaobing REEIK 1 4 4 - -
Xu Zhan i 2 4 4 - -
Yeo Guat Kwang BAK 2 4 4 2 1
Tay Ah Kong Bernard @ sk 1 1 1 1 1
Tan Gim Soo ® BRERE @ 1 1 1 2 1
An Hongjun © THEW - 3 3 - -
Zhong Ming © R0 1 3 3 - -
No. of Meetings Held BTEERE 2 4 4 2 1
* By invitation i3

(1) Mr. Yang Changmin had resigned as the Executive Director of the Company on 16
November 2018.

(2)  Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard had retired as the Independent Director of the Company on 8
March 2018.

(3)  Mr. Tan Gim Soo had retired as the Independent Director of the Company on 8 March
2018.

(4)  Mr. An Hongjun has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company on 1 March 2018.

(5)  Mr. Zhong Ming has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company on 1 March 2018.

EEELBEERRERAD 2018FEERS

BRERLAN2018F11 516 BEHIAR AT
g5

B FER2018F 3 A8 HREARRNEELE
$ o

RIBELER2018FIABRREARABILE
£

THBRER2018F3 B 1 BEZTARRAE
TIERITES o

G AN2018E3 1 BER T ARARIBL
FTES -

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018

69



70

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEERERE

The Group had adopted a set of internal guidelines setting forth financial
authorisation and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals.
Transactions falling outside the ordinary course of business and where the value
of a transaction exceeds these limits have to be approved by the Board. Matters
requiring the Board’s decision and approval include the following:

° Material acquisitions and disposal of assets;

e Group’s major investments/divestments and funding decisions;

e  Group’s announcements or press releases released via SGXNet and
HKExnews, including financial results announcements;

e Agreements which are not in the ordinary course of business;

o Major borrowings or corporate guarantees in relation to borrowings;

o Entry into any profit-sharing arrangement;

o Issuance of shares or declaration of dividends;

e QOperating budgets, annual report, Directors’ statement and audited financial
statements;

e Convening of general meetings; and

e (Change in corporate business strategy and direction.

The Directors are also updated regularly with changes to the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing
Rules, risk management, corporate governance, insider trading and the key
changes in the relevant regulatory requirements and financial reporting standards
and the relevant laws and regulations to facilitate effective discharge of their
fiduciary duties as Board or Board Committees members.

New releases issued by the SGX-ST, Accounting and Corporate Regulatory
Authority (“AGRA”) and the SEHK which are relevant to the Directors are circulated
to the Board. The Company Secretaries informed the Directors of upcoming
conferences and seminars relevant to their roles as Directors of the Company.
Annually, the external auditors update the AC and the Board on the new and revised
financial reporting standards that are applicable to the Company or the Group.
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Appropriate briefing and orientation will be arranged for newly appointed Directors
to familiarise them with the Group’s business operations, strategic directions,
Directors’ duties and responsibilities and corporate governance practices. They will
also be given opportunities to visit the Group’s operational facilities and meet the
Management so as to gain a better understanding of the Group’s business.

The Directors are encouraged to attend seminars and receive training to improve
themselves in discharge of Directors’ duties and responsibilities. Changes to
regulations and accounting standards are monitored closely by the Management.
To keep pace with such regulatory changes, the Company provides opportunities
for ongoing education and training on Board processes and best practices as well
as updates on changes in legislation and financial reporting standards, regulations
and guidelines from the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules
that affect the Company and/or the Directors in discharging their duties.

During FY2018, the Directors were provided updates and informative news of the,
among other things, the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Code. The shares of the
Company have been dual listed on the SEHK for trading on 23 March 2018, and
the Company is required to fully comply with the Hong Kong Listing Rules. In order
to comply with Rule A6.5 of Appendix 14 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules after the
dual listing of the Company on the SEHK, the Company has provided information
related to the changes in the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing
Rules to the Directors to update and refresh the Directors’ knowledge on the latest
developments to the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
The Company will continuously update the Directors on the latest developments to
the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements, to ensure compliance and enhance the Directors’
awareness of good corporate governance practices. The Company may from time
to time arrange the training for the Directors at the Company’s costs.

Newly appointed Directors receive appropriate training, if required. The Group
provides background information about its history, mission and values to its
Directors. In addition, the Management regularly updates and familiarises the
Directors on the business activities of the Company during Board meetings.

A formal letter of appointment would be furnished to every newly-appointed
Director upon their appointment explaining, among other matters, their roles,
obligations, duties and responsibilities as member of the Board.

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance cover for the Directors’

and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal actions against the Directors and senior
management arising out of corporate activities.
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Board Composition and Guidance

Principle 2: There should be a strong and independent element on the
Board, which is able to exercise objective judgment on corporate affairs
independently, in particular, from Management and 10% shareholders. No
individual or small group of individuals should be allowed to dominate the

Board’s decision making.

Presently, the Board comprises one Non-Executive Director, four Executive
Directors and three Independent Non-Executive Directors:—

EFgHEMRES

FRI2 : ERERARRENBIRTEEAY
(RREEEERER10%MKRFAR) » UL
FEEBRIALERAER BREBALIBA
AEREFFRE

B EFSRE-RIFNTES NEHT
EXR=RBEUFNTES:

Name of Director Designation AC NC RC EC
EElE L i) EHZRE REERT FHERE HTERS
Zhou Jun @ Non-Executive Chairman - - Member Chairman
FEO TR & E3
Feng Jun Executive Director - - - Member
it HITEER K&
Xu Zhan Executive Director - - - Member
FTE HITESR &
Xu Xiaobing @ Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) - - - Member
REEK O NTESRERNTE ((ERBRTE]) K&
Li Zengfu Executive Director - - - -
ZER HITEZR

Yeo Guat Kwang Lead Independent Non-Executive Director Member Chairman Member -
BARK BRBUFANTES mE £ K&

An Hongjun © Independent Non-Executive Director Chairman Member Member -
RHED BUFHTES I & &

Zhong Ming Independent Non-Executive Director Member Member Chairman -
@ BAUFHITES K& e £35S

Notes: PHEE

(1)~ Mr. Zhou Jun has been re-designated from Executive Chairman to Non-Executive
Chairman on 12 March 2018.

(2)  Mr. Xu Xiaobing has been appointed as the CEO of the Company on 16 November

2018.

(3)  Mr. An Hongjun has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company on 1 March 2018.

(4)  Mr. Zhong Ming has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company on 1 March 2018.
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Executive Committee

The EC comprises the following members:

Mr. Zhou Jun  (Chairman)
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Xu Zhan

The EC is primarily responsible for assisting the Board to manage and oversee the
Group’s operational and business expansion matters. To discharge its role and
responsibility, the EC is supported by the head office, functional departments of the
various business units and Senior Management of the Group.

The EC had adopted a set of delegation of authority (“DOA”) setting forth financial
authorisation and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals.
Transactions falling outside the scope of DOA and where the value of a transaction
exceeds these limits have to be approved by the Board. All material and significant
matters are reported to the Board by the EC.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The criteria for independence are determined based on the definition as provided
in the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the independence of each
Independent Non-Executive Director is reviewed annually by the NC.

The NC considers an Independent Non-Executive Director as one who has no
relationship with the Company, its related companies or its Officers that could
interfere, or be reasonably perceived to interfere, with the exercise of the
Directors’ independent judgment of the Group’s affairs. The NC has reviewed the
independence of each Independent Non-Executive Director and received annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Hong Kong Listing
Rules, and is of the view that these Independent Non-Executive Directors are
independent.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors participate actively during Board
meetings. The Company has benefited from Management’s access to its Directors
for guidance and exchange of views both within and outside of the meetings
of the Board and Board Committees. The Independent Non-Executive Directors
communicate amongst themselves and with the Company’s auditors and Senior
Management. The chairman of the Board should pursuant to Rule A.2.7 of the
Hong Kong Listing Rules at least annually hold meetings with the Non-Executive
Directors (including Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the presence of
the Executive Directors.
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There is no Independent Non-Executive Director who has served on the Board
beyond nine years from the date of his first appointment.

Presently, the Company has three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors on the
Board, which make up at least one-third of the Board pursuant to Rule 210(5)(c) of
the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST. The NC has reviewed the size and composition
of the Board. The Non-Executive Chairman, Mr. Zhou Jun is not considered as
an Independent Non-Executive Director. The NC is satisfied that after taking into
account the scope and nature of operations of the Group in the year under review,
the current Board size is appropriate and effective. It is not necessary to have
Independent Non-Executive Directors make up at least half of the Board at present.
Nonetheless, the Company is constantly on the lookout for suitable candidates
to join the Board as Independent Non-Executive Directors as part of its review
process.

The Board comprises Directors who as a whole, have core competencies and
diversity of experience to enable them to lead and control the Group effectively.
Such competencies and experiences include industry knowledge, strategic
planning, business and general management, legal and finance, and at least
one Independent Non-Executive Director possesses appropriate qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise pursuant to Rule 3.10(2) of
the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

Non-Executive Director and Independent Non-Executive Directors exercise no
Management functions in the Group. Although all the Directors have equal
responsibility for the performance of the Group, the role of the Non-Executive
Director and Independent Non-Executive Directors is particularly important in
ensuring that the strategies proposed by Management are fully discussed and
rigorously examined and take into account the long-term interests of not only the
shareholders, but also of the employees, customers, suppliers and the communities
in which the Group conducts its business and reviewing the performance of
Management in achieving agreed goals and objectives and monitor the reporting
of performance. The NC considers its Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
of sufficient calibre and size and their views to be of sufficient weight such that
no individual or small group of individuals dominates the Board’s decision-making
process.

The Company co-ordinates informal meeting sessions for the Non-Executive
Director and Independent Non-Executive Directors to meet on a need-basis without
the presence of the Management to discuss matters such as the Group’s financial
performance, corporate governance initiatives, Board processes, succession
planning as well as leadership development and the remuneration of the Executive
Directors.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Principle 3: There should be a clear division of responsibilities between the
leadership of the Board and the executives responsible for managing the
company’s business. No one individual should represent a considerable
concentration of power.

The Company practices a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman
and the CEQ. This ensure that an appropriate balance of power, between the
Chairman and CEO and thereby allows for increased accountability and greater
capacity of the Board for independent decision making.

Mr. Zhou Jun is the Non-Executive Chairman of the Company. He ensures effective
and comprehensive Board discussion on matters brought to the Board including
strategic issues as well as business planning and provides executive leadership
and supervision to the Executive Directors and the Senior Management team of the
Company and the Group.

During FY2018, the Company has appointed the Executive Director, Mr. Xu
Xiaobing as the CEO of the Company. As the CEO, Mr. Xu Xiaobing is overseeing
the merger and acquisition related matters of the Group and overall management
of the Group’s strategy, business, operation, administration and financial matters.

The responsibilities of the Non-Executive Chairman include:

e Scheduling of meetings to enable the Board to perform its duties responsibly
while not interfering with the flow of the Group’s operations;

° Ensuring that Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information, and
ensuring effective communication with shareholders;

e Ensuring the Group’s compliance with the Code;

e Acting in the best interest of the Group and of the shareholders;

° Ensuring that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at board
meetings;

e Providing leadership for the Board. The chairman should ensure that the
Board works effectively and performs its responsibilities, and that all key
and appropriate issues are discussed by it in a timely manner. The chairman
should be primarily responsible for drawing up and approving the agenda
for each Board meeting. He should take into account, where appropriate,
any matters proposed by the other Directors for inclusion in the agenda. The
chairman may delegate this responsibility to a designated director or the
company secretary;

° Taking primary responsibility for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are established;
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o Encouraging all Directors to make a full and active contribution to the Board’s
affairs and taking the lead to ensure that it acts in the best interests of the
Company. The Chairman should encourage Directors with different views to
voice their concerns, allow sufficient time for discussion of issues and ensure
that Board decisions fairly reflect Board consensus;

° Holding meetings annually with the Non-Executive Directors (including
Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the presence of the Executive
Directors;

° Ensuring that appropriate steps are taken to provide effective communication
with shareholders and that their views are communicated to the Board as a
whole; and

° Promoting a culture of openness and debating by facilitating the effective
contribution of Non-Executive Directors in particular and ensuring
constructive relations between Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

The Company Secretaries may be called to assist the Non-Executive Chairman in
any of the above.

In view that the Non-Executive Chairman is not independent, the Board had
appointed Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang as the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director to
co-ordinate and to lead the Independent Non-Executive Directors to provide a non-
executive perspective and contribute to a balance of viewpoints on the Board. He is
the main liaison on Board issues between the Independent Non-Executive Directors
and the Non-Executive Chairman. He is available to shareholders where they
have concerns which contact through the normal channels of the Non-Executive
Chairman or Chief Financial Officer/Financial Controller has failed to resolve or is
inappropriate.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors, led by the Lead Independent Non-
Executive Director, meet amongst themselves without the presence of the other
Directors, where necessary, and the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director will
provide feedback to the Non-Executive Chairman after such meetings.
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Board Membership

Principle 4: There should be a formal and transparent process for the
appointment and reappointment of directors to the Board.
The NC comprises the following members:

Nominating Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang  (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

The NC’s role is to establish a formal and transparent process for:

e  Reviewing and making recommendations to the Board on all candidates
nominated for appointment to the Board of the Company and of its
subsidiaries;

o Reviewing and recommending to the Board on an annual basis, the Board
structure, size and composition, taking into account, the balance between
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive
Directors to ensure that the Board as a whole possesses the right blend
of relevant experiences and core competencies to effectively manage the
Company;

e Procuring that at least one-third of the Board shall comprise of Independent
Non-Executive Directors;

° Identifying and making recommendations to the Board as to which Directors
are to retire by rotation and to be put forward for re-election at each Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company, having regard to the Directors’
contribution and performance, including the Independent Non-Executive
Directors;

e Reviewing the Board succession plans for Directors, in particular for the
Chairman and CEO and the progressive renewal of the Board;

e Assessing the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors; and

e Proposing a set of objective performance criteria to the Board for approval
and implementation, to evaluate the effectiveness of the Board as a whole
and the contribution of each Director to the effectiveness of the Board.

The NC is responsible for identifying and recommending new Directors to the
Board, after considering the necessary and desirable competencies. In selecting
potential new Directors, the NC will seek to identify the competencies required to
enable the Board to fulfil its responsibilities.
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The NC may engage consultants to undertake research on, or assess, candidates
applying for new positions on the Board, or to engage such other independent
experts, as it considers necessary to carry out its duties and responsibilities.
Recommendations for new Directors are put to the Board for its consideration.

New Directors are appointed by way of a Board resolution following which they are
subject to re-election at the next AGM.

The Company’s Constitution requires one-third of the Board (except for the
Managing Director) to retire by rotation at every AGM. Directors who retire are
eligible to offer themselves for re-election. Pursuant to Regulation 97 of the
Company’s Constitution, Directors of the Company who were newly appointed by
the Board since the last AGM will have to retire at the forthcoming AGM.

Each member of the NC shall abstain from voting on any resolutions in respect to
his re-nomination as a Director.

For the financial year under review, the NC is of the view that the Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Company are independent (as defined in the Code and
the Hong Kong Listing Rules) and are able to exercise judgment on the corporate
affairs of the Group independent of the Management.

The NC has recommended to the Board that Mr. Xu Xiaobing, Mr. Li Zengfu and Mr.
Yeo Guat Kwang, be nominated for re-election at the forthcoming AGM. The Board
had accepted the NC’s recommendations.

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang, being the member of the NC who is retiring at the AGM
abstained from voting on the resolution in respect of his re-nomination as a
Director.

Please refer to the Corporate Governance Report on page 109 to page 124 in the
Annual Report for the detailed information required pursuant to Rule 720(6) of the
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST.

Despite some of the Directors having other Board representations, the NC is
satisfied that these Directors are able to and have adequately carried out their
duties as Directors of the Company. Currently, the Board has not determined the
maximum number of listed Board representations which any Director may hold. The
NC and the Board will review the requirement to determine the maximum number
of listed Board representations as and when it deemed fit.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior to the issue of
this report, the Company has maintained sufficient public float as required under
the Hong Kong Listing Rules.
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There is no alternate director being appointed to the Board.

The key information regarding the Directors such as academic and professional
qualifications, Board Committees served, directorships or chairmanships both
present and past held over the preceding three years in other listed companies and
other major appointments, whether the appointment is executive or non-executive
are set out on pages 103 to 108 of this Annual Report.

Board Performance

Principle 5: There should be a formal annual assessment of the
effectiveness of the Board as a whole and its board committees and the
contribution by each Director to the effectiveness of the Board.

While the Code recommends that the NC be responsible for assessing the Board as
a whole and its Board Committees and also assessing the individual evaluation of
each Directors’ contribution, the NC is of the view that it is more appropriate and
effective to assess the Board as a whole and its Board Committees, bearing in mind
that each member of the Board and the Board Committees contributes in different
ways to the success of the Company and Board and Board Committees decisions
are made collectively.

The NC has implemented a process for assessing the effectiveness of the Board
as a whole and each Board Committee respectively. Each Director was required
to complete the Board Evaluation Forms adopted by the NC and the Board
Committees’ Evaluation Forms adopted by the AC, NC and RC, which would be
collated by the NC Chairman for review or discussion. The NC focuses on a set of
performance criteria which includes the evaluation of the size and composition of
the Board and its Board Committees, the access to information, processes and
accountability, performance in relation to discharging its principle responsibilities
and the Directors’ standards of conduct in assessing the Board’s performance
as a whole and the performance of the Board Committees. Following the review,
the Board is of the view that the Board and Board Committees operate effectively
and each Director is contributing to the effectiveness of the Board and the Board
Committees due to the active participation of each member during each meeting.
No external facilitator was used during the evaluation process in FY2018.

The Board and the NC have endeavored to ensure that the Directors appointed to
the Board possess the relevant experience, knowledge and expertise critical to the
Group’s business.

Although the Directors are not evaluated individually, the performance of the
Directors is evaluated using agreed criteria, aligned as far as possible with
appropriate corporate objectives. The criteria include short-term and long-term
measures and cover financial and non-financial performance indicators such as the
strength of his experience and stature, and his contribution to the proper guidance
of the Group and its businesses.
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Access to Information

Principle 6: In order to fulfill their responsibilities, directors should be
provided with complete, adequate and timely information prior to board
meetings and on an on-going basis so as to enable them to make informed
decisions to discharge their duties and responsibilities.

To enable the Board to fulfil its responsibility, the Management strives to provide
Board members with adequate and timely information for Board and Board
Committees meetings on an on-going basis. The Board and Board Committees
papers are prepared for each meeting and are disseminated to the members
at least 3 days before the meetings. The Board and Board Committees papers
include financial, business and corporate matters of the Group so as to enable
the Directors to be properly briefed on matters to be considered at the Board and
Board Committees meetings and enabled to make informed decisions. Directors are
given separate and independent access to the Group’s Management and Company
Secretaries to address any enquiries.

The Company Secretaries or their representative administer, attend, prepare
and keep minutes of Board and Board Committees meetings, which are open for
inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director, and assist
the Chairman of the Board and/or the Board Committees in ensuring that proper
procedures at such meetings are followed and reviewed so that the Board and
the Board Committees function effectively and the relevant requirements of the
Companies Act, Chapter 50 (“Companies Act”), SGX-ST Listing Manual and Hong
Kong Listing Rules are complied with.

The minutes of the Board and Board committees record in sufficient detail the
matters considered and decisions reached, including any concerns raised by
the Directors or dissenting views expressed. Draft and final versions of minutes
are sent to all the Directors for their comment and records respectively, within a
reasonable time after the meetings are held.

Directors may seek professional advice in furtherance of their duties and the costs
will be borne by the Company. The appointment and removal of the Company
Secretaries are subject to the approval of the Board.
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(B) REMUNERATION MATTERS

Procedures for Developing Remuneration Policies

Principle 7: There should be a formal and transparent procedure
for developing policy on executive remuneration and for fixing the
remuneration packages of individual directors. No director should be
involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The RC comprises the following members:

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. Zhou Jun
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. An Hongjun

(Chairman)

All members of the RC are Non-Executive Directors and the majority of whom,
including the Chairman of the RC is independent.

The RC recommends to the Board a framework for the remuneration for the Board
and key management personnel and to determine specific remuneration packages
for each Executive Director, which is based on transparency and accountability.

The key duties of the RC, inter alia, are:

° To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board,
a framework of remuneration and the specific remuneration packages and
terms of employment (where applicable) for each Director (including CEQ) and
key management personnel in consultation with the Chairman of the Board;

e To review and approve annually the total remuneration of the Directors and
key management personnel with reference to the Board’s corporate goals and
objectives; and

° To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board,
any long term incentive schemes which may be set up from time to time and
to do all acts necessary in connection therewith.

No Director or any of his associates will be involved in determining his own
remuneration.

The RC has full authority to engage any external professional advice on matters
relating to remuneration as and when the need arises. The expense of such
services shall be borne by the Company.

In reviewing the service agreements of the Executive Directors and key
management personnel of the Company, the RC will review the Company’s
obligations arising in the event of termination of these service agreements, to
ensure that such service agreements contain fair and reasonable termination
clauses which are not overly generous. The RC aims to be fair and avoids rewarding
poor performance.
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Level and Mix of Remuneration

Principle 8: The level and structure of remuneration should be aligned
with the long-term interest and risk policies of the company, and should
be appropriate to attract, retain and motivate (a) the directors to provide
good stewardship of the company and (b) key management personnel
to successfully manage the company. However, companies should avoid
paying more than is necessary for this purpose.

The RC will take into account the industry norms, the Group’s performance as
well as the contribution and performance of each Director when determining
remuneration packages.

The remuneration for the Executive Directors and certain key management
personnel comprises a fixed and variable component. The variable component
is performance related and is linked to the Group’s performance as well as the
performance of each individual Executive Director and key management personnel.

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012
(“ESOS 2012”) and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (“ESAS”). The
Executive Directors, Independent Non-Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and key management personnel are eligible to participate in the ESOS 2012 and
ESAS in accordance with the rules for ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

Directors’ fees will be paid or payable to the Independent Non-Executive Directors
and certain Executive Directors in accordance with their contributions, taking into
account factors such as effort and time spent, responsibilities of the Directors and
the need to pay competitive fees to attract, retain and motivate the Directors. The
Independent Non-Executive Directors shall not be over-compensated to the extent
that their independence may be compromised. The Directors’ fees are endorsed by
the RC and recommended by the Board for shareholders’ approval at the AGM of
the Company.

The Company does not use contractual provisions to allow the Company to
reclaim incentive components of remuneration from Executive Directors and key
management personnel in exceptional circumstances of misstatement of financial
results, or of misconduct resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Executive
Directors owe a fiduciary duty to the Company. The Company should be able to
avail itself to remedies against the Executive Directors in the event of such breach
of fiduciary duties.
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Disclosure on Remuneration

Principle 9: Each company should provide clear disclosure of its
remuneration policies, level and mix of remuneration, and the procedure
for setting remuneration in the company’s Annual Report. It should provide
disclosure in relation to its remuneration policies to enable investors
to understand the link between remuneration paid to directors and key
management personnel, and performance.

(@) The details of the remuneration of Directors of the Company disclosed in

bands for services rendered during FY2018 are as follows:

SEEARE

FHE
FRI9 : #AFBEATEHPAREEETH

R

FHKFRBELURREFHFEMNE

F-REREATRAFHBROEEEH U
FEREERRESRIETERRANTHA
HERMRRHN

@

2018 IRFE - RAFIESHEPTHRH
FRTS MR ET BN A & BB B B B a0 A AR 20
T

Remuneration band

Number of Directors of the Gompany

FHRE FAFEFRE
Below $$250,000
1% 250,000 % 7T 10
Fees Salary Bonus Benefits Total
ik e el el &t
Directors BE % % % % %
Below $$250,000 {614 250,000 #7 7T
Zhou Jun AE 100 - - - 100
Yang Changmin BRREO - 100 - - 100
Li Zengfu 3 100 - - - 100
Xu Xiaobing HEEKO 100 - - - 100
Xu Zhan e 100 - - - 100
Yeo Guat Kwang BARK 100 - - - 100
Tay Ah Kong Bernard © B 100 - - - 100
Tan Gim Soo @ FRIRE 100 - - - 100
An Hongjun © ZHEO 100 - - - 100
Zhong Ming © &g 100 - - - 100
Notes: Bt aE
(1) Mr. Yang Changmin had resigned as the Executive Director of the Company on (1) BRREER2018F11 A16 HEHEARDAIHIT
16 November 2018. e
(2)  Mr. Xu Xiaobing has been appointed as the CEQ of the Company on 16 @  BREALERN2018F11 A16 BEZRTEAERLRF
November 2018. BEHITE °
(3)  Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard had retired as the Independent Director of the Q)  BEATER018FIASHRIARARBLE
Company on 8 March 2018. E
(4 Mr. Tan Gim Soo had retired as the Independent Director of the Company on 8 @ RIBERER018FIASHREARRBLE
March 2018. Fo
(5)  Mr. An Hongjun has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director 6) RHEXRER018F3IA1BEZTARRFE
of the Company on 1 March 2018. SIEHITES o
(6)  Mr. Zhong Ming has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director 6  EHELAER2018EIA1 BEZERAAREL

of the Company on 1 March 2018.
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(b)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

The details of the remuneration of 6 key management personnel (who are not
the Directors or the CEO) identified by the Company disclosed in bands for
services rendered during FY2018 are as follows:

) RBHBFE  AREABEEERE
B (THFEFHERNTE) B HPAEM
FRES MR BTN A 2 BB E B B 0 S R 1
N

Relevant Key Fees Salary Bonus Benefits Total
Management Personnel *NFEM me e v 11 k] Skt
of the Company FTEEEERA % % % % %
Below $$250,000 {E 7% 250,000 #7 7T

Huang Hanguang B2EK - 43 18 9 100
Wang Peigang TiEMl - 80 20 - 100
Wu Bin L% - 80 20 - 100
Yang Anyuan B - 93 7 - 100
Tan Kai Teck" BREE - 77 1 12 100
Cai Huijing? ®ER0 - 83 17 - 100
Notes: BitzE

(1) Mr. Tan Kai Teck had resigned as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company on
17 July 2018.

(2)  Ms. Cai Huijing was appointed as the Deputy General Manager on 16 November
2018.

For FY2018 the aggregate total remuneration paid/payable to the relevant
key management personnel (who are not Directors or the CEO) amounted to
$$898,000.

In view of confidentiality of remuneration matters, the Board is of the
opinion that it is in the best interests of the Group not to disclose the exact
remuneration of Directors and key management personnel in the Annual
Report and that the disclosure based on the above remuneration bands is
appropriate.

For FY2018, there were no terminations, retirement or post-employment
benefits granted to Directors and relevant key management personnel other
than the standard contractual notice period and termination payment in lieu
of service.

There were no employees who were immediate family members of a Director

or CEO whose remuneration exceeds $$50,000 in the Group’s employment
during the financial year under review.
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(C) ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT ACCOUNTABILITY

Principle 10: The Board should present a balanced and understandable
assessment of the company’s performance, position and prospects.
Accountability to our shareholders is demonstrated through the presentation
of our annual financial statements, quarterly results announcements and all
announcements on the Group’s business and operations.

The Management provides the Board with appropriately detailed Management
accounts of the Company’s performance, position and prospects on a quarterly
basis and when deemed appropriate by particular circumstances.

In line with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Board
provides a negative assurance statement to the shareholders in respect of the
interim financial statements. For the financial year under review, the EC and the
Chief Financial Officer/Financial Controller have provided assurance to the Board
on the integrity of the Group’s financial statements. In addition, the Company had
received the undertakings from all its Directors and Executive Officers pursuant to
the Rule 720(1) of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST.

The Management maintains regular contact and communication with the Board
by various means including the preparation and circulation to all Board members
of quarterly and full year financial statements of the Group. This allows the Board
to monitor the Group’s performance and position as well as the Management’s
achievements of the goals and objectives determined and set by the Board.

Risk Management and Internal Controls

Principle 11: The Board is responsible for the governance of risk. The
Board should ensure that the management maintains a sound system of
risk management and internal controls to safeguard the shareholders’
interests and the company’s assets, and should determine the nature
and extent of the significant risks which the Board is willing to take in
achieving its strategic objectives.

The Board is responsible for the governance of risk and the overall internal control
framework, but acknowledges that no cost-effective internal control system will
preclude all errors and irregularities. The system is designed to manage rather
than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide
only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.
The internal controls in place will address the financial, operational, compliance
and information technology risks and the objectives of these controls are to
provide reasonable assurance that there are no material financial misstatements
or material loss, there are maintenance of proper accounting records, financial
information are reliable, and assets are safeguarded.

The Company has established a RIMC to oversee the Group’s overall risk

management framework and to advise the Board on the Group’s risk related
matters as well as investment management. The RIMC reports directly to the Board.
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Risk and Investment Management Committee

The RIMC comprises the following members:

Mr. Feng Jun
Mr. Xu Zhan
Mr. Xu Xiaobing
Mr. Wu Qiang
Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Yang Anyuan

(Chairman)

The RIMC and Management are responsible for designing, implementing and
monitoring the risk management and internal control systems within the Group
on an ongoing basis ensuing that a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems has been conducted at least annually.
Management regularly reviews the Group’s business and operational activities to
identify areas of significant risks as well as appropriate measures to control and
mitigate these risks. Any significant matters are highlighted to the Board and the
AC for their deliberation.

During the year under review, in addition to the work carried out by external
auditors and internal auditors, the Group has processes in place supporting
the framework that enables Management to address the financial, operational,
compliance and information technology controls of the key business units.
The processes involve the identification of major risks through risk discussion
sessions and control self-assessments by the Group’s major business units,
where the business units’ key financial, operational, compliance and information
technology control risks, as well as mitigation measures, were summarised for
review by the Management, the internal auditors and the Board. The conduct of
risk discussion sessions also serves to heighten the risk awareness for staff at
the middle management level. The documentation provided an overview of the
Group’s key risks, how they are managed, and the key personnel responsible
for each identified risk type and the various assurance mechanisms in place. In
relation to the key risks being identified, the Company has taken steps to address
and implement the relevant controls and mitigating measures where applicable
and necessary to ensure that the Group’s key risks are being managed adequately
and effectively. The Group is currently working with its appointed consultants,
PricewaterhouseCoopers Risk Services Pte Ltd, to perform an Enterprise Risk
Management framework review.

Key initiatives will be progressively implemented.

To ensure that internal controls are adequate and effective, the AC is assisted
by various independent professional service providers. The assistance of the
internal auditors enabled the AC to carry out assessments of the effectiveness
of key internal controls during the year. Any material non-compliance or
weaknesses in internal controls or recommendations from the internal auditors
and external auditors to further improve the internal controls were reported to the
AC. The AC will also follow up on the actions taken by the Management on the
recommendations made by the internal auditors and external auditors. Based on
the reports submitted by the internal and external auditors received by the AC and
the Board, nothing material has come to the attention of the AC and the Board to
cause the AC and the Board to believe that the internal controls are not satisfactory
for the type and size of business conducted.
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The Directors have received the representation letters from the EC, Chief Financial
Officer/Financial Controller and Management of the key business units in relation
to the financial information for the year. Associates and joint ventures which the
Company does not control are not dealt with for the purposes of this statement. The
EC and the Chief Financial Officer/Financial Controller have assured the Board that:

a.  The financial records have been properly maintained and the financial
statements for the FY2018 give a true and fair view in all material respects,
of the Company’s operations and finances; and

b.  The Group’s internal control and risk management systems are adequate
and operating effectively in all material respects given its current business
environment.

Based on the internal controls established and maintained by the Group, work
performed by the internal auditors and external auditors, reviews performed and
representations made by Management, and the documentation on the Group’s key
risks referred to above, the Board with the concurrence of the AC, is of the opinion
that the Group’s internal controls and risk and investment management systems
are adequate and effective in addressing the financial, operational, compliance and
information technology control risks of the Group as at 31 December 2018.

Audit Committee

Principle 12: The Board should establish an Audit Committee with written
terms of reference which clearly set out its authority and duties.
The AC comprises the following members:

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun  (Chairman)
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

All the members of the AC are Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Company
has adopted and has complied with the principles of corporate governance under
the Code in relation to the roles and responsibilities of the AC.

In line with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Board
provides a negative assurance statement to the shareholders in respect of the
interim financial statements. For the financial year under review, the EC and the
Chief Financial Officer have provided assurance to the Board on the integrity of the
Group’s financial statements.

The Management provides the Board with a continual flow of relevant information
on a timely basis in order that it may effectively discharge its duties. The
Management understands its role to provide all members of the Board with a
balanced and understandable assessment of the Group’s performance, position
and prospects.
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The Board is of the view that the members of the AC are appropriately qualified,
having the necessary accounting or related financial management expertise to
discharge their responsibilities.

The AC, which has written terms of reference, performs the following delegated
functions:

(1) To review with the external auditors:—

e the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the
audit commences;

° their audit report; and

e their management letters and the Management’s response.

(2)  To discuss with the external auditors any problems or concerns arising from
their agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters
which the external auditors may wish to discuss;

(3)  To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved;

(4) To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and
risk management) systems established by Management to identify, assess,
manage, and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

(5)  To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and
give recommendations to the Board and the Company in a general meeting
regarding the appointment, re-appointment or removal of the external
auditors;

(6) To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the EC (or
equivalent) and the Chief Financial Officer (or equivalent) in relation to the
interim/full year unaudited financial statement;

(7)  To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between
the internal auditors and external auditors and the Management;

(8)  To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders, the SGX-ST and HKExnews, and thereafter to submit them to
the Board for approval;

(9) To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST) and report its findings to the Board,;
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(10) To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the
Board or as the Committees may consider appropriate;

(11) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or
by the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST or by the Hong Kong Listing Rules, as
amended from time to time; and

(12) To evaluate the external auditor’s independence.

Apart from the duties listed above, the AC is given the task of commissioning
investigations into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity, or failure
of internal controls or infringement of any law, rule or regulation which has or is
likely to have a material impact on the Company’s operating results or financial
position, and to review its findings.

In July 2010, SGX-ST and ACRA launched the “Guidance to Audit Committees
on Evaluation of Quality of Work performed by External Auditors” which aims
to facilitate the AC in evaluating the external auditors. Accordingly, the AC had
evaluated the performance of the external auditors based on the key indicators of
audit quality set out in the said Guidance.

The AC has full access to and has the co-operation of the Management, and has
been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It has full
discretion to invite any Director or Executive Officer to attend its meetings.

The AC recommends to the Board on the proposals to the shareholders on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external auditors and approves
the remuneration of the external auditors. The AC has recommended to the Board
that Deloitte & Touche LLP be nominated for the re-appointment as external
auditors of the Company at the forthcoming AGM.

The AC will meet with the external auditors and internal auditors without the
presence of the Management to discuss audit fees, review the adequacy of
audit arrangement, with emphasis on the scope and quality of their audit, the
independence, objectivity and observations of the external auditors and internal
auditors, and any other matters the auditors may wish to raise.

In the review of the financial statements for FY2018, the AC had discussed with the
Management and the external auditors on changes to accounting standards and
significant issues and assumptions that impact the financial statements. The most
significant matters had also been included in the Independent Auditor’'s Report to
the members of the Company under “Key Audit Matters”. Following the review,
the AC is satisfied that those matters, including service concession arrangements
and revenue recognition, purchase price allocation of acquisitions of companies
and impairment review of goodwill, had been properly dealt with. The Board had
approved the financial statements.
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Annually, the AC meets with the external auditors without the presence of the
Management and conducts a review of all non-audit services provided by the
auditors and is satisfied that the nature and extent of such services will not
prejudice the independence and objectivity of the external auditors. Fees paid or
payable by the Group to the external auditors (and member firms) of the Company
for non-audit services and audit services for FY2018 amounted to S$101,000 and
S$1,213,000 respectively. The Company has complied with Rules 712 and 715 of the
SGX-ST Listing Manual and Rule 13.88 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules in relation to
the engagement of its auditors.

The Group has implemented a fraud and whistle blowing policy whereby accessible
channels are provided for employees to raise concerns about possible improprieties
in matters of financial reporting or other matters which they become aware and to
ensure that:

()  independent investigations are carried out in an appropriate and timely
manner;

(i) appropriate action is taken to correct the weakness in internal controls and
policies which allowed the perpetration of fraud and/or misconduct and to
prevent a recurrence; and

(i) administrative, disciplinary, civil and/or criminal actions that are initiated
following the completion of investigations are appropriate, balance and fair,
while providing reassurance that employees will be protected from reprisals
or victimisation for whistle blowing in good faith and without malice.

As of to-date, there were no reports received through the whistle blowing
mechanism.

The AC is kept updated annually or from time to time on any changes to the
accounting and financial reporting standards by the external auditors. No former
partner or director of the Company’s existing auditing firm has acted as a member
of the AC.
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Internal Audit

Principle 13: The Company should establish an effective internal audit
function that is adequately resourced and independent of the activities it
audits.

The Group outsources its internal audit functions to Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers
Risk Services Pte Ltd (“Internal Auditor”). In accordance with the annual internal
audit plan approved by the AC, the Internal Auditor conducts internal audit
reviews of the Group to assist the Board and the AC to assess the effectiveness
of key internal controls, covering financial, operational and compliance risks
on an ongoing basis. Procedures are in place for the Internal Auditor to report
independently their findings and recommendations to the AC for review. The
Management will update the AC on the implementation status of the remedial
action plans.

The Board recognises that it is responsible for maintaining a system of internal
control to safeguard shareholders’ investments and the Group’s businesses and
assets, while the Management is responsible for establishing and implementing the
internal controls procedures in a timely and appropriate manner.

The role of the Internal Auditor is to assist the AC in assessing if the internal
controls are adequate, effective and functioning as intended, to undertake
investigations as directed by the AC and to conduct regular risk-based audits
covering higher risk areas. The AC approves the hiring, removal, evaluation and
compensation of the internal audit function. The Internal Auditor have unfettered
access to all the Company’s documents, records, properties and personnel,
including access to the AC.

The AC is satisfied that the internal audit function is (i) independent, (ii) has
adequate resources to perform its function effectively, and (iii) staffed by suitably
qualified and experienced professionals with the relevant experience.

The Internal Auditor is a member of the Institute of Internal Auditors Singapore
(“IA™), an internal professional association for internal auditors which has its
headquarters in the United States. The internal audit work carried out is guided
by the International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing
(“NIA Standards”) laid down in the International Professional Practices Framework
issued by the IIA.

The AC would annually review the independence, adequacy and effectiveness of the
internal audit function of the Group.
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(D) COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

Principle 14: Companies should treat all shareholders fairly and equitably,
and should recognise, protect and facilitate the exercise of shareholders’
rights, and continually review and update such governance arrangements.
The Company does not practise selective disclosure. In line with the continuous
obligations of the Company under the SGX-ST Listing Manual, Hong Kong
Listing Rules and the Companies Act, Chapter 50, the Board’s policy is that
all shareholders should equally and on a timely basis be informed of all major
developments that impact the Group.

Shareholders are informed of general meetings through the announcement
released to the SGXNet, HKExnews and notices contained in the Annual Report or
circulars sent to all shareholders. These notices are also advertised in a national
newspaper in Singapore. All shareholders are entitled to attend the general
meetings and are provided the opportunity to participate in the general meetings.
The shareholders are also informed on the poll voting procedures at the general
meetings. If any shareholder is unable to attend, he/she/it is allowed to appoint up
to two proxies to vote on his/her/its behalf at the general meeting through proxy
forms sent in advance. The Company’s Constitution does not include the nominee
or custodial services to appoint more than two proxies.

On 3 January 2016, the legislation was amended, among other things to allow
certain members, defined as “Relevant Intermediary” to attend and participate
in general meetings without being constrained by the two-proxy requirement.
Relevant Intermediary includes corporations holding licenses in providing nominee
and custodial services and CPF Board which purchases shares on behalf of the CPF
investors.

The Directors may, whenever they think fit, convene an extraordinary general
meeting (“EGM”) and EGMs shall also be convened on such requisition or, in
default, may be convened by such requisitionists, including shareholders holding
a minority stake in the Company which have shareholdings not higher than 10.0%
of the total number of paid-up shares as at the date of the requisition carries the
right of voting at general meetings. Such shareholders, holding a minority stake in
the Company not higher than 10.0% of the total number of paid-up shares as at
the date of the requisition carries the right of voting at the general meetings, may
also add resolutions to the meeting agenda of a general meeting. If at any time
there are not sufficient Directors capable of acting to form a quorum at a meeting
of Directors, any Director may convene an EGM in the same manner as nearly as
possible as that in which meetings may be convened by the Directors.
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Principle 15: Companies should actively engage their shareholders and put
in place an investor relations policy to promote regular, effective and fair
communication with shareholders.

The Company believes in high standards of transparent corporate disclosure and
is committed to disclose to its shareholders, the information in a timely and fair
manner via SGXNet and the HKExnews. Where there is inadvertent disclosure made
to a selected group, the Company will make the same disclosure publicly to all
others as soon as practicable. Communication is mainly made through:—

e Annual Report that are prepared and sent to all shareholders. The Board
ensures that the Annual Report includes all relevant material information
about the Company and the Group, including future developments and other
disclosures required by the Singapore Companies Act, Singapore Financial
Reporting Standards, Companies Ordinance of the Laws of Hong Kong and
the Hong Kong Listing Rules;

e Quarterly announcements containing a summary of the financial information
and affairs of the Group for that period; and

° Notices of explanatory memoranda for AGMs and EGMs. The notice of AGM
and EGM are also advertised in a national newspaper in Singapore.

The Company’s website at www.siicenv.com at which our shareholders can access
financial information, corporate announcements, press releases, Annual Reports
and profile of the Group.

By supplying shareholders with reliable and timely information, the Company is able
to strengthen the relationship with its shareholders based on trust and accessibility.
The Company has a team of investor relations (“IR”) personnel who focus on
facilitating the communications with all stakeholders — shareholders, analysts and
media — on a regular basis, to attend to their queries or concerns as well as to keep
the investors public apprised of the Group’s corporate developments and financial
performance.

The Company does not practice selective disclosure. Price sensitive information
is first publicly released through SGXNet and the HKExnews, before the Company
meets with any investors or analysts. All shareholders of the Company will receive
the Annual Report with an accompanying notice of AGM by post. The notice of AGM
is also published in the newspaper in Singapore within the mandatory period, the
AGM is to be held within four months after the close of the financial year.

The form, frequency and amount of dividends declared each year will take into
consideration the Group’s profit growth, cash position, positive cash flow generated
from operations, projected capital requirements for business growth and other
factors as the Board may deem appropriate.
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The Board has recommended a final dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share for
FY2018 which is subject to the Shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming AGM of
the Company.

For enquiries about the Company’s information, the shareholders may contact Ms.
Shirley Tan Sey Liy or Mr. Man Yun Wah, the Company Secretaries, whose contacts
are as follows:

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy
Email address: shirley.tan@rhtgoc.com

Mr. Man Yun Wah
Email address: guy.man@rhtgoc.com

or send enquiries in writing to the Company’s registered office in Singapore at One
Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192 or the principal place
of business in Hong Kong at Unit 912, 9/F., Two Harbourfront, 22 Tak Fung Street,
Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The Constitution of the Company adopted by special resolution passed at the
general meeting of the Company on 29 January 2018 is available on the websites
of the Company (www.siicenv.com), the SGX-ST and the SEHK.

CONDUCT OF SHAREHOLDER MEETING

Principle 16: Companies should encourage greater shareholder
participation at general meetings of shareholders, and allow shareholders
the opportunity to communicate their views on various matters affecting
the company.

The shareholders are encouraged to attend the Company’s general meetings to
ensure a high level of accountability and to stay informed of the Group’s strategies
and growth plans. Notice of the general meeting is dispatched to shareholders,
together with explanatory notes or a circular on items of special businesses (if
necessary), at least 20 clear business days for any AGM and any EGM at which it
is proposed to pass a special resolution or a resolution of which special notice has
been given to the Company; and 14 clear business days’ notice for all other EGMs
before the meeting. The Board welcomes questions from shareholders who wish
to raise issues, either informally or formally before or during the general meetings.
The Company will make available minutes of general meetings to shareholders
upon their requests.
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Each item of special business included in the notice of the general meetings will
be accompanied by explanation of the effects of a proposed resolution. Separate
resolutions are proposed for each substantially separate issue at general meetings.

All Directors including the chairman of the AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC are normally
present and available to address questions relating to the work of their respective
Board Committees at general meetings. In the absence of the chairman of the
AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC, the Chairman should invite another member of the
committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, to attend. Furthermore, the
external auditors are present to assist the Board in addressing any relevant queries
raised by the shareholders.

The Company acknowledges that voting by poll in all its general meetings is
integral in the enhancement of corporate governance. The Company adheres to the
requirements of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST, the Code and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules, all resolutions at the Company’s general meetings held on or after
1 August 2015, are put to vote by poll. The detailed results of each resolution are
announced via SGXNet and the HKExnews after the general meetings. The Company
had adopted electronic poll for all the resolutions voted at the AGM held in FY2018.

DEALINGS IN COMPANY’S SECURITIES

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Company had adopted a
Code of Best Practices to provide guidance to its officers on securities transactions
by the Company and its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the Company’s shares
during the period commencing 30 days immediately before the announcement of
the Company’s quarterly and interim results and 60 days immediately before the
announcement of the Company’s full year results, and ending on the date of the
announcement of the relevant results.

The Directors, Management and executives of the Group are also expected to
observe relevant insider trading laws at all times, even when dealing in securities
within permitted trading period or they are in possession of unpublished price-
sensitive information of the Company and they are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s securities on short-term considerations.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the Directors confirmed that they

had complied with the Listing Manual and Model Code throughout the year ended
31 December 2018.
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(F) INTERESTED PERSON TRANSACTIONS

The Company has established a procedure for recording and reporting interested
person transactions (“IPTs”). All IPTs are subjected to review by the AC to ensure
that they were conducted on normal commercial terms and are not prejudicial to
the interests of the Company and its minority shareholders.

() AHGEREALZS
ARECEY-ERRCTHERERENEHE
A2 5 ((RHEREALRR ) 0izF - 2
BENEHEALRHARETZBEET
NERZEZ S HRIEFARGTET AT
SREADBRARSHBR A4

REE2018 B FEAS B EEAFTE MR
BAL(AAKEES  THRABREBRBRR
(EERBB(LTRAD) XRFES  THA
BRZRRROBEA) L HREETENET

There were no IPTs between the Group and any of its interested persons (namely,
Directors, Executive Officers or controlling shareholders (as defined in the Hong
Kong Listing Rules) of the Group or the associates of such Directors, Executive
Officers or controlling shareholders) subsisting for FY2018, save for the following:

HEEALRS  BTFIALEIN -

Aggregate value
of all IPTs during
the financial year

under review Aggregate value of
(excluding transactions all IPTs conducted
less than $$100,000 under shareholders’
and transactions mandate pursuant to
conducted under Rule 920
shareholders’ mandate (excluding transactions
pursuant to Rule 920) less than $$100,000)
Name of interested person Name of entity at risk Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REEMBREESH
2NHTEREAT BREEATRE
X5 (FEEXARE FR0FETHRE
{E54 100,000 % T &Y BFHNEREALXS
RHRBRERET (FEREXSRE
B85 920 1§ E 1T {E 1 100,000 $ TS
X5 HERE X5 HERE
HAEREALTEE EREREBO XHME AR®TR ARBTT
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited (“RTL") Extension of repayment period 13,549 © -0
(“SIHLFL") @ of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited BEERAF((RR]) LRERZERA
([SIHLFL])® EF M ER
Shanghai Shen-Yu Development  SIIC Environment (Shenzhen)  Loan to SIC Shenzhen 45230 -6

Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Shen-Yu")
FERALRERER

BRAR( L)) v

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Co., Ltd. ("SIIC Shenzhen")

BRFER (R

BRAR(TEERN)

BERFLER
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LREARE

Aggregate value
of all IPTs during
the financial year
under review Aggregate value of
(excluding transactions all IPTs conducted
less than $$100,000 under shareholders’
and transactions mandate pursuant to
conducted under Rule 920
shareholders’ mandate (excluding transactions
pursuant to Rule 920) less than $$100,000)
Name of interested person Name of entity at risk ® Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REEMBEESH
2UHFERAEREAT BRBEETERE
ZH(FaEXHEE FR01FETHRE
{E7 100,000 ¥ TTHY BFHEREALRS
RHRBREBHEET (FEEXSEE
B85 920 1§ ETTHY {E 5 100,000 i TS
X5 HEEE X5 HERE
FHEREALEE EREREBO ZHME AR%TR N
Shanghai Lugiao Development SIIC Environment (Shenzhen) ~ Extension of repayment 4820 - @
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Shenzhen”)  period of existing loan to
(“Shanghai Lugiao”) © SIIC Shenzhen
LERBERER AR FERBER(RIDER TREELEXIRA
([ Ligeaeg]) o 2R ([ EE®R]) ERmMER
Shanghai Lugiao Development Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. Extension of repayment period 10,180 © - @
Co., Ltd. (“Nanfang Water”) of existing loan to Nanfang
(“Shanghai Lugiao”) © Water
FERBERER AR BAKBERRAR TREEEIKERE
([ LigRaeg]) o ([EHKED) ERmER
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited (“RTL") Extension of repayment period 11,5216 - @
(“SIHLFL") @ of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited BEAERLA((BR]) ERERIERFERN
(SIHLFL) @ B HR
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Thrive Key Limited (“TKL") Extension of repayment period 7,284 9 -6
Limited (“SII") @ of existing loan to TKL
TEERERER AR REARAG((RE]) TRERRERFEN
([LEER HHR
Shanghai Lugiao Development SIIC Environment (Shenzhen) Extension of repayment period 18,058 © -0

Co., Ltd.

(“Shanghai Lugiao”)
FERBERER AR

([ Ligeaeg])©

FPEEXRERERERAD

Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Shenzhen”)

TEREER (R

BEAE ([ EERN])

2018 FFERES

of existing loan to

SIIC Shenzhen
RREELERIERE

BEFRHEHR
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Aggregate value

of all IPTs during
the financial year
under review Aggregate value of
(excluding transactions all IPTs conducted
less than $$100,000 under shareholders’
and transactions mandate pursuant to
conducted under Rule 920
shareholders’ mandate (excluding transactions
pursuant to Rule 920) less than $$100,000)
Name of interested person Name of entity at risk Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REEMBEESH
EBHAEMEAL BREEETRE
Z5H(FEEXARE FR0FETHRE
{E54 100,000 % TTEY HHEREALRS
RHRBREBHEET (FEEXSEE
B85 920 fFETTHY {E 14 100,000 % T
X5 HERE X5 HERE
HAEREALTEE EREREBO XHME AR®TR ARBTR
Shanghai Lugiao Development Fudan Water Engineering Loan to Fudan Water 2,434 0 -0
Co., Ltd. and Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Lugiao”) © (“Fudan Water”)
FERBERERAR LBEBKB IR BEATEEKE
([ LigRaeg]) BRAA([EEXH])
Shanghai Lugiao Development Fudan Water Engineering and ~ Loan to Fudan Water 2,427 0 -0
Co., Ltd. Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Lugiao”) © (“Fudan Water”)
FERBRERERAR LBEBKB IR BEATEEKE
([ LigRaeg]) BRAA([EEXH])
Shanghai Lugiao Development Dazhou Jiajing Environment Extension of repayment 5,942 © -0
Co., Ltd. Renewable Resource period of existing loan to
(“Shanghai Lugiao”) © Co., Ltd. (“Dazhou Jiajing”)  Dazhou Jiajing
FERRERERAR EMNERRERBEER ERERENEERE
([ LigRaeg]) ARAG([EMER]) ERNER
Shanghai Lugiao Development SIIC Environment (Shenzhen)  Loan to SIIC Shenzhen 24120 -0

Co., Ltd.

(“Shanghai Lugiao”) ©
FERRERERAR

([ LigRaeg])

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Shenzhen’)

TEREER (R

BREAR(TEERN)
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SEEARE

Aggregate value
of all IPTs during
the financial year
under review Aggregate value of
(excluding transactions all IPTs conducted
less than $$100,000 under shareholders’
and transactions mandate pursuant to
conducted under Rule 920
shareholders’ mandate (excluding transactions
pursuant to Rule 920) less than $$100,000)
Name of interested person Name of entity at risk ® Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REEMBEESN
2UHFERAEREAT BRBERTHRE
X5 (FEEXARE FR0FETHRE
{E54 100,000 % L&Y BFHEREALRS
RHRBREBHERT (FEEXSEE
B85 920 1§ ETTHY {E 1 100,000 i TS
X5 HERE X5 HERE
HAEREALEE EREREBO XHME N ARBTR
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited (“RTL") Extension of repayment period 29,600 © - @
(“SIHLFL") @ of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited BEAERLA((BR]) EREEFERFERN
(“SIHLFL") @ HR
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited (“RTL") Extension of repayment period 4,038 © -6
(“SIHLFL") @ of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited SEAERNA((BR]) EREEFERFERN
("SIHLFL") @ HAMR
Shanghai Shen-Yu Development  Fudan Water Engineering and ~ Loan to Fudan Water 39776 - @
Co., Ltd. Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Shen-Yu") (“Fudan Water”)
LERAARERER LBEBKBIRI ENTEEKHE
ERAR([Lwmmim)y  ARLA(EEKE])
Shanghai Lugiao Development Longjiang Environment Loan to Longjiang 6,667 © - @

Co., Ltd.

(“Shanghai Lugiao”)
FERBERER AR

([LigRaeg])

FPEEXRERRERAT

Protection Group Co., Ltd.
(“Longjiang”)

EIRREERINERRE]

(BETBR)

2018 FFERES

BERTRIRR

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Aggregate value

of all IPTs during
the financial year
under review Aggregate value of
(excluding transactions all IPTs conducted
less than $$100,000 under shareholders’
and transactions mandate pursuant to
conducted under Rule 920
shareholders’ mandate (excluding transactions
pursuant to Rule 920) less than $$100,000)
Name of interested person Name of entity at risk Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REEMBEESH
2BHNEREAT BRBEATRE
Z5H(FaEXHEE FR0FETHRE
{E7 100,000 ¥ TTHY BFHNEREALXS
RHRBREBHEET (FEEXSEE
B85 920 fFETTHY {E 1 100,000 i TS
X5 miEEE X5 HERE
HAEREALTEE EREREBO XHME ARBTR ARBTR
Shanghai Lugiao Development SIIC Environment Holdings Loan to SIIC Weifang 1,045 0 -0
Co., Ltd. (Weifang)Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Lugiao”) © (“SIIC Weifang”)
FERBERERAR LTERBKBROBERARF ERTLEREKE
([ LigRaeg]) (FEREKH)
Total IPTs BHEREALXHEE 124,139

1) The entities listed are subsidiaries of the Group.

(2)  SIHLFL and SII are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company’s intermediate holding
company, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited. (“SIHL”).

(38)  Shanghai Lugiao is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL. The loans were entered into

through intermediary banks, Bank of Ningbo and Industrial Bank Co. Ltd.

(4)  Shanghai Shen-Yu is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL. The loans were entered into
through intermediary banks, China Merchants Bank and Industrial Bank Co. Ltd.

(5)  Refer to the interest payable in relation to the loans.

(6)  There is no IPT mandate obtained from shareholders.
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(H)

U

FPEEXRERRERAT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company regularly reviews and improves its business and operational activities
to identify areas of significant business risks as well as to take appropriate
measures to control and mitigate these risks supported by the AC and RIMC. The
Company reviews all significant control policies and procedures and highlights
significant matters to the AC and the Board. The significant risk management
policies are disclosed in the audited financial statements of this Annual Report.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Except as disclosed in Note 46 of the accompanying financial statements and
Section (F) above, there were no material contracts entered into by the Company or
its subsidiaries during FY2018, or still subsisting as at 31 December 2018, which
involved the interests of any Director or controlling shareholders (as defined in the
Hong Kong Listing Rules) of the Company.

NON-CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard, who has ceased as the chairman of the AC of the
Company on 8 March 2018, has declared to the Directors that he is a non-executive
director of RHT Rajan Menon Foundation Limited and RHT Capital. Mr. Tay Ah Kong
Bernard is appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Chairman of the Board and
a member of the Risk Committee of RHT Capital which, inter-alia, oversees and
advises on all risk, independence and conflict of interest aspects of RHT Capital’s
activities. Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard is not a shareholder of RHT Capital. The NC
with the concurrence of the Board is of the view that there is no conflict of interest
arising from his aforesaid roles. He abstains from any voting on any resolution
where it relates to the appointment of RHTLaw Taylor Wessing or RHT Corporate
Advisory or any companies related to RHT GOC.

2018FEFERS

(6)

(H)

U

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SEEARE

RpEEE

ARRAEMRH RAEEEHEREELY - U
HAIEAR KRR EE LR E B REH &
REZEHEGFZEGRARIREEREZ
BEsIB0AR - ARERAEERZH K
REREFYAETREERESERAETAS
H- EXAREERRENAFRNEEGIE
BERARE -

BEXEa#

BREBEPH 2 B AR P FE 46 B L X (F)ERFTi R %
Oh - RARSREM B D AL &R LR 2018 BT B
FEHN2018F12 A3 BIHRB R H LA
NEEMESFERBRR(CER BB LTR
A MEREH -

BHEEHR

BT A (R 2018 F3 AB BB I ARR
EHREETE)CHESHR - K ARHT Rajan
Menon Foundation Limited % RHT Capital K93EE117E
Eo WD LA AAEELBUINITE
[ RHT Capitalt B % B & (K855 ) B BRHT
Capital 75 A EKFTBRERE - Bt KA mEHR
e ) MK E o B 55 A 37 JERHT Capital
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(J) UTILISATION OF PROCEEDS () BRFRERE
The Company has progressively announced via SGXNet on the utilisation of the net AN FIE B SGXNet 2 25 M 2017 6 5 A 5 2017
proceeds raised from the FY2017 Share Placement amounted to $$220.5 million in M REERNIEMESNATEHIEFE2205
May 2017. As at the date of this report, the balance of net proceeds from FY2017 BENTOHABER - RAREHH - 20178
Share Placement has been utilised for the following purposes: BEERMESHERBEFELEHNEAE
T
Purpose Amount S$ *million
R& ¥R (EE)
Net proceeds raised from the 2017 Share Placement in May 2017 220.50

2017 FE5 AR 2017 ERNEERFENRERERE

Less: Utilisation

i :EERES

e Repayment of loan obtained from SIHL Finance Limited (135.40)
o E3I SHL Finance Limited K & 3%

General corporate purpose:

—ROERE

a.  Payment for the purchase consideration of RMB9.1 million in relation to the acquisition of 100% equity interest in Pinghu 8.2)
Dushan Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.

A  INBEAKETETELSKEEERAR ([FHATELI100%BRAENBEEHEARKIIBET

b.  Payment for the 100% equity of USD8 million for incorporation of SIIC Environment Industrial (Taixing) Co.Ltd. (10.8)

b, XNRERCOBEETAMAL LERRES (RH)ERAH

c.  Payment for the purchase consideration in relation to the acquisition of Dalian Ziguang Lingshui Waste Water Treatment Co., 8.1)
Ltd.

c. INBAKEBEAEEXZKTTKEEEBEAFANBELE

d. Repayment of interest of loan obtained from holding company and bank (22.2)

A BEERARARBRITHERFE

e.  Payment of professional fees and operating expenses (20.5)

6. BEEEHBEEAKKEER

f. Payment for the purchase consideration in relation to the acquisition of remaining interest in Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. (15.3)

f. XNEBRERAIKBERARSG T ESNEELNE

Balance of net proceeds raised from the 2017 Share Placement as at date of this result announcement 0

BEXERLOEFAR2017TERHEERERNFAERARERH

(K) COMPANY SECRETARIES (k) DFWE
Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy and Mr. Man Yun Wah have been nominated by RHT BRI RIOBELREE DA RREELE
Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd. and RHT Corporate Advisory (HK) Limited, respectively, BHLABRAB RN EECELEH(ER)E
to act as the Company Secretaries, and they have complied with the requirements RARRAABAANME - WEHRIEHETF
of the Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules respectively. They have MIREB(ETRED - BE—ERRAWES
been contacting with the Board and Ms. Rachel Cai, Deputy General Manager of the BEEZEARAESE REBKELEERL T
Company directly in respect of company secretarial matters B o
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Particulars of Directors Pursuant to the Code of Corporate Governance

SEEARE

RE(ERERTARIHETHR

Past
Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies
Directorships and Other
in Other Listed Major
Board Board Companies Appointments
Academic/ Appointment Committees Directorship and Other Over the
Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
Ere frRES EREERE REMEHLFE Rt EHaE
BEWT/  BREIR EENE I-%E RESEMER REEERER
BEEhE B/ SRER FHTEF  HAR ZBH ERZAH Rt EZREHR Rt EEREHR
Mr. Zhou Jun Master's Degree in Non-Executive Chairman of Board, 7 April 2010 28 June 2018 Shanghai Industrial Nil
Economics (International Chairman Member of Investment (Holdings)
Finance) from the Fudan Remuneration Co., Ltd.
University Committee and Shanghai Industrial
Chairman of Holdings Limited
the Executive Shanghai Industrial
Committee Urban Development
Group Limited
Shanghai
Pharmaceuticals Holding
Co., Ltd
AELE EERZEBLREE HHNTR  ELCIR-F  WNF4A7TE 08F6HWBH o LEEE(EE)ER E
BEZELEM WEEgKE NS
k#REe LBERBERERL
£ a
TREEHTRES
BARAR
HEBESERNE
[N

FPEEXRERRERAT

2018FEFERS
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Past
Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies
Directorships and Other
in Other Listed Major
Board Board Companies Appointments
Academic/ Appointment Committees Directorship and Other Over the
Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
3 fEES LS £ REMETHATE Rt LHAR
BEWT/  BREIR EENE I-%E RESEMER REEERER
ESS B/ BRAR HUTES  HEA d:t EEZAN  AMEEBENR  AMEEREMR
Mr. Feng Jun Master's Degree in Executive Director  Board Member 15 December 28 June 2018 Nil Nil
Economics from the and Member of 2009
Wuhan University the Executive
School of Management, Committee
Enterprise Management
BEEAE REABRERERE 2R ESSRERY  09F12A158 18%F67280 & &
AR ERETEN TZE8RE
Mr. Li Zengfu o Bachelor's Degree Executive Director ~ Board Member 12 May 2016 - o Xi'an Qiuyuan Nil
in Economics from Mechanical and Electrical
Shanghai University of Equipment Co., Ltd.
Finance and Economics o CECEP Solar Energy
o Master's Degree in Technology Co., Ltd.
Business Administration
from the Open University
of Hong Kong
THREE o PERMEABNEE BiTES £ 0165658128 - ¢ ARNREERER B
2215 RAF
o BADFAABNIMA o RERABEREE
EEETEN ;NS
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SEEARE

Past
Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies
Directorships and Other
in Other Listed Major
Board Board Companies Appointments
Academic/ Appointment Committees Directorship and Other Over the
Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
£ 1 frRES BEREESHE REMETHAFE Rt LHAF
BEWT/  BREIR EENE I-%E RESEMER REEERER
BEENE B/ BRER FHTEF  HAR ZBH ERZAH HtEEREHR Rt EEZEHR
Mr. Xu Xiaobing Bachelor's Degree in Executive Director  Board Member 5 November 2014 27 April 2015 Nil Nil
Economics and Master
Degree in Business
Administration from
Peking University
REKEE IRAERELELE HTES EZEHNE NU4F1ASE BFLA2E & B
iR THERELS
fiz
Mr. Xu Zhan Bachelor’s Degree in Executive Director  Board Member 5 November 2014 27 April 2015 o Shanghai Industrial il
Engineering from Investment (Holdings)
Shanghai Jiao Tong Co., Ltd,
University and Master o Shanghai Industrial
Degree in Business Holdings Limited
Administration from
Norwegian School of
Management. Fellow
of the Association of
the Chartered Certified
Accountants
G i FERBAEIREE #H1E% e 14F11ASE 15F4A27 » LEEE(£E)ER &
TR RBEERE N
RIFERELS o HEEXERARA
fii « BFAFFAA Gl

FPEEXRERRERAT

ERLIN-§- v

2018 FFERES
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Past
Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies
Directorships and Other
in Other Listed Major
Board Board Companies Appointments
Academic/ Appointment Committees Directorship and Other Over the
Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
3 fEES LS £ REMETHATE Rt LHAR
BEWT/  BREIR EENE I-%E RESEMER REEERER
L1 B/ BRAR HUTES  HEA d:t EEZAN  AMEEBENR  AMEEREMR
Mr. Yeo GuatKwang ¢ Bachelor of Arts (2nd ~ Lead Independent  Board Member, 23 September 27 April 2016 o Koyo International o (China Gaoxian Fibre
Upper Honours) from the Non-Executive Chairman of 2009 Limited Fabric Holdings Ltd.
National University of Director Nominating ¢ Neo Group Ltd.
Singapore Post graduate Committee,
Diploma in Education Member of
(with Merit) from the Audit Committee
National Institute of and Member of
Education Remuneration
o Master in Public Committee
Administration and

BARE

Management, NUS
Business School and LKY
School of Public Policy
Doctor of Business
Administration, United
Business Institutes,
Brussels
MIEE RS R
T(ZRRERE)2
fii - BRHEEHRH
BE(MERR)FX
EXR

MIREI REE %
BARBRER R
NTREERET
£
hEZERLEHER
IREERT

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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= 24

Annual Report 2018

20099238 201654 H27H

* Koyo International
Limited

LBEXREZREERAT

o
o

2 o =
5D

o> @
=

-
o S5 B
=i

ol

2018 FEFEERS



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SEEARE

Past
Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies
Directorships and Other
in Other Listed Major
Board Board Companies Appointments
Academic/ Appointment Committees Directorship and Other Over the
Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
£ 1 frRES BEREESHE REMETHAFE Rt LHAF
BEWT/  BREIR EENE I-%E RESEMER REEERER
BEENE B/ BRER FHTEF  HAR ZBH ERZAH HtEEREHR Rt EEZEHR
Mr. An Hongjun o Bachelor Degreg in Independent Non-  Board member, 1 March 2018 28 June 2018 Nil Shanghai Chengtou
Finance from Nankai Executive Chairman of the Holdings Co., Ltd.
University Director Audit Committee
o Master Degree and and Member of
Doctorate in World the Nominating
Economics from Fudan Committee and
University Remuneration
o Doctorate Committee
Degree in Global
Finance Business
Administration from
Shanghai Advanced
Institute of Finance
of Shanghai Jiaotong
University
o Member of the Private
Equity Professional
Committee of the
Asset Management
Association of China
ZAFRE ¢ BRAZEREST FHITEE EFENEF N18F3IA1H 018F6ANBHE & LB R AR AR
£ REETRE BRAR
¢ BEXSHREEL IWRREEE
BrefRETEu eRElzS
¢ PEREAELER 2[5

FPEEXRERRERAT

feREReRER
THERBLEN
TEEFREARR
R EE S

EemkE

2018 FFERES
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Past
Directorships
in Other Listed
Companies
Directorships and Other
in Other Listed Major
Board Board Companies Appointments
Academic/ Appointment Committees Directorship and Other Over the
Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEE
3 fEES LS £ REMETHAF Rt LHAT
BEWT/  BREIR EENE I-%E RESEMER REEERER
4.3 B/ BRER FUTEF AR <BH ERZAY HhEEREHR Rt EEREHR
Mr. Zhong Ming Bachelor's Degree in Independent Non-  Board member, 1 March 2018 28 June 2018 Yanlord Land Group Limited ~~ Nil
Commerce from The Executive Chairman of the
University of Melbourne Director Remuneration
Committee and
Member of the
Audit Committee
and Nominating
Committee
EHEE BERAAEEESET  BUHNNEE EFENE - WBFIAIA N8F6ANAE CEENEEERAR &
£ WEEeTiR
WREHEE
eRREEZ
882
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Information for the Directors who are retiring and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming AGM pursuant to Rule 720(6)

of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

¥

SREARE

REFRZFHA(CLHFME 72006) KRBERRE
FAELEE ERCRREITENEER

Name of Director

HENE

Details Xu Xiaobing Li Zengfu Yeo Guat Kwang
B3 REX 3 B
Date of Appointment 5 November 2014 12 May 2016 23 September 2009
Z{EHE 2014F 11 A5H 2016F 58128 2009F 972308
Date of last re-appointment 27 April 2015 N/A 27 April 2016

(if applicable)
FREFZRTRL(NER) 20154 278 i 201664 A 278
Age 53 55 58
Fi 535 55 7% 58 7%,
Country of principal residence China China Singapore
FERFER HE FE IR

The Board's comments on this
appointment (including rationale,
selection criteria, and the search and
nomination process)

ExQUEZANER(BEE
g EERE URHBERA
2F)

FPEEXRERERERAD

The Board of the Company has
accepted the NC's recommendation,
who has reviewed and considered Mr.
Xu Xiaobing as an Executive Director
and CEQ of the Company.

FAREEECEMRLERS
MEERS  BRRERHRIK
RERADAENATESRER
9178

2018 FEFERS

The Board of the Company has
accepted the NC's recommendation,
who has reviewed and considered Mr.
Li Zengfu as an Executive Director of
the Company.

ARARAESEEEMERRES
MERRS  BHREETER
RERRRANMITES -

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

The Board of the Company has accepted
the NC's recommendation, who has
reviewed and considered Mr. Yeo Guat
Kwang is able to exercise judgement as
the Independent Director on the corporate
affairs of the Group and independent of the
Management.

The Board considers Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
to be independent for the purpose of Rule
704(8) of the Listing Manual of the SGX-
ST and Rule 3.13 of the Hong Kong Listing
Rules
ARRESECEMELEZEEH
HERE BHRERBAKEE
ERBUEZHARAEEN AT
SEREEAE TR A o
IR LTS 704(8) 6
REBLTHAIEI G E58
ZRBANFEBE M -
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEERERE

Details

G

Xu Xiaobing
REX

Name of Director

EENE
Li Zengfu
THE

Yeo Guat Kwang
BARR

Whether appointment is executive, and
if 50, the area of responsibility

ARERTEBHT
HBRRE

- B3

[Ri

Job Title (e.g. Lead ID, AC Chairman,
AC Member etc.)

BAH(WERBLES  FifZ

BeIR EIZREMEF)

Professional qualifications

BXER

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Executive. Responsible for overseeing
the merger and acquisition related
matters of the Group and overall
management of the Group’s strategy,
business, operation, administration
and financial matters.

0T - AABEARENFRH R
BHESE  URASERE -
% %8 THREBEE
BIRER o

Executive Director and CEQ

BOIEFRERITE

o Bachelor’s Degree in Economics

e Master Degree in Business
Administration from Peking
University

o FRAEBLELSET B
o IRAREBTEERELSN

Annual Report 2018

Executive. Responsible for coordinating
the relationships of our Group with
government authorities.

017 BAMBARBERATH
FIEVERIR

Executive Director

Bi7E=F

e Bachelor's Degree in Economics
from Shanghai University of
Finance and Economics

o Master's Degree in Business
Administration from the Open
University of Hong Kong

o LEREREMIHE
2y

o EEAHAEMIFERR
T

B+

LBEXREZREERAT

Non-Executive.

FHIT o

Independent Director and Chairman of the
Nominating Committee and member of
the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee

BUES REZEEIRUKE
AEERERFMEEENKE

Bachelor of Arts (2nd Upper Honours)
from the National University of
Singapore Post graduate Diploma
in Education (with Merit) from the
National Institute of Education

Master Degree in Public Administration
and Management, NUS Business
School and LKY School of Public Policy
Doctor of Business Administration,
United Business Institutes, Brussels
MMEELAENE L (2R
RERE) B BFHEL
RHEEZ(MERR)HRA
&
MIMEBEYRBERBAL
BEERERAKTHEE
BET24
hEERBMEHERIME
BET

2018FFERS



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SEEARE

Details
Hh

Xu Xiaobing
fRBRIK

Name of Director

HEMNE
Li Zengfu
T

Yeo Guat Kwang
BARK

Working experience and occupation(s)
during the past 10 years

BENFNTIFERIBE

FPEEXRERRERAT

November 2016-Present:

Deputy Chief Executive Officer,
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited
November 2014-Present:

Executive Director, SIIC Environment
Holdings Ltd.

December 2008-December 2016:
General Manager, SIIC Management
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

20165E11 B ES :
HEBEERARARETHE
#

2014FE11AES :
EEERBERBR AR
£

200812 AE 2016128 :
FEER (LG BERARBLEE

2018FEFERS

August 2004 to August 2008

Chief Economic Engineer of China
National Environment Protection Corp.
August 2008 to December 2010
Director of Construction Management
Department, China Energy
Conservation & Investment Corp

2004 F8 A E 20088 A :
PERERE D AR EA
20085F 8 A E2010%F 12 :
PEMRRREREENEM

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Assistant Director-General, NTUC
Chairman, Migrant Workers Centre
Chairman, Centre for Domestic Employees
Director, Small & Medium Enterprises,
NTUC

Chairman, Workplace Safety & Health
Council Finance Committee

Member, AVA Board Human Resource
Committee

President, Consumers Association of
Singapore
FNE2ERTASHEARE
INEFRLER
FIEEEFOEE
FigzERTAeR NMEE
TEGMEZ2EEEEEGHE
ZERER
RERMUEEEREZEANE
RZEEKE

HMEEEEHES
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEERERE

Details

B

Xu Xiaobing
REX

Name of Director

EENE
Li Zengfu
THE

Yeo Guat Kwang
BARR

Working experience and occupation(s)
during the past 10 years (cont'd)

BEFNTEERIBE(R)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

March 2006-December 2008:
Deputy General Manager, SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

20065E 3 A E 2008 12 :
FEER(LE)BRARGAL
i

Annual Report 2018

January 2011 to September 2011
General Manager, Shanghai
International Energy Conservation and
Environment Protection Development
Co., Ltd

September 2011 to November 2011
Preparatory Team of CECEP Capital
Holdings Co., Ltd.

December 2011 to April 2015
Deputy General Manager (Executive) of
CECEP Huayu Fund Management Co.,
Ltd.

April 2015 to current

Director of China A-share listed CECEP
Solar Energy Technology Co., Ltd.
May 2015 to current

Director of the Capital Operation
Department of China Energy
Conservation and Environmental
Protection Group

June 2015 to current

Director of CECEP Capital Holdings
Co., Ltd

December 2015 to current

Director of China A-share listed Xi'an
Qiyuan Mechanical and Electrical
Equipment Co., Ltd and CECEP Huayu
Fund Management Co., Ltd.

2011 E1BE2011F9R :
LBERERERREEARAR
St

2011 EIAEF201M1FENR :
R AR ERER A AIERE)
BB

2011 E12BF 2015548 ¢
R ESERERERAFR
IR (RH)

20154 ES :

B AR ETE R e R RS AR
REBRARES

200550 F% :
REERERREEERARES
HEE

200556 AES :

R EAERERARES
2015128 E% :

HEAR FTNARTRREE R
BROBERARRAHHESE
SERERAAIES

FEEXBEERERAD
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

Name of Director

HEMNE
Details Xu Xiaobing Li Zengfu Yeo Guat Kwang
B3 REX 3 B
Shareholding interest in the listed  Nil Nil Nil
issuer and its subsidiaries
BRELTETARENBRRN & et i
Rt
Any relationship (including immediate  Nil Nil Nil

family relationships) with any existing

director, existing executive officer, the

issuer and/or substantial shareholder

of the listed issuer or of any of its

principal subsidiaries

BIEMBETAZEEIATENE & et it
ARANAMRAES  BiEEs

THAR  BITAR/REER

RZENEMBR(BEERRE

B#R)

Conflict of interest (including any  Nil Nil Nil
competing business)

MafR(REEMREEYE) &’ & it
Undertaking (in the format set out in ~ Yes Yes Yes

Appendix 7.7) under Rule 720(1) has
been submitted to the listed issuer
RIBHRAI720(1) 78 TRy ek (HH
B7THERR) BERR EWMET
A

o
alin
i
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEERERE

Details

B

Xu Xiaobing
REX

Name of Director

BENA

Li Zengfu
THE

Yeo Guat Kwang
BARR

QOther Principal Commitments Including

Directorships

A EEAE BRESRU

Past (for the last 5 years)
Director of:

Fudan Water Engineering and
Technology Co., Ltd.

SIC Management (Shanghai) Co.,
Ltd.

Shanghai Cyber Galaxy Investment
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Hu-Ning Expressway
(Shanghai Section) Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Lugiao Development
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Shen-Yu Development
Co., Ltd.

Shanghai SIC South Pacific Hotel
Co., Ltd.

B (RESF)
Ex:

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

TEEEABIRRMAR
NGl
TEEE(LE)BRAR
TBENEBREBRAA
THREESERR(LER)
ERBERAA
LBRRBERBRAT
TEEAAERERERAR
NG
TEIEEERNBEBRA
]

Annual Report 2018

Past (for the last 5 years)
Director of:

CECEP Huayu Fund Management
Co., Ltd

Xi'an Qlyuan Mechanical and
Electrical Equipment Co., Ltd.
CECEP Solar Energy Technology
Co., Ltd.

Present
Director of:

China Energy Conservation and
Environmental Protection Group
CECEP Capital Holdings Co., Ltd

s DHRERECERARAD

o AZHERERBERLA
o PEIREABRERRARARF

RE
Ex:

o DEMERREEERAT
o PHIEEAERARAR

EBEBXRE

Past (for the last 5 years)
Nil

Present

Independent Director of:

¢ Koyo International Limitd

BE (RESF)
i

RE
BUEE:
* Koyo International Limited

ZERERAT

2018FFERS



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

Details
Hh

Xu Xiaobing
TRk

Name of Director

BEEMS
Li Zengfu Yeo Guat Kwang
TR Bk

QOther Principal Commitments Including
Directorships (cont'd)

FPEEXRERRERAT

Past (for the last 5 years) (cont'd)

Director of;

e (ood Cheer Enterprises Limited

o (reative Gold Developments Ltd

e South Pacific International
Investment Ltd

e South Pacific Hotel (China) Ltd

e SIIC Environment Holdings
(Weifang) Co., Ltd.

Present

Director of;

¢ Ranhill Water (Hong Kong) Limited

e Ranhill Water (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.

e (old Wisdom Holdings Limited

¢ (olden Bell Development Limited

e Hanyang Investment Holding
Company Limited

e KC & Johnson International
Limited

e Rise Thrive Limited

e Rise Wealth Investments Ltd.

e S.l. United Water Holdings Limited

e §IIC Environment Holdings Ltd.

e Thrive Far Limited

BiE(RE5FE) (M)

EE

* (ood Cheer Enterprises Limited

e (reative Gold Developments
Limited

o BHERREBRATF

o FHBE(RE)BRAR

o FERFKBROERAA

BE

BE:

o BEKE(EE)AERAA

o BEKB(HE)BRAR

* Gold Wisdom Holdings

* Golden Bell Development Limited

¢ BAREERBRRAR

o EZERERAR

o BEERRAA

o BBREBRAA

o FEBAKBIERERRA

o EEEREERERAA

o ERBERNA

2018FEFERS
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEERERE

Name of Director

EXfA
Details Xu Xiaobing Li Zengfu Yeo Guat Kwang
w15 REEK FHER BARR
Other Principal Commitments Including ~ Present (cont’d)
Directorships (cont’ d) Director of:

o Asia Wisdom Investments Limited

e Thrive Key Limited

e (old Orient Investment Limited

e Lap Yin International Limited

e Thrive Bloom Limited

e SIIC Environment Holdings
(Taixing) Co., Ltd.

e S, . United Water Holdings (BVI)
Ltd

e HongKong Nany New Energy
(Dazhou) Limited

e Grand Sinochn International
Limited

e SIIC Environment Holdings
(Wuhan) Co., Ltd

e (eneral Water of China Co,. Ltd.

e True Victor Holding Ltd.

e Nanyang Brothers Tobacco Co.
Ltd.

R ()

%

o REREERNRA

o REBRRLA

¢ BEREERAA

o VHEBRARAT

o XEBERRA

o FEREER(ZE)BRD
7

o FEBAKBERERRA

o AREBHERGEMNER
NG

o ETEBARAR

o FEREAR(E)FRD
Gl

o HRRKBREARAA

o RBERBRAF

s EFNREERNERAF

The general statutory disclosures of the Directors are as follows:
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

Details Xu Xiaobing
#HiE BREK

Name of Director

BEN-REERELT :

a. Whether at any time during the ~ No

FPEEXRERRERAT

last 10 years, an application or a
petition under any bankruptcy law
of any jurisdiction was filed against
him or against a partnership of
which he was a partner at the time
when he was a partner or at any
time within 2 years from the date
he ceased to be a partner?

. RBEBEI0ENETAE
A RBEER DA R
R E A R E 12 E BB
FEH HEREEES
BOENEGRASE 3%
BETHEFERAZHA
E2ERMEMER - M
ZERLERLBAFLE

==
I

iz

2018FEFERS

BEEMS
Li Zengfu Yeo Guat Kwang
TR Bk
No No
N ~
=] =}
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEREE

Details

G

Xu Xiaobing

RIEAK

Name of Director

Li Zengfu
THE

ESHA

Yeo Guat Kwang
BARR

b. Whether at any time during the

last 10 years, an application or
a petition under any law of any
jurisdiction was filed against an
entity (not being a partnership)
of which he was a director or
an equivalent person or a key
executive, at the time when he was
a director or an equivalent person
or a key executive of that entity
or at any time within 2 years from
the date he ceased to be a director
or an equivalent person or a key
executive of that entity, for the
winding up or dissolution of that
entity or, where that entity is the
trustee of a business trust, that
business trust, on the ground of
insolvency?

. R REBEINFMIME

A R REERNE
fE% - RENEREAH
RAEA-HEBCGIABL
FNEZZRFRHIALE
TETHARHAE XEHE
TEEIZERNEZLR
FRAIANLRERITHAE
Z B2 AR - 3
RERNERIAMHEZE
BERHEFAEHF W&
ZERR-ERRERNR
A MAEEETRE S

i Ok
FUERF?

No

iz

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SREARE

Details
Hh

Name of Director

EXfA
Xu Xiaobing Li Zengfu
TRk FHER

Yeo Guat Kwang
BARK

¢. Whether there is any unsatisfied
judgment against him?

¢ BEHEBEMARTER
FR?

d. Whether he has ever been
convicted of any offence, in
Singapore or elsewhere, involving
fraud or dishonesty which is
punishable with imprisonment,
or has been the subject of any
criminal proceedings (including
any pending criminal proceedings
of which he is aware) for such
purpose?

d HEDGEN KA
HRARLESRAH R E
BB AETAAE
LB AEREFA (R
Hpr e ERARMEFR)
B

e. Whether he has ever been
convicted of any offence, in
Singapore or elsewhere, involving
a breach of any law or regulatory
requirement that relates to the
securities or futures industry in
Singapore or elsewhere, or has
been the subject of any criminal
proceedings (including any
pending criminal proceedings
of which he is aware) for such
hreach?

6. ERTZEIMKERE Mt
FRERBEFINESE b
TNEFRABITERRN
ERERREEREMEE
F-FARERAERNE
FANEE (BEAMANE
AARAMERD) 7

FPEEXEERERERAT 2018FFERS

No No

I~ I~
= [=]

No No

|
iz

No No

oA
|

No

=
[}

No

iy

No

iz
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEERERE

Details

G

Name of Director

BENA

Xu Xiaobing Li Zengfu Yeo Guat Kwang

Rk

i BAL

f.

Whether at any time during the
last 10 years, judgment has
been entered against him in any
civil proceedings in Singapore or
elsewhere involving a breach of
any law or regulatory requirement
that relates to the securities or
futures industry in Singapore or
elsewhere, or a finding of fraud,
misrepresentation or dishonesty
on his part, or he has been the
subject of any civil proceedings
(including any pending civil
proceedings of which he is aware)
involving an allegation of fraud,
misrepresentation or dishonesty
on his part?

EREENTAER H
REGEINME A i
MREFDT - |ART R
RT3 E A 7 B
BRI BTERRNER
ERREERTE  HEER
HEGE ERFAKTHE
1R FEREBERKAER
PR  ERRA TR
BETRRENL(BEEMA
MEMARESFA)OE

L:]
27

Whether he has ever been
convicted in Singapore or
glsewhere of any offence in
connection with the formation
or management of any entity or
business trust?

HED QIR H
HREEMERKAERGT
HEENER BRI
TmHESE?

No

iz

No

iyl

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

No No

iz
oA

No No

iy
iy
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEEARE

Name of Director

BEEMS
Details Xu Xiaobing Li Zengfu Yeo Guat Kwang
w15 REEK TR Bk
h. Whether he has ever been No No No

FPEEXRERRERAT

disqualified from acting as a
director or an equivalent person of
any entity (including the trustee of
a husiness trust), or from taking
part directly or indirectly in the
management of any entity or
business trust?

. HRAERIHREENE
B(RRAZGEANIEA)
MEZHASRUALNE
1 SHEUEE R AES
BEMERNEEETER
BB ?

Whether he has ever been the
subject of any order, judgment
or ruling of any court, tribunal or
governmental body, permanently
or temporarily enjoining him from
engaging in any type of business
practice or activity?
HRBSEAEMER &
EXBFEEN TR
FIRRFAN T8 BAA
FERR IS EMBRR
AEERIE?

iy

No

izl

2018FEFERS

iy

No

oA

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

)

No

|
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEERERE

Details

G

Xu Xiaobing

RIEK

Name of Director

Li Zengfu
THE

ESHA

Yeo Guat Kwang
BARR

J.

Whether he has ever, to his
knowledge, been concerned with
the management or conduct, in
Singapore or elsewhere, of the
affairs of-—
BERA - HRBGENM
W EMM TP R E RS
IATER

any corporation which has
been investigated for a breach
of any law or regulatory
requirement governing
corporations in Singapore or
elsewhere; or
RiEREEF MRS
wHARMERERRE
EREMBATOEFND
GIREE1

any entity (not being a
corporation) which has heen
investigated for a breach
of any law or regulatory
requirement governing such
entities in Singapore or
elsewhere; or
REREEHNMEHE
wHERGERR)ME
FRIEERTEMEH
HEFES %

it
Bl

o =] &

any business trust which
has been investigated for a
breach of any law or regulatory
requirement governing
husiness trusts in Singapore
or elsewhere; or

ii. HEREEM MR SIEA

P EEEROEMLE
SEERETRBENE
ABERES: %

No

)

No

B4

No

iy

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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No

7|

No

)

No

i

No

i

No

iy
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SEEARE

Details

B

Xu Xiaobing
TRk

Name of Director

HEMNE
Li Zengfu
i

FPEEXRERRERAT

iv-any entity or business trust
which has been investigated
for a breach of any law or
regulatory requirement that
relates to the securities or
futures industry in Singapore
or elsewhere, in connection
with any matter occurring
or arising during that period
when he was so concerned
with the entity or business
trust?

. REBEESRERABE
EREMBERAEESES
MEFNEE - FAERERN
IR S E Mt T BB ok
HMETERBNENER
FEERTMEAENE
MERBXFERER?

k. Whether he has been the subject

of any current or past investigation
or disciplinary proceedings, or
has been reprimanded or issued
any warning, by the Monetary
Authority of Singapore or any other
regulatory authority, exchange,
professional body or government
agency, whether in Singapore or
elsewhere?

. BRENIRS AT
HEBRIMECRERR
FAEMAMEERE 5
i ZXERIBARERL
MEmATASILEE
ARFHERE  AEHER
HE L T RES 2

No

iy

No

iy

2018FEFERS

No

iy

No

iy

Yeo Guat Kwang
Bk

No

~

[

No

~

[
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SEERERE

Name of Director

BEEMS
Details Xu Xiaobing Li Zengfu Yeo Guat Kwang
B REX TR BARK
Information required
FimeEE
Disclosure applicable to the appointment of Director only.
EBERAREFEEMONE
Any prior experience as a director of an ~ No No Yes
issuer listed on the Exchange?
LERRHFETEITAZESZN & & =
AR ?
If yes, please provide details of prior ~ N/A N/A Koyo International Limited
experience.
A iR BERRFE - TER @A

If no, please state if the director has
attended or will be attending training
on the roles and responsibilities of a
director of a listed issuer as prescribed
by the Exchange.

L ERAESEADESM
LB ELNRSHAENERL
METAEZACRBENSE

Al e

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

The Company will arrange for Mr. Xu
Xiaobing to attend the training on the
roles and responsibilities of a Director
of listed company as prescribed by the
Exchange.
ARAIBZHHRBEK R EHER
SREREELTETAZS
AERBEME -

Annual Report 2018

The Company will arrange for Mr. Li
Zengfu to attend the training on the
roles and responsibilities of a Director
of listed company as prescribed by the
Exchange.
ARABEHFERTELER
SMRENEELTEIAES
ABRBENE -

EBEBXRE

N/A

ZERERAT

2018FFERS



The Directors present their statement together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) and the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of
the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2018.

In the opinion of the Directors, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company as set
out on pages 141 to 288 are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2018, and the financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the
Company for the financial year then ended and at the date of this statement, there are
reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts when they
fall due.

1 Directors

The Directors of the Company in office at the date of this statement are:

Zhou Jun - Non-Executive Chairman

Feng Jun - Executive Director

Xu Xiaobing - Executive Director

Xu Zhan - Executive Director

Li Zengfu - Executive Director

Yeo Guat Kwang  — Independent Non-Executive Director (Lead)

Zhong Ming - Independent Non-Executive Director
(Appointed on 1 March 2018)

An Hongjun - Independent Non-Executive Director

(Appointed on 1 March 2018)

2 Arrangements to Enable Directors to Acquire Benefits by
Means of the Acquisition of Shares and Debentures

Neither at the end of the financial year nor at any time during the financial year
did there subsist any arrangement whose object is to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures
in the Company or any other body corporate, except for the options mentioned in
Section 3 of the Directors’ Statement.

EEELBEERRERAD 2018FEERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
EEWE

EER2HE018FE 12 AN BEVBEENESRE
ERDSEEREERARLR ([FAF]) REWE
AR ([HKE ) EEHRE W RE RALD A IR
MR EEEEE o

SERA BEHRE 1M 88 ENAEBGANE
BE - AR BRAERRESZERNAEERD
iR AE B R A AR 2018 4 12 A 31 B MBI ik
W WREBEZB ETBFERRARSE B HHARE
EUBRE  ES2Y KRS HEER R FIME
wZHER  BEEERBERAARBERNEES
SIEARS{EL (B -

1 E=E
RARS RS AAREREENOT -

AE - ERITER

BE - BIIES

REK -  BIOES

e - BTES

THE -  WIES

BAX -  BURTES(EE)
% - BukuaES

(R2018F3 A1 BEZRT)

THE - BUFATES

(R2018F3 A1 BERT)

2 EFTEAMARNRAEEMERHR
2
RPBFERERRYREEEAMERSEFEE
AR BEARBESUEBBALLERK
EMEMEABRORDREEENES @
EXREF I 2 REBESD -
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
ESHE

Directors’ Interests in Ordinary Shares, Share Options and
Debentures

The Directors of the Company holding office at the end of the financial year had
no interests in the share capital and debentures of the Company and related
corporations as recorded in the Register of Directors’ Shareholdings kept by the
Company under Section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act except as follows:

3 EEREER BEERAEEPOE2

RPBFEREBOARREENARE KA
BARNRAREEETLEREE AL ARE
(REPE)E 164 RFEME SR RET TMATT
B - BN TRES

Direct interest

HEES
At 21 January
At beginning Atend 2019
Name of Directors and companies in EEHERHE of year of year 2019
which interests are held BEREENLFEE REM REXR 1A21H
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited IREERBERLR
Ordinary shares Limk
Zhou Jun HE 195,000 195,000 300,000

Save as disclosed above, there were no changes in any of the above mentioned
interests between the end of the financial year and 21 January 2019.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and/or Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures
of the Company or Any Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2018, the interests of the directors and their associates in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated corporations, as
recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SF0”), or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Gode”) were as follows:

Interests or short positions in SIHL Holdings, an associated corporation of the
Company:

Name of Director Capacity/nature of interest
EEMRE 5/ BEKE

Zhou Jun Beneficial interest

EE ey

Note:

(L) denotes long position

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018

B TR EEN - ElESEMBEE R 2201951
A2 B EEZE) -

4 EEREETHARRFLTREMAER

ZEMERG  HERMREESNES
R/UkE

R2018F 12 A31 B EZREBEAREAF
SE R EB MR RABRRG EE B R
ARAREFRBEGEN ((EFRARER])
FEREREFENGMAMES  KEREL
MBEITAEZEITEFR ZMITETH ([ HiE
FR ) MeA DR REEH I MERNT

AR RIEEEE L EEROERIOAE
Approximately
percentage of interest
Number of Shares in the Company
BiBE GFoRERKBNESHL
195,000 (L) 0.02%
Bzt

L ETREFE

FPEEXREERERAT 2018FFERS



FPEEXREERRERAD

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors nor their associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations, which were recorded in the register
maintained by the Company under section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model Code, as at 31 December

2018.

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2018, the register of substantial shareholders maintained
by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO shows that, other than the
interests disclosed above in respect of certain Directors and chief executive of
the Company, the interests of shareholders below are extracted from the latest
disclosure of interests forms filed by the respective shareholders.

Name of Shareholders
BERMR

Triumph Power Limited (“Triumph Power’)
NBEERRR(HE))

S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“S.I. Infrastructure”) ¥
LEERERERAR((LRER))D

Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL Holdings")
FEEXERERAR ([ LERE])O

Value Partners Limited @
BEEESEENA0

Value Partners Hong Kong Limited @
EEHGEREBARAAC

Value Partners Group Limited @
EREERESERAAC

Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited ©
EREERRAA

Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited ©
LBREERBRARC

Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited
(“SlIG")®
FEEX(RE)BRAR(LED®

Value Partners Classic Fund “
BEEHEREEY

China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection (Hong
Kong) Investment Co., Limited

REERERR (BB REFRAA

China Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection
Group (“CECEP") ®

HEE R EEER AR ([ HESRER]) O
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Approximately

percentage of interest

Number of Shares in the Company
BIIBE EFOFERKENESL
986,929,551 (L) 37.86%
1,152,348,026 (L) 44.21%
1,216,405,926 (L) 46.67%
280,603,170 (L) 10.77%
280,603,170 (L) 10.77%
280,603,170 (L) 10.77%
1,216,405,926 (L) 46.67%
1,216,405,926 (L) 46.67%
1,216,405,926 (L) 46.67%
224,658,980 (L) 8.62%
223,712,917 (L) 8.58%
223,712,917 (L) 8.58%
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Notes:

(1) Triumph Power directly holds 986,929,551 Shares, representing approximately
37.86% of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31 December 2018.
S.I. Infrastructure (the sole shareholder of Triumph Power), directly holds 165,418,475
Shares and is also deemed to be interested in 986,929,551 Shares directly held
by Triumph Power. SIHL Treasury, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL Holdings, is
interested in 64,057,900 Shares through certain nominees arrangements. SIHL
Holdings is also the sole shareholder of S.I. Infrastructure. As such, SIHL Holdings
is deemed to be interested in a total of 1,216,405,926 Shares, representing
approximately 46.67% of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31
December 2018.

(2)  Value Partners Limited is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares by
virtue of the shareholding of our Shares by 13 funds (including Value Partners Classic
Fund) under its management. Value Partners Group Limited is deemed to be interested
in the Shares via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which in
turn 100% owns Value Partners Limited. Value Partners Hong Kong Limited is deemed
to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in Value Partners Limited. The
said information was based on the information provided by Value Partners Limited to
our Company in June 2017.

(3)  Asat 31 December 2018, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is directly interested
in approximately 46.67% of the total issued share capital of SIHL Holdings and is
indirectly interested in approximately 7.36% of the total issued share capital of SIHL
Holdings through its wholly-owned subsidiary SIIC Capital (B.V.l.) Limited. Shanghai
Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited is directly interested in 100% of the
total issued share capital of Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited. In addition, as at 31
December 2018, SIIC is interested in approximately 59.00% of the total issued share
capital of SIHL Holdings through its directly and indirectly wholly-owned subsidiaries.
Therefore, each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited
and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is deemed to be interested in a total of
1,216,405,926 Shares by virtue of their interests in SIHL Holdings, representing
approximately 46.67% of the total issued share capital of our Company as at 31
December 2018.

(4)  The said information was based on the information provided by Value Partners Limited
to our Company in May 2017.

(5)  CECEP is deemed to be interested in the shares held by China Energy Conservation
& Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited as CECEP owns the
entire issued share capital of China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited.

* (L) denotes long position and (S) denotes short position

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified of any other
relevant interest or short position in the issued share capital of the Company as at
31 December 2018.
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Equity Compensation Plans of the Company

The Company has in place, the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012
(“ESOS 2012”) and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (“ESAS”), as approved
by the shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general meeting held
on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 and ESAS shall continue to be in force at the
discretion of the Remuneration Committee, subject to a maximum period of ten
years commencing 27 April 2012.

At the date of this statement, the Remuneration Committee which administers the
ESOS 2012 and ESAS comprises the following Directors:

i) Zhong Ming — Chairman
iy Zhou Jun

i) Yeo Guat Kwang

iv)  An Hongjun

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed on
the basis that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the Group’s full
time employees, Group Executive Directors and employees of the ultimate holding
company and the holding company of the Company and their subsidiaries (“Parent
Group”), and to give recognition to Group Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group
Non-Executive Directors who have contributed to the success and development
of the Company and/or the Group. The ESOS 2012 will give such persons an
opportunity to have a real and personal direct interest in the Company and to align
the interests of such persons with those of the shareholders of the Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part
of the Group’s incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is to
provide an opportunity for Group’s full-time employees, Parent Group employees
and Directors of the Group and Parent Group, who have met performance targets
to be remunerated not just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in the
Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group Non-Executive Directors and
Parent Group Non-Executive Directors.

2018 FEFERS
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For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a Director
other than an Executive Director, including an Independent Director.

No ESQOS 2012 options or ESAS awards were granted since the commencement of
the two schemes.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company as at the date of this statement, consisting
all independent non-executive Directors, is chaired by Mr An Hongjun and includes
Mr Yeo Guat Kwang and Mr Zhong Ming. The Audit Committee has held four
meetings during the financial year ended 31 December 2018 and has performed
the following delegated functions:

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

To review with the external auditors:

(@)  the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the
audit commences;

(b)  their audit report;

(c)  their management letters and Management’s response;

To discuss with the external auditors any issues or concerns arising from
their agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters
which the external auditors may wish to discuss;

To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved;

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and
risk management) systems established by Management to identify, assess,
manage, and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually
and give recommendations to the Board regarding the appointment, re-
appointment or removal of the external auditors;

To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the
Executive Committee (or equivalent) and the Chief Financial Officer (or

equivalent) in relation to the interim/full year unaudited financial statements;

To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between
the internal auditors, external auditors and Management;
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(8)  To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders and the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-
ST"), and thereafter to submit them to the Board for approval;

(9) To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST) and report its findings to the Board;

(10) To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the
Board or as the Committees may consider appropriate; and

(11) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or
by the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST, as amended from time to time.

The Audit Committee has full access to and has the co-operation of Management,
and has been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly.
It also has full discretion to invite any Director and executive officer to attend its
meetings. The external and internal auditors have unrestricted access to the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Directors the nomination of Deloitte
& Touche LLP for re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Auditors

The auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP, have expressed their willingness to accept re-
appointment.

Compliance of Non-competition undertaking

SIIC (for and on behalf of SIIC Capital (B.V.1.) Limited, Shanghai Investment Holdings
Limited, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company Limited, Shanghai
Industrial Financial (Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial
Holdings Limited SIIC Treasury (B.V.l.) Limited, SIIC CM Development Funds
Limited and SIIC CM Development Limited) and SIHL Holdings, Triumph Power,
S.I. Infrastructure and SIHL Treasury (together with SIIC, the “Covenantors”)
entered into the deeds of non-competition undertakings (the “Deeds of Non-
Competition”) in favor of the Company on 8 March 2018, pursuant to which,
the Covenantors provided certain non-competition undertakings to the Company.
During the year, the independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
implementation of the Deeds of Non-Competition and have confirmed that the
Covenantors have been in full compliance with the Deeds of Non-Competition and
there was no breach by the Covenantors.
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10 Annual General Meeting and Final Dividend

To ascertain the members’ entitiement to attend and vote at the annual general
meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, 30 April 2019 (the “AGM”), the
register of members of the Company will be closed from Wednesday, 24 April
2019 to Tuesday, 30 April 2019, both days inclusive, during which period no
transfer of shares can be registered. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at
the AGM, all transfers of shares, accompanied by the relevant share certificates,
must be lodged with the Company’s principal share registrar in Singapore, RHT
Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd., at 9 Raffles Place, #29-01 Republic Plaza, Singapore
048619, (for Singapore Shareholders) no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 23 April
2019, or with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, (for Hong
Kong Shareholders) not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 23 April 2019.

The expected payment date of the final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2018 is on or about 31 May 2019, subject to the poll voting results of the AGM.
Further announcement(s) regarding the closure of register of members of the
Company for ascertaining shareholder’s entitlement to the proposed final dividend
and the exchange rate for converting Singapore dollars into Hong Kong dollars for
the purpose of dividend payment in Hong Kong dollars will be made by the Company
in due course.

Every Director shall retire from office once every three (3) years and for this purpose, at
each annual general meeting, one-third of our Directors for the time being (or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall
retire from office by rotation.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

ZHOU JUN
Non-Executive Chairman

XU ZHAN
Director

Singapore
27 March 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SIIC Environment Holdings
Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group and the statement of financial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows of the Group and the statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year
then ended, and the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies, as set out on pages 141 to 288.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and
the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company
are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, Chapter
50 (the “Act”), Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (International) (“SFRS(l)s”) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) so as to give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position of the Group and the financial position of the Company
as at 31 December 2018, and of the consolidated financial performance, consolidated
changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (“SSAs”).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory
Authority Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting
Entities (“ACRA Code”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key Audit Matters
TEERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon

BMETHRKEF R EHERE

Service concession arrangements and revenue recognition

BERFEERRNARR

The Group's core business of water and waste water treatment and waste
incineration are dependent on the service concession arrangements entered into with
the local government authorities in the People’s Republic of China. The Group applies
SFRS() INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements (“SFRS(l) INT 12”) in its recognition
of revenue from water treatment service, construction and waste incineration power
generation from service concession arrangements.
BEEEMZOEBKRAKEENRENTEKBRERE AR KA
BEMBRET VN RBETEE R - ERERERREREE
FRERHETKEERY  RRRENEEENBAREAGM
KRB REEADREBE 125 RS T A8 ([ BB RS £
FEE1R]) -

We have identified the determination of whether the service concessions
arrangements fall under the scope of SFRS(l) INT 12 for new service concession
contracts as a significant risk. This could mean that the Group may inappropriately
recognise the consideration received from the local government authorities in
exchange for the construction services as financial asset and/or intangible asset for
service concession arrangements within the scope of SFRS(l) INT 12 or vice versa.
The amounts are material and significant judgements are required, particularly in
relation to the identification and application of the appropriate accounting treatment
for the recording of revenue and associated assets under SFRS(l) INT 12,

HME BPIEE R & R R BN RIS 22 G K
Bl BREEADRES 2 REENBEARR - EUHERE &
EETEMEEMBRRNRE R RENEBURRERRBEA
(B ERTBREEDREE 2R EBAARBETEE T HEN
SRHEER/SBNEE RINA - FASEENLRIEHERY
B CHRAMERNEREER SR AT R R ER
BBREEADREE 12FETHREE -

In addition, the Group allocates the consideration for the services provided under
all the concession arrangements by reference to their relative fair values. The
determination of the fair values of the receivables under these agreements includes
complex calculations and significant estimations required such as discounts rates,
future cash flows and other factors used in the determination of the amortised cost
of financial asset and corresponding financial income.

Woh - BEESRABRTEETHE THREERBNEE - NE2R
HIRY DA BE - BETASTHETRERENA L BAEB SRR
ERERBELER G  NARETeREAENEERARIEES
BEARMASIARE RAREREREMER -

The accounting policies for revenue recognition are set out in Note 2,11 to
the financial statements and the disclosure in relation to service concession
arrangements for the Group have been disclosed in Note 17 to the financial
statements.

WAEZMETHRERIBEREM T2 N REE ERERBETL
EREMBRE NI REMT -
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QOur audit approach included both evaluating the design and implementation of the relevant
internal controls and performing substantive procedures as follows:

B EREFBETERE RITEE @A IE W70 TRt
BHERER

. We evaluated the Group’s process in assessing the applicability of SFRS() INT
12 and reviewed the associated agreements to assess whether these agreements
are properly identified to be service concession arrangement within the scope of
SFRS(l) INT 12.

o EMEE ESEFAECGHIRERNBREEIBEE12F0ER
REVERAEBHENTEZSBER T E AR RGN B &
BREEADRES 2T BENRBET LT -

e We verified the key terms of the significant agreements related to service
concession arrangement, by sending confirmations to the grantor.

o HMEBMRTATEEINREBBREETRELHERMED
FEGR -

. We evaluated the design and implementation of the relevant internal controls over
the capture and recording of these revenue transactions.
o HMAREERRTSZFRARSNEBABZ R RERE o

. We reviewed the nature of costs of constructions and inspected the underlying
documentation including estimated total contract costs approved by management
in support of the cost incurred.

o RMRFIBKANEETREEEEER I ECEENAMIE
BfhEHES O AERNE B -

. We reviewed (a) management's computation of amortised cost of financial
receivables and intangible assets (b) allocation of consideration between financial
receivables and intangible assets and the related revenue recognition and, (c)
tested key management estimates including discount rates used by comparing to
the relevant market interest rates to identify any inappropriate estimates.

o BB EREBHENSRENTERENEEEHEKA (D) HE
SRENFERENEERFRRARREEROAATEERER
it BELBEETISNELSR AR B A ANTRE -

o We have also assessed and validated the appropriateness of the related accounting
entries by management and the related disclosures made in the financial
statements.

o MBI REREREAAABSHARMEE N R BREA
ERRER -

We have validated and are satisfied with the computations and key management
judgements and estimates adopted for the service concession arrangements and noted
the service arrangements of the Group are reasonably determined to be within the scope
of SFRS(I) INT 12 and are properly accounted for in accordance with SFRS(l) INT 12.

BMERRAR AR ST E e R EMEANTERTEEREAER
e AR EEERBLTHESERET ATEGIINEBREBREE)
fREE1 2R E BN RBGII BRI RS EDREE12REAARE -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BIGRBMEE

Key Audit Matters
TEERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon

BMETHRKEF R EHOERE

Purchase price allocation of acquistions of companies
KEARMNBERRSE

In February 2018, the Group acquired 26.2% equity interest in Weifang City Fangzi
District SIC Environment Water Co., Ltd (“Fangzi Water”) for RMB79.08 million,
100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang Water Treatment Co., Ltd (“Dalian Ziguang”)
for RMB137.76 million, and 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang Lingshui Waste
Water Treatment Co., Ltd (“Ziguang Lingshui”) for RMB123.38 million. These
acquisitions are significant acquisitions to the Group due to the total considerations
involved.

R2018F2F  EBEEENUAREBEETWES Y TR LER
BEKERAT ([HFHK]) 26.2% BRiE - UARE137.76 BB TIE

RBEZRKBERAR ([REZXD100%BELAARK12338EE
TRBEREL RN REEARAE (TRXEK])100% B - BR
PREBER RTWEFRY BREMEEANEZE-

SFRS() 3 Business Combinations (“SFRS (I) 3") requires the purchase price to be
allocated between the acquired assets and liabilities, resulting in the recognition
of tangible and intangible assets and goodwill or recognition of gain on bargain
purchase. This requires a significant amount of judgement in the Purchase Price
Allocation Exercise (“PPA"), particularly in relation to the valuation of the service
concession arrangements that the acquisitions possess and the assessment of the
fair value of the acquired assets and liabilities at acquisition date and the recognition
of the related goodwill or intangible asset from the acquisitions.

G BEREBREEINDE IR (MK ERHBREER)E?
R EFEHRTEAEMBEEEREECANBEE SIBRAA
FREVEERHEBARAZBRENG - GERUBEBHIR (B
BEEHE]) IEELREHE  CARFHNESEMENRB R
BETHHERTERNEBRHEKBEERE G RN BERERK
BEREHRELENAE

The Group’s disclosure of the business combination accounting applied to the
acquisition of Fangzi Water, Dalian Ziguang and Ziguang Lingshui are set out in
Notes 2.4 and 41 to the consolidated financial statements.

BEEERMES UK REEXREABKFAERNEREH S
HEOBEIN G R BRRMT 24 R4 -

EEELBEERRERAD 2018FEERS

We have discussed with management and their external independent valuer on the
purchase price allocation, and engaged our valuation specialists to assist in the audit
of the purchase price allocation, including identification and valuation of the acquired
receivables under service concession arrangements, intangible assets and goodwill. We
also challenged the reasonahleness of the key assumptions of the PPA exercise, such as
the discount rates and estimates of future cash flows.

#ZHE @F&ﬁ#ﬁ%%%iﬁﬁﬁﬁ BEE L TEAMESR
%%%%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ CBERBRE RS E R R B
W%E\ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&%@ BMTERBEESRLIIEFMAZERENS
B R R R R RIB L REAMGE o

We reviewed the qualification of their external independent valuer and are satisfied that
their external independent valuer is appropriately qualified and reputable.
FRBARENIDBUAEANERL AR ENIN B ERMESR
HEERATER -

Based on our procedures, we noted that the purchase price allocation has been performed
in accordance with SFRS() 3, including the disclosures thereon, and that the receivables
under service concession arrangements, intangible assets and goodwill identified are
appropriate and within expectations for the industry. We also noted management's
key assumptions applied in the purchase price allocation in arriving at the fair value of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, including the fair valuation of receivables
under service concession arrangements, intangible assets and goodwill, to be within a
reasonable range of our audit expectations.

ERFEANEF  HAFREEEH R RRGI K AR BREEA)
FIRET - DEBULAEORE - REBSTCETHETREFE B

BREVEELRBEREZ AETEENA - RATAEEERRRRN
WEEERMARABNAAEE(BRREEFELLHETRIGER -

BVEERBENAAGE) NBEEIRMRANIERRELMNES
RHAEREA -

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018

135



136

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BUGHMBE

Key Audit Matters
TEERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon

BMETHRKEF R EHERE

Impairment review of goodwill

TR EF S

Under SFRS(l) 1-36 Impairment of Assets, the Group is required to annually test
goodwill for impairment or more frequently when there is an indication that the cash
generating unit may be impaired. This assessment requires the exercise of significant
judgement about future market conditions, including future cash flows to be
generated from the continuing use of waste water treatment plant/waste incineration
power generation plant over the service concession period and discount rates,
particularly those affecting the business of Fudan Water Engineering and Technology
Co., Ltd. (“Fudan Water”). The goodwill in Fudan Water constituted 1.51% of the
Group’s total assets at 31 December 2018.
REBEGIMEBRHBRSEE1-BREERE EEEEE
FREEPRBTR e EL BN TR ERRERSNEALAABTER
B ZAERERRTSRN - AERREFFCERRERRRS
KEER/ BOREREREENARRERERNRE - LERZ
EYR DBERKBIERMARAR ([EEKE ] NEBELER
FIET - R2018EF 12 A31 B - BEKBNEEEK EXBEELEN
1.51% °

The key assumptions to the impairment test and the sensitivity of changes in these
assumptions to the risk of impairment are disclosed in Note 30 to the consolidated
financial statements.
REARNTERRRZERERRBRREDNHRERENGESH
BERMTE30
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QOur audit procedures focused on evaluating and challenging the key assumptions used by
management in conducting the impairment review. These procedures included:
BB ER RN TR EREEERNETRERTEMANEER
3% - BEEFEIE -

e challenging the appropriateness of the discount rate by assessing the cost of
capital for the company and comparable organisations in the industry, and where
relevant, using our valuation specialists to independently develop expectations for
the discount rate, and comparing the independent expectations to those used by
management;

o EBTEENDARTELBEENESHRAR (HAE) FERREE
ERBUMNTENRLER  UHBLEREEEEMERNARER
ETHE - ERTRENEZ Y

o assessing the cash flow forecasts used, with comparison to recent performance,
trend analysis and market expectations;

o HERBRERERN - MHRARER LR - BEHMETISE
Hy s

° evaluating management’s assessment of the sensitivity of the Group’s impairment
analysis to reasonably possible changes in the key assumptions; and

o HMEEEEY EREELIZRIVENCEREIREN T
RERME R

. reviewing historical performance of the business units compared with the original
forecasts and assessing whether the Group has achieved them.

o EUREHERER  RAEBEINAERE Tt EXERT
EERES -

Based on our procedures, we noted management’s key assumptions to be within a
reasonable range of our expectations.
ERHMARF  ZMATEREN T ERRERMRANSEEEN -

We have also assessed and validated the adequacy and appropriateness of the disclosures
made in the consolidated financial statements.
BN T RERG RN B REAERBN T REEN -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
all the information included in the annual report, including the Directors’ Statement set
out on pages 125 to 132, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior
to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with the provisions of the Act, SFRS(l)s and IFRSs, and for
devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a
reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use
or disposition; and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as
necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain
accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

EEE$BEERRERAD 2018FEERS
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EREHEMENAE - HUENBEFRTREN
EER (BEFREI1BEINENEERE) X
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BAEHBHRROBILTEZEMER - FFTRA
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ERMAERABRERE  ROANETAMELLE
o EiLRRET  eZEEMENRTERBRERK
APARZERTERIANBEREEEAT—RRE
UFBEHRERER -

ERBAEERZEERSE AARGOEMLE S
THTE IREMBAEBESFEERERR
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s -
EERRESHMBRRORE

EREARR(DAE)  GNIRBBREEN R
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BHBRRARRFEENEEL -
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o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BUGHMBE

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(@

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Annual Report 2018

BHARERMERRNRE

ZMNERAREREERMBBRREL T REAR
B R TG E E E AR - LB L AR
BANBZHMEE - ARFRERBKTHRE @ EX
PRERBERCGTINEBEREI DR TN ER —EEH
REAENEASER SR mN IR RER
WAERMEREBREL R AT EMERERE
RERBMBHRREHNEERR  IHERRAAZ
EDN:IE

RGN ERERDITRA TEMBRET &
IEREXAE - YRFERERER - LI

@  BAIRFEHBERE AR RERM G
EXBERRR - RRLERBRTRATER
BF BESARKREEEREEARMOER
REER - ARIGFTAT RS RARSER
ik BEER REURAIZERE
w0 Bk AR EEE T AERNERE R
ERNERBANERNERNERERTH
BFRMERER -

b ERERZEENABEE ARTRENE
wiEf - BYFEEYH ERENHIHNE
MIEEHRER -

© FHEAAESHERRERE  UREREME
SEHEEMAREREAAE -

) BEEERERANSECLAERNGINER
TiRE  YRECEBRNEZEE RERS
BY ERERELENENBRENRREL
EHRENFEATHERE - WERFARER
REEEATHEREZ  RAFAZHMRS
RIRFIBMBHRRANAEENEE W
REEBENR  MEITRMNER - HH
BRAREGREMRE D AMESNERZEE
RER EARFHIBRUELEY E5E
THARRERLM -

FPEEXREERERAT 2018FFERS



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(e)  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

()  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information
of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on
the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

LEELBEERRERAD 2018EEERS
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the
Company and by the subsidiary corporation incorporated in Singapore of which we are
the auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this Independent Auditor’s Report is
Seah Gek Choo.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore

27 March 2019
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

GRERR

Year ended 31 December 2018

HZE018F12A31HLEFE
Group
.10
2018 2017
2018 5 20175
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BsE AR®TT ARET T
Revenue KA 4 5,313,344 4,639,274
Cost of sales SHERA (3,728,745) (3,252,937)
Gross profit EF 1,584,599 1,386,337
Other income Hap e A 269,429 263,979
Other gains and losses Hiplzz R 121,783 129,582
Selling and distribution costs THE RO HAA (74,190) (73,087)
Administrative expenses TBFA® (437,875) (364,499)
Finance expenses UBER 8 (585,399) (511,051)
Share of results of joint ventures EAELEES 28 43,338 49,565
Share of results of associates il NI 29 (1,004) (2,298)
Profit before tax RaFlE 920,681 878,528
Income tax expense FriSBiMx 9 (236,428) (194,373)
Profit for the year FRR 10 684,253 684,155
Profit for the year, attributable to: THEBEEGEAFIE :
Owners of the Company ARAEEA 540,237 535,653
Non-controlling interests EEal g £ 27 144,016 148,502
Profit for the year FRFAE 684,253 684,155
Earnings per share SEER
Basic (RMB cents per share) AR (BRARES) 11 20.73 21.51
Diluted (RMB cents per share) BE(BRARES) 11 20.73 21.51
See accompanying notes to financial statements. B BRI o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GRRERRHEMEZERAR

Year ended 31 December 2018

HZE2018F 128318 1LFE
Group
5@
2018 2017
20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TR ARBTF T
Profit for the year FRFA 684,253 684,155
Other comprehensive (loss) income: Htt2mE (58 KA :
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss R T2ErH2EmaER
Exchange difference arising from translation MEEENELZH (57,263) 101,113
Fair value change on investments in equity instruments BERAABEFAEMEZERA
designated as at FVTOCI HEATARENAABEEE (7,269) -
(64,532) 101,113
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss Rt @# 1 B2 EnmEH
Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign operations B E BN EKELHIEH =5 (17,797) (3,172)
Fair value change on available-for-sale financial instruments AHEESRTIANDABEEE - 32,892
Reclassification on disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments A HEE R HES T B EHH4E - (106,083)
(17,797) (76,363)
Total other comprehensive (10ss) income for the year, net of tax FREMEE(BE) WABE  Hik (82,329) 24,750
Total comprehensive income for the year FAZEKRALHE 601,924 708,905
Total comprehensive income attributable to: UTEERE2ERARE :
Owners of the Company ERAEEA 457,908 560,403
Non-controlling interests (Note 27) FEERR R (F3E27) 144,016 148,502
Total comprehensive income for the year FREZEABRAEE 601,924 708,905

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

MBRR K

Year ended 31 December 2018

HZE2018F 128318 HFE
Group Company
.10 A
2018 2017 2018 2017
20184 201745 20184 20175
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
i ARBTET ARETT ARBTE ARETR
Current assets mBEE
Cash and cash equivalents ReReFEY 12 2,133,225 1,402,104 37,910 243,860
Pledged bank deposits BIRIRRITER 12 119,354 130,637 - -
Trade and other receivables B 5 R EMEYGIE 13 2,286,958 1,832,883 4,667 642
Bills receivables U E R 14 1,964 7,760 - -
Prepayments R RE 15 45,781 38,729 76 1,573
Inventories FE 16 121,219 96,066 = -
Receivables under service concession R E L HIE T
arrangements-current portion UGB - REH D 17 361,619 260,888 - -
Amounts due from customers for
contract work EREFPAEHTIRER 18 56,553 37,796 = -
Amounts due from subsidiaries JEULHT B A AR 19 - - 848,107 120,753
Amounts due from joint venture [EMRGEEFR 19 137 137 137 137
Amounts due from associates JRE LS Bl 1) B FOB 19 43,250 40,766 = -
Financial assets at fair value through BRARBEFABREN
profit or loss TREE 20 3,067 34,750 - -
Assets classified as held for sale DEABIELENEE 21 198,434 - = -
Total current assets MBEERE 5,371,561 3,882,516 890,897 366,965
Non-current assets FRBEE
Financial assets at fair value through BERREBEFAEMEZA
other comprehensive income WARSREE 22 44,017 26,803 15,080 13,323
Prepayments R HE 15 67,464 390,364 - -
Receivables under service concession REEFCLELTHBETERR
arrangements-non-current portion E-3EREES 17 15,484,851 12,991,865 - -
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERE 23 315,635 206,032 927 1,298
Intangible assets BREE 24 6,702,690 6,466,660 - -
Land use rights T b {EF 24 6,189 6,459 - -
Long term receivable R RUR 25 362,528 361,423 - -
Deferred tax assets ERERIEEE 26 67,045 48,009 - -
Investment in subsidiaries KB RRIMIEE 27 - - 5,731,030 5,378,078
Interest in joint ventures REBLENER 28 736,516 713,523 557,858 536,475
Interest in associates RE & DRSS 29 80,927 83,858 = -
Goodwill on consolidation AU E 30 457,241 457,241 - -
Amounts due from associates e ST BsE & /8 R FUA 19 22,081 14,543 - -
Total non-current assets RS EELTE 24,347,184 21,766,780 6,304,895 5,929,174
Total assets HEHE 29,718,745 25,649,296 7,195,792 6,296,139
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
R SOIES

Year ended 31 December 2018

HE2018ENANBILEE
Group Company
F5E F4F
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 2017 £ 2018 £ 2017
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Bz  ARBTR ARETT ARBTRT ARETH
Current liabilities nEBARE
Trade and other payables 25 REMENTIE 31 3,253,304 2,376,262 40,296 34,069
Bills payable to banks R FIRITHNER 32 59,070 49,235 - -
Income tax payable FEMFTISRR 126,198 69,662 - -
Amounts due to customers for contract work R RFEA DN TIZH 18 5,098 16,720 - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEPH B RIFIE 19 - - 69,926 67,494
Bank and other borrowings RITREMIER 33 4,285,898 3,660,906 691,221 242,601
Finance leases MEMRE 34 123,194 71,746 = -
Liabilities directly associated with BAOBARELENEE
assets classified as held for sale ERRENEE 21 157,665 - - -
Total current liabilities mE A ERRE 8,010,427 6,244,531 801,443 344,164
Non-current liabilities ERBARE
Bank and other borrowings BITREMER 33 8,235,639 6,950,833 - -
Finance leases mEHE 34 463,707 359,700 - -
Deferred tax liabilities EIERIEAE 26 1,890,824 1,739,910 - -
Other non-current liabilities HiEReBE 35 204,478 110,731 - -
Total non-current liabilities FRBAELE 10,794,648 9,161,174 = -
Capital, reserves and B - EiRRIFEREER
non-controlling interests
Share capital RS 36 5,951,793 5,951,889 5,951,793 5,951,889
Treasury shares e 37 - (96) - (96)
Retained earnings IR & F 1,942,675 1,591,879 133,458 (62,101)
Other reserves Hi & 38 (49,672) (30,775) 309,098 62,283
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A2 Bl A A JE(EHEZS 7,844,796 7,512,897 6,394,349 5,951,975
Non-controlling interests IR 27 3,068,874 2,730,694 - -
Total equity gy k] 10,913,670 10,243,591 6,394,349 5,951,975
Total liabilities and equity AEREREE 29,718,745 25,649,296 7,195,792 6,296,139
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BB SRR BEMIpT T
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Year ended 31 December 2018

ERg

HBE2018F12ANBILEE

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ER2B%

Year ended 31 December 2018

HBE2018F12ANBILEE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FOFHE AR
Share Treasury Retained Other Total
capital shares earnings reserves equity
Bx EHEERG GEEH HMRE e
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%®TRE AR®TRT AE%TRE AER%TR AER%TR
Company F48
2018 20185
Balance at 1 January 2018 R2018E181BER 5,951,889 (96) (62,101) 62,283 5,951,975
Profit for the year FRFHE - - 326,332 - 326,332
Other comprehensive income HiaZ2mEIRA
Exchange differences arising MEEEREY ZEH
from translation representing other FREMEERA
comprehensive income for the year - - - 246,815 246,815
Total comprehensive income for the year A2 ERA LA - - 326,332 246,815 573,147
Transactions with owners recognised RERTFEZERNHEEA
directly in equity RS
Cancellation of treasury shares AR R (96) 9% - - -
Others Hith
Dividend paid (Note 39) BRRE (F1E39) - - (130,773) - (130,773)
Balance at 31 December 2018 #2018 12 A 31 A &R 5,951,793 - 133,458 309,098 6,394,349
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BR2%

Year ended 31 December 2018

HZE2018F 128318 1LFE
Attributable to owners of the Company
ARRER AESG
Share Treasury Retained Other Total
capital shares eanings reserves equity
xR EREkH  RIBRF  HaREE BrEs
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT AR®TT ARBTT ARETT
Company b /N
2017 20175
Balance at 1 January 2017 ®2017F 181 &8 4,861,138 (96) 65,815 29,892 4,956,749
Loss for the year FREE - - (16,926) - (16,926) |
Other comprehensive income Hib2mEMA
Exchange differences arising MEEERE R ZEH
from translation representing other FREMEAEA
comprehensive income for the year - - - 32,391 32,391
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FRZ E U A 458 - - (16,926) 32,391 15,465
Transactions with owners recognised REGTEEZRINEEARS
directly in equity
Issue of shares BRI 1,090,751 - - - 1,090,751
Others Htb
Dividend paid (Note 39) BT E (FiFE39) - - (110,990) - (110,990)
Balance at 31 December 2017 ®20175F 128 31 B 5,951,889 (96) (62,101) 62,283 5,951,975

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HERERER

Year ended 31 December 2018

HZ018F12331R LFE
Group
F5E
2018 2017
2018 20175
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
S ABBFE  ARETX
Operating activities: EBEIHEEHRET :
Profit before tax FETRE 920,681 878,528
Adjustments: BTIBBEELAE
Loss allowance for trade receivables Z G EWRIER RIEER 13 4,665 1,295
Reversal of loss allowance for trade receivables B 5 N IB R R E T 13 - (30,676)
Reversal of loss allowance for non-trade receivables IEE S5 EW B REEERD 13 (29) (2,058)
Bad debts written off (trade) HEEME (E5) - 2,667
Bad debts written off (non-trade) HEEME GEE S) 10 17 2,038
Reversal of impairment loss on intangible asset EBVEEREBSEED 24 - (24,000)
Amortisation of intangible assets ERAEEN 24 285,057 277,769
Amortisation of land use rights T b AR 5 24 270 355
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment M  BERBETE 23 32,426 22,235
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME  BELRRENER 1,312 911
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HERFEENER - 839
(Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB AT 6, 42 (91,692) -
Finance income BRUA 5 (14,592) (21,120)
Finance expenses BB 8 585,399 511,051
(ain on disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments PETHEPESRBT AN - (106,083)
Share of results of joint ventures [EIEEBERE (43,338) (49,565)
Share of results of associates N E S 1,004 2,298
Foreign exchange loss (gain) HNEE R (Uzs) 127 (3,351)
(ain from bargain purchase of investment in subsidiaries ZEESHBLATIRENIE 41 (19,645) (7,158)
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair value BAABERAEBRENS R
through profit or loss BEAN BEEE 10 1,822 _
Fair value gain on held-for-trading investments BEEBERENALBEKZ - (12,753)

EEELBEERRERAD 2018FEERS
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
REEERER

Year ended 31 December 2018

HE8F12A3ALER
Group
*5E
2018 2017
20185 2017
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Pyt UN: 5 v ARETT
Operating cash flows before working capital changes EEESUINNESZHELE 1,663,484 1,443,222
(Increase) Decrease in: (#90) /D
Inventories FEg (25,113) (22,432)
Amounts due from customers for contract work, net ENREANTIZS  B%E (27,259) 14,908
Trade receivables, other receivables and prepayments B SREWFTE - B EIRFIE
RBRNFIR (95,087) (774,995)
Bills receivables A ES 5,796 (4,447)
Amounts due from associate JE U e 45 N R FRIR (5,037) (130,532)
Amounts due from joint venture Bl A B ETIA 1,221 1,222
Increase in: #n
Trade and other payables (inclusive of non-current liabilities) B REMEREIR
(BREFRBEE) 664,963 65,082
Bills payable EREE 282 6,192

Cash from operating activities before service concession PERERFESRHEENES

arrangement projects EDEENRS 2,183,250 598,220
Change in receivables under service concession RIS RS T HETE T B U8
arrangements (Note A) 28 (M A) (2,466,779) (1,663,707)
Cash used in operating activities after service concession WEREHFESRSREES
arrangement projects EHRENES (283,529) (1,065,487)
Interest received 2T B 9,679 13,936
Income tax paid 2HER (112,751) (110,947
Net cash used in operating activities ESTHRBRLPE (386,601) (1,162,498)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HERERER

Year ended 31 December 2018

HEN8F12A3NALER
Group
*5E
2018 2017
2018 4F 20175
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Pt ARBTR ARBFT
Investing activities: BEEH
Purchase of property, plant and equipment EEWE  BELRE (79,164) (37,132)
Purchase of intangible assets and land use rights BERTEAERTHFRE (209,417) (145,956)
Increase in prepayment for property, ME  BMENRENETLEE
plant and equipment and intangible assets BT ZIE R AN (9,764) (866)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment W% BERBEREETE 124 738
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets B EEREMMEIIA 2 -
Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries (Note B) WEHBATNRS R B
(F¥5EB) 41 (157,269) (212,993)
Net cash outflow on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBATNR S RL B8 42 (1,758) -
Net cash inflow on deregistration of an associate —EEBANTENTRNES
itesbe:x: 1,250 -
Prepayment for investment in a subsidiary WE—HBERRNRSTTEE - (129,020)
Net cash outflow on acquisition of an associate WE BB A TENTIE - (3,500)
Dividend received from joint ventures A& ERE 41,950 47,802
Net cash used in investing activities BREZHFMARLBRE (414,046) (480,927)
Financing activities: MEEE
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RITREMERFETIE 3,939,761 3,320,936
Repayment of bank and other borrowings EBEBRTREMERZ (2,018,345) (2,532,215)
Proceeds from finance leaseback arrangements AR DL HE S IA 362,000 120,000
Repayment under finance lease arrangement MERELTHER (206,545) (116,975)
Interest paid 258 (534,351) (418,110)
Dividend paid DR E (130,773) (110,990
Contribution from non-controlling interests upon WBARLEATINE &% IEE e
additional capital injection of subsidiaries BB 216,533 41,613
Acquisition of non-controlling interests in subsidiaries WEBH B A R R £ (74,682) -
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests in subsidiaries SR BT IEERERNRE (19,834) (14,604)
Return of capital to non-controlling interest upon —RIfB AT RN MEREEER
deregistration of a subsidiary IR (2,500) -
Proceeds from share placement B Al & pr 8 08 - 1,090,751
Decrease in pledged bank deposits 2R IT R D 11,196 65,888
Net cash from financing activities HEEEHELENRERE 1,542,460 1,446,294
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents HeRBSEEMENGRD ) B8 741,813 (197,131)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ENHERBELEED 1,402,104 1,634,556
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents [ =& 5% 184 NI EBYM L (10,692) (35,321)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year EXBSRFLEEN 2,133,225 1,402,104
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
REEERER

Year ended 31 December 2018
HE018F 128318 EFE

Note A:

In accordance with the application of SFRS(l) INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements and
SFRS() 1-7 Statement of Cash Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession
arrangements has been classified under operating activities. The movement in the receivables under
service concession arrangements was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new
or existing water treatment facilities for the financial year ended 31 December 2018 and 2017.
Non-cash transactions

Note B:

During the financial year ended 31 December 2018, the Group acquired Fangzi Water through the
subscription of new shares issued by Fangzi Water amounting to RMB79.08 million (Note 41).

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018

BisEA

BB I BB B RS R DBRIEE 125 [ R HHEE
ZHE ] GBI M e £RDE 175 [BERER]
REBFCETHETREENESHE S EEL 2 EEE
T RBEFTFEERHEETREAFENEDTERENER
018 R 201712 A 31 BILBIREERER R/ REEHNK
BHEKEERE

FRERS

BizEB :

REBZ2018F12 731 BIEMBFE - FA&EEBRBI T
KBTI IAARET9.08 8 LU FHUK(FEE41)

RABHXRENNE -

FPEEXREERERAT 2018FFERS



FPEEXREERRERAD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a public limited company,
incorporated and domiciled in the Republic of Singapore and is dual listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST”) and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong (the “HKEX”). The Group’s immediate and ultimate
holding companies are S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII”) incorporated
in British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)
Co., Ltd. (“SIIC") incorporated in Hong Kong respectively. The registered office
and principal place of business of the Company is located at One Temasek
Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192, Related companies in these
financial statements refer to members of the ultimate holding company’s group of
companies.

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are set out in
Notes 27, 28 and 29 to the financial statements respectively.

The presentation currency of the financial statements is Renminbi (“RMB”) as
the Group’s operations are substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC").

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and statement of financial
position and statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2018 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March
2019.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 December 2017, the financial
statements were prepared in accordance with the previous framework, Financial
Reporting Standards in Singapore (“FRSs”). These financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2018 are the first set that the Group and the Company
have prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (“SFRS(I)"). Details of first-time adoption of SFRS(I) are included in
Note 2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost
basis except as disclosed in the accounting policies below, and are drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of the Singapore Companies Act and SFRS())s.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services.

2018 FEFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

R Rk My ot

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

—RER
EBEEREERERAR(ARADAAR
BRAF] T ANE EANE S AR AL 30 R FT
BEHERHAARRA (M) REBEE
RGMEBEBRAR (BB ES LT - &
REERRGEERARD R AREBER R
HE((RBERRHE ) AMK I EEER
ERBRAR(TLEER]) RREAFMAL
HLEEEE(EE)ARRAR( LE]) - ARF
B EM A R = E 2 S BRI R One Temasek
Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192 ° 5%
EUBRENEBAESERERATEER
AN B RF] o

ARAIMETBERAREER  EXEHBA
A RBOERBMELRNTIEZERS AIER
BT ERARMTRE27 - 28 1229

PBRENZIEEBARETARE] T
AAEENZEBRBOBEREARKLNE
(THhE ) AT -

HE018F1ANBILFEASENGZAH
BRERARANFBERREREZEHER
2019F 3 A7 HEEESRETIZ -

REZ2017F12 A31 BIEFE (BEZER) M
Fra B - BB MR DRIE ZAIMESR - 3T
BB REER ([HBRELER]) RGR - B2
01812 A3 BIEFERNELTBREIAE
Bl R A A BB SR T I B B A 3 2 1 (TG
NEER S BREERD)) RROE M T BR
F o BIREMCGT IS BB B A 5 22 Al Ry ¥
EERMIFE2

FEFHBRBAE

EHRERE
PHHRDEELRARERR(ETXES
BEFREERIN) - WREH MR AEIR
(RIS BIBR B B4R R ADAO (G E A

B L AR — RER RIS i LR R0 S BRI 2
RBE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of accounting (continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability which
market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability at
the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of SFRS(I) 2 Share-
based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of SFRS(l) 1-17
Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value, such as net realisable value in SFRS(I) 1-2 Inventories or value in use in
SFRS() 1-36 Impairment of Assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are
categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1,
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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2.3

FPEEXREERRERAD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Adoption of a new financial reporting framework and new and
revised standards in 2018

In December 2017, the Accounting Standards Council has issued a new financial
reporting framework — Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (International)
(“SFRS(l)”), which is to be adopted by Singapore-incorporated companies listed
on the SGX-ST, for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. SFRS(l)
is identical to the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board. The Group and the Company have
adopted the new framework for the first time for financial year ended 31 December
2018. With reference to SFRS(l) 1 First-time Adoption of Singapore Financial
Reporting Standards (International), the Group has assessed that it is considered
as a “transitioning entity” by virture of the fact that it had presented its 2014-2016
annual financial statements in full compliance with IFRSs, for the purpose of lodging
its prospectus with the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for its dual listing application in
2018. Those financial statements contained an explicit and unreserved statement
of compliance with IFRSs. As such, the Group has not applied SFRS(]) 1, but instead
the transition provisions in other SFRS(l).

In the current financial year, the Group has adopted all the new and revised SFRS(l)s
are relevant to its operations and effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018. There is no change to the Group’s and the Company’s previous
accounting policies under SFRS(l)s or material adjustments, other than those
arising from the application of SFRS(I) 9 and SFRS(I) 15 which are effective on 1
January 2018.

Pronouncements issued but not effective

New SFRS(I) that may have impact

The following SFRS(l) pronouncements are expected to have an impact to the Group
and the Company in the periods of their initial application:

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
e  SFRS() 16 Leases

e SFRS() INT 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

2018 FEFERS

2.2

2.3

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

R Rk My ot

31 December 2018

20185128318
FEEHBERE (W)
2018 FRMMAMEREERURMETRE
fERTZR]

R2017TEF128 - 8 ERZEREBH— BN
BB IS SRR 2R — RTINS B RS A B o 22 A1)
(TGRS BRI TS SRS 2ERD ) - RIS
AL A FTRZ T E AR RIS 2018 1 A
1 Bk % FA A E S HIR T AR o GGns
AR BREEEER ST EAREER
R BB RS £ (BRI 3RE &
AN IER - AEBRAAREREZ2018F
AN AL REEERFNTER - £2%
Gyt BBR B A5 SR 522 RIS 1 57 & R G
IFER IS RELER]) - RERER - AR
HEiEm B R(BRM RS EA)ZE 2014
FR6FHFEMBERE - LUR2018FEHE
BEITHRERESYRAMERER - MESK
BAEIBEER]  Z5UBHREREEEEHE
HERISREENNE RO AR EREE
B9 o Fut - ANGR B R AT AN SR R B
WEREBDE 15 - WD IERE GG N EE
IS HR i R R DR B BB M R

REABBEE  AEBERMEHEEEETR
20181 A1 Bk 2 14 Fia M & [ 23R 4 A0 Fr
BT RAE TG gt ER A5 3R 52 81)) o
AEE R AR AIRBCGT % B 0 5 5
ADMRESHTHRTELEREAAR  #E
AR 20181 A1 B ARG N3k BURR B 75 3R
EERANE 957 RGN INE B IR B RS AR E
1555 E £ KB ERRIN -

ERTEARERHLMH
T RE 38 B 2% 2 R BT 00 o 36t 0 B o 5 o 5
Al

AT DR BRI T R 5
BREMSREAEE R

RPN S

RRERFE

E
N

R2019% 15 1 ARZ #AEHFEBMEN
o CGImEEEBBREEN)E 16REE

o (HIRERMBREER DERERWA
RS TRE L

Annual Report 2018

157



158

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DR ER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Pronouncements issued but not effective (continued)

New SFRS(I) that may have impact (continued)

SFRS(I) 16 Leases

The standard provides a comprehensive model for the identification of lease
arrangements and their treatment in the financial statements of both lessees and
lessors. The identification of leases, distinguishing between leases and service
contracts, are determined on the basis of whether there is an identified asset
controlled by the customer.

Significant changes to lessee accounting are introduced, with the distinction
between operating and finance leases removed and assets and liabilities are
recognised in respect of all leases (subject to limited exemptions for short-term
leases and leases of low value assets). The standard maintains substantially the
lessor accounting approach under the existing framework.

SFRS(I) INT 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The Interpretation provides guidance on determining the accounting tax position
when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments.

The Interpretation requires an entity to:

° determine whether uncertain tax positions are assessed separately or as a
Group; and

e assess whether it is probable that a tax authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment used, or proposed to be used, by an entity in its income tax filings:

o if probable, the entity should determine its accounting tax position
consistently with the tax treatment used or planned to be used in its
income tax filings.

° if not probable, the entity should reflect the effect of uncertainty in
determining its accounting tax position.

Impact assessment

(@ Management has performed a preliminary analysis of those relevant
pronouncements which are effective from annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019, and does not expect material adjustments to arise
other than:
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2.

2.3 Pronouncements issued but not effective (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2,

New SFRS(I) that may have impact (continued)

Impact assessment (continued)

(@  (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

FESHBREE (R
23 ERTEARERDHLE(E)

ARERCENRIT(RMEERMEEEE
RID (&)

FIEE (1)
@ (&)

FPEEXRERERERAD

Change in the accounting for leases as a lessee under SFRS(I) 16

SFRS(l) 1-17 does not require the recognition of any right-of-use asset
or liability for future payments for the operating leases that the Group
enters into. Under SFRS(I) 16, the Group may be required to recognise
a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability in respect of all
leases unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases upon the
application of SFRS(I) 16. Additional disclosures may also be made with
respect to leases, including any significant judgement and estimation
made in distinguishing between leases and service contracts, on the
basis of whether an identified asset controlled by the customer exists.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group and the Company have non-
cancellable operating lease commitments as disclosed in Note 43. A
preliminary assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet
the definition of a lease under SFRS(I) 16, and hence the Group and
the Company will recognise a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
liability in respect of all these leases unless they qualify for low value or
short-term leases upon application of SFRS(I) 16. The new requirement
to recognise a right-of-use asset and a related lease liability is
expected to have impacts on the amounts recognised in the Group’s
and Company’s financial statements and management is currently
assessing its potential impact.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Group:

e has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee; and

o has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements
of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it
has power over the investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the
practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The
Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not
the Group’s voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

e the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and
dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;

o potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;

e rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

o any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has,
or does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the
time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous
shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases
to control the subsidiary.
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FPEEXRERERERAD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries
to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are identified separately from the Group’s
equity therein.

2.4.1Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of
control are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on disposal
is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of
the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i)
the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities
of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
accounted for (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly to
retained earnings as specified/permitted by applicable SFRS()s) in the same
manner as would be required if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed
of. The fair value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the
date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under SFRS(I) 9 Financial Instruments.: Recognition
and Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.

In the Company’s financial statements, investments in subsidiaries, interest
in associates and interest in joint ventures are carried at cost less any
impairment in net recoverable value that has been recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The
consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value,
which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of
the acquiree, and equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of
the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Where applicable, the consideration for the acquisition includes any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, measured at its
acquisition-date fair value. Subsequent changes in such fair values are adjusted
against the cost of acquisition where they qualify as measurement period
adjustments (see below). The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair
value of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement period
adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent
reporting dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.
Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss.

Where a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously held
interests in the acquired entity are remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date
(i.e. the date the Group attains control) and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to
the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss, where such treatment would be appropriate
if that interest were disposed of.

The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the
conditions for recognition under the SFRS(l) are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

o deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to employee
benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with
SFRS(l) 1-12 Income Taxes and SFRS(l) 1-19 Employee Benefits respectively;

o liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment transactions
of the acquiree or the replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
awards transactions with share-based payment awards transactions of the
acquirer in accordance with the method in SFRS(l) 2 Share-based Payment
(see the accounting policy in respect of “Employee benefits” below) at the
acquisition date; and
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2.6

FPEEXRERRERAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations (continued)

° assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance
with SFRS(l) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
are measured in accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the fair value of the consideration
transferred in the business combination, the amount of non-controlling interest in
the acquiree (if any), and the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any), over the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets
and liabilities. In instances where the latter amount exceeds the former, the excess
is recognised as “Gain from bargain purchase” in profit or loss on the acquisition
date.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation
may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other
types of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable,
on the basis specified in another SFRS(I).

Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional
information obtained during the “measurement period” (which cannot exceed one
year from the acquisition date) about the facts and circumstances that existed as
of the acquisition date.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the
reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional
amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or additional
assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date that, if known, would have
affected the amounts recognised as of that date.

Merger accounting for business combination involving entities
under common control

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control
are excluded from SFRS(l) 3 Business Combinations, and are accounted for in the
following manner:

° recording of assets and liabilities at previous carrying values; and

° recognition of the difference between purchase consideration and net assets
transferred as an adjustment to equity via merger reserve.

2018FEFERS

2.6

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

FESHBREE(R)

REEH (@)

o BEGHIRERBBREEDE RS
EHENERBEERERILEEEHD
BAREHENEE (JHERR]) R
BT IARHE -

BEDREBAHTHERLENAAER
INRREE T A JE B S () @R ARE
SRR P A s (WA ) A K (B
ENABEBLRKEITANEERRENR
ABEHENEZENE - ARESBBHAE
WERT - BHEEBHRYE R BN BE N
AR [EEBERE] -

BRBMEEEZ ERNFERE TESEAR
SO REERE A F R ERE R
FEAN BEICHERERRILOIBERKE
HABNEEFENOABEFE FHEEE
BRIFERR B HEE - At R0 IR
#SRAAEES (WER) REMCGT IR B
BREERDTRANELESE -

ATEREBERAR [FTEHE ] (TBRa WS
RHES —F)MEARNEERBREERE
MEERIERMBINERELAHE -

WEBAHNNTEFRENAHELNRSE
HMARMATR  AAEEEHIDATREE
ENRAZHREELE ASUELENTE
MENEHAE(F2H LX) - RHEREIE
ERBE URRESEHBEREANER
EZEREROHER  MsMEZSER -
REFERZEAEINDE

BREREATEROEBESHOSHEHE

WRAREH TERKEBEOEBAHFAEA
(B BRI RS ERDE 3REBAHA -
WA T IR -

o HEREREEREERABAR: K

o BhBHEARBEREEFENERLH
AfREERRSERRE

Annual Report 2018

163



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.7

2.8

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Merger accounting for business combination involving entities
under common control (continued)

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements items
of the combining entities or business in which the common control combination
occurs as if they had been combined from the date when the combining entities or
businesses first came under the control of the controlling party.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss includes the results of each of the
combining entities or business from the earliest date presented or since the date
when the combining entities or businesses first came under the common control,
where this is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented
as if the entities or business had been combined at the begainning of previous
reporting period or when they first came under common control, whichever is
shorter.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established
at the date of acquisition of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the cash-
generating unit (“CGU”), or groups of CGUs, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment annually,
or more frequently when there is an indication that the CGU may be impaired.
Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each
CGU (or group of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. If the recoverable amount of
the CGU is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then to the
other assets of the CGU pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset
in the CGU. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant CGU, the attributed amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or a joint
venture is described below.

Interest in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.
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FPEEXRERERERAD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control
have rights to the net assets, relating to the arrangement. Joint control is a
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when
decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint ventures are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method of accounting,
except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in which case it is
accounted for under SFRS(I) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations. The financial statements of associates and joint ventures used for
equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting policies as
those of the Group for like transactions and events in similar circumstances.
Under the equity method, investment in an associate or a joint venture is
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest
in that associate or joint venture (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.

Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint
venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate or a joint
venture. On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint venture, any
excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which
is included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
the investment, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss in
the period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of SFRS() 9 are applied to determine whether it is necessary
to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s investment in an
associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the
investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with SFRS()
1-36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount
(higher of value in use and fair value less cost to sell) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with SFRS(l)
1-36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the
investment ceases to be an associate or a joint venture, or when the investment
is classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in the former
associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group
measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is
regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with SFRS(l) 9. The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the date
the equity method was discontinued and the fair value of any retained interest and
any proceeds from the disposal of a part interest in the associate or joint venture
is included in the determination of the gain and loss on disposal of the associate or
joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate or joint venture had directly
disposed of the related assets and liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets and
liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from the equity to profit or loss (as
a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use equity method when an investment in an associate
becomes an investment in joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes
an investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value upon such
changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain
or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets
or liabilities.

When a Group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture of the Group,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint venture
are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.
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FPEEXRERERERAD

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Service concession arrangements
Consideration given by the grantor

A financial asset (receivable under service concession arrangement) is recognised
to the extent that the Group has an unconditional right to receive cash or another
financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services
rendered and/or the consideration paid and payable by the Group for the right
to manage and operate the infrastructure for public service. The Group has an
unconditional right to receive cash if the grantor contractually guarantees to pay
the Group (a) specified or determinable amounts or (b) the shortfall, if any, between
amounts received from users of the public service and specified or determinable
amounts, even if the payment is contingent on the Group ensuring that the
infrastructure meets specified quality of efficiency requirements. The financial
asset (receivable under service concession arrangement) is accounted for in
accordance with the policy set out for “Financial instruments” below.

An intangible asset (operating concession) is recognised to the extent that the
Group receives a right to charge users of the public service. The intangible assets
(operating concession) are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment loss and are amortised on a straight-line basis over the
operation phase of the concession periods.

If the Group is paid for the construction services partly by a financial asset
and partly by an intangible asset, then each component of the consideration
is accounted for separately and is recognised initially at the fair value of the
consideration.

Construction of service concession related infrastructure

Revenue and costs relating to construction phase of a concession arrangement is
accounted for in accordance to SFRS(I) 75 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
The Group recognised the construction revenue with reference to the fair value of
the construction service delivered in the construction phase. The fair value of such
service is estimated on a cost-plus basis with reference to the prevailing market
rate of gross margin and borrowing rates. Consequently, the Group recognised a
profit margin on the construction work by reference to the stage of completion and
in accordance with the policy for “Construction contracts” below.

Operating services

Revenue relating to operating services is accounted for in accordance with the
policy for “Revenue recognition (operating and maintenance income)” below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. FEEHBREER)

2.9 Service concession arrangements (continued) 29 MRBEBHFESRER)
Contractual obligations to restore the infrastructure to a specified EEERSEETRE—EREKFHEHE
level of serviceability £
When the Group has contractual obligations that it must fulfil as a condition of its RASEERESNRE  EABIGTEE
licence for operating concessions, that is (a) to maintain the infrastructure to a HRAATANEKYE - B () EEEMRBEN
specified level of serviceability and/or (b) to restore the infrastructure to a specified RE—TERBAT : R/ k(b)) ARBETEE
condition before they are handed over to the grantor at the end of the service RHERE T RERBETRTAZA
concession arrangement, these contractual obligations to maintain or restore the B EMERRREEEEEMMN - fER
infrastructure are recognised and measured in accordance with the policy set out 1!5‘@%% SERANETIR T X EE] Ef
for “Provisions” below. KT AR K aJrE o
Repair and maintenance and other expenses that are routine in nature are HELBEREBEENEERREUREMRSE
expensed and recognised in profit or loss as incurred. DRELEZHTRERPER

2.10 Construction contracts 210 BiEsh
Where the outcome of a construction contract including construction or upgrade ﬁ““%@"];%ﬁ#bi B (BERBRBETE
services of the infrastructure under a service concession arrangement, can be BLHETERRENREXARRE) OE
estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by reference to the stage of R BEANNEERK A2 ERREHERN
completion of the contract activity at the end of the reporting period, as measured RS R IREBRA(KBEZERAEERT
by the proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to BEENEDKNEGE SN AR BRI L
the estimated total contract costs, except where this would not be representative of 8 ERLHIMRRTIMRER - At - 2
the stage of completion. Construction revenue is therefore recognised over time on WABEZRSEHEBRAALER - ERES
a cost-to-cost method, i.e. based on the proportion of contract costs incurred for BEEBIREMEENE HRAEGTEHRAE
work performed to date relative to the estimated total contract costs. BEELHIMETE -
Management considers that this input method is an appropriate measure of the EEERE  WENERBREGIIEHT SRS
progress towards complete satisfaction of these performance obligations under ERDE IS F TR ETHZERNBZBERNEE
SFRS()) 15. FHERE
Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, AR ZHEERINER  AHNEE
contract revenue is recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is RUERENEEER! 7E5Z1<E§am s BRI
probable will be recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in the RELBRERARY -

period in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the RBEXKAG A BRBE NER - B
expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately. EBREDEERAMY

2.11 Revenue recognition 211 AR
Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a WATSBIERR PRI MA LRI AL ER
customer and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Group 2 RTBERREZFNRNEE - &
recognises revenue when it transfers control of a product or service to a customer. BELIRBERPE  AEERIWA -
Construction revenue BiEWRA
Income from construction contracts is recognised as set out in the accounting REBEANNRAL EXER [BEAHN] &
policy for “Construction contracts” and “Service concession arrangements” above. R E R PR SRS ETER o
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Revenue recognition (continued)

Operating and maintenance income/Service income

Operating and maintenance income relates to the income derived from managing
and operating of infrastructure under service concession arrangements. All other
income derived from the managing and operating of infrastructure under non-
service concession arrangements is classified as service income.

Operating and maintenance income are recognised at a point in time and service
income are recognised over time.

Financial income

Financial income from service concession arrangement is recognised when it
is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
income can be measured reliably. Financial income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the applicable effective interest rate,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Other revenue

Other revenue is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the service period as
services are rendered.

Revenue from the installation of water meters is recognised to the extent of the
expenses recognised that are recoverable or when the service is completed.

2.12 Property, plant and equipment

FPEEXRERERERAD

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Such
cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and
borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying property, plant and equipment. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment loss. When significant
parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced in intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciation respectively. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed,
its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment
as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use and is computed
on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment
less estimated residual value over their estimated useful lives. Assets under
construction included in property, plant and equipment are not depreciated as
these assets are not available for use.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Plants and machinery - 510 25 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment - 4o 8 years

Motor vehicles - 510 10 years
Leasehold buildings and improvement - 510 35 years

Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in the financial statements.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.The carrying values of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in
the year the asset is derecognised.

2.13 Leases

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of
the time pattern in which use benefit derived from the leased asset is diminished.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
over the lease term on the same basis as the lease income.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Leases

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group at their
fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are charged directly to profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
general policy on borrowing costs (see below). Contingent rentals are recognised
as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless another systematic basis
is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases,
such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives
is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except
where another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

2.14 Foreign currencies

FPEEXRERRERAT

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in RMB as the Group’s
operations are substantially based in the PRC. The functional currency of the
Company is Singapore Dollars (“S$”). Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency.

Transactions and balances

In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group entity, transactions
in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency translated using the exchange rates as
at the dates of the initial transactions are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.14 Foreign currencies (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Transactions and balances (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on the
translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise, except for exchange differences arising on a monetary item that
forms part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign operation, in which case,
such exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under “translation reserve” in equity and will be reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on disposal of the foreign operation.

Consolidated financial statements

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and
liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations (including comparatives) are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RMB) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income and expense items (including
comparatives) are translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless
exchange rates fluctuated significantly during that period, in which case the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
a separate component of equity under the header of “translation reserve”.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire interest
in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, loss of joint control over a joint venture that includes
a foreign operation, or loss of significant influence over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the accumulated exchange differences in respect of that
operation attributable to the Group are reclassified to profit or loss. Any exchange
differences that have previously been attributed to non-controlling interests are
derecognised, but they are not reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal (i.e. no loss of control) of a subsidiary that includes
a foreign operation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences
are re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or
loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or joint
venture that do not result in the Group losing significant influence or joint control),
the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to
profit or loss.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities (including monetary items that, in substance, form
part of the net investment in foreign entities), and of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate component of equity under
the header of “translation reserve”. Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.15 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

2.16 Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the
period in which the Group recognises as expenses the related costs for which the
grants are intended to compensate.

Specially, government grants whose condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as grants
received in advance in the first instance. Subsequently, the government grant is
recognised as a deduction from the carrying amount of the relevant asset in the
consolidated statement of financial position when assets are available for use and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational over the useful lives of the
related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses
already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss as government
subsidies in the period in which they become receivable.

2.17 Income tax

FPEEXRERERERAD

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred
tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from profit as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are not taxable or tax deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted in countries where the Company and
subsidiaries operate by the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Income tax (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Deferred tax is recognised on the temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, interest in associates and interest in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the liability is settled or the asset realised based on the tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities, when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle
its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in profit or
loss, except when they relate to items credited or debited outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity), in which case the tax
is also recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively), or where they arise from the initial accounting for a
business combination. In the case of a business combination, the tax effect is taken
into account in calculating goodwill or determining the excess of the acquirer’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over cost.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.18 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill)

FPEEXRERERERAD

Intangible assets acquired separately excluding operating
concessions

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are carried at costs
less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment loss. Amortisation
for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are
reviewed at the end of each financial year end, with the effects of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis (see the accounting policy in
respect of “Impairment of non-financial assets” below).

The following useful lives are used in the calculation of amortisation:

Patent and licensing rights -
Computer software -

10 years
31010 years

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised separately
from goodwill and are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date
(which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives are
carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
loss. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. Alternatively, intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent accumulated
impairment loss (see the accounting policy in respect of “Impairment of non-
financial assets” below).

Operating concessions

Operating concessions represent (i) the rights to charge users of the public
service for the water supply contracts, which fall within the scope of SFRS(l) INT
12 Service Concession Arrangements; (ii) the rights under the service concession

arrangements for the waste water treatment allows the Group to receive and treat
waste water above the minimum amount of guaranteed volume, at a predetermined
tariff rate during the concessionary period acquired in a business combination;
and (iii) rights to operate and manage waste water treatment plants acquired in a
business combination.

The operating concessions are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment loss. The operating concessions acquired in a
business combination are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition
date (which is regarded as their cost). Amortisation is provided on straight-line
basis over the remaining respective periods of the operating concessions granted
to the Group of 7 to 50 years.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.18 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill) (continued)

Research expenditure

Expenditure on research activities (where no internally-generated intangible asset
can be recognised) is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset are measured at the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
profit or loss in the period when the asset is derecognised.

2.19 Land use rights

Land use rights are initially measured at cost. Following initial recognition, land use
rights are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation. They are amortised on
a straight-line basis over the lease terms of 20 to 50 years.

2.20 Inventories

2.21

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions are accounted
for using the weighted average cost basis.

Where necessary, allowance is provided for damaged, obsolete and slow moving
items to adjust the carrying values of inventories to the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for the inventories, less
all estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash
flows

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments

FPEEXRERERERAD

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group’s statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets (before 1 January 2018)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
debt instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discount estimated future
cash receipts or payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form
an integral part of the effective interest, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period.

Income and expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL").

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three categories,
including loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. The classification depends on the
nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
or derecognised on the trade date. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial assets (before 1 January 2018) (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are classified as
loans and receivables. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less impairment
(see accounting policy on “Impairment of financial assets” below). Interest is
recognised by applying the effective interest method, except for short-term
receivables when the recognition of interest is immaterial. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the loans and receivables are derecognised or
impaired, and through the amortisation process.

The Group classifies the following financial assets as loans and receivables:

Cash and cash equivalents

° Pledged bank deposits

o Trade and other receivables, including retention monies

° Amounts due from customers for contract work

° Bills receivables

o Receivables under service concession arrangements

Amounts due from subsidiaries, joint venture and associates

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets include equity and debt securities. Equity
investments classified as available-for-sale are those, which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated at FVTPL. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may
be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the market
conditions.

Available-for-sale equity investments that are traded in an active market are
measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period. Changes in fair value are
recognised in other comprehensive income until the financial asset is disposed of or
is determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or
loss.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised directly in profit
or loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

FPEEXRERRERAT

Financial assets (before 1 January 2018) (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL where the financial asset is either held
for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e |t has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future;
or

o On initial recognition, it is part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

° It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be designated as
at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

o Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

e The financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or financial
liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with the Group’s documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the grouping is provided internally
on that basis; or

o It forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives,
and FRS 39 permits the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any
resultant gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. Fair value is determined in the
manner described in Note 20.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial assets (before 1 January 2018) (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the investment have been impacted.

For available-for-sale equity instruments, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the investment below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment may include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-
organisation; or

e  disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of
financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables, assets that are
assessed not to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment
on a collective basis.

For financial assets that are carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar financial asset.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss
directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade and other receivables
where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
When a trade and other receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative

gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

FPEEXRERRERAT

Financial assets (before 1 January 2018) (continued)

With the exception of available-for-sale equity instruments, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the
extent the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

In respect of available-for-sale equity instruments, impairment losses previously
recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent
increase in fair value after an impairment loss is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of investment revaluation reserve.

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018)

All financial assets are recognised and de-recognised on a trade date basis where
the purchase or sale of financial assets is under a contract whose terms require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by the market concerned.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
amortised cost:

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to

cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.
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2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL).

Despite the aforegoing, the Group may make the following irrevocable election/
designation at initial recognition of a financial asset:

o the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value
of an equity investment in other comprehensive income if certain criteria are
met; and

e the Group may irrevocably designate a debt investment that meets the
amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates
or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.

Amortised cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired
financial assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross
carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate
is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected
credit losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is
measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that
initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the
other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of
a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

FPEEXRERERERAD

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)
Amortised cost and effective interest method (continued)

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method for debt
instruments measured subsequently at amortised cost and at FVTOCI. For
financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the
gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired. For financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting
periods, the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so
that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is recognised
by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group recognises
interest income by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the
amortised cost of the financial asset from initial recognition. The calculation
does not revert to the gross basis even if the credit risk of the financial asset
subsequently improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “other income”
line item.

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election (on an
instrument-by-instrument basis) to designate investments in equity instruments
as at FVTOCI. Designation at FVTOCI is not permitted if the equity investment is
held for trading or if it is a contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a
business combination to which SFRS(l) 3 applies.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

e ithas been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;
or

° on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has evidence of a recent actual pattern

of short-term profit-taking; or

e jtis a derivative (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract
or a designated and effective hedging instrument).

2018 FEFERS

2,
2.22

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

BB R R My ot

31 December 2018

20185 12H31R
FESHBREE (R
&I ()
&MRE(R20185E181BE)(#)
EHEENIE(R)

BERARERNEZE ()
HEWEHENAT ENER TANNERAT
ERERNEAER - SRGERERBENE
ERESBEEAINERTE  FSKAT
HREEREAERAERMNETUGNE - #
HREREEAENEREERI - HRER
HREERENEREE  FISRAEERE
ERFERARAERNR®R - AERERS
BA GERESRIANEERRTE &
SREETBEERNE  FBRANHERE
ERTRERAERMNERE -

HRBEIRENEERESREE  A5E
BEHEREE QIR HERIARE B HK AR
REEHEERMN DN BWA - BIFEER
LREENCERRTE KeBEETHE
BRE EOTEREREREE -

FBRARNEER
)

SHRERR - WRFA EAA ] &

A“FﬁﬂAHM%EWAW%$IE
fER $EIT¢ﬁTT@@mL&
(FR{ER T ) ERERTENREGED
FT#AHWEEWA WA R ERIEE
BERZ - ARG ERRBREERN)ES
FEANMETEINKEHE  ATEETE
BN BEFARMEEAA -

HER
LS

H S

B THER  ERBEDNRABARIEEER

WEZTZRNRNERALE &

o RERERE HAMASEARERZ
ﬁ%ﬁﬂlﬂﬁé*%ﬂ'ﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ
RHENERES

o EARMATER(RUBERASNXTET
RBRERE M T AZITATARS) -

Annual Report 2018

183



184

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI (continued)

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and
losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve. The cumulative gain or
loss will not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the equity investments,
instead, they will be transferred to retained earnings.

The Group has designated all investments in equity instruments that are not held
for trading as at FVTOCI on initial application of SFRS(I) 9 (see Note 22).

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit
or loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established, unless
the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.
Dividends are included in the “other income” line item in profit or loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured at amortised cost
or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

o Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the
Group designates an equity investment that is neither held for trading nor a
contingent consideration arising from a business combination as at FVTOCI
on initial recognition.

o Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI
criteria are classified as at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet
either the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria may be designated
as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and
losses on them on different bases. The Group has not designated any debt
instruments as at FVTPL.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

FPEEXRERERERAD

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value as at each reporting date,
with any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit or loss to the extent they are
not part of a designated hedging relationship. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is
included in the “other gains and losses” line item (Note 6). Fair value is determined

in the manner described in Note 49.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

The carrying amount of financial assets that are denominated in a foreign currency
is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate as at each

reporting date. Specifically,

e  for financial assets measured at amortised cost that are not part of a
designated hedging relationship, exchange differences are recognised in

profit or loss in the “other gains and losses” line item;

e for debt instruments measured at FVTOCI that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship, exchange differences on the amortised cost of the debt
instrument are recognised in profit or loss in the “other gains and losses” line

item;

e for financial assets measured at FVTPL that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship, exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in

the “other gains and losses” line item; and

e for equity instruments measured at FVTOCI, exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income in the investments revaluation

reserve.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (“ECL”) on
investments in debt instruments that are measured at amortised cost or at
FVTOCI, contract assets, as well as on loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts. No impairment loss is recognised for investments in equity instruments.
The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables and amounts due
from customers for contract work. The expected credit losses on these financial
assets are estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general
economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast
direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where
appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises lifetime ECL when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the other
hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood
or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of on evidence of
a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default
occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast,
12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from
default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

FPEEXRERRERAT

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a
default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition.
In making this assessment, the Group considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available without undue cost or effort. Forward-
looking information considered includes the future prospects of the industries
in which the Group’s debtors operate, obtained from economic expert reports,
financial analysts, governmental bodies, relevant think-tanks and other similar
organisations, as well as consideration of various external sources of actual and
forecast economic information that relate to the Group’s core operations, namely
the environmental industry.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Group presumes that the
credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
when contractual payments are more than 90 days past due for corporate/individual
debtors and more than 3 years for government debtors, unless the Group has
reasonable and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial
instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial
instrument is determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A financial
instrument is determined to have low credit risk if i) the financial instrument has
a low risk of default, ii) the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual
cash flow obligations in the near term and iii) adverse changes in economic and
business conditions in the longer term may, but will not necessarily, reduce the
ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations. The Group
considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when it has an internal or external
credit rating of “investment grade” as per globally understood definition.

2018FEFERS

2,
2.22

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

b e

31 December 2018

2018%F12A31H
FEEHBREE(R)
eI A ()
SRMEE(R2018FE1A18E)(])
EHETEREK)
EEBRRELM

AR IANEERBREVERANRES
BELAE AEEEUREBTIANGER
HErEANRERESR T ANNRER R

FEBOMER o FLFEE - AREEE
)“‘Aii)iiﬁi?i’\iﬁ’fg EHER  BREB

B R UABRARE NERRNATELE
M c IEEMAIEEENOEERELEER
|E - SROME - BUFER R MELAR
HAREREBABEHETENRKINS - MU
RERAAEEROER BIRREE) BN
EREERRBHLEEHR -

Em LRARERDE  AEBREAR,/E
BIEB AR ON B HREB0 B RBFEEA
BEBEIER  FRARBMRERARER
g BRFEAREEAR R EEREAA
THEERIE R

BEBLRAT  ERREBHEFTARKA
ERAEREFEERR A5EEBRREBKL
ACERMBEVERERANRERBEZLH - &
PTFERT %F&ﬂl/\a?ﬁ#‘mﬁﬁﬁw 5
BREE ) eRIAEEGRERORR i) fEH
ANBREEE bj]!@ﬂﬁ,ﬁﬂmmﬂfﬁﬂi/miﬁﬁ%'
RiiEERBEFRENRATNES AR EE
AVEREEFRABRITEAORERERBMNE
N AEBRE ERERMANNES £
REENNHISNBEERNT A RER] A
FeRMBEABREGERR o

Annual Report 2018

187



188

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the date that the Group
becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the date
of initial recognition for the purposes of assessing the financial instrument for
impairment. In assessing whether there has been a significant increase in the credit
risk since initial recognition of a loan commitment, the Group considers changes in
the risk of a default occurring on the loan to which a loan commitment relates; for
financial guarantee contracts, the Group considers the changes in the risk that the
specified debtor will default on the contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of identifying significant increase
in credit risk before the amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as constituting an event of default for
internal credit risk management purposes as historical experience indicates that
receivables that meet the following criteria are generally not recoverable.

e information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates
that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group, in full
(without taking into account any collaterals held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group considers that default has occurred
when a financial asset is more than 1 year past due for corporate/individual debtors
and more than 5 years for government debtors unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is
more appropriate.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

FPEEXRERRERAT

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have
occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes observable
data about the following events:

Qo

) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;

b)  abreach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

c)  the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating
to the borrower’s financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise consider;

d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation; or

e)  the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of
financial difficulties.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset, including trade receivables when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe financial difficulty and there
is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the counterparty has been placed
under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings. Financial assets
written off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the Group’s recovery
procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries
made are recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of
default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and
the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss
given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information
as described above. As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this
is represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the
amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts
expected to be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on
historical trend, the Group’s understanding of the specific future financing needs of
the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the original
effective interest rate.

Where lifetime ECL is measured on a collective basis to cater for cases where

evidence of significant increases in credit risk at the individual instrument level may
not yet be available, the financial instruments are grouped on the following basis:

o Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the Group’s trade and other receivables
and amounts due from customers are each assessed as a separate group.
Loans to related parties are assessed for expected credit losses on an
individual basis);

° Past-due status;

° Nature, size and industry of debtors; and

° External credit ratings where available.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

FPEEXRERRERAT

Financial assets (from 1 January 2018) (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses (continued)

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to ensure the constituents of
each group continue to share similar credit risk characteristics.

If the Group has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an
amount equal to lifetime ECL in the previous reporting period, but determines at
the current reporting date that the conditions for lifetime ECL are no longer met,
the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL at the
current reporting date.

The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial
instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through
a loss allowance account, except for investments in debt instruments that
are measured at FVTOCI, for which the loss allowance is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve,
and does not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset in the statement of
financial position.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.
If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received
and receivable is recognised in profit or loss. In addition, on derecognition of an
investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified
to profit or loss. In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument
which the Group has elected on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation
reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.

2018FEFERS

2,
2.22

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

b e

31 December 2018

20185 12H31R
FESHBREE(R)
&I A ()
&MRE(R20185E181BE)(#)
eHEERE(R)

REMEEBR A ERHER (8)
EEEEHRH AL  NHERSEBAR
ZHRARBEABRUZ EERBES -

HARBEDRA—ERSHEHEHERT
A7 BRBRARSNEENRAEEEES
B EREMREABETATENAFESD
BHREEBEBZEN  AASEREARER
M EBREBARSEN 2EARREES

HER -

AEERMESRT ARDREREIER -
YEBBRERRE W EREEELHERS
B HERAABESALGEZERAMGEH
EBTERERI R BEEFRECE2E
WARRINREERRBERT - RLERH
BARRKRP A REENIREE

BITBRSMEE
EBERREERSRENAOEND NHHE
BEREEREEMARNEAND ARKE
BYEMIE FARETERELEISRE
E- WAREREERNEREMAENEA
BoERREH  TREEHAEREE A
FEERDHENEENREBENEARAN
MHERERE - WASEREMEREREEN
BRENBAHKIERREH - AAEEEERE
RETREE YT BRABFRHER
BEMER -

RRILERARER AT EZEREER - &
ERTEEC RN EREE BN BOER
REBETHER - i RRILEREZEAAEE
ATARMZERANGEE TARER - KAN
RASHERBRBRI MR RENBETEH D
BeoRe RELIBR-RENGRRAREE
BARBEFMAEMCZARAZERETARE
B LRIRREBMFEERORRELE
BEMMEER S RERR - BEARBET -

Annual Report 2018

191



192

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a group
entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase,
sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does
not qualify for derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies,
financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group, and commitments issued by the
Group to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance
with the specific accounting policies set out below.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

FPEEXRERRERAT

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not 1) contingent consideration of an acquirer in a
business combination, 2) held-for-trading, or 3) designated as at FVTPL, are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter
period, to the amortised cost of a financial liability.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by a group entity are initially measured at their
fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL and do not arise from a transfer of a
financial asset, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

e the amount of the loss allowance determined in accordance with SFRS(I) 9;
and

e the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amount
of income recognised in accordance with the revenue recognition policies.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured
at amortised cost as at each reporting date, the foreign exchange gains and losses
are determined based on the amortised cost of the instruments. These foreign
exchange gains and losses are recognised in the “other gains and losses” line item
in profit or loss (Note 6) for financial liabilities that are not part of a designated
hedging relationship.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined
in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting
period. For financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange
component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or
loss for financial liabilities that are not part of a designated hedging relationship.
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid

and payable, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss.

2.23 Treasury shares

When shares are reacquired by the Company, the amount of consideration paid is
recognised directly in equity. Reacquired shares are classified as treasury shares
and presented as a deduction from total equity. Voting rights related to treasury
shares are nullified for the Company and no dividends are allocated to them
respectively.

Where the treasury shares are cancelled, a reduction by the total amount of the
purchase price paid by the Company for the treasury shares cancelled will be made
to the “share capital” or “retained earnings” of the Company where the treasury
shares, depending if the treasury shares are purchased out of “capital” or “profits”
respectively.

When treasury shares are subsequently sold or reissued pursuant to equity
compensation plans, the cost of treasury shares is reversed from the treasury
share account and the realised gain or loss on sale or reissue, net of any directly
attributable incremental transaction costs, is recognised in the capital reserve.

2.24 Provisions

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

The amount recognised as provisions, including those arising from the contractual
obligation specified in the service concession arrangement to maintain or restore
the infrastructure before it is handed over to the grantor, are measured at the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are
expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an
asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of
the receivable can be measured reliably.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Provisions (continued)

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination

Contingent liabilities acquired in business combination are initially measured at
fair value at the acquisition date. At the end of the subsequent reporting periods,
contingent liabilities accounted for as financial liabilities are remeasured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

2.25 Employee benefits

FPEEXRERRERAT

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in the national pension schemes as defined by the laws of
the countries in which it has operations.

In particular, Singapore companies make contributions to the Central Provident
Fund in Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to
pension schemes are recognised as an expense in the period in which the related
service is performed.

Certain of the Group’s subsidiaries outside Singapore make contributions to their
respective countries’ pension schemes. Such contributions are recognised as an
expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

Benefits to ex-employees

The benefits are payable to certain categories of ex-employees up till their
retirement age or death as provided for in the financial statements based on the
requirement under the PRC regulations. The obligation is calculated using the staff
entitlements at point of termination and is discounted to its present value.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Employees (including Directors) of the Group and employees (including Directors)
of the ultimate holding company who have contributed to the success and
development of the Company and/or the Group are entitled to receive remuneration
in the form of share options as consideration for services rendered. The cost of
these equity-settled transactions with option holders is measured by reference to
the fair value of the options at the date on which the options are granted which
takes into account market conditions and non-vesting conditions.

This cost is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding increase in the share
option reserve, over the vesting period. The cumulative expense recognised at
each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting
period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of options that will
ultimately vest. The charge or credit to profit or loss for a period represents the
movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that
period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Employee benefits (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions (continued)

No expense is recognised for options that do not ultimately vest, except for options
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are
treated as vested irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting condition
is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are
satisfied. In the case where the option does not vest as the result of a failure to
meet a non-vesting condition that is within the control of the Group or the option
holder, it is accounted for as a cancellation. In such case, the amount of the
compensation cost that otherwise would be recognised over the remainder of the
vesting period is recognised immediately in profit or loss upon cancellation. The
share option reserve is transferred to retained earnings upon expiry of the share
options. When the options are exercised, the share option reserve is transferred
to share capital if new shares are issued, or to treasury shares if the options are
satisfied by the reissuance of treasury shares.

2.26 Impairment of non-financial assets

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment
assessment for an asset is required, the Group makes an estimate of the asset’s
recoverable amount.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of
an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset
are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast
calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Group’s cash-generating
units to which the individual assets are allocated.

Any impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in profit or loss
through the “Other expenses” line item.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously recognised impairment loss may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates
the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised.
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2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.26 Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount. The increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised
previously. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the asset is
measured at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation
increase. After such a reversal, the depreciation charge is adjusted in future
periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on
a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

2.27 Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

FPEEXRERERERAD

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is
highly probable and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in
its present condition. Management must be committed to the sale, which should
be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the
date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of a subsidiary,
all of the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when

the criteria described above are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a
non-controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale are measured
at the lower of their previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A discontinued operation is a component of an entity that either has been disposed

of, or is classified as held for sale, and:

(@) represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of
operations,

(b) is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations or

(c) s a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the reporting date. The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies

Judgement made by management in the application of SFRS(l)s that has a
significant effect on the financial statements and in arriving at estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next financial year is discussed below.

Service concession arrangements

The Group has entered into a number of service concession arrangements with
certain governmental authorities or their agencies (“grantor”) in the PRC on a Build-
Operate-Transfer (“BOT”), Transfer-Operate-Transfer (“TOT”"), Build-Operate-Own
(“BOQ”) or Transfer-Operate-Own (“TO0”) basis in respect of its businesses. The
Group concluded that these BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO arrangements are service
concession arrangements under SFRS() INT 12, because (i) the grantors control
and regulate the services that the Group must provide with the infrastructure, to
whom the Group must provide the services and at a pre-determined service charge;
and (i) the grantor controls significant residual interest in the infrastructure at
the end of the term of the arrangements. Generally, in respect of BOT and TOT
arrangements, upon expiry of service concession arrangements, the infrastructure
has to be transferred to the local government authorities or their agencies at no or
minimal consideration. Infrastructure in respect of BOO and TOO arrangements is
expected to be used for its entire or substantially entire useful life.

As explained in Note 2.9 to the financial statements, the Group recognises the
consideration received or receivable in exchange for the construction services as
a financial asset and/or an intangible asset under public-to-private concession
arrangement. However, if the Group is paid for the construction services partly
by a financial asset and partly by an intangible asset, it is necessary to account
separately for each component of the operator’s consideration. The consideration
received or receivable for both components shall be recognised initially at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable (see below).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies
(continued)

Determination of functional currency of the entities in the Group

SFRS(l) 1-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires the
Company and the entities in the Group to determine its functional currency to
prepare the financial statements. When determining its functional currency, the
Company and the entities in the Group consider the primary economic environment
in which it operates, i.e. the one in which it primarily generates and expends cash.
The Company and the entities in the Group may also consider the funding sources.
Management applied its judgement and determined that the functional currency of
the Company and subsidiary incorporated in Singapore is Singapore dollars.

Determination of material entities (subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates) and non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-
controlling interest

For purposes of meeting the requirements under SFRS(I) 12 Disclosure of Interests
in Other Entities, the Group has assessed all subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates which the Group has an interest based on (i) quantitative factors
(i.e. their individual contribution to the Group’s net profit and/or statement of
financial position); and (i) qualitative factors. Management applied its judgement
in determining the material subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates; and non-
wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-controlling interest. Management
had assessed the disclosure requirements of non-wholly owned subsidiaries with
material non-controlling interest and determined such disclosure to be made at
a sub-group level. Information as required under SFRS(l) 12 are disclosed under
Notes 27, 28 and 29.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Construction contracts

The Group recognises contract revenue by reference to the stage of completion
of the contract activity at the end of each reporting period, when the outcome
of a construction contract can be estimated reliably. The stage of completion
is measured by reference to the proportion of contract costs incurred for work
performed to date to the estimated total contract costs.

Significant assumptions are required in determining the stage of completion, the
extent of the contract costs incurred, the estimated total revenue and estimated
total contract cost, as well as the recoverability of the contract costs incurred. Total
contract revenue may include an estimation of the variation works recoverable
from the customers. In making these estimates, management has relied on past
experience and knowledge of project engineers.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Construction contracts (continued)

The stage of completion of each construction contract is assessed on a cumulative
basis in each accounting year. Changes in estimate of contract revenue or contract
costs, or the effect of a change in the estimate of the outcome of a contract could
impact the amount of revenue and expense recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the change is made and in subsequent years. Such impact could potentially
be significant.

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising from construction contracts
at the end of each reporting period are disclosed in Note 18 to the financial
statements.

The Group has recognised revenue amounting to RMB2,229,238,000 (2017:
RMB2,053,541,000) from construction contracts, of which RMB2,128,027,000
(2017: RMB1,909,050,000) relates to revenue recognised for the third party
constructed infrastructure in relation to service concession arrangements. The
overall gross profit margin for construction contracts is at 12.3% (2017: 14.7%), of
which the gross profit margin recognised for third party constructed infrastructure
in relation to service concession arrangements is 12% (2017: 12%).

Service concession arrangements

Where the Group performs more than one service under the concession
arrangements, the consideration for the services provided under the concession
arrangements is allocated to the components by reference to their relative fair
values.

Estimation is exercised in determining the fair values of the receivables under
service concession arrangements as well as impairment of the receivables under
service concession arrangements and intangible assets subsequent to initial
recognition. Discount rates (reflecting the grantor’s incremental borrowing rates),
estimates of future cash flows and other factors are used in the determination of
the amortised cost of financial asset and corresponding finance income. The Group
has considered the relevant sources of the discount rate and due to limited publicly
available information on the borrowing rates across the various municipalities
and cities in PRC, the Group assessed that the use of the People’s Bank of China
basic lending rate for loans greater than five years as the discount rate reflects
the long-term borrowing cost in PRC which is a reasonable proxy of the grantor’s
incremental borrowing rate for the Group as a whole.

The assumptions used and estimates made can materially affect the fair value
estimates. The carrying amount of the Group’s financial receivables and intangible
assets arising from service concession arrangements at the end of the reporting
period is disclosed in Notes 17 and 24 to the financial statements respectively.
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FPEEXRERRERAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Service concession arrangements (continued)

During the financial year, the Group has also recognised operating and
maintenance revenue from service concession arrangements amounting to
RMB1,843,151,000 (2017: RMB1,528,403,000).

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual
obligations to maintain the waste water and water treatment plants to a specified
level of serviceability and/or to restore the plants to a specified condition before
they are handed over to the grantors at the end of the service concession periods.
These contractual obligations to maintain or restore the waste water and water
treatment plants, except for any upgrade element, are recognised and measured
in accordance with SFRS(I) 1-37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, i.e., at the best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The future expenditure
on these maintenance and restoration costs is collectively referred to as “major
overhauls”. The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revised
where appropriate.

As at 31 December 2018, the provision for major overhauls amounted to
RMB36,305,000 (2017: RMB28,280,000).

Impairment of financial assets

During the financial year, the Group has loss allowance for receivables (net of
written-back during the year) amounting to RMB4,636,000.

When measuring ECL, the Group uses reasonable and supportable forward-looking
information, which is based on assumptions for the future movement of different
economic drivers and how these drivers will affect each other.

Loss given default is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the
difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would
expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from collateral and integral credit
enhancements.

Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. Probability of
default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, the
calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of
future conditions.

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets at the end of each reporting

period is disclosed in Notes 12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19 and 25 to the financial
statements.

2018FEFERS

3.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

b e

31 December 2018

20185128318
EXE AR 5t (W)
Rt R BE R EERIR (&)

PRI S EE Rk (1)
REBEFEERN » AEBTRERR S REEFE
LRHERBE MR A AR 1,843,151,000 T
(20174 « AR 1528,403,0007T)

EXBBER

RERBHFEEHE  AEEREAHET
18757k RKERIE B 4 15 ] SR AL TE A Y AR 7S
R/ SEREEFEEBRERTBZEBE
BRIBTAZHEEREEREMRE - IRE
B RE  ZERERBEDKIOKEERA
AHETERSHRBEGHIRERRBRS
ERDFN-375[His  ABRBRRBEE] R
HEARINRBEANRAOREMTER
RAtE - BRBEZSERERBERTNFEX
—HBAEARE] - At EEERER -
YREREELES -

R018F 123N B EAREBEBEAEARE
36,305,000 7T (2017 4F = AR5 28,280,000 7T) °

CREERE
REBFER - AEENERZAESEEE N
BrENREIFE) A AR 4,636,000

AERHGEREAERE  FEEEMRAEARYE
BXROMELER  ZFENDERBEE
BEHNRARDANLZEZSH N OAEETE
MR

ENRRBHBOMELNRANMGE - 21
BEADREBENARRERBEERHEHK
HMARRSRECRANER GIREARRE

AEEERERNRERE) -

BOBEDFERBEEFENEREEY
— BOMEDNHER-BERBRABOATHEM
Mfhsr - A ERRELEE  BRREEAK
AR TEH] -

ARERSHRERRNER L ERFEREE

BENERRMEI2 13142171819
25 0

Annual Report 2018

201



202

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB R B o

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there is any indicator of impairment for non-
financial assets including investment in subsidiaries, interest in joint ventures and
associates, property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, land use rights and
goodwill, at each reporting date. Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually
and at other times when such indicators exist. Other non-financial assets are tested
for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable.

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to
sell and its value in use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on
available data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of
similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing
the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model.
The cash flows are derived from the budget for the asset or cash generating
unit for 5 years or for the remaining concession period, whichever applicable,
and do not include restructuring activities that the Group has yet to commit or
significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance of the
cash generating unit being tested. The Group uses all readily available information
in determining an amount that is a reasonable approximation of recoverable
amount, including estimates based on reasonable assumptions and projections of
revenue and amount of operating costs. The recoverable amount is most sensitive
to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model, the expected future
cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. Further details
of the key assumptions applied in the impairment assessment of goodwill, are
given in Note 30 to the financial statements. The carrying amounts of the non-
financial assets are disclosed in Notes 23, 24, 27, 28, 29 and 30 to the financial
statements.

Deferred tax

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax at the end of each
reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences can be utilised, including taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or there is future taxable profit available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. This involves judgement regarding the future
performance and tax laws. The carrying amounts of the deferred tax assets and
liabilities are disclosed in Note 26 to the financial statements.
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FPEEXRERRERAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Income tax

The Group is subjected to income taxes in Singapore and PRC. Significant
estimates are required in determining the provision for income taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the course of business. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recognised, such differences will impact the income tax provision
in the period in which such determination is made. The carrying amount of the
Group’s income tax payable at 31 December 2018 is RMB126,198,000 (2017:
RMB69,662,000).

Purchase price allocation

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date. Any excess of the sum of the fair value of the consideration
transferred in the business combination, the amount of non-controlling interest in
the acquiree (if any), and the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any), over the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) is recorded as goodwill.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the
reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional
amounts are adjusted during the measurement period, or additional assets or
liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date that, if known, would have
affected the amounts recognised as of that date.

The determination of the identifiable assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) fair value is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted

cash flow model as well as the expected future cash inflows.

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities at the acquisition date is
disclosed in Note 41 to the financial statements.
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31 December 2018

2018%F12A31H
4. REVENUE 4 WA
Group
E.3 -1 |
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Segment revenue (Note 47) AEBUA (FIEE47)
Construction revenue FA
— construction — & 9,161 6,553
— water and sludge treatment —KEERER 2,011,640 1,967,632
— water supply — K 154,234 5,365
~ waste incineration —BEEEE 54,203 73,991
2,229,238 2,053,541
Operating and maintenance income from service RERB RS HNES
concession arrangements FUEERA
— water and sludge treatment —KRERER 1,152,968 897,305
- water supply — K 644,991 571,090
— waste incineration —EE%EE 45,192 60,008
1,843,151 1,528,403
Financial income from service concession arrangements KB RB T E e i e A
— water and sludge treatment —KRERER 850,445 725,007
— waste incineration —EEEE 8,703 12,360
859,148 737,367
Service income BRI
— water and sludge treatment —KRERER 96,697 97,550
— water supply — K 68,173 28,931
164,870 126,481
Others Hit 216,937 193,482
5,313,344 4,639,274
Timing of revenue recognition VPN Fod:al= 10
At a paint in time: RERHE
Operating and maintenance income from service RERB T EELY
concession arrangements FEE MR 1,843,151 1,528,403
Over time: PR -
Construction revenue =R ON 2,229,238 2,053,541
Financial income from service concession arrangements REBRBFETEELZHNERBA 859,148 737,367
Service income AR 164,870 126,481
Others Hib 216,937 193,482
3,470,193 3,110,871
5,313,344 4,639,274
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

20185 12H31R

REVENUE (continued) 4. BAGE)
Management expects that 99.7% of the transaction price allocated to the ERETERN 2018512 A31 BORERERE
unsatisfied construction contracts as of 31 December 2018 will be recognised HEEHH99.7% B 2 B E A R # 920,380,000 7T -
as construction revenue during the next reporting period amounting to BT —EREAERARELA - 27T0.3%
RMB920,380,000. The remaining 0.3%, RMB2,342,000 will be recognised BB AR 2,342,000 TS A E R 2020 12 A
during the financial year ending 31 December 2020. The Group has applied the JBLEBERERER - AEEC KR e E
practice expedient to not disclose the related unsatisfied performance obligation BPBEMRSREHITCERHAOBREN
in relation to the remaining revenue streams for the remaining service concession RSB ARERE BB R ERBOEBNER
arrangement contract periods agreed with customers. 0% o
OTHER INCOME 5. HfttlkA
Group
*%E
2018 2017
20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AREFT
Interest income on bank balances RITHEBFIBUA 7,838 11,206
Other interest income HAb | S HA 6,754 9,914
14,592 21,120
Compensation for relocation of a water treatment plant SRR R B RE = 5,651
Government subsidies B8 175,477 171,129
Installation of water meters ZHKE 33,394 31,864
Others Hit 45,966 34,215
269,429 263,979
OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6. HttkSRER
Group
F£E
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARETTT
Fair value gain on held-for-trading investments BFEEERENAA BEEKE - 12,753
Fair value loss on financial assets designated as at FVTPL BERAAEBEFABRN
ERMEEAAEERE (1,822) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB QR K 91,692 -
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments HERH T E SR T AR KE - 106,083
Others Hity 31,913 10,746
121,783 129,582

2018FEFERS
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B R R B o

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

7. PERSONNEL EXPENSES 7. AEBHX

Group

b3 1 |
2018 2017
2018 2017 5
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®FT AREFTT
Wages, salaries and bonuses TIT& Hekita 409,696 386,660
Defined contribution plans EEMETEE 112,705 100,878
Others Hit 40,445 47,726
562,846 535,264

This includes amounts shown as compensation of Directors and key management

T BREMEOMBESE LT REEASHMN

personnel in Note 46. 8o
8. FINANCE EXPENSES 8. MEMAX
Group
3]
2018 2017
20185 20175
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AREFTT
Interest expense on interest-bearing loans and horrowings HEERREFHFERT 583,680 507,872
Financial expense on amortisation of retention monies RESHENRBERST 266 429
Financial expense on amortisation of benefits to ex-employees AlEEEFIEENRERY 1,442 1,412
Others Hit 11 1,338
585,399 511,051
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FESXRERRBRAT 2018FFERS



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE FrigiRBA
Group
.30
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARET T
Current tax SRR\
— Current year —AFE 158,235 122,056
— Overprovision in respect of prior years - BAFEHBERE (2,726) (779)
Deferred tax (Note 26) IERERLTE (F3E26)
— Current year —AEFE 87,536 73,688
— Overprovision in respect of prior years —BEFEBERE (6,617) (692)
236,428 194,373

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore companies of the Group is

17% (2017: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) on Enterprise Income
Tax (“EIT”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the
PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards. In accordance with the
“Income Tax Law of the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and Foreign
Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging in public infrastructure projects, are
entitled to full exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50% reduction in
EIT for the next three years from the first year of generating operating income.

FPEEXEERERERAT 2018FFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

BRARAEEFINR AR RO ERER

TR A17%R017 4 < 17%)

BIE(REARLANE ([ R ]) SERERE)
((EEMBFZ)]) MEERBREERE
iy FEHRBARMTEE2008F1 A1HER
25% o BB(RBEINGRECENI R EHE
k) ETHRERAHLAMREEROHBAR
BREEAGENANEFRT  TRE=F
TEREBNCEMEH  WREE=FER

B50% BEFMEH

Annual Report 2018

207



208
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D EEOR:

31 December 2018

2018%F12A31H
9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 9. FMERAXGE)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax per AEEZRAEHHAS I BESBRRAEATA
the consolidated statement of profit or loss as follows: FEHENT
Group
*5E
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETIT
Profit before tax iR IR AINE 920,681 878,528
Tax at the domestic rates applicable to in the REARAEBEEMERR
countries where the Group operates @ RB AT R E IR 232,415 179,579
Adjustments: HE:
Non-deductible expenses RRIHR B 35,147 17,172
Income not subject to tax BERBMA (9,060) (3,202)
Overprovision in respect of prior years BEFEBEARE (9,343) (1,371)
Share of results of associates and joint ventures EhBERRIREECELEE (10,584) (11,878)
Deferred tax asset not recognised AERELERIEEE 14,831 18,445
Utilisation of previously unrecognised deferred tax assets AL ARRAELHIELE (16,113) (3,702)
Others Hih (865) (670)
236,428 194,373

(@  The reconciliation is prepared by aggregating separate reconciliations for each national

jurisdiction.
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b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 10. £RFHE
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting): FARFEENR GIA) THEE
Group
310
2018 2017
20185 2017
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
BisE ARBTT ARBTF T
Loss allowance for trade receivables B SRR RER 13 4,665 1,295
Reversal of loss allowance for trade receivables 2 S RMGEFREERD 13 - (30,676)
Reversal of loss allowance for non-trade receivables FE SR EEERD 13 (29) (2,08)
Bad debts written off (trade) ERME(25) = 2,667
Bad debts written off (non-trade) ZRMEGEES) 17 2,038
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment MW - BEREETE 23 32,426 22,235
Amortisation of intangible assets EREEHH 24 285,057 277,769
Amortisation of land use rights M PR 8 24 270 355
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HENE BERRENER 1,312 911
Fair value loss on financial assets designated as at FVTPL BERAABEFABEN
TREELABESE 1,822 -
Fair value gain from held-for-trading investments BIEEBEREM A BEKE = (12,753)
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEEFEENER - 839
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments HETHHESRT AR - (106,083)
Gain from bargain purchase of investment in subsidiaries ZEBRERAMBLARMNEREKS (19,649) (7,158)
Operating lease expense TETRERY 10,391 8,521
Foreign exchange difference, net HNEZ BB FER (12,268) (10,746)
Research costs IR 3,842 5,695
Cost of inventories recognised as expense BRARINTERE 312,477 182,147
Transaction costs incurred in acquisitions WEEENR ZHA - 1,421
Audit fees: B EBR
— paid to auditors of the Company —BRARRIZEED 1,928 2,518
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company —ENAREREAKE AR 4,011 10,072
— paid to other auditors (inclusive of internal audit fee) — BT E % EAD
(BENHESER) 2,765 4,153
Total audit fees B ERGE 8,704 16,743
Non-audit fees: FEHER
~ paid to auditors of the Company BRADRZEM 202 428
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company BRARRAIZERKE D F 294 308
— paid to other auditors - EHE?MZ%(EW 14l 60
Total non-audit fees © FEHERAED 567 796

(*)  Total non-audit fees include agreed-upon services and review of selected financial
information. The amount excludes transaction costs incurred in acquisition of

subsidiaries.

2018FEFERS
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BB R B o

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

1.

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

skEN

RATEE AEESRERREEN (SR
BF) TR TAIBEE -

Group
*5E

2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT AREF T

Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted EPS HESREAREERFNFE
(profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company) (RDBHEAE ANEIEFERFIE) 540,237 535,653
2018 2017
20185 2017 4
No. of shares No. of shares
Bi&A RS E
'000 000
FB i

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the HESRERREERT
purpose of basic and diluted EPS () B i 1 # 2,606,589 2,490,561
12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 12 ReRACERY CENRTER
Group Company
.30 F4F

2018 2017 2018 2017
20184 20174 20184 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETT ARRTE ARETR
Cash and bank balances Be kB 2,252,579 1,532,741 37,910 243,860
Pledged bank deposits (Note 45) BEARITEHR (M 45) (119,354) (130,637) - -
Cash and cash equivalents ReLREEEY 2,133,225 1,402,104 37,910 243,860

As at 31 December 2018, cash and cash equivalents of the Group included short-
term deposits of RMB150 million (2017: RMB Nil) with annual interest rate of 4.0%,
which pertained to guaranteed principal placed with banks for earning short-term
interest. Cash and cash equivalents have maturity period of less than three months
and carry interest at market rate, ranging from 0.01% to 0.35% (2017: 0.01% to

0.35%) per annum.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 12,

(continued)

The pledged bank deposits are pledged to banks to secure banking facilities
granted by these banks and use of certain operating concessions. The pledged
bank deposits have maturity period of less than one year (2017: less than one year)
and carry interest at fixed interest rates ranging from 0.3% to 2.6% (2017: 0.3% to
2.6%) per annum and floating interest rates of 0.35% (2017: 0.35%) per annum.

RMB2,075 million (2017: RMB1,130 million) of the Group’s cash and cash
equivalents are held with PRC banks and are subject to certain restrictions based
on rules and regulations issued by State Administration of Foreign Exchange in
PRC.

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

ReRBEFRY CEFRTER(E)

BERRTFRDERTRIT - UERZER
TREZBRIBERFAETEEETE B
ERROTERIHA SR —F 0175 « PR —
F) BIRNT0.3% ZF 2.6% (2017 5 : 0.3% % 2.6%)
BN E B MR J% 0.35% (2017 48+ 0.35%) B2 B4
FlEEE

AEBARB205BEITRI7E - ARE1,130
BEL)MRERESEENRTENRITE
B UERRTFERRIEERDBMAORA
BIRBIET RS o

13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 13. BHRHEMEIRE

Group Company

F%H F4F
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 201745 20185 20175
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TE ARETrt ARBTRT ARETR
Trade receivables (inclusive of retention monies) 2 5 EYFUE (BIEREE) 1,454,940 1,310,996 = -
Less: Loss allowance B OREEE (13,632) (17,967) - -
1,441,308 1,293,029 = -
Other receivables HAib Y IR 849,031 543,272 4,667 642
Less: Loss allowance A OREEE (3,381) (3,418) - -
845,650 539,854 4,667 642
Total trade and other receivables B R EMEKFIAAE 2,286,958 1,832,883 4,667 642

() Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are non-interest bearing with
credit periods generally ranging from 0 to 180 (2017: 0 to 180) days.

(i) Trade receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in Note 45 to the
financial statements.

ZHREFB(TRERER) AEE 5
EH—BANTOE180KQ017F : 02180
X) e

i

i) AEEEROESRUTERI B RE M
FL451REE ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(iii)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Loss allowance for trade receivables has been measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECL in accordance with SFRS(I) 9 for the financial year ended 31
December 2018. For the financial year ended 31 December 2017, allowance
for trade receivables was assessed in accordance with FRS 39.

The ECL on trade receivables are estimated by reference to past default
experience of the debtor and an analysis of the debtor’s current financial
position, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general
economic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate and an
assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions
at the reporting date.

A trade receivable is written off when there is information indicating that
the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect
of recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or has
entered into bankruptcy proceedings. None of the trade receivables that have
been written off is subject to enforcement activities.

13.

RARAMBRRE (])

i)

HE08F12ANBILHREE 85
JE R I A B 1B ZE B AR AR I 4% B R B
BREEA)ESRIRBENFERESE
EEENSETE  HE07F 127831
ALLFHEE - B2 RUGIERNERLRR
(BB AREERI)E 30 5R M TRTA

BHEEBRFZZEHABENENL
BLEBAZAMMBERROWEE - 5B
BA - BEASEMRO—RITREER
RERHE B E A AR ER R
AEERERRELBE -

e EMRTEFARRRENT B
BREVEEROTERAS Gl B
BABRRRNERRNXEEARENER
R - AL HENE 5B KRR
BRI TITE) -

Group

30
2018 2017
20184 20175
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETT
Within 30 days 0EA 451,627 410,159
Within 31 to 60 days IIZ260HA 129,658 93,484
Within 61 to 90 days 61=90HA 117,634 70,030
Within 91 to 180 days M1E180HRA 152,305 128,753
Within 181 to 365 days 181E365ER 116,424 185,090
Qver 365 days B 365 H 473,660 405,513
1,441,308 1,293,029
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b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. BHRHEMMEIRE ()
(iv) Trade receivables that are past due but not impaired vy CamBETEHENESERZUR

The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB878,915,000 (2017:
RMB813,968,000) that are past due at the end of the reporting period but not
impaired. The Group has not recognised loss allowance for trade receivables
because management is of the opinion that the amounts will be fully
recoverable as there has not been a significant change in credit quality of the
debtors. The Group does not hold any collateral over these receivables and
the analysis of their aging (based on invoice date) at the end of the reporting
period is as follows:

AEEFEERRENRARELERE
HE 5 R IE A R 878,915,000 7T(2017
F o AR#813968,0007T) © AEEI K
REHEBRELE  BAEEERA
EEANGEERTEELENET I
BHESEAIRIRE - AEEVERZS
[ENFUBE BT AEER - RIFEHERER
BEAHZINE ZERFIENRR DT
LUNNE

Group

F&E
2018 2017
20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARET T
Within 30 days 0EA 76,328 210,362
Within 31 to 60 days JIEG0HA 81,690 24,123
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z90HR 65,399 55,127
Within 91 to 180 days NZE180HR 139,704 102,504
Within 181 to 365 days 181E365HR 105,513 140,129
QOver 365 days i@ 365 H 410,281 281,723
878,915 813,968

(v)  Trade receivables past due and impaired v cafRRENESEKFE

The Group’s and the Company’s trade receivables that are impaired at the
end of the reporting period and the movement of the allowance accounts used
to record the impairment are as follows:

AEERADAIRRERRAENE HE
WRERCHERENRERENEDHD
T

Group
.30
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARET T
Trade receivables 2 SRR 138,197 77,931
Less: Loss allowance o BREE (13,632) (17,967)
124,565 59,964
FEELEBERESRAS 2018EF SRS SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ Annual Report 2018
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13.

(v)  Trade receivables past due and impaired (continued)
Movements in the loss allowance of trade receivables

RARAMELRET (M)
W) CABEYENENESERHER(E)

5 EE R

Group Company
F5%E r NG|
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 2017 20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TE ARETT ARBTR AR%T:k
At beginning of the year F4) 17,967 40,131 - -
Allowance made during the year (Note 10) 4 A4 (Bt E10) 4,665 1,295 - -
Reversal of allowance during the FREERD
year (Note 10) (FtzE10) - (30,676) - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEEMB AR - 7217 - -
Disposal of subsidiaries HENBAR (9,000) - - -
At end of the year FR 13,632 17,967 - -

(viy  Trade receivables that are individually determined to be impaired at the end
of the reporting period relate to debtors that are slow in making payments or
are in significant financial difficulties and have defaulted on payments.

The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB437,828,000 (2017:
RMB419,097,000) that are not past due and not impaired at the end of the
reporting period.

(vii)  Other receivables

The carrying amounts of other receivables approximate their fair values.
These amounts are non-trade and unsecured.

Other receivables mainly comprise (a) non-interest-bearing amounts due from
third parties of RMB165 million (2017: RMB132 million) which are repayable
on demand; (b) tax receivables of RMB231 million (2017: RMB114 million), (c)
refundable deposits of RMB32 million (2017: RMB35 million); (d) value-added-tax
refund of RMB38 million (2017: RMB30 million), () government grant receivable of
RMB27 million (2017: RMB27 million) and (f) deferred consideration arising from
disposal of subsidiaries (Note 42) of RMB158 million (2017: RMB Nil).

v

(vl

REREHRREBEE RRENE BN
TIRS R EENRIHREAM R
BREROEBA

AEERARNREMRABBIERE
M 5 EIE A R 437,828,0007T(2017
F: AR 419,097,000 7T) °

it YR

Hi YR REEEEL AL BEM
o RETERFESMERELR -

HERFEE E 0 () BRRE=H 2 EFE
AEBI65EETRO7E - AREIRBET) -
BIREXREE : O)EUHBAREBIBEET
(017 : A\RB1U4BEEL O TREZEEAR
MR EEITR0I7E - ARBBEET)  (0)2E
HRHAREIBEETRN7TE : AREIES
7T) (O BN B MG AR 27 B 82017

F

AR BERL) : RONEENBAREE

RIEIESE (M5E42) AR158 HE T (2017 4F
ARBZT) o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(vii)

Other receivables (continued)

Loss allowance for non-trade receivables is assessed in accordance with
SFRS(l) 9 for the financial year ended 31 December 2018. For the financial
year ended 31 December 2017, allowance for non-trade receivables was

assessed in accordance with FRS 39.

Movements in the loss allowance of non-trade receivables:

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

13. RHREMEBREA (&)

(vi)  EtbREEIE(E)
HBE08F12ANBIEIREE B
NGB R B B E R BT N E R
BTSRRI )EOFEITEE - HZ2017
FURANBLEMREE - FEHEUGUR
R IR RIS S R ) 305R 1T AT
fii e

FEIRYFRERERERE -

Group

*5E
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TTT AREFIT
At beginning of the year F4 3,418 5,476
Reversal of allowance during the year (Note 10) FREERD (MFE10) (29) (2,058)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBAR ) -
At end of the year FR 3,381 3,418

14. BILLS RECEIVABLES

Bills receivables are non-interest bearing with credit periods generally ranging from
90 to 180 (2017: 90 to 180) days.

FPEEXRERRERAT

2018FEFERS
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EEER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

15. PREPAYMENTS 15. FARE
Group Company
r.3-10] r N
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 2017 F 20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTE ARE®Tr AR®TRE ARETR
Prepayments to suppliers R ENRIE 19,999 14,330 - -
Others HAth 25,782 24,399 76 1,573
Total prepayment, current BN RIEBE(ORE) 45,781 38,729 76 1573
Prepayment for assets relating BRARBETEEREN
to service concession arrangements @ BEMBMNZEY 41,903 248,229 = -
Prepayment for intangible assets BV EERNFE 25,074 11,971 - -
Prepayment for property, plant and equipment  #0% - BE Mk BTE N 508 487 1,144 = -
Prepayment for investment in subsidiaries ® R &HTB A TFEMNFIEY - 129,020 - -
Total prepayment, non-current BNFIREE (JERE) 67,464 390,364 = -

(@)  Relates mainly to prepayment made for certain infrastructure relating to BOT and
TOT service concession arrangements entered during the financial years ended 31

December 2018 and 2017.

()  Prepayments were made for the purchase consideration for acquisitions of 26.2%
equity interest in Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. (“Fangzi
Water”), 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang Water Treatment Co., Ltd. (“Dalian
Ziguang”) and 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang Lingshui Waste Water Treatment

@  FEEREE2018FR2017F12A31 B IEEK
FEATEIBOT R TOT RS ETE BT mE T
AR ELOBAFIERR -

b  BEKEASTHTELEREEKERAF
([T K ])26.2% 00 - KELHKBERA
B[R ]) 100% R R KB &% ki57K
BIEAR AT ([LIEK ) 100% B a4 &

Co., Ltd. (“Ziguang Lingshui"). These acquisitions were completed in 2018. BETAR FIA -
16. INVENTORIES 16. HE&

Group

35E
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TT AREFIT
Inventories BB 121,219 96,066

Inventories comprise consumable supplies held for internal use.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Group through its subsidiaries engages in the businesses of waste water
treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment in the PRC (the
“operator”) and has entered into a number of service concession arrangements
with certain governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC on a BOT,
TOT, BOO or TOO basis in respect of its businesses. These service concession
arrangements generally involve the Group as an operator to (i) construct waste
water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants for
those arrangements on a BOT and BOO basis; (i) pay a specific amount for those
arrangements on a TOT and TOO basis; or (iii) operate and maintain the waste
water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants at
a specified level of serviceability on behalf of the relevant governmental authorities
for periods ranging from 20 to 50 years (the “service concession periods”), and
the Group will be paid for its services over the relevant periods of the service
concession arrangements at prices stipulated through pricing mechanism. The
plants will be transferred to the respective grantors at the end of the service
concession periods for BOT and TOT.

The Group is generally entitled to operate all the property, plant and equipment of
the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment
plants, however, the relevant governmental authorities as grantors control and
regulate the scope of services the Group provides to the waste water treatment,
water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants, and retain the
beneficial entitlement to any residual interest in the waste water treatment, water
supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants at the end of the service
concession periods. Each of these service concession arrangements is governed
by a contract and, where applicable, supplementary agreements entered into
between the Group and the relevant governmental authorities or their agencies in
the PRC that set out, inter alia, performance standards, mechanisms for adjusting
prices for the services rendered by the Group, specific obligations levied on the
Group to restore the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and
sludge treatment plants to a specified level of serviceability at the end of the service
concession periods, and arrangements for arbitrating disputes.

At 31 December 2018, the Group had 119 (2017: 105) service concession
arrangements on waste water treatment, 8 (2017: 8) service concession
arrangements on water treatment and distribution, 3 (2017: 2) service concession
arrangements on waste incineration and 9 (2017: 9) service concession
arrangements on sludge treatment. A summary of the major terms of the principal
service concession arrangements with a contracted design capacity of 100,000
tons/day or more entered into by the Group’s subsidiaries is set out below:

2018 FEFERS

17.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

R Rk My et

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

R EERE
AEERBEMBARNPEAREGKER -
ok BEBRERSERE(Egm])  ¥E
FHEBHRFRE THRA#ER LR ERER
BOT - TOT ~ BOO 8 TOO 5T Z A R# L
BRH o AERBETEER RIS RAE
E{EAELREIA()1ZB0T RBOO R EG LS 20k
BRSKEER - KR - BESE/HLSE
BREERR ¢ (i) IZTOT R TO0 B ERAS T HL (45
T2 (i) RRBERMEERIET R
HOKEEE RERSKEER - HKE - EE
SER RS REER - BENT20Z250F (R
BEFCEE])  BASESHRNRBETL
P B AR REN R IR BEAREN
EREBNT - BMEERBOT RTOTRBEFL
EERREBITIEBETA

REE-RBEEELTKEER - KR B
BREBLSREERNABNE - BE R&
& A EART ANBBRGREZSR
REAEERMRRSKEER - fOKRK - B
RERRIRREMRENRBEE - YR
FEREIER - KRR - BB ER SRR E
BRI L BRN MR ENES
R - BEZERBHFEE LR~
AEERTEARRAREXERERET Y
MENRETAH(ER)EE - EhEE (K
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B R R M o

31 December 2018
2018512 A31H

17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

17. BEBFEERHE)

Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Name of subsidiary Location in concession capacity  concession
as operator Project name the PRC Name of grantor arrangement (tons/day)  period
fFEEEHNNELR FRE R SHRMHERE
ZWERER HH&®R RAENEE BFAEH RHER (/) MWEWFEEY
Longjiang Environmental Protection Harbin Wenchang Harbin, BRETKES BOT (Financial assets) 650,000 29 years from 2011
Group Co., Ltd. (“Longjiang Group”) Upgrade BOT Heilongjiang
Province
ELRREERNERAT RBETNE REIeRAZE WBETKER  BIT(&REARE) 650,000 B 2011 st
(MEI%E)) FARBOTEE 0F
Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater  Wuhan, Hubei REMARBA  BOT (Financial assets) 600,000 30 years from 2005
Co., Ltd. (“Wuhan Hanxi") Treatment 1st Stage Province
and 2nd Stage
(Expansion)
REERKREERAF REERAK MitERE REMAREA  BUT(R2REE) 600,000 2005 F ezt
(IREZm]) BEEA—H NEF
R-EERIER
Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. Yiyang City Water Supply ~ Yiyang, Hunan wBEmAEEM TOT and BOT 520,000 @ 28 years from 2016
(“Yiyang Tap Water") Province WBRER (Intangible assets)
whm B RKERAT wE Tk iR wHEmAEA 10T 2 BOT 520,000@ B 2016 F
(I&EmaRK]) EH WA RR R (BVERE) BF
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Water Mudanjiang, iR piNiie i TOT (Intangible assets) 360,000 30 years from 2010
Protection Water Supply Co., Ltd. Supply TOT Heilongjiang RELHE
(“Mudanjiang Tap Water") Province BRAR
HATRITEREKERAR HAIMER PRETEHAT  #HATIOES 0T(EVEE) 360000 B 20105
(MATAERK]) KIETOTIEE RE&HE NE
BRAF
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental Jiamusi Water Supply TOT  Jiamus, EAREHHMER  TOT (ntangible assets) 360,000 30 years from 2012
Protection Water Supply Co., Ltd. Heilongjiang AR
(“Jiamusi Tap Water”) Province ERRE (RE)
BRATR
ERERTRREKERAA ERETER RETAEAN  EAETHER  0T(EMEE) 360,000 B2012F 5
(MERgamRK]) KRTOTIER WA RIE NEF
BHRE (£E)
BRAR
Longjiang Group Harbin Taipin Wastewater ~Harbin, Heilongjiang " BB 425 K&EE  BOT (Financial assets) 325,000 25 years from 2005
Treatment BOT Province BREELR
BI5E REETMAT RETARBE RREHIKEE BIT(2REE) 325000 B2005EF 5
J5KBRBOT I E EREELF BEF
Longjlang Group Harbin Wenchang Harbin, Heilongjiang  Pa#EM/K/AE  TOT (Financial assets) 325,000 30 years from 2010
Wastewater Treatment  Province
T0T
BI%E REETXE ERIEREE RBETKER  T0T(2REE) 325000 B2010F st
JSKBTO0TIER RIES
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 EREEXREERBIRAT 2018FFERS



FEEXBRBEERERAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

2018 FEFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

20185124314
17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BRBHFEEREE(E)
Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Name of subsidiary Location in concession capacity  concession
as operator Project name the PRC Name of grantor arrangement (tons/day)  period
fEREEHNRELR PRI R SHRER
E2 iR FE&®R RPEMEE  BTAEHR REER (M/B) MWESHEEY
Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. Weifang City Tap Weifang, Shandong ~ #SARBUT  TOT and BOT 320,000 25 years from 2007
("Weifang Tap Water") Water Supply Province (Intangible assets)
BT ERKERAT EHTHTIUKER LRGN EITMARIE  TOTRBOT 320000 B 2007 F st
(T RK]) (EVEE) BE
Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Water Services Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi ~ Huang-Pi, Hubei  EUEMEMEMA  BOT (ntangible assets) 140,000 30 years from 2008
Co., Ltd. (“Wuhan Huang-Pi") Water Supply Province
REERIAKEERAA RETERE HrEER RETERRYA BOT(EWEE) 140,000 B 20085t
(IRE&ER]) #tkIER NF
Huizhou City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. Huizhou City Meihu Water  Huizhou, Guangdong  EMHRIR BOT and TOT 200,000 25 years from 2005
("Huizhou Nanfang”) Treatment Center 1st, Province (Financial assets)
2nd Stage
BENTEAKBERAR ENTIEAKEE  BRESN ENTERR BOT R T0T 200,000 B 2005 E R
(TEMmEHA]) ER—H-HER (RREE) BE
Shenzhen City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. Longgang Yibao Shenzhen  Shenzhen, RTKER BOT (Financial assets) 200,000 © 22 years from 2009
(“Shenzhen Nanfang”) City Wastewater Guangdong
Treatment Province
AT EAKBERAE RATEE—2 EXREM AFKER BOT(2REE) 200,000 B 2009 F et
(IAEA)) JIKEREER nE
Shanghai Fengian West Wastewater Shanghai Fengxian West ~ Fengxian, Shanghai /87K 5 BOT (Financial assets) 200,000 25 years from 2007
Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment
1st, 2nd and 3rd Stage
DETEERPIKERERAR  LEEERY F&%E LEmKER BOT(£RERE) 200,000 B 2007 Fiat
JSKEEB0T BHE
—B-H-HEE
Weifang Shanghai Environment Weifang City Wastewater ~ Weifang, Shandong A 55m AR BT BOT (Financial assets) 200,000 30 years from 2016
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment Plant Project  Province
(Expansion)
B9 P ERRTKERERAA R TEK IEEY: 27 BUMARER  BUT(2REE) 200000  B2016F 5t
RREFERRER 0F
Tianmen Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. Tianmen Kaidi Water Tianmen, Hubel KETWRRZES  B0Tand TOT 200,000 25 years from 2005
Supply Province (Intangible assets)
Ak BEREELA APTHREKER R APTREZZEE  BOTRTOT 200,000 B 2005 T
(BREE) BE
Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Qingpu Second Wastewater Qingpu, Shanghai £/ M & EEKERE BOT and TOT 180,000 © 30 years from 2008
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment (Financial assets)
TEERECTKRERARRE  BEEITK LE5% HETERRKER T0TRBOT 180,0009 B 2008 et
RIERE (eRERE) NE
Yuyao City Xiaocaoe Urban Wastewater ~ Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) ~ Yuyao, Znejiang SUMARBR  BOT (Financial assets) 225,000 22 years from 2014
Treatment Co., Ltd. Wastewater Treatment ~ Province
BOT
AT NEERTIKRRARAE A%k (NER) HIERK RAATARERE  BOT(2EERE) 2050000 B 20145t
JSKEIZBOTIER NE
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2018%F12A31H

17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BRBRFEERER)

Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Name of subsidiary Location in concession capacity  concession
as operator Project name the PRC Name of grantor arrangement (tons/day)  period
fEEEEHNMELR FRE RS BHRMHER
£ R FE&R RAENEE BTAEH RHERR (M/B) MWESHFEEY
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental Harbin Pingfang Wastewater Harbin, Heilongjiang BB & B BOT (Financial assets) 150,000 30 years from 2011
Protection Water Treatment Co., Lid. Treatment BOT Province MHEZES
RREATREIRRAKERLAE RBETTRE DET4LRAE REATERE BOT(2RERE) 150,000 B 2011 F g
J5KEBBOTEE NYZZES NF
Huangshi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. Huangshi Cihu Wastewater Huangshi, Hubei EAMMEAER  BOT Financial assets) 125,000 27 years from 2008
Treatment Province
EREkBBRAR ERMHATK MLEER ERTMRAER BOT(£BEE) 125000 B 2008zt
REEE AE
Chenzhou Nanfang Wastewater Chenzhou City Wastewater Chenzhou, Hunan S8 mERE  BOT (Financial assets) 120,000 25 years from 2003
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment Province
WNER T KEEEREELR WNTEKEEER  HEEm WNmHmERR BOT(SREE) 120,000 B 2003E &5
BEF
Dalian SIIC Environment Quanshuhe River  Dalian Quanshui River ~ Dalian, Liaoning AEWETEL  BOT (Financial assets) 105,000 @ 21 years from 2016
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd, Wastewater Treatment ~ Province EER
2nd Stage
ABLERERKTEKER REMFKTTK  BEEAE RETHTER  BOT(EEEE) 105,000¢ B 2016 FiBEf
BRAT EER-HEE EER NE
Huizhou SIC Environment Nanfang Huizhou City Meihu Water  Huizhou, Guangdong MM ARBRA  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 27 years from 2015
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd, Treatment Center 3rd Province
Stage
ENTLEEAKBERAT BINTIgRIK EREE BMTAREE  BOT(£RERE) 100,000" & 2015 F 85T
BEEA=H uE
SIC Environment (Yinchuan) Water Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Yinchuan, Ningxia 88 JI| &R E BOT and 0T 100,000 30 years from 2014
Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment Hui Autonomous (Financial assets)
Region
TERRE (RN AKERERAR  RIITERTK ZEERERE  RIITRER BOT R T0T 100000 B 20145 st
REER ] (2BEE) NEF
SIIC Environment Holdings (Dezhou) Dezhou City Wastewater — Dezhou, Shandong =M TERZES  TOT (Financial assets) 100,000 20 years from 2006
Co., Ltd. Treatment Province
TERG(BN)AKEEERAT  BHTSKEEEE  WREEM ENmREZEE TT(SREE) 100,000 B 20065t
pAIE:S
Nanyang Tianguan Water Treatment Co., Ltd. Nanyang City Baihenan  Nanyang, Henan BETAEEN BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2014
Wastewater Treatment  Province nBgRzee
Plant Project
AHEARKEEARAT mGmEAE e BEmEEA BOT(2REE) 100,000 B 20145t
IKEBRLE WARSZES NE
Harbin Pingyl Longjiang Environmental Harbin Xinyi Wastewater ~ Harbin, Heilongjiang ~ "a VBT &EM  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2011
Protection Water Treatment Co., Ltd. Treatment BOT YERES
RREATREIRRAKERLRE RBETES REIeRAE WRETERA  B0T(&RERE) 100000 B 2011 Fiest
J5KBBOTEE ¥EZE8 NF
220  SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FTESLEERRERAD 2018FEESHRE
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20185124311
17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BRBBHFEERE(E)
Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Name of subsidiary Location in concession capacity  concession
as operator Project name the PRC Name of grantor arrangement (tons/day)  period
frEESENHELR R EHEE BHRHER
AREEEE FE&R RPEMEE BTAEHR R (M/B) MWESHFEEY
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Wastewater ~ Mudanjiang, HFTIMEmEE 10T (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2007
Protection Water Co., Ld. Treatment TOT Heilongjiang EEERATA
Province
HATEIRRKBERECAR  HAITTKE BRIAMAT HAITETRE T10T(eREE) 100,000 B 2007
TOTEE SEBRAT NF
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental Mudanjiang Wastewater ~ Mudanjiang, HRTTKERE  BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 30 years from 2015
Protection Water Co., Ltd. Treatment 2nd Stage Heilongjiang
BOT Province
HATRETRRABEREELRE  HATIHIKE REIEHAT HAImKER  BIT(&REAE) 100000  B20155 st
ZHIBOTIER 0F
Dongguan City DaLang Shui Kou Dongguan City Dalang~ Dongguan, REMARE BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 25 years from 2006
Xing Bao Water Treatment Co., Ltd. Songshanhu Southern Guangdong AR
(“Dongguan Da Lang”) Wastewater Treatment ~ Province
Plant Project
REMAAKNRZIKBEERAR  REOABLLE  BERERE REmASHE BOT(2BEE) 100,000 B 2006 FiEE
N KR ERIER AREF BE
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental Jiamusi East Wastewater ~ Jiamus, ERHTIRE BOT (Financial assets) 100,000 15 years from 2018
Protection Water Co., Lid. Treatment 1t and Heilongjiang RER
2nd Stage Province
ERERTRRABERAA ERSRRSK REILEAN GEANTRE BOT(2RERE) 100,000 & 2018 F#E&f
RE-H-HEE RER 15

(@)  The existing plant of 320,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase
4 project is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in
2019, and is included under service concession period in the above table.

(b)  The amount relates to contracted design capacity under service concession
arrangement. The total contracted design capacity of the project is 280,000
tons/day. The remaining 80,000 tons/day relates to contracted design
capacity under operation and management arrangement.

(c)  The existing plant of 120,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase
4 is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2019,
and is included under service concession period in the above table.

2018FEFERS
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17.

(d)  The existing plant of 150,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase
3 expansion upgrade and reconstruction is currently under construction
and is expected to be completed in 2019, and is included under service
concession period in the above table.

(e)  The plant is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in
2019, and is included under service concession period in the above table.

()  Phase 3 is currently under operation and is expected to be completed in
2019, and is included under service concession period in the above table.

(@ The existing plant of 60,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase
2 is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2019,
and is included in the above table.

Receivables under service concession arrangements

As described in the accounting policy for “Service concession arrangements”
set out in Note 2.9, consideration given by the grantor for a service concession
arrangement is accounted for as an intangible asset (operating concessions)
or a financial asset (receivables under service concession arrangements) or a
combination of both, as appropriate. The intangible asset component is detailed in
Note 24, and the financial asset component is as follows:

BB EERH(R)

O RELEPKFE R E# 150,000
W,/ B —HERAGERAKIEAER
K %ﬁﬁﬁﬂ%mmgiﬁﬁz C WETAERM
PR ReRT A0

@ BERELERRD - BHER019FEK
T Yt AERORBHFEEH

) CHERREAEETR  FEEER2019FR
T WEt A EROBRIS ST CEE -

O BRELERBENZEE- £60000
W,/ H - —HERBR IR  JEH
BR2019F R T » Wit A L RARISHEF
A o

BHBFEERHATREBRE

FRIG R A S RHIR TR UR I EE 2.9 PR
[BRAHFFE S 25 ] MERTERA - BT A
RERBHFEELHELNEEARRENE
E(FFEER) JeniE (REETREcH
BT RYGUR) ImE LSS (WER) - BV EE
RO NI 245 - MeREEAKED
FANNE

Group

.3 |
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TTT ARBTF T
Receivables under service concession arrangements RIS AT E 2T HEE T EAGRIE 15,846,470 13,252,753
Less: Current portion classified as current assets o DEARYEENRBES (361,619) (260,888)
Non-current portion EEIE B 15,484,851 12,991,865

Expected collection schedule is analysed as follows: FEHRREERITOT

Within 1 year 14R 361,619 260,888
Within 2 to 5 years 2ESFA 1,644,375 1,220,340
QOver 5 years 59 E 13,840,476 11,771,525
15,846,470 13,252,753

During the current financial year, the Group recognised financial income of
RMB859,148,000 (2017: RMB737,367,000) (Note 4) and construction revenue
of RMB2,220,077,000 (2017: RMB2,046,988,000) as revenue from service
concession arrangements. The effective interest applied ranges from 4.90% to
8.00% (2017: 4.90% to 7.83%) per annum.

REAGHEE  FEERASHBAARE
859,148,0007T (2017 % = A K ¥737,367,0007T )
(PH7E4) R RR A A R 2,220,077,000 7T (2017
F: AR#2046,988,000 70 ) 1 & AR 75 45 3T 45
ERHRRA - BRERFEFIENT490%%
8.00%(2017 4F + 4.90% % 7.83%)
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FPEEXRERRERAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

Receivables under service concession arrangements (continued)

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has RMB4,391,064,000 (2017:
RMB4,025,121,000) of contract assets pertaining to construction contracts in
progress within the receivables under service concession arrangements balance.

There were significant changes in the contract asset balances during the reporting
period due to new service concession contracts entered.

Management estimates the loss allowance on receivables under service concession
arrangements at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, taking into account the
historical default experience and the future prospects of the construction industry.
None of the receivables under service concession arrangements at the end of the
reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance for the
contract assets.

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual
obligations to maintain the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants to a specified level of serviceability and/or to restore
the plants to a specified condition before they are handed over to the grantors at the
end of the service concession periods. These contractual obligations to maintain
or restore the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge
treatment plants, except for any upgrade element, are recognised and measured
in accordance with SFRS(l) 1-37, i.e., at the best estimate of the expenditure that
would be required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
The future expenditure on these maintenance and restoration costs is collectively
referred to as “major overhauls”. The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing
basis, and revised where appropriate.

Movements in provision for major overhauls are as follows:

17.

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

PRI AFEE R ()
BERFEERHATRERE (8)
R EERNAREEN Y BRRM T KE -

R2018F12 4318 - AEERBRHTEELH
BTRMGIESER S REERERNNEN
BEAANEE 43910640007 (0174F : AR
4,025,121,0007C)

 REHNA

o>

BT TH R RS AR AR
WERSBUREALE .

EERREASRREANEREEBEN
PR RS E R T RRFURR E %
B ARBTROBERZERANR - REH
KRR A S 2 2B TRV -

RAREHA - BFEANEEBERERRE
MR RIS EARRL EED) -

EX®EEM
RERBHFELE RS ARBEANEEH
TEREIER - UK BERERMTREE
BRI TR KT R/ SR RB ST E
HMABRESE TR T ANSREE REEHER
Mo B RIRIRITKEIZR - KRR - EIREE
ERRSREER (ERAARTERIN HEH
BETRBGIINRBIR M REER)F1-3757
BRARE  DERBEHRABEEREE
MR REM T - ZFMERIRERTH
ARAXGEE[EARE] - SHEERERHE
ETRA RERERBS -

EXpEEREZSMT -

Group

.30
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTF T
At beginning of the year F4) 28,280 28,233
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEN B R 9,518 -
Disposal of subsidiaries HENBAR (1,844) -
Provision made during the year FREE 351 47
At end of the year (Note 35) ER (HFE35) 36,305 28,280
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SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

18. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT 18. Bl (B ERSHIER
WORK
Group
*5H
2018 2017
20184 20175
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETTT
Construction contracts BESY 51,455 21,076
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BIREE NATEN
Amounts due from customers for contract work BUREFEHTITER 56,553 37,796
Amounts due to customers for contract work ENEFAHIRR (5,098) (16,720)
51,455 21,076
Advances received from customers for contract work, representing contract PREFAENIRET  EANABARK

liabilities amounted to RMB380,303,000 are classified under other payables
(2017: RMB220,107,000).

At 31 December 2018, net amount due from (to) customers for contract work of
RMB51,455,000 (2017: RMB21,076,000) have been classified as current because
they are expected to be realised in the normal operating cycle of the construction
projects.

Amounts due from customers for contract work included provision for foreseeable
losses of RMB25,000 (2017: RMB25,000) as at year end.

Amounts relating to construction contracts are balances due from customers
under construction contracts that arise when the Group receives payments from
customers in line with a series of performance — related milestones. The Group will
previously have recognised a contract asset for any work performed. Any amount
previously recognised as a contract asset is reclassified to trade receivables at the
point at which it is invoiced to the customer.

There were no significant changes in the contract asset and contract liability
balances during the reporting period.

Management estimates the loss allowance on amounts due from customers for
contract work at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, taking into account the historical
default experience and the future prospects of the construction industry. None
of the amounts due from customers for contract work at the end of the reporting
period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions

made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance for the
contract assets.

Annual Report 2018
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19.

20.

21.

FPEEXRERRERAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES/AMOUNTS DUE
FROM JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

The amounts are non-trade, unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on
demand except for amounts due from an associate amounting to RMB40,043,000
(2017: RMB36,543,000) which bears interest at 6% to 12% (2017: 6% to 15%)
per annum of which RMB22,081,000 (2017: RMB14,543,000) is not expected to
be repaid within the next 12 months from the end of reporting period.

Management estimates the loss allowance on amounts due from subsidiaries/joint
venture/associates at an amount equal to 12-month ECL, taking into account the
historical default experience and the future prospects of the construction industry.
None of the amounts due from subsidiaries/joint venture/associates at the end of
the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR
LOSS

19.

20.

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

El (B RBARRE, BRaELE
R ERBELARRE

ZECEAFEHNUE  BEER . 22REE
KEE HEK—FHEDANTEARE
40,043,0007T. (2017 5 = AR 36,543,000 7 ) 1 F
6% = 12%(2017 4 : 6% 15%)5T 8 « EFRA
R #22,081,00070 (20174 : AR#14,543,0007T)
BHTEREREMRBIRRIEANEE -

EEERASRNEANEREEERNN
HREGERMBRRE/ EREECER
B/ BB ERRHRNBREEE Yt RkB
TEENBERRFRZERAR - NREHRH
BEREMBRRANERERAELETE/E
WS R AR -

RARSER  RTEEREREBOETE
W EARRL EEE -

BARRERARSNEHEE

Group
30 ]|
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREFIT
Quoted equity shares, at fair value EiERRG - BAREBER 3,067 34,750

The investments above include investments in quoted equity securities that offer
the Group the opportunity for return through dividend income and fair value gains.
They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of these securities are
based on closing quoted market prices on the last market day of the financial year.

On 1 January 2018, management elected to designate the Group’s equity
investment in Suchuang Gas Corp Ltd of RMB29,861,000 as at FVTOCI (Note 22).

These were classified as held-for-trading investments in prior year. The change in
classification arises from the adoption of SFRS(I) 9 Financial Instruments.

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 31 December 2018, management resolved to dispose of one of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Negotiations with several interested parties have subsequently taken
place. The assets and liabilities attributable to the subsidiary, which are expected to
be sold within twelve months, have been classified as a disposal group held for sale
in accordance with SFRS(I) 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations, and are presented separately in the statement of financial position.

2018FEFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

21. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (continued)

The proceeds of disposal are expected to exceed the net carrying amount of the
relevant assets and liabilities and, accordingly, no impairment loss has been
recognised on the classification of these operations as held for sale.

22,

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising the disposal group classified

2. ARVEFEHENEMAE (&)
HERSRERASBEIAREEREE E’J
HFE - Al BERFIFHENZSEE
BHERAERE -

RO BAREHENHEAANIEEER

as held for sale are as follows: BEEANDT
Group
.30
2018
20185
RMB'000
AR®TT
Trade and other receivables 25 M EpEKFIA 10,951
Receivables under service concession arrangements RIS 2 EEIE T RGO 187,296
Prepayments BERRE 102
Inventories FE 85
Total assets classified as held for sale HEABELENEELRE 198,434
Trade and other payables, and total liabilities directly HOBEARBELENEEERAENE S
associated with assets classified as held for sale N EAh FEN TR N B E1AE (157,665)
Net assets of disposal subsidiary HEMBARIMEEESR 40,769

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2. BARREHARMZEARANSMEE

Group Company
F%H F4F

2018 2017 2018 2017
2018 20174 20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TE ARETT AR®TRT ARETR
Listed equity securities © ErilARES 15,643 - - -
Unlisted equity securities © FEEMBRAES 28,374 26,803 15,080 13,323
44,017 26,803 15,080 13,323

The investment related to a 0.71% equity interest in Suchuang Gas. As at 31 December
2018, the investment was stated at fair value which was determined by reference to
bid prices quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These investments represent ordinary and preference share in private companies. The
fair value of these investments was determined by using the market approach. The
market approach method is a valuation method based on prices at which stocks of
similar companies are trading in a public market (Note 49).

These were classified as available-for-sale investments in prior year. The change
in classification arises from the adoption of SFRS(l) 9 Financial Instruments.

Annual Report 2018
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
23. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 23. ¥ BERBRE
Group
%M
Leasehold
Furniture, buildings
Plantand fittings and Motor and Construction
machinery  equipment vehicles improvement in-progress Total
BE K& RE HEEF
R REkfR RHE kg uEBIR it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETRT ARETRT ARETT ARETRT ARETR
Cost 2% 3
At 1 January 2017 R2017%F1 818 71,364 33,506 37,521 88,501 12,919 243,811
Additions NE 5,004 5,279 3,311 12,995 21753 48,342
Disposals/Written off HE /s (1,652) (449) (1,995) (67) - (4,163)
Reclassification/Transfers ENNlE/EE 1,477 736 135 (680) (3,655) (1,987)
Exchange differences BEHEE - 7 - 25 - 32
At 31 December 2017 R2017E 128318 76,193 39,079 38,972 100,774 31,017 286,035
Additions B 18,234 9,163 5,863 1,337 37,192 71,789
Disposals/Written off HE /i (32) (532) (2,097) (1,160) (468) (4,289)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 41)  UREBMIB AR (KizE41) 64,812 119 399 11,101 2,995 79,426
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 42) HERB AR (M 42) (181) (974) (459) - - (1,614)
Reclassification/Transfers BN/ a3 10,441 47 179 13,505 (30,985) (6,813)
Exchange differences EREH - 29 - 98 - 127
At 31 December 2018 201851231 H 169,467 46,931 42,857 125,655 39,751 424,661
Accumulated depreciation St
At 1 January 2017 R201751B1H 14,136 10,501 13,259 22,335 - 60,231
Depreciation charge for the year FANESH 7,190 4,254 4,953 5,838 - 22,235
Disposals/Written off HE /i (861) (289) (1,293) (30) - (2,473)
Exchange differences R - - - 10 - 10
At 31 December 2017 20175128318 20,465 14,466 16,919 28,153 - 80,003
Depreciation charge for the year FANESH 13,296 5,236 5,152 8,742 - 32,426
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 42) HERBAR (HiFd2) (37) (662) (240) - - (939)
Disposals/Written off HE /M (22) (427) (1,933) (170) - (2,552)
Exchange differences EHEH - 18 - 70 - 88
At 31 December 2018 7201851231 H 33,702 18,631 19,898 36,795 - 109,026
Carrying amount IRE{E
At 31 December 2018 201851231 H 135,765 28,300 22,959 88,360 39,751 315,635
At 31 December 2017 R2017E12 318 55,728 24613 22,053 72,621 31,017 206,032

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial

statements.

FPEEXRERRERAT

2018FEFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEEIR:

31 December 2018

2018512 A31H
23. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 23. ¥ BERRE(E)
Company
527
Furniture, fittings Leasehold
and equipment improvement Total
#f  RE HE
Rk f# MEEE &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARBTIT AREFIT
Cost 5% 3
At 1 January 2017 R2017F1 A1H 704 2,437 3,141
Additions NE 14 - 14
Exchange differences bE 3 =5 7 25 32
At 31 December 2017 2017412 A31H 725 2,462 3,187
Additions NE 29 - 29
Exchange differences BN EHE 29 9 127
At 31 December 2018 #20185E12A 31H 783 2,560 3,343
Accumulated depreciation 2ithe
At 1 January 2017 R201741A1H 264 1,180 1,444
Depreciation charge for the year FRAFELH 119 315 434
Exchange differences fE N E5 2 9 11
At 31 December 2017 R2017%12A31H 385 1,504 1,889
Depreciation charge for the year FARAFELH 122 315 437
Exchange differences R ZET 20 70 90
At 31 December 2018 #2018512A 31H 527 1,889 2,416
Carrying amount REE
At 31 December 2018 "2018%E12A31H 256 671 927
At 31 December 2017 R2017412 A31H 340 958 1,298

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

20185124314
24, INTANGIBLE ASSETS/LAND USE RIGHTS 2. BWYEE LiERE
Group
*5%E
Patent & Total Land
Operating licensing  Computer intangible use
concessions rights software assets rights
R BVEE

RirEEE FAE EERE gt fhERE
RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARBETR AREBTLT ARETT ARETI

Cost 5% 3
At 1 January 2017 R2017E1A1H 6,893,267 6,645 5990 6,905,902 8,023
Additions RE 243,611 - 1,223 244,834 363
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 41) W B AR (PHsE41) 86,525 - - 86,525 -
Disposals HE (50,229) - - (50,229) -
Reclassification BB 60 - - 60 -
At 31 December 2017 R2017E12 318 7,173,234 6,645 7213 7,187,092 8,386
Additions RE 530,568 95 4,305 534,968 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 41) W B AR (FzEe1) 76,354 - - 76,354 -
Dispasals of subsidiaries (Note 42) HEWRBAR (FF42) (134,000) - (245)  (134,245) -
Reclassification Eibrs 802 - (802) - -
At 31 December 2018 20185 12A31H 7,646,958 6,740 10471 7,664,169 8,386
Accumulated amortisation FEties
At 1 January 2017 R2017E1 A 1H 434,469 4,879 3,315 442,663 1,572
Amortisation for the year FREHE 276,574 589 606 277,769 355
At 31 December 2017 Ro017E12 A 31 B 711,043 5,468 3,921 720,432 1,927
Amortisation for the year F R 283,539 598 920 285,057 270
Disposals of subsidiaries (Note 42) HEWRBAR (FF42) (43,769) - (241) (44,010) -
At 31 December 2018 $2018%12A31H 950,813 6,066 4,600 961,479 2,197
Accumulated impairment loss RitmESR
At 1 January 2017 R2017E1 A 1H 24,000 - - 24,000 -
Reversal of impairment loss REFBED (24,000) - - (24,000) -
At 31 December 2017 and 2018 R2017E R 20185

12A31H - - - - -
Carrying amount EEE
At 31 December 2018 2018512831 H 6,696,145 674 5871 6,702,690 6,189
At 31 December 2017 R2017E12 A318 6,462,191 1,177 3,292 6,466,660 6,459

FEELEERRERNAT  2018EEERE SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 229



230

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB R B o

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

24. INTANGIBLE ASSETS/LAND USE RIGHTS (continued)

The relevant assets pledged by the Group including those under bank borrowings
and finance leaseback arrangements, are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has RMB2,053,997,000 (2017:
RMB1,915,157,000) of contract assets pertaining to construction contracts in
progress within the intangible assets balance.

Land use rights

The Group has land use rights over state-owned land in the PRC where the
subsidiaries’ operations reside. The land use rights are not transferable.

Amortisation expense

The amortisation of intangible assets and land use rights relating to operating
concessions is mainly included in the “Cost of sales” and the amortisation of other
intangible assets is included in “Cost of sales”, “Selling and distribution expenses”
and “Administrative expenses” line items in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

Impairment testing

Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that
there is no further impairment on any intangible assets as at 31 December 2018
and 31 December 2017.

Annual Report 2018
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b e

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
25. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES RAUEKRE
Group
*5E
2018 2017
20184 20175
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETFTT
Retention monies @ REgE 36,665 35,803
Others © Hio 325,863 325,620
362,528 361,423

(@ The non-current portion of retention sums are carried at amortised cost using a
weighted average effective interest rate of 4.90% (2017: 4.90%) per annum.

(b)  Asat 31 December 2018 and 2017, the balance included a compensation receivable
of RMB321,460,000 for the termination of a BOT water supply project.

Management estimates the loss allowance on long term receivables at an amount
equal to 12-month ECL, taking into account the historical default experience and
the future prospects of the construction industry. None of the long term receivables
at the end of the reporting period is past due.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions
made during the current reporting period in assessing the loss allowance.

@ RESHERBISERNETSEBRFH X
4.90%(2017 4F + 4.90%) 8k AR A FI|BR o

(b))  R2018F R017F12A3E - BHEHER
—IABOTH/KIR B BRI R M B AR
321,460,000 7T ©

EREZASR 12AANEREEBENTR
fhEt RERAGUEN B R &M - Wit RAEER
MEERRRBERANE - RS HREEST
FRBEERIE T REIEBE -

RARSER - ETEEREREBOETE
HREABRLELE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

26. DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) recognised by
and movement thereon during the current and prior years:

the Group

2. BERER
ATRARERAFREBAFREANER

BELHARE(BE) AREED -

Arising
from Fair value
service  Undistributed  adjustments
concession earnings of  on business Tax
arrangements PR entities  combinations losses Others Total
RERE PEERN EBLHN
BEEERE  XPREF LAHERE REER Hfth Bt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFLT  AREFT AREFT ARETR ARETT AREFRL
At1 January 2017 ®2017E181H 495,100 16,795 1,110,216 (16,817) (25,157) 1,580,137
Charged (Credited) to profit o loss TEREMR G AER) 118,785 - (23,267) (30,463) 8,061 73,096
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 41) WERBAR (M) 33919 - 4749 - - 38,668
At 31 December 2017 ®2017512831H 647,804 16,795 1,091,678 (47,280) (17,096) 1,691,901
Charged (Credited) to profit or loss FERG GrABR) 143,388 - (40,786) (35,013) 13,330 80,919
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 41) =S ICETD) 5,984 - 46,585 - - 52,569
Liabilities directly associated with assets ArEARELENEE
classified as held for sale EFRENER (1,610) - - - - (1,610)
At 31 December 2018 #2018 12A31H 795,566 16,795 1,097,477 (82,293) (3,766) 1,823,779

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of financial position, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of

RBBRRERNZN BT E - ETEEHER
BEERABDES - AT ARMBRSEOM

the deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes: S RIRER BRSO
Group
*&E
2018 2017
20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Deferred tax liabilities BREHEAR 1,890,824 1,739,910
Deferred tax assets ELERBEE (67,045) (48,009)
1,823,779 1,691,901
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FEEBXREEREBRAT 20183FFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately RMB822,898,000 (2017: RMB641,240,000) available for offset
against future assessable profits.

As at 31 December 2018, certain subsidiaries have unused tax losses of
approximately RMB117,803,000, RMB92,530,000, RMB149,926,000,
RMB256,246,000 and RMB206,393,000 (2017: RMB23,807,000,
RMB61,964,000, RMB92,974,000, RMB237,939,000 and RMB224,556,000)
expiring in 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 (2017 in 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021
and 2022) respectively.

A deferred tax asset amounting to approximately RMB66,021,000 (2017:
RMB47,280,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to approximately
RMB264,082,000 (2017: RMB189,119,000) has been recognised for the Group.
No deferred tax asset was recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses of the
Group of RMB565,980,000 (2017: RMB452,121,000) due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams.

The use of these tax losses is subjected to the agreement of the tax authorities and
compliance with certain provisions of the tax legislation of the respective countries
in which the companies operate. The use of PRC tax losses will expire within the
next five years.

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared
in respect of profits earned by PRC entities from 1 January 2008 onwards. As
at end of the reporting period, the Group has recognised deferred tax liability
of RMB16,795,000 (2017: RMB16,795,000) in respect of undistributed profits
retained by PRC entities in the consolidated financial statements.

2018FEFERS

26.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

BIERIE (18)

RIREHIR - A BTG AT (LK 85 K 7R 8 AT B3 A
AR AR EEBLN AR 82238980007
(2017 4F + AR5 641,240,0007T) °

R2018F12 318 - ETHBREEIRIER
20194 ~ 2020%F + 20214F ~ 2022 }2 2023 F 2| H5
MABAREFBEHARE117,803,0007T * AR
92,530,000 7T + AR 149,926,000 + ARK
256,246,000 % A R #206,393,0007T(20174F : 1A
20184F ~ 20194F ~ 2020F ~ 2021 F 2 2022 F |
2t AR #623,807,0007T + AR #61,964,0007T »
AR 92,974,000 7T - AR 237,939,000 7T B A
R 224,556,000 7T) °

AEEERHIBEEEDARE264,082,0007T
0174 : AR #189,119,0007C ) ¥ 3B IT Ft
HEED AREE021,00LR017F: AR
#47,280,0007C ) © F1 7 R IR K E 7k B A A
BAN BERAEERTHEBBARE
565,980,000 7C (2017 4 = AR 452,121,000 7 ) #E
RELHIBEE -

ZERRBENERACHERARES - 18
STRAZEEMENERERTUENE THE
P EFUEE R R AR AR R W ©

RE(PBRCEMBRE) - BPEEEN 2008
F1A1HRROMFIEME RN EBHRE
e RIREHR  AEBRPEHERREN
AOEFBRNGRE R BREBERECHIEEE
A B #516,795,000 7T (2017 4F A B2 % 16,795,000
JT) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018

20185124315
27. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 21. RREBLRMKRE
Company
. /N
2018 2017
20185 20175
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AREFTT
Unquoted equity shares, at cost IF E WS o AR 2,624,555 2,488,403
Deemed investments © BRRE 2,856,211 2,746,730
Effects of exchange rate changes ERFETE 250,264 142,945
5,731,030 5,378,078

(@) During the financial year ended 31 December 2018, the directors of the Company had
reassessed the terms of the amounts due from subsidiaries and resolved that such
amounts should in substance form part of the net investments in subsidiaries, and thus
the amounts are classified as deemed investments.

Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that
there is no impairment loss required.

Particulars of the Group’s significant subsidiaries as at 31 December are as

@  REZ2018F12A3NBIIHEE  ARAE
EEHFEERNBARRBOERIET %
SRBEEE LERRHBA RN A FEN—
Bo o Bl ZEFERDEAEARE

EREEEFHGAENSR YR ABE A
1B -

R12A3E  ARBHEAMBARFENT :

follows:
Percentage of
effective equity
Place of interest and
incorporation Registered voting power
Name of subsidiaries and operation capital  Principal activities held by the Group
FE M A 3T FREMBERRE
MEaTRE REEHE HEMEx FEIH REBRELH
2018 2017
RMB’000 20185 20174
ARETT % %
Huizhou Nanfang PRC 65,000  Waste water treatment 100 91.2
BMNEH " KB IR
Shenzhen City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC 150,000  Waste water treatment 100 91.2
YT A KBERAR FE KRR
SIC Environment Holdings PRC 464,900  Investment holding, 75.5 75.5
(Weifang) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Weifang”) FE waste water treatment
FERBER (E5) ERAT and reclaimed water
(=320 > treatment
REER - 5KER

R B 4 KFI

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018
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b e

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
27. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 27. RMELFKRE (&)
Percentage of
effective equity
Place of interest and
incorporation Registered voting power
Name of subsidiaries and operation capital  Principal activities held by the Group
300544 FREMBERRE
MEaTaE REEHE HMEx FEIH RERELA
2018 2017
RMB’000 2018 5 20174
ARET % %
Weifang Tap Water PRC' 153,125  Treatment and supply 51.3 51.3
HE B ROk HE of potable water
IR R A FESRAK
Wuhan Hanxi PRC' 330,000  Waste water treatment 80.0 80.0
HEER HE KRR
Wuhan Huang-Pi PRC 2 242,500  Treatment and supply 100.0 100.0
REER H 2 of potable water
i 32 T i 8RR 7K
Fudan Water PRC' 300,000  Provision of management 92.2 92.2
18 Bk B and consultancy services
RUEE RABRS
Longjiang Group PRC' 360,000  Waste water treatment 58.0 58.0
BEI%E HE EKEE
Mudanjiang Tap Water PRC 260,000  Treatment and supply 58.0 58.0
H AT B3Rk FE of potable water
IR R A FESRA K
Jiamusi Tap Water PRC' 240,000  Treatment and supply 58.0 58.0
EUN-IEP YN HE of potable water
PR IE % e sR K
1 These companies were established in the PRC in the form of limited liability company. 1 ZENRNPERAEBRETR
2 This company was established in the PRC in the form of Wholly Foreign-owned 2 ZRERPEKLAINTBEELE -
Enterprise.

FPEEXRERRERAT
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

27. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 27. RIRBLRMKRE (§)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has other subsidiaries that are not REERR  AREREHAREME LT E
significant to the Group. RETE B AT o
No debt security has been issued by any of the subsidiaries for the financial year BB ARNEZE 2018 E K 2017F12 4318
ended 31 December 2018 and 2017. EIHFREITERES o
The above subsidiaries are audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public LB RAIS RS BEEHEKSHAD
Accountants LLP, China for consolidation purposes. LR (ERLEBER)EZ -
All the above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company or jointly by the FrE LB AR A AR R AR A HE B
Company and its subsidiaries. NEEREERSE -
Place of Number of wholly-owned
incorporation HMBIR subsidiaries
Principal activity TERE and operation FEEHE 2RMBLENE
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
Investment holding REER Singapore AR 1 1
Hong Kong e 9 9
BVI HBRBRES 9 9
PRC H 2 1
Seychelles EER 1 1
Waste water treatment KR PRC H 21 10
Water supply oK PRC H 3 3
Waste incineration EE%EE PRC H 1 1
Others Hth PRC H 3 2
50 37
Place of Number of non-wholly
incorporation HMEIR owned subsidiaries
Principal activity TERH and operation FEH F2RMELRNE
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
Investment holding BEER Hong Kong 5% 1 1
PRC H 2 3
Waste water and sludge treatment 57K &J5EEIE  PRC HE 75 78
Water supply itk PRC H 7 6
Waste incineration EEZE PRC H 2 1
Others Hith PRC H 9 12
96 101
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

27. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 27. RELTIMIKRE (§)
TREFINEE 2017 F 220184 12 531 H1EE
BEEBREE ERESHAEEEREMN
BLORZEHE

The tables below show details of the non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group that
have material non-controlling interests for the financial years ended 31 December
2017 and 2018:

Proportion of
effective equity

FPEEXRERRERAT

Place of interest and voting Profit allocated
incorporation rights held by non-  to non-controlling  Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests controlling interests
FEEES
IR FriSEPRBR 1 SE TR Rit
MELTER ESHE REFRELLG ERHFE FHERER
2018 2018 2018
20185 20185 2018 4F
% RMB’000 RMB’000
% ARBTT ARBTT
Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 54,954 1,365,638
EISERANBAR HE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries 89,062 1,703,236
with non-controlling interests
BEFERER  ERIFEZHE LA
144,016 3,068,874
Proportion of
effective equity
Place of interest and voting Profit allocated
incorporation rights held by non- to non-controlling Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests  controlling interests
s
R R P B IR A BT IR 25t
il NIRRT EEE RREREL D) ERETE RS
2017 2017 2017
2017 F 2017 F 20174
% RMB’000 RMB’000
% ARETT ARETT
Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 53,487 1,176,183
ELIEBREMEAR I
Individually immaterial subsidiaries 95,015 1,554,511
with non-controlling interests
BEFERER  ERIFEZHEL A
148,502 2,730,694

Management determined that the remaining subsidiaries with non-controlling

interests are individually immaterial.

2018FEFERS
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31 December 2018
2018512 A31H

27. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 21. RME2RMRRE(R)

UTEIEEEANFERERENAEEMNBER
AIZHEERE - UTHBEREEEEE

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s subsidiaries that has
material non-controlling interests is set out below. The summarised financial

information below represents amounts before intragroup eliminations. WARHHRIN S5 o
Longjiang Group Longjiang Group
and its and its
subsidiaries subsidiaries
EIKAR BIEER
HEB AT HtBAF
2018 2017
20185 2017 5
RMB’000 RMB’000
AER®TT AREFT
Current assets REEE 1,655,075 1,343,917
Non-current assets FEREEE 7,087,755 6,385,741
Current liabilities MEBE (2,145,736) (1,424,895)
Non-current liabilities ERFERE (4,706,925) (4,903,982)
Equity attributable to owners of the subsidiary MEAREE AEGRER 1,863,427 1,373,264
Non-controlling interests JEIEpR RS 26,742 27,517
Revenue A 1,633,140 1,414,387
Profit for the year FRFHE 169,389 176,124
Profit attributable to owners of the subsidiary B 2 1% A A (R A 170,164 173,199
(Loss) Profit attributable to non-controlling interests IR PR (B518) 7 (775) 2,925
Profit for the year, representing total comprehensive FAFE - FERZEKALE
income for the year 169,389 176,124
Net cash outflow from operating activities CEEREEZRERNEE (173,504) (519,751)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities REFHEEZREMAORL) 8 167,169 (248,983)
Net cash inflow from financing activities RMEEDEEZRERANTE 64,670 708,666
Net cash inflow (outflow) AemACRH) #58 58,335 (60,068)
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FEEXBRBEERERAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Change in the Group’s ownership interest in subsidiaries

The following schedule shows the effects of change in the Group’s ownership
interests in the following subsidiaries without a change in control, on the equity
attributable to owners of the Company.

R R R My ot

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

RIBBAEMHRE (1K)
FRERMELATMAARERED
TRERAEERTIIRBRRMNMAAEEER
ZHERHETZHADARA AEGERH

B/ 488
-7

2018

20185

Nanfang Group

BHKE

RMB’000

AR%TR

Amounts paid on changes in ownership interest in subsidiary TRRMERAIMAREREENEE (74,682)

Non-controlling interest acquired WIS 79,446

Difference recognised in equity RERERNESR 4,764

2018 20185

Nanfang Water BHKE

The Group’s wholly owned subsidiary, KC & Johnson International Limited, acquired
the remaining 8.8% equity interest in Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. (“Nanfang Water”)
for total consideration of RMB74,682,000, increasing its effective interest from
91.2% to 100% as at 31 December 2018.

Deregistration of subsidiaries

During the year ended 31 December 2018, non-wholly owned subsidiary, Shanghai
Fengxian Wan Water Treatment (Fengxian Wan) Co., Ltd. was deregistered.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, non-wholly owned subsidiary, Yiyang
City Tap Water (Rijing Property) Co., Ltd. was deregistered.

Financial support

The Company has agreed to provide adequate funds to enable several of its wholly-
owned subsidiaries to meet in full its financial obligations as and when they fall
due for a period of twelve months from their issuance of their financial statements.
These subsidiaries are investment holding entities with minimal income and
expenses. The Company deemed minimal risk in, and is not contractually obliged
to provide the financial support.

2018 FEFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

AEENZENBLAREERABRARAFTNE
BAKBBRAR ([ AKE]) BB T 8.8% K
B BEEAANRET46820007T  BEERE
A 91.2% 38 0% 2018 612 A 31 HHEY100% °

HEEAR

HZ2018F12 AN BIEFE - K2 EMELT
Shanghai Fengxian Wan Water Treatment (Fengxian Wan)
Co., Ltd ##7T 84 °

BEN7F12ANBLEFE  FR2ENBAF
Yiyang City Tap Water (Rijing Property) Co., Ltd 4534

M
ARARERERAES EBHHET2EM
BRAZBEERS B TIRMBERE B Hiest
TZEARYSENERAR - ZEHERRA
REZRER - WXTK - ARRRAREN
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EE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

28.

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES

28. RERLENHER

Group Company
F£E FRFH
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 2017 F 20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBFE AR®TT ARBFE ARETR

Cost of unlisted investment in joint ventures ~ MA B EIE FHHE

BN 657,840 657,840 530,000 530,000

Share of post-acquisition reserves, R MR BE 14 RS
net of dividend received HREKRE 49,155 50,110 - -
Foreign exchange difference SMEEEE 29,521 5,573 27,858 6,475
736,516 713,523 557,858 536,475

Particulars of the Group’s joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:

REBEHR TEENRELEFFNT

Percentage of
effective equity
Place of interest and
incorporation and voting power
operations held by the Group
Name of joint venture EMEILR Principal activities FREMBERBRER
SHLEER FEME TERE BREEAN
2018 2017
20185 20174
% %
Shanghai Pucheng Thermal Power Energy Co., Ltd. @ PRC Waste i”Ci”efa“fiI” 50 50
‘ : ] = ower generation
( S\h‘an‘gha|_l?tich\eng ) _ Bl g}ﬁ;&i‘é
LERHASRRARAR
(E=::271))
Wenling Hanyang Resources Power Co., Ltd. @ PRC Waste incineration 50 50
BIEHEERENAR AR H power generation
(@) Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for @) HEAEMEEHEKSHMEBRM(BRYE
consolidation purposes. BER) B -

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s material interest in joint
venture, namely Shanghai Pucheng, is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s financial
statements prepared in accordance with FRS.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018
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28. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

28. RERLEHER(E)

Shanghai Pucheng

Lk
2018 2017
2018 4F 20175
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARET T
Current assets TEEE 651,607 666,014
Non-current assets ERBEE 523,701 533,034
Current liabilities MENBE (39,182) (51,495)
Non-current liabilities ERBER (81,393) (84,146)
Non-controlling interests e (4,453) (4,800)
1,050,320 1,058,607

Shanghai Pucheng

Limdm

2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARET T

The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the following; A FEERBELEBENTRE
Cash and cash equivalents RBehRE&EEY 604,894 615,723
Revenue A 259,806 268,334
Profit for the year FRFE 57,900 72,257
Total comprehensive income for the year FRZAERALBE 57,900 72,257
Dividends paid during the year FAERNKRE 65,587 60,717

The above profit for the year includes the following: FRFAFEBEATEE

Depreciation and amortisation MEREE (16,257) (16,331)
Interest income FLEWA 11,958 11,537
Income tax expenses FTSfAY (16,836) (22,158)

FPEEXRERRERAT

2018FEFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

28. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 28.

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying
amount of the interest in the joint venture recognised in the consolidated financial
statements:

RERLEHED ()
RS BENEERREA

MBHRR AR

REBLEOESNIREEHE |

Shanghai Pucheng

LB

2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%®TT AREFIT
Equity attributable to owners of the joint venture BEMERE AELES 1,050,320 1,058,607
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest AEB B REERATELH] 50% 50%
525,160 529,304
Purchase price allocation adjustments BEBHAAE 25,471 27,088
550,631 556,392
Foreign exchange difference IMEZEE 27,858 6,474
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest in the joint venture AEERGECENERNERE 578,489 562,866

Aggregate information of joint venture that is not individually material BRfES U TEANSELLERER

Group
550
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TT ARBT T
The Group’s share of profit AEEEGTE 16,305 15,820
The Group's share of total comprehensive income AEERGEEMBIALE 16,305 15,820
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s interest TEBERAECENER

in the joint venture FBIRmE(E 158,027 150,657
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED ~ Annual Report 2018 TESXBERRERADT 2018FEEERS



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
29. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 209, REIEOFMER
Group
F5H
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TTT ARET T
Cost of unlisted investment in associates REE R AIMIEETIRERAE 105,346 107,772
Share of post-acquisition profits, net of dividend received FEMENERFE - MEREKRE (24,419) (23,914)
80,927 83,858
Based on contractual arrangements between the Group and other investors, the BEASEEEMBEEUNANTH K
Group does not hold power over the associates via voting rights from majority of SEVTAZRESTSRLURERMBELE
the board of directors, where the relevant activities of the entities are determined BENREMEN  MZSERNEREE N
by the board of directors based on majority votes. Therefore, management of the MESEREAZHEET - Bt - AEET
Group concluded that the Group has no control over the associates, and thus, BEARAEEHZEHE AR EEEE -
all associates are accounted for using the equity method in these consolidated BEHBHERANFRARR EZRN RS M BHRE
financial statements. N
Particulars of the Group’s associates at the end of the reporting period are as RBER - AEEHELRMEBET
follows:
Percentage of
effective equity
Place of interest and
incorporation and voting power
operations held by the Group
Name of associate HEMEIR Principal activities *%!ﬂ BRRKREER
BELARER FEHE TEEE RRWREIN
2018 2017
20185 2017
% %
Linwu County Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment 20.0 18.2
(“Linwu Nanfang”) @-® H KRR
EREE KB ERAR ([BRER]) @
Sichuan SIIC Environment Investment PRC Investment Holding 30.0 30.0
Development Co., Ltd. @ H REER
M EBREREERAR AR
Dongguan Changan Jinxia Sanzhou Water Purification PRC Waste water treatment 35.5 35.5
Co., Ltd. (“Changan Sanzhou”) @ i KRR
REREZHBE-MNFKERRG(&RE=M])@
Dongguan Changan Xinmin Water Purification PRC Waste water treatment 30.4 30.4
Co., Ltd. (“Changan Xinmin") @ H AR

T ERHRAEEHERAR ([RRFR])w

LEE$BEERRERAD 2018FEERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB R B o

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

29. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

2. REBELRMESR (W)

Percentage of
effective equity

Place of interest and
incorporation and voting power
operations held by the Group
Name of associate sEM AR Principal activities *ﬁz BERRER
HELTER BRI TERH BRREEAL
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
% %
Yiliuging (Shanghai) Environment Technology PRC Supply of waste water - 23.0
Co., Ltd. (“Yiliuging”) @-© H treatment equipment
—mE (L) RRBIBEARRR ([ —RE @ o EUNBEE 319
Kunming Puzhao Water Purification Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment 30.0 27.4
(“Kunming Puzhao”) @@ H KRR
Ningan City Donghaiyang Water Supply Co., Ltd. PRC Water Supply 15.0 15.0
(“Ningan Donghaiyang”) © H fitK

BRHEE LK ERA AT
(IEREEE)

Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for
consolidation purposes.

Linwu Nanfang’s 20.0% effective equity interest was held by Nanfang Water. The
Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its immediate
holding company, Nanfang Water.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, Yiliuging was deregistered.

Kunming Puzhao’s 30.0% effective equity interest was held by Nanfang Water. The
Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its immediate
holding company, Nanfang Water.

Although the Group holds less than 20% of the effective equity interest of Ningan
Donghaiyang, the Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in
its immediate holding company, Longjiang Group, which holds 25.9% equity interest in
Ningan Donghaiyang.

There is no material interest in associate for the financial year ended 31 December
2018 and 31 December 2017.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

29. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 29, MEREBELFRMES (§)
Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material AR E L FERMEE AR ERIER
Group
.y ]|
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TT ARET T
The Group’s share of loss AEEELESR (1,004) (2,298)
The Group's share of total comprehensive loss rEBELEZABELE (1,004) (2,298)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s AEERZEHELNFN
interests in these associates BEMEEREE 80,927 83,858
30. GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION 30, afEe
Group
30|
2018 2017
20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TTT ARET T
Cost 5% 3
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FORER 493,599 493,599
Accumulated impairment losses REFRESR
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FORER 36,358 36,358
Carrying amount EE{E 457,24 457,241

FPEEXRERRERAT

2018FEFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Annual Report 2018

245



246

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

30. GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, to the
cash generation units (CGUs) that are expected to benefit from that business
combination. The carrying amount of the goodwill had been allocated as follows:

30.

SHEE (|
ERAHESHEENERRSIREZEHT S
DEBAHZENBEELEN - mENER
ENEWNT

Carrying amount of goodwill
before recognition of

Carrying amount of goodwill
after recognition of

Name of subsidiaries CGU impairment loss impairment loss
MEAFRIE GeESEM RARESHRAINEEEEE RIRESRENEEREE
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 20174 20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARETT AR®TR ARET:
SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd. @ Municipal EPC 36,358 36,358 - -
LERGER(RE)ERAR TIREPC
Lap Yin International Limited © Waste incineration 6,692 6,692 6,692 6,692
power generation
VBB ER AR EEEE
Taizhou Kaidi Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd. ® Waste water treatment 2,858 2,858 2,858 2,858
aMldE T KEERRARC KR
Fudan Water © Waste water treatment 447,691 447,691 447,691 447,691
BRKKY KRR
493,599 493,599 457,241 457,241

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

The recoverable amounts of the CGU, which is classified under Construction segment,
has been determined based on value in use calculations using cash flow projections
from financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period.
Management has considered and determined the factors applied in the financial
budgeted gross margins and average growth rates. The budgeted gross margins
are based on past performances and its expectation of market developments for the
segment. Based on the assessment performed, management has fully impaired the
goodwill.

Value in use was determined by discounting the future cash flows to be generated
from the continuing use of waste water treatment plants/waste incineration power
generation plant over the service concession period ranging from 20 to 30 years, using
a discount rate of 8.0% (2017: 9.0%). Management believes that this forecast period is
justifiable due to the long term nature of the projects. Any reasonably possible change
to the key assumptions applied is not likely to cause the recoverable amount to be
below the carrying amounts of the CGU.

Annual Report 2018

LBEXREZREERAT

@  PEARZNBNRSELBEUMNATKESE
DERERBHENTFHHRENRER
ERAREBEABENEAET - EREDZE
BRETENERTOEREMBEEMRR
HMEERZ - EFXREDERZ D BB HE
FURABRHTSEDET - REPTETHRT
fh ERECKEERHNE -

b FEREENEABABEERSKERER/E
BEER(RBEIEERNT0FE0F)M
BEERARRIE S RIZS.0%(20174 + 9.0%) HIFE
RFRMET - AREENRENE  EBE
REZEENEBEAE - BBRERBLET
BRI EK T KESERRE
SEAEMNERE -

2018FFERS



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b e

31 December 2018

20185123315
31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 3. BOREMEMRE
Group Company
&M@ . YN
2018 2017 2018 2017
20184 20174 20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETrt ARBTRT ARETT
Trade payables 2 SRR 1,902,027 1,417,345 = -
Others Hit 1,351,277 958,917 40,296 34,069
3,253,304 2,376,262 40,296 34,069

(i) The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented based on the
invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

RIFESRIZER AR N E SN
BERRRDITINT :

Group

F5H
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AER%TTT ARET T
Within 30 days 0EA 867,117 495,949
Within 31 to 60 days JIZE60HA 87,391 61,987
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z90HA 88,816 77,975
Within 91 to 180 days ME180ER 147,619 238,950
Within 181 to 365 days 181E365EHR 192,286 128,869
Over 365 days B 365 H 518,798 413,615
1,902,027 1,417,345

(i) The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 days (2017: 30 to 90
days). No interest is charged on the overdue outstanding balances.

(i) Included in other payables and accruals as at 31 December 2018 were (a)
customer advances of RMB458,822,000 (2017: RMB261,496,000); (b)
amount due to non-controlling shareholders of RMB145,797,000 (2017:
RMB195,943,000) of which RMB16,762,000 (2017: RMB49,608,000)
carries fixed interest rates ranging from 4.35% to 5.50% (2017: 4.35%
to 5.50%) per annum; (c) amount due to an associate of RMB Nil (2017:
RMB4,646,000) which is non-interest bearing; and (d) sundry payables of
RMB285,487,000 (2017: RMB256,080,000), mainly due to monies received
on behalf of third parties (including government).

FPEEXEERERERAT 2018FFERS

U

(i)

BEMFHEERANEI0RQ17EF:
30E90A) - BHERE BHBEHKEFIE -

R2018F 12 A31 BMEMERNFERE
FHERBE @ ZPEIARE 458,822,000
JEROITEE + A R #261,496,0007C ) : (b)
JE < I 13 AR A% 5 RO A IR 145,797,000
JLROI74 © AR #1959430007T )+ H
AR 16762000 RO7E : AR
49,608,000 7T ) ¥& 71 F 4.35% % 5.50% (2017
F 1 4.35% 2 550%) K B E FFI RS
(O FEREE AR FIBARB ST 0176
AR 4,6460007C) + &8 ¢ o (d) ERTH
B AR 085487,0007T 0176 AR
256,080,0007T)  TEAREE=F (BF
BUS) FIUGRIE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

32. BILLS PAYABLE TO BANKS 32. BFERTEE
Bills payable to banks are interest-free and secured by certain bank deposits ERRTEEARERAE TERTHERT
pledged with the issuing banks. HSRITIEAEE AR
33. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 33. HBITREMER
Group Company
F5%E r 3N
2018 2017 2018 2017
2018 £ 2017 20185 2017 &
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TE ARETT AR®TRT ARETR
Bank loans © RITER 10,483,419 8,652,644 691,221 242 601
Other borrowings © HA o 1,604,758 1,524,949 - -
Bond issued © BE#{TEAR 391,640 388,680 - -
Government loans BFER 41,720 45,466 = -
12,521,537 10,611,739 691,221 242,601
Analysed as: ST
Current R 4,285,898 3,660,906 691,221 242,601
Non-current FERE 8,235,639 6,950,833 - -
12,521,537 10,611,739 691,221 242,601

(@  The Group’s bank loans include related party loans in the Group’s subsidiaries entered
into through intermediary banks of RMB1,388 million (2017: RMB924 million).

(b)  Other borrowings relate to amount due to Sl and SIHL Finance Limited (“SIHLFL”")
of RMB Nil and RMB1,604,758,000 respectively (2017: RMB217,440,000 and
RMB1,307,509,000 respectively). Both Sl and SIHLFL are wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Company’s intermediate holding company, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited.

(c)  The bond was issued on 15 August 2016 by one of the Group’s subsidiaries and will
be redeemed on 15 April 2021. The bond carries a fixed interest rate of 3.49% per
annum.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

20185123315
33. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued) 33. BITREMEGER(E)
Details of collateral EP RS
Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/guaranteed by the Group’s assets AETRAIREMETRAETEEEEE,/
which are disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements. R FERERMBEHRENELS -
Group Company
35E . /NG|
2018 2017 2018 2017
2018 20174 20184 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AERBTRE ARETT ARBTR ARETRH

Secured/guaranteed BEE/ R 9,267,478 8,180,667 = -
Unsecured/unguaranteed |IEREER 3,254,059 2,431,072 691,221 242,601
12,521,537 10,611,739 691,221 242,601
Details on interest rates PR
The table below summarises the interest rate categories of the Group’s and the TERBARREPRAEERAARERHF
Company’s borrowings at the end of the reporting period: RAFR -
Group Company
35E . /N
2018 2017 2018 2017
2018 20174 2018 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRE ARETT ARBTRE ARETR

Interest-free borrowings BEER 2,358 2,442 = -
Fixed-rate borrowings EEMER 2,569,839 3,153,862 - -
Variable-rate borrowings FEMER 9,949,340 7,455,435 691,221 242,601

12,521,537 10,611,739 691,221 242,601
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB R B o

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

33. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued) 33. ﬁﬁ&iﬂﬂf‘é%(ﬁ)
Details on interest rates (continued) ERGHE (|
The ranges of effective interest rates on the Group’s and the Company’s borrowings AEBRARAFERNERFRSGEMNT
are as follows:
Group Company
*5E XN
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 2017F 20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETL AR®TTR AREFL
Fixed-rate borrowings (per annum) TEEN(BF) 0.80% t0 6.00%  0.80% t0 6.04% -
Variable-rate borrowings (per annum) FEER(BF) 0.80%105.65%  0.80%105.39% 2.73%1t03.77%  2.23% t0 2.54%
For the variable-rate borrowings, majority of the contracted interest rates are based RFEBERME  ABAENFERDERTZ
on floating market rates at a discount of 10% to a markup of 20%, repriced at 10% =5 18 20% E@/ﬁbm%ﬂ% THRERAES
intervals ranging from monthly to annually. FHERENTE °
Details on contractual maturity dates SHEIH HEE
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company’s TERBARREARTEE RARFERNE
borrowings at the end of the reporting period: HAZEI
Group Company
*5E NG
2018 2017 2018 2017
2018 20175 20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AREFTL AR®TR ARETL
Carrying amount repayable: EERERNE
Within one year —FR 4,285,898 3,660,906 691,221 242,601
Between one to two years —EMER 1,298,038 797,505 - -
Between two to five years MERFA 2,508,376 2,088,189 - -
Over five years BAREF 4,429,225 4,065,139 - -
12,521,537 10,611,739 691,221 242,601
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FREXREERBRAT 2018FFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b e

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
34. FINANCE LEASES 3. MEER
The effective interest rate for the finance leases ranged from 4.90% to 8.78% HEN8F12ANABLFE BERENTE
per annum for the year ended 31 December 2018 (2017: 4.90% to 5.64%). BB R & A 4.90% £ 8.78% (2017 4F © 4.90% &
The contractual interest rate is variable based on PRC’s prime lending interest 564%) c ENFIRBHEAEREZEENLZ
rate and the net carrying amounts approximate the fair value as the interest rate B ARMEETSHEEE  FREER
approximates the market rate. DRBERE -
Group
F5H
Present value Present value
Minimum of minimum Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments  lease payments  lease payments
=& &EHET &I REHEE
HEFR HRBRE MENK NFRE
2018 2018 2017 2017
20185 20185 2017 F 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AERBTRE AER%TR ARETT ARETFL
Amounts payable under finance leases: MERETRRMNIE :
Within one year —FR 156,145 123,194 92,230 71,746
Between one to two years —ZWER 155,999 131,384 92,230 75,494
Between two to five years MERFA 284,136 253,423 206,798 178,385
QOver five years BRRF 84,601 78,900 115,569 105,821
Total minimum lease payment RERENTRE 680,381 586,901 506,827 431,446
Less: Future finance charges W ARRITEER (93,980) (75,381)
Present value of lease obligations MERMEMEE 586,901 431,446
Less: Amount due for settlement within B RTZEANIIBEE
12 months (shown under current liabilities)  EVFE (A RBBETER) (123,194) (71,746)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months ~ F+ —{A A4 BIE & a0 0E 463,707 359,700

2018FEFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018

2018%F12A31H
34. FINANGCE LEASES (continued) 34, RMEHEE(HE)
The relevant assets pledged under the finance leases comprise certain receivables REMETEANEBEEREYBBREN T
under service concession agreements, investment in subsidiary and intangible BT RBENREFTEEHE THE TREGK
assets, disclosed under Note 45 to the financial statements. R BARNIEREREE -
35. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 35. HMERBAR
Group
¥5%E
2018 2017
20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TTR AREFT
Contingent consideration KBHE - 10,000
Deferred consideration (Note 41) ECEHE (M 4) 50,749 -
Accruals for benefits due to ex-employees N RIEBRFMEIEE 42,312 44,833
Provision for major overhauls (Note 17) ERREEE (MF17) 36,305 28,280
Amounts due to non-controlling shareholders FARERZ T S 48,295 6,448
Others Hoh 26,817 21,170
204,478 110,731
36. SHARE CAPITAL 36. BE
Group and Company
FREREAF
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
YEREA k4]
RMB’000
ARBTF T
Issued and paid up share capital ERTREERE
At 1 Janaury and 31 December 2017 20171 A1BER12A31H 2,606,645,126 5,951,889
Cancellation of treasury shares HHEEFRG (56,400) (96)
At 31 December 2018 72018412 A 31 H 2,606,588,726 5,951,793

37.

The holders of ordinary shares (except treasury shares) are entitled to receive
dividends as and when declared by the Company. All ordinary shares carry one vote

per share without restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value.

TREASURY SHARES

Treasury shares relate to ordinary shares of the Company that are held by the

Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the treasury shares was cancelled by

the Company.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b e

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
38. OTHER RESERVES 38, HAfhGkiE
Group Company
x50 b3/
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2018 2017 2018 2017
2018 F 2017 2018 20174
12B31H 12 H31H 12A31H 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AER%TR ARETT ARRTR ARETT
General reserve —MREEE 296,162 237,494 = -
Investment revaluation reserve REBMhRHE (7,269) - - -
Translation reserve B (122,760) (47,700) 309,098 62,283
ffects of changes in ownership interests in RIBARIERERES)
subsidiaries where there is no change in control  {BiZREIER B H 52 (15,490) (20,254) = -
Merger reserve AR (200,315) (200,315) - -
(49,672) (30,775) 309,098 62,283
(a) General reserve () —MREE

(b)

FPEEXRERRERAT

In accordance with the relevant laws and regulations of PRC, companies in
PRC are required to set aside a general reserve fund by way of appropriation
from their statutory net profit reported in PRC statutory financial statements
at a rate of 10% for each year. Subject to approval from PRC authorities, the
fund may be used to offset accumulated losses or increase the registered
capital of the subsidiary. The appropriation is required until the statutory
reserve reaches 50% of the subsidiary’s registered capital. This statutory
reserve is not available for dividend distribution to the shareholders.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investments revaluation reserve represents the cumulative gains and
losses arising on the revaluation of investments in equity instruments
designated as at FVTOCI, net of cumulative gain/loss transferred to retained
earnings upon disposal.

Investments in equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI are not subject
to impairment, and their cumulative fair value gain/loss included in the
investments revaluation reserve is not subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss. There has been no transfer of the cumulative gain or loss arising from
these equity investments within equity during the current or prior period.

2018FEFERS

(b)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

38. OTHER RESERVES (continued)
(c) Translation reserve

The translation reserve represents exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign operations whose functional
currencies are different from that of the Group’s and Company’s presentation
currency.

(d) Effects of changes in ownership interest in subsidiaries
where there is no change in control

This represents the effects of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
when there is no change in control.

(e) Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between consideration and equity
acquired in a business combination involving entities under common control
using pooling-of-interest method.

39. DIVIDENDS

During the financial year ended 31 December 2018, a interim one-tier tax exempt
dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling $$26.0 million (RMB130.8 million)
was declared and paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2018.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2017, a final one-tier tax exempt
dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling $$22.6 million (RMB111.0 million)
was declared and paid in respect of the previous financial year ended 31 December
2016.

40. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 and
SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall
continue in force at the discretion of the remuneration committee, subject to a
maximum period of ten years commencing 27 April 2012,

(a) SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ES0S
2012”)/SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”)

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed
on the basis that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the
Group full time employees, Group Executive Directors and employees of the
ultimate holding company and the holding company of the Company and their
subsidiaries (“Parent Group”), and to give recognition to Group Non-Executive
Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive Directors who have contributed to
the success and development of the Company and/or the Group. The ESOS
2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real and personal direct
interest in the Company and to align the interests of such persons with those
of the shareholders of the Company.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

40. share-based payment transactions (continued)
(@) SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ESOS

2012”)/SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”)
(continued)

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part
of the Group’s incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS
is to provide an opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group
Employees and Directors of the Group and Parent Group, who have met
performance targets to be remunerated not just through cash bonuses but
also an equity stake in the Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group
Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive Directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a
Director other than an Executive Director, including an Independent Director.

The aggregate number of shares comprised in options granted to controlling
shareholders or their associate(s) under the ESOS 2012 shall not exceed 25%
of the total number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards) which
may be granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The aggregate number of
shares comprised in options granted to each controlling shareholder or their
associate(s) shall not exceed 10% of the total number of shares (comprised in
options and ESAS Awards) which may be granted under the ESOS 2012 and
ESAS.

The total number of new Shares which may be issued pursuant to the
awards granted under the ESAS (“ESAS Awards”) granted on any date, when
aggregated to the number of new Shares issued and/or issuable in respect
of all ESAS Awards and any other share-based incentive schemes of the
Company, shall not exceed fifteen per cent (15%) of the issued share capital
of the Company (excluding treasury shares) from time to time.

The validity period of options that are granted under the ESOS 2012 (“ESOS
2012 Options”) is five years from the date of offer of such options. Under
the ESOS 2012, the subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by
the Company will be at the Market Price of a Share at the time of grant,
as determined by reference to the daily official list or any other publication
published by the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited for the five
consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date of offer of such
option. ESOS 2012 Options will not be granted at a discount to the Market
Price.

During the financial years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017, no ESOS
2012 Options or ESAS Awards were granted.

2018FEFERS

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS
2018

(a) Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang Water
Treatment Co., Ltd. (Dalian Ziguang)

In February 2018, the Group, through its 75.5% owned subsidiary, SIIC
Weifang, acquired 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang for a purchase
consideration of RMB137,764,000. Dalian Ziguang is engaged principally in
the operation of one wastewater treatment plant in the PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB100,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss in the previous financial year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Dalian Ziguang contributed revenue of
RMB91,862,000 and net proft of RMB13,879,000 to the Group. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB5,351,559,000
and RMB715,354,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
profit of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2018, nor is it intended to be a projection of
future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with
a fair value of RMB144,010,000 had gross contractual amounts of
RMB203,974,000.

(b) Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang Lingshui
Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd. (Ziguang Lingshui)
In February 2018, the Group, through its 75.5% owned subsidiary, SIIC
Weifang and its 100% owned subsidiary, Hong Kong Jinhaide Holdings
Limited, acquired 100% equity interest in Ziguang Lingshui for a purchase
consideration of RMB123,375,000. Ziguang Lingshui is engaged principally
in the operation of one wastewater treatment plant in the PRC.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued)
2018 (continued)
(b) Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang

(c)

FPEEXRERRERAT

Lingshui Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd. (Ziguang Lingshui)
(continued)

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB100,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss in the previous financial year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Ziguang Lingshui contributed revenue of
RMB39,653,000 and net profit of RMB13,980,000 to the Group. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB5,350,816,000
and RMB712,578,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
profit of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2018, nor is it intended to be a projection of
future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with
a fair value of RMB165,957,000 had gross contractual amounts of
RMB235,429,000.

Acquisition of 26.2% equity interest in Weifang City Fangzi
District SIIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. (“Fangzi Water”)

In February 2018, the Group, through its 51.3% owned subsidiary,
Weifang Tap Water, acquired 51.0% equity interest in Fangzi Water for a
consideration of RMB79,080,000 through subscription of new shares issued
by Fangzi Water. Fangzi Water is engaged principally in the operation of one
water supply project in the PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB302,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss in the previous financial year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Fangzi Water contributed revenue of
RMB30,000,000 and net loss of RMB1,794,000 to the Group. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB5,316,628,000
and RMB683,557,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
profit of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2018, nor is it intended to be a projection of
future results.

2018FEFERS

b e

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

M., KERELR, %% (E)
2018 5 (#8)

(b)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

in Fangzi Water for a consideration of RMB79,080,000 during the financial year

ended 31 December 2018.

Annual Report 2018

EBEBXRE

ZERERAT

41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued) a1, KEREBLR, %% (E)
2018 (continued) 2018 £F (#1)
Dalian Ziguang Fangzi
Ziguang Lingshui Water @ Total
KEEK RHREK YiFftke &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR®TRT AR%TR AR%TRT
Consideration transferred: BEEHE -
Cash paid RENEEEA 69,100 91,350 - 160,450
Cash prepaid in previous financial year RBTERHEE
BRHORE 39,380 10,560 - 49,940
Deferred consideration ELESE 29,284 21,465 - 50,749
137,764 123,375 - 261,139
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities AU EE B HIRE RO
assumed (as determined by independent WiEEERMRES
valuation reports) recognised at the date BEMAREE (BT
of acquisition are as follows: TEREEE)WOT
Intangible assets/Land use rights EBREE/THERE 29,527 42,716 411 76,354
Property, plant and equipments I ER S = = 79,426 79,426
Inventories TE - - 1,391 1,391
Receivables under service concession R gL
arrangements AN EWEE 144,010 165,957 = 309,967
Trade and other receivables 25 REMENIE 71,398 49,670 13,720 134,788
Prepayments BF0A 573 968 - 1,541
Cash and cash equivalents RehBSEEY 932 1,157 1,092 3,181
Trade and other payables ZH5REMERTE (46,837) (49,874) (23,760) (120,471)
Bank and other borrowings RITREMER (12,651) (35,115) - (47,766)
Tax payable JE B R (10,554) (9,006) - (19,560
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHBEEE (24,752) (27,817) = (52,569)
Other non-current liabilities HibIEmeaE (6,579) (2,939) = (9,518)
Non-controlling interests M= - = (75,980) (75,980)
145,067 135,717 - 280,784
(@) Subsequent to the date of acquisition, the Group has subscribed to new shares @ RAUKEBHE FEEZAEZE2018

FRAJNHLEVBREEUAEEARY
79,080,000 TLFRFE L T K AR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

20185124311
41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued) 4. BWRRELR %% (E)
2018 (continued) 2018 £F (#1)
Dalian Ziguang Fangzi
Ziguang Lingshui Water @ Total
KERE RHEK ke &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRE AR®TRT ARBTRT AR®TR

Gain from bargain purchase arising WEEENZE
from acquisition: BESUS
Consideration transferred BERHE 137,764 123,375 = 261,139
Less: Net assets required B BHEBEETE (145,067) (135,717) = (280,784)
(7,303) (12,342) - (19,645)
Net cash outflow (inflow) arising WEEENRS
from acquisition: R ORA) F48
Cash consideration paid BEfREEE 69,100 91,350 - 160,450
Less: Bank balances and cash acquired B BAEERITE R
KB4 (932) (1,157) (1,092) (3,181)
68,168 90,193 (1,092) 157,269

FPEEXEERERERAT 2018FFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018

259



260

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued)
2017
(a) Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Hegang Longjiang

In January 2017, the Group, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Longjiang,
acquired 100% equity interest in Hegang Longjiang for a purchase
consideration of RMB111,870,000. Hegang Longjiang is engaged principally
in the operation of two wastewater treatment plants and one reclaimed water

project in the PRC

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB100,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s

profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Hegang Longjiang contributed revenue of
RMB19,143,000 and net loss of RMB1,992,000 to the Group. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB4,639,274,000
and RMB684,155,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
profit of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of

future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with
a fair value of RMB155,650,000 had gross contractual amounts of

RMB320,176,000.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

FPEEXRERRERAT

2018F12A31H
41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued) 4. BWRRELR %% (E)
2017 (continued) 2017 5 (#)
(b) Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Pinghu Dushan () BEFHTHBUSKERERAB(E
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. (“Pinghu Dushan”) MHEIL ) 100% BEES

In July 2017, the Group acquired 100% equity interest in Pinghu Dushan for a
total consideration of RMB9,113,000. Pinghu Dushan is engaged principally
in the business of wastewater treatment in the PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB604,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Pinghu Dushan contributed revenue of
RMB30,980,000 and net loss of RMB4,726,000 to the Group. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB4,648,404,000
and RMB667,173,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
profit of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of
future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired

with a fair value of RMB85,305,000 had gross contractual amounts of
RMB253,363,000.

2018FEFERS
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R2017E7TR  AEBENBHEARK
9,113,0007T 12 8% 5 T8 LL1100% M A A48
@ THMBLEERA RN E5KERE
¥ o

WEEEHEE Y2
BRUENRT 5K AR AR 6040002
RAEEEZ2017512 31 BILEEHE
wFE [{THREY | BE PR -

BhRERR  THMBLARERER
Z A B A R 30,980,000 7T M B 1B F BR
BAREEA726,0007T © fHA FR AT K
FMEE - REEHRARTETNEH
2B A A R #4,648,404,000 7T o A R ¥
667,173,000 7T * BEERHEHEA A -

BUREBARBERARES53050007T2
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued)
2017 (continued)

(c) Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Jiaohe Jiaxin

In August 2017, the Group, through its 58.0% owned subsidiary, Longjiang,
acquired 100% equity interest in Jiaohe Jiaxin for a total consideration of
RMB95,000,000. Jiache Jiaxin is engaged is engaged principally in the
business of environmental protection, wastewater treatment, technology

development, technical services in the PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB215,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s

profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Jiaohe Jiaxin contributed RMB7,751,000 and
RMB1,495,000 to the Group’s revenue and profit after tax respectively. If
the combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB4,648,553,000
and RMB686,945,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
profit of the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of

future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with
a fair value of RMB119,205,000 had gross contractual amounts of

RMB176,239,000.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018
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KEREAR, %% (&)
2017 5 (#)
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KR ATEE100% BEES
R017F8 A - AEBRBEAES58.0%H)
B3B8 2 Bl 82T LA 4B ¥ B A R 95,000,000
TCAREE B T 5215 100% B R A RS » |
AMEEEERTEESERGRE 5K
FRIE - BT KBRS ES -

WEEEHERE Y2
BREWENT KA ARE 21500078
RAEEEZ2017512 331 BILFEEHE
wHE [{TEEY | BE R -

BRERRE  RITmEEALNEESR
ZWARBEFES B AARE 7,751,000
TCM AR 51,495,000 7T © 1A 450 A B
BENELE  AEEORARBEFE
55 Bl B AR 4,648 553,000 T R AR
686,945,000 7T © BEERHEHHAB 2
RBERAMPR2017F1 A1 BTREEBEA
EEEREEMBRARFE - IRER Y
RIREERNTEA -

BUEE AR BEAARE 119,205,000 70,2

RF A RHEE R TRIKGURZ 86 10
SEAARK176,239,0007T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
41. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued) M., KERELR, %% (E)
2017 (continued) 2017 5 (#8)
Hegang Pinghu Jiaohe
Longjiang Dushan Jiaxin Total
BEEL FHHEL BAhREE it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTR AR%TR AR®TT
Consideration transferred: DEHYE -
Cash e 111,870 9,113 95,000 215,983
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities FRUREE B BB AT A
assumed (as determined by independent BAENIAERR
valuation reports excluding Pinghu WAABE(BYF
Dushan) recognised at the date of fhEET (TR
acquisition are as follows: EHmBL)) T
Intangible assets/Land use rights BREE/ DiERE 30,734 18,996 27,795 86,525
Inventories RE - 20 34 54
Receivables under service concession PR R e
arrangements BT EWNZA 155,650 134,349 119,205 409,204
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E YA 53,778 3,319 1,762 58,859
Prepayments BITHE 264 - 6 210
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEEY 1,000 578 1,412 2,990
Pledged bank deposits EEAETER - 4,606 = 4,606
Trade and other payables B REMERFA (127,295) (90,518) (22,242) (240,055)
Bank and other borrowings RITREMER = (56,000) = (56,000)
Tax payable JEE = = (151) (151)
Deferred tax liabilities RERARE (4,103) (6,237) (28,328) (38,668)
Other non-current liabilities HtErBat = = (4,493) (4,493)
119,028 9,113 95,000 223,141
Gain from bargain purchase arising WEREENZE
from acquisition: BEMNE
Consideration transferred DERYE 111,870 9,113 95,000 215,983
Less: Net assets required W EEETE (119,028) (9,113) (95,000) (223,141)
(7,158) - - (7,158)
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition: WEEENRERLFE
Cash consideration paid BABREHE 111,870 9,113 95,000 215,983
Less: Bank balances and cash acquired o BRBETERIRE (1,000) (577) (1,413) (2,990)
110,870 8,536 93,587 212,993
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

42. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 42,

In July 2018, the Group disposed its entire 100% equity interest in Tianmen
Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. (“Tianmen Kaidi”) and 70% equity interest in
Tianmen Kaidi Xinnong Water Services Co., Ltd. (“Tianmen Kaidi Xinnong”) for
considerations of RMB152,333,000 and RMB5,939,000 respectively to its grantor
of the concession service agreement. Tianmen Kaidi and Tianmen Kaidi Xinneng
are principally engaged in supply of tap water in the PRC.

HEMELT

R20185F7 A - REBMEHEERB HAENR
HALEERXF B KBEREEAR (X
PIslith ]) 9 100% B 1 K 7 K P9 sl isa R AT 9
70%[i%7E - £{BHRIAARE 152,333,000 T R A
R #5,930,000 7T ° APl R AP Sl &
NEZERESHESRK -

The legal procedures of the disposal are still in progress. HERMZERIEFIDIEETR o
Further details of the consideration, and assets and liabilities disposed of in respect of
the disposed subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2018 are set out below:

BBREZ2018F 12 A3 BIEFEMEEHBR
AL ESHE BERBBENE—THES

RTX :
Tianmen Tianmen
Kaidi Kaidi Xinnong Total
KMEE KPmEBHER #st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT AREFT ARETFTT
Analysis of assets and liabilities over RERFENEERAGENN
which control was lost
Property, plant and equipment WE - BEREE 675 - 675
Intangible assets EBREE 84,225 6,010 90,235
Inventories & 2,467 - 2,467
Amounts due from customers for contract works ~ JE R FA N T2 404 - 404
Trade and other receivables 25 MEMmERFIEA 27,327 - 27,327
Prepayments IR 8 - 8
Cash and cash equivalents ReReFEY 1,695 63 1,758
Trade and other payables B9 LA MENTIE (31,488) (3,680) (35,168)
Tax payables JERTRIE (2,867) - (2,867)
Amount due to customer for contract works ENEPEHTIER (4,724) - (4,724)
Bank and other borrowings BITREMER (3,708) - (3,708)
Other non-current liabilities Hin3Eneas (9,034) (107) (9,141)
Non-controlling interests R ER - (686) (686)
64,980 1,600 66,580
Gain on disposal FRHENRS
Deferred consideration ELHE 152,333 5,939 158,272
Less: Net assets disposed of B THEREEFE (64,980) (1,600) (66,580)
87,353 4,339 91,692
Net cash outflow arising on disposal HEEEHRETHBHE
Cash consideration received BRHREHE - - -
Less: Bank balances and cash disposed of W THEMERTESRIIES (1,695) (63) (1,758)
(1,695) (63) (1758)

REAFMEENHBRARNNZSHE 2 A A
TESTERANZERRERTREERH -

The subsidiaries disposed of during the years did not have significant contribution
to the results and cash flows of the Group during the period prior to the disposals.
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43. OPERATING LEASES

The Group as lessee

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

43.

Leases are negotiated for an average term of 5 years and rentals are fixed for a
period for 1 to 30 years (2017: 1 to 30 years). Most leases contain renewable
options. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as

follows:

R Rk My ot

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

wERS

FEMESEEA
HERERBRIHAESF  MEBRSEIE
NFQROI7E AZENF)HBPRETIE - 28
HENETERREE RREHR £%£8
RERBIIHBECEREZ AXRRERER
TBIEHASE « WEAEZEHANT

Group

F&EE
2018 2017
20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Within one year 6,461 7577
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FEENF (REERRT) 17,792 14,154
Atter five years 28,163 31,443
52,416 53,174

The Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on its office premises.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted with tenants for the

following future minimum lease payments:

ERAFSHEA
AREEREBAENEITVAENEEE -
RBEHR  AREDHRATARKEREN
HEBEPFTIAH

Group

*&H
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AEETFT
Within one year 4,474 3,635
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FEERF(BREEMT) 12,262 2,243
After five years 11,333 1,242
28,069 7,120

FPEEXEEERERAT 2018FFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R R M o

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

44. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 44, BERIE
Group
.30
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TTT ARBTF T
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided BHEUTEANETNERE
in the consolidated financial statements in respect of HRANBHREANRENELRY
— Additions in construction-in-progress relating to — AR AT = 2 B
service concession arrangement BEMNEELR 772,467 907,219
— Acquisition of a TOT waste water plant — UREETOT S5 7KK - 260,000
— Acquisition of subsidiaries — W EEHT B A R 46,210 155,540
— Capital injection into an associate —RABERAEE 48,000 48,000
— Additional investment in available-for-sale —REAAEBEFAEMEZE
financial instrument —RAHEE SR TANTEIMIE - 13,287
— Additional investment in FVTOCI financial instrument -REARBEFAEMZE
WARS BT ANBEINEGE 13,700 -

45. PLEDGE ON ASSETS

45,

REEH

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the Group to secure banking
facilities granted by these banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of
certain operating concession assets are as follows:

AEEARGRORTHROTEERE HE
ARMBEEERERE THIALLEEMA
ROBENREELBNT -

Group

xE@
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TT ARBTF T
Pledged bank deposits BIIRRITER 119,354 130,637
Property, plant and equipment ME - R KRB 14,068 15,604
Investment in a subsidiary R B A RIHRE 355,620 120,000
Intangible assets BYEE 1,257,418 1,266,277
Land use rights T fE A 1,137 1,253
Trade receivables B SRR 126,145 2,630
Receivables under service concession arrangements PRI S 2 BETE T R EUR 7,656,012 7,168,020
9,529,754 8,704,421
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FEEBXREERERAT 2018FFERS



46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the Group had the following significant related party transactions which
were carried out in the normal course of business as agreed between the parties

during the financial year:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R Rk My ot

31 December 2018
201812 A31H

46. ABHXS
BRI E R B 77 PRI BR 0 B ) B R
o ARERNAMBEREATEETOTETE
MR —REBBRTETNENER TS

Group
*5E
Related party Nature of transactions 2018 2017
)b XHHE 20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company’s Interest expenses
intermediate holding company FBERX (124,139) (118,070)
ARERNERABINEZERB AR Sale of available-for-sale financial instruments
HETHEESRIA 214,303
Compensation of Directors and key management personnel EERTETHEEASTM
Group
F£E
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Wages, salaries and honus I% Hekita 36,278 34,256
Defined benefit contributions REBAMER 5,149 3,218
Others Hith 930 804
42,357 38,278

FPEEXREERRERAD
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B RRM
31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Compensation of Directors and key management personnel
(continued)

Notes:
(i) Mr. Yang Changmin resigned as a director of the Company on 16 November 2018.
(i)~ Mr. Tan Chong Huat resigned as a director of the Company on 22 December 2017.

(i)~ Mr. Zhong Ming was appointed as an independent director of the Company on 1 March
2018.

(i) Mr. An Hongjun was appointed as an independent director of the Company on 1 March
2018.

(v)  The executive directors’ remuneration shown above were paid for their services in
connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

(vi)  The independent non-executive directors’ remuneration shown above were paid for
their services as directors of the Company.

(vii)  Bonuses were determined with reference to the Group’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

(viii)  No remuneration were paid by the Group to the directors of the Company as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

The five highest paid individuals of the Group do not include any executive directors
of the Company for the financial years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017. Details
of the remuneration are as follows:

46.

R Rk My et

31 December 2018

20185123318
MBAEXH ()
EERTEEERARTH ()
BisE -

) BRREER018FNACAFTIANFES -
i) BREBEER07E12BRAFHIARREE -

(i)  EHHLAER201843 91 BERTAKRRFEL
)

)  RABZRER018FIA BEZTEAARAE
VES-o

() EXFTRRITEROFMIREMEREE
BARNERAEESHERN R -

() EXAURBMIERITEENEHM R REEE
ARREERBRAEORBM LA -

W)  EADEREREBLLEE  BARARA
HERE TSR METE -

(i) ARELERAARNEENHMERREM
AR AR E BB 8RE) - RIERBENER

f& o

BZE018ER2017E12 A31 BILBIBEE » &
ERRAREFMA LI REEARAMTAH
TEE - HEIFEDT

Group

310
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETF T
Salaries and other allowances e RHEMZR 6,600 6,081
Bonuses B4 2,340 2,873
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIRERE IR 1,715 489
10,655 9,443
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) MBARS (8)
Compensation of Directors and key management personnel EERIETEEBABFMGR)
(continued)
The remunerations were within the following bands: HHEENT
Group
*&H
2018 2017
20185 2017 F
No. of employees No. of employees
4PN EEAE

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000
(equivalent to RMB1,684,001 to RMB2,105,000)

HKD3,500,001 to HKD4,000,000
(equivalent to RMB2,946,001 to RMB3,367,000)

2,000,001 8 7T Z 2,500,000 78 7T

(IR AREA,684,001 TZ

AEH2,105,0007T) 5 4
3,500,001 7 7T Z 4,000,000 78 7T

(HHERARE 2,946,001 TZ

AR 3,367,000 7T) - 1
5 5
No remuneration were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals AEBETEANALERFATHEN—EXM
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of HMERE S MARAINARE B ZE
office. SIEBBTMEE -
Purchase of legal and corporate secretarial services from firms MEEEFTRENLFNBELRRAFRER
related to a Director %
The Company engages certain professional firms for legal and corporate secretarial ARAIERETEERARBEEERAAME
services. One of the Company’s Directors (who resigned during the financial year R - ARRMEF—REE (HREZ2017F
ended 2017) holds and/or has held senior managerial position in these firms. EHREEERAET) NZEAREER /&

BHHE AR B ER BB -

Total amount of fees in relation to legal and corporate secretarial services provided HEQU7FNANBLEEE  AZERARWE
for the year ended 31 December 2017 was approximately RMB2,457,000. An REMERBEHNAARE2457,0007 « R
amount of RMB956,000 was outstanding at the end of financial year 2017. HHR  BRZNEEAARE 956,000 7T ©

Annual Report 2018 FREXRERREBRAT 2018FFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

47. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business segments based
on their products and services, and has four reportable segments as follows:

(i)  Construction:

Principal activities include design, assembly, construction, installation and
commissioning of water supply or waste water treatment systems/plants for
industrials and municipals. This excludes construction margin recognised
in relation to construction of the Group’s service concession arrangements
related assets by external parties.

(i) Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
and sludge related infrastructure under service concession arrangements and
management and operation of water and sludge related infrastructure under
non-service concession arrangements and financial income under service
concession arrangements.

(i) Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
supply related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

(iv)  Waste incineration:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of waste
incineration related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on the projects and installation of
water meters. None of these segments meets any of the quantitative thresholds for
determining reportable segments in 2018 or 2017.

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately
for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group’s
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group basis and are not allocated
to operating segments. Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of corporate
assets and liabilities, tax assets and liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on agreed-term basis in a manner
similar to transactions with third parties.

2018 FEFERS

47.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EEOR:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

41. SBEH(E)

Business segments oW
Water and Total for
sludge Water Waste  Reportable Others
All amount in RMB'000 Gonstruction treatment supply  incineration Segments Segment  Unallocated  Consolidated
& DES D
FEEBUARET LA B  FREE K BERT 85  ApAB 350 ait
2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
18 WBE 18 WIBE WBE 185 WIBE 185

Revenue WA 9,161 4,111,750 867,398 108,098 5,096,407 216,937 - 5,313,344
Repartable segment profit oss) BEE LR

from operations (B%8) 2,638 972,380 180,428 289 1,177,289 49,364 (738%) 1152813
Finance income SRIA - - - - - - 14,592 14,592
Finance expenses HHER - - - - - - (585,309)  (385,399)
Other non-operating income HfrFEE A - uT M7 39,358 1,69 294,468 (1,121) 3,000 206,341
Share of results o associates Ll EUNGES - (1,329) - - (1,329) 35 - (1,004)
Share of results of joint ventures ElhaErEsE - - - 43,338 43,338 - - 43338
Income tax expense HERRY (861) (166,096) (63,209) (2,616) (222,782) (10,758) (2,888) (236,428)
Prfit afer ax BRI 664,253
Segment depreciation and amortisation 72047 R 54 1,199 182,721 113,020 8,588 306,134 48 11,21 317,753
Segment non-cash income FEFERLMA - 19,674 91,692 - 111,366 = = 111,366
Seqment nor-cash expenses AHFRERR - 620 4310 - 4,930 1574 - 6,504
Segment assets PHEE 100,491 23,918,352 3,346,931 608,937 27,974,711 530,248 150,825 28,655,784
Interest in joint ventures RELEER - - - 736,516 736,516 - - 736,516
Intorest in associates BenRiEs - 70,164 - - 70,164 10,763 - 80,027
Financlal assets at far vlue ELrEEE ) ER

{hrough profitor loss MeBEE - - - - - 3,067 - 3,067
Financial assefs atfairvalue through~— RAR BB AEH

ather compreensive income FERANEREE - 10,400 - - 10,400 500 Bi7 44,017
Asset classfed s held for sae PERFELENEE - 198,434 - - 198,434 - - 198,434
Total assets RELE 29,718,745
Segment liabilties B8k 139,247 12,791,244 1,493,077 211,134 14,701,302 1,053,334 3,000,439 18,805,075
Segment capital expenditure PEHERER 62 231,596 366,762 840 605,260 81 0 606,757
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 47. ABEH &)
Business segments (continued) EBoB(®)
Water and Total for
sludge Water Waste Reportable (thers
All amount in RMB'000 Construction treatment supply incineration Segments Segment Unallocated ~ Consolidated
KR BEGE]
FRERIARBT LA Bt 9RER ik EEEE EEE Y I At
17 17 017 17 017 017 17 017

017% n7E 017% P n7E 017 Pl n7E

Revenue N 6,063 3,687,494 605,386 146,359 4445792 193,482 - 4,639,274

Reportable segment profit (0ss) EEE DR

from operations 8 (B8R 1,903 900,167 120,166 45,331 1,067,587 3,371 (78200 1,018,138
Finance income SR - - - - = - 21120 21,120
Finance expenses HER - - - - - - (511,01) (511,051)
Other non-operating income At JHEBNA - 171,502 4979 8212 183,093 (2823) 121,684 303,054
Share of results of associates L NG+ - 2750 - - 2750 452 - (2,299)
Share of results of joint ventures maﬁﬁﬁf - - - 49,565 49,565 - - 49,565
Income tax expense FERRY [13) (149,065 (27,668) (6975) (184,121) (6,734) (3519 (194,373
Profit after tax it il 694,155
Seqment depreciation and amortisation 7T EREH 2,015 162,635 115,700 8,416 288,766 370 1,223 300,359
Segment non-cash income HARENA 2,038 37,803 24,050 - 63,891 (1,260) 120097 182,728
Segment non-cash expenses ARAREREY 2,460 2,700 840 - 6,000 - - 6,000
Seqment assels PHEAE 120415 2004263 3016677 561814 239415 308,229 1584 2466134
Interest n joint ventures RELRER - - - 713523 713523 - - 713523
Interest in associates BENER - 73420 - - 73420 10438 - 83,858
Held for trading investment BIEEERE - - - - - 4,869 29,861 34,750
Available-for-sale financial nstruments AT HES BT A - 10,586 - - 10,586 500 15,717 26,803
Prepayment for investment in subsiciary 1% &MB A AT ﬁ - 49,940 79,080 - 129,020 - - 129,020
Total assets BELE 25,649,296
Seqment liablites HHaE 146128 10300201 1411074 298304 12194797 605,089 2515819 15405705
Segment capital expenditure PHERRER 334 314,805 39,825 106 355,070 211 31 355,312
()  Revenue under Water and Sludge Treatment and Water Supply for the () EHZE2018F12A31BIEHEEE - kK5

financial year ended 31 December 2018 include construction revenue arising JERR IR LA R oK IE T R I A B R LA

from the construction of the Group’s service concession arrangements RERBETE e AN EEMEE

related assets of RMB2,220.1 million (2017: RMB2,047.0 million). AR RBAAREE?2201 B EITR0174F
ARE204705ETT) -
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segments (continued)

(i)~ The segment non-cash items consist of the follows:

47. HEHEHE (48)
BEESH(#)

i) PAEIRSIEEBEATEE

Group
.30
2018 2017
20184 2017 5
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Segment non-cash income DEIER WA
Write-back of loss allowance B EIEEES 29 32,734
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments & Al HHE 4RI T Bz - 106,083
Fair value changes from held-for-trading investments REEERENAABEL Y - 12,753
Reversal of impairment loss on intangible asset BYEEREHERD - 24,000
Gain from bargain purchase of investment in subsidiaries (B E B A AR E R 19,645 7,158
Gain from disposal of subsidiaries HENB AR RS 91,692 -
111,366 182,728
Segment non-cash expenses ABEREFXL
Loss allowance AR 4,665 1,295
Bad debts written off R 17 4,705
Fair value loss on financial assets at fair value BRAREEFAEBENSH
through profit or loss BEAREERR 1,822 -
6,504 6,000
(i)  The nature of unallocated segment assets is as follows: iy RNAMAHEEMEENT :
Group
340
2018 2017
2018 2017 5
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TTT ARBTF T
Amounts due from joint venture WA ETERIE 137 137
Property, plant and equipment ME - BEREE 2,286 1,997
Trade and other receivables 25 R EMENIE 30,023 11,250
Prepayments BIFIR 8,086 13,582
Cash and cash equivalents ReMRESEY 110,293 364,618
Total unallocated assets AOEERE 150,825 391,584
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31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

47. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 47. ABEH &)
Business segments (continued) EBoB(#®)
(iv)  The nature of unallocated segment liabilities is as follows: )y KHORAIHBEHEENT
Group
F£E
2018 2017
20184 2017 5
RMB’000 RMB’000
AER®TT ARETTT
Bank and other borrowings RITREMIER 2,496,780 2,465,549
Trade and other payables 25 REMERNTE 553,659 50,270
Total unallocated liabilities ANl BERE 3,050,439 2,515,819
Geographical information HWEEE
The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC. The Group’s revenue from REBNEBRTFEMNDE - AEE LB
external customers and information about its non-current assets by geographical REMWAREREERTEREEIDHIERE
location of the assets are detailed below: BEMEMFRNT :
Revenue Non-current assets
KA FREDEE
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 2017 F 2018 F 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTET AR%Tr ARBTR ARBTX
PRC i 5,313,344 4,639,274 24,331,177 21,752,159
Singapore N - - 16,007 14,621
5,313,344 4,639,274 24,347,184 21,766,780
Information about major customers FREEEFRMEH

Revenue from PRC government amounted to RMB4,361,314,000 (2017:
RMB3,687,207,000) arising from water and sludge treatment, water supply and
waste incineration segment.

FPEEXRERERERAD

2018 FEFERS
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BB R A B A R 4,361,314,000 T
(20174 : AR¥3,687,207,0007T) * REAKKESS
ERE - KR EEEESE
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. &MIR- - eMERREFEE

MANAGEMENT

(a) Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it
maintains healthy capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry in order
to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which includes the
borrowings disclosed in Notes 33 and 34, net cash and cash equivalents
and equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share
capital, treasury shares, retained profits and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing ratio regularly. The
Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of
changes in economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost of capital
and the risks associated with each class of capital are being considered.
The Group will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, return capital to shareholders or new share issues as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt. No major changes were
made to the objectives, policies or processes during the financial years ended

a) BFEE

AEEEREENT ERRABRESES
REMEATEEEBMNEARLE - )
IHEEBREARERSRREE -

AEEMEAEBRRERFE (RER
ABRUFENER)  ReRREEE
MEFERADEE AEGER (BEE
BOIRA - BERD - RAFIERE M
1) -

AEBEFREFABY X RREERE
B AEEETBEEALRE  UHCERS
MEEEL AR - REGBRT  AEE
ERERKAREZBEREROER o
FEEBBBZARE « MRRREER
FETRA R BT ESSERREE
% FEEBREARRE - HE2018FR
mwimﬂmaﬁ%ﬁﬁE’E%\ﬁ

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

31 December 2018 and 2017. RSNk YN

Group

F5E
2018 2017
20185 2017
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Total borrowings @ Ep et 13,108,438 11,043,185
Less: Cash and cash equivalents W REREEERY (2,133,225) (1,402,104)
Net debt B FE 10,975,213 9,641,081
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARAVER AEGER 7,844,796 7,512,897
Non-controlling interests FERE R 3,068,874 2,730,694
Total equity EREE 10,913,670 10,243,591
Net debt/Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARRIBE AEGERFE/ B 1.40 1.28
Net debt/Total equity BRFE/EneE 1.01 0.94
(1) Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and finance ) EREERFERTREMETAR

leases.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48.

MANAGEMENT (continued)

BBk My ot

31 December 2018
2018F12A31H

&MIR eRMERREFETE(R)

(b) Categories of financial instruments () ESMIR®EH
The following table sets out the financial instruments as at the end of the TREJRBEHRNSHIE
reporting period:
Group Company
F5%E b /NG|
2018 2017 2018 2017
20185 2017 F 20185 2017 F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARBTT  AERBTR AR%ETR
Financial assets CHEE
Financial assets at amortised cost REER AT ENE R
B 16,424,904 13,017,886 890,821 365,392
Financial assets at fair value through BAREBEFAEMEZA
other comprehensive income WAREREE 44,017 26,803 15,080 13,323
Financial assets at fair value BRAEEFABEN
through profit or loss THEE 3,067 34,750 - -
16,471,988 13,079,439 905,901 378,715
Financial liabilities emAR
Amortised cost B (16,104,559) (13,270,184 (801,443) (344,164)
(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (c) eMRREEARRBE

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial risks arising from
its operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial risks
include (i) foreign currency risk; (i) interest rate risk, (iii) liquidity risk; and
(iv) credit risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies and
procedures for the management of these risks, which are executed by the
Chief Financial Officer and Management.

The following sections provide details regarding the Group’s and Company’s
exposure to the above-mentioned financial risks and the objectives, policies

and processes for the management of these risks.

There has been no major change to the Group’s exposure to these financial
risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.

LEELBEERRERAD 2018EEERS

AEBRANRABLE REASRHTA
FIEENSBER - T22RRBEE()
SN 5 (i) IR ¢ (i) BV E 2R
B RWEERR - E52RAIRBER
KREFUEEZSRAR  THERNS
BEREBEHT -

AT EBRAEEARERARANER
MEdemEBARERZSERNE
1B BERMEFHRFE -

AEEEEORELBARL L ERRE
ERRMFRLKSESAED -
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2018%F12A31H

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(i) Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from sales or
purchases that are denominated in a currency other than the functional
currency of Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB whilst none of the
costs are denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB. Similarly,
the Group’s trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end
of the reporting period have limited foreign currency exposures and
bulk of the sales and purchases are denominated in the respective
functional currencies of the Group entities which are mainly RMB.
Currently, the Group has not entered into any hedge due to the limited
transactional foreign currency exposure.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s monetary
assets and monetary liabilities which are significant at the reporting
date that are denominated in currencies other than the respective

4. &MIA -SMEBRRAFEE(HE)

) EMRREEBRRBE(E)

(i) SMEERER
AEEARREHELRENRS
HEBRR ZFHEIREN
AEEERDEERRIN T
ER(IERARE)HE K&
B3 B LA ARSI EHE R
HER  MABRABENRAR
BONRSMEEHE - AR RARE
R ARENESRKTARE
SN TR SFRERRNINER,
R AEDHERRBAAEEER
BXEDEERHE(ZIBAAR
%) RE - AR ZINERRE
R AEEW BT E S o

UTEIINRE R AUAEEER
KEWREB AN ERE ([5ME ])
AHENARBRAARERERE

functional currency of the Group entities (“foreign currency”) are as EREKEERRE
follows:
Group Company
*50 N
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE ff gE R
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
0185 W76 20185 17 2018 175 0185 20176
RMB'000  RVWB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'OO0  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RWB'000
ARRTT ARETT AR®TR ARETR ARBTR ARETT ARBTR ARETR
SGD (against RMB) 77T (A ARE) 877,013 402582 758,121 07440 460,549 92,230 5,849 5,534
S6D (against HKD)  ¥77C (A77T) 817,285 266,197 = 312,160 - 92,682 214570 | 438,951 29,340
HKD (against USD) P87 (3E7T) 538,484 75 11 203,888 - - - -
HKD (against RMB) 7T (EARE) 738,042 5 - 42,229 - - - - -
Sensitivity analysis FRESMN

The following table details the Group’s and Company’s sensitivity to
a 5% (2017: 5%) increase and decrease in the respective functional
currency of the Group’s entities, with all other variables held constant.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items, and adjusts their translation at the year
end for 5% (2017: 5%) increase in foreign currency rates. A (negative)
positive number below indicates (a decrease) an increase in profit
before tax where the above foreign currency strengthens 5% (2017:
5%) against the functional currency of Group’s entities.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

U]

(i)

FPEEXRERERERAD

BB R R My ot

31 December 2018
201812 A31H

48 &MIA- -SMBRRAFEE(HE)

) EHRREEBRRBER(E)

Foreign currency risk (continued) (i) ShEERPR (1)
Sensitivity analysis (continued) FRENT (&)
Group Company
F5%E b /NG|
2018 2017 2018 2017
2018 2017 F 20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Increase in (loss) profit before tax ¥R (E518) #1788 ARBTRE AR%®TT ARBTR ARETT
SGD (against RMB) Hr(BARE) 5,948 9,257 22,735 4,335
SGD (against HKD) (AT 25,254 13,310 (17,313) 9,261
HKD (against USD) AIT(EET) 26,924 (10,191) - -
HKD (against RMB) BATLT(LARE) 16,291 - -
Interest rate risk (i)  FIEEE

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the
Group’s and the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s and the Company’s
exposure to interest rate risk arises primarily from their loans and
borrowings. The Group’s policy is to manage interest cost using a mix
of fixed and variable-rate debts.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable interest rates is
contractually repriced regularly. Interest on financial instruments at
fixed rates is fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other
financial instruments of the Group and the Company that are not
subjected to interest rate risks.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the
exposure to interest rates for its variable-rate borrowings at the end
of the reporting period. For variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is
prepared assuming that the amount of liability outstanding at the end
of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year.

At the end of the reporting period, a change of 50 basis points (2017:
50 basis points) basis points higher/lower in interest rate with all other
variables held constant, would result in the Group’s profit net of tax to
be RMB40,461,000 (2017: RMB29,520,000) lower/higher.

2018 FEFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

MEREBRTEARTSNEEE -
BYREERARRNEBTAN
RABEIRIREREHR KT
MR - REE KA BRI
ZEBEBREEERRMER - K
SENBRRAERETE LFBFX
(EREE BB SR o

FPNEEBTANFSEMRA
WEHAR - BEMNETERTAN
MEBEIEEIAISNENRE
E o ARBRARANEMLESRT
E E AR R o

HREAT

U TFRREATBTRNIREHRT
P EREFAAEBRNNZRR Y
- HNFBMEER - WAME
BRABERRHBORESER
2FEMRBEMRS

PR - R 16 50
HBHQ0174F « 50EE) R E0#
HHRETE  BERASENFE
FIRR 2 /42 00 A R B 40,461,000
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31 December 2018

20185F12H31A

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. &MIR SMEKRREFEE (&)
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) SMEREEARRBRE (&)
(i) Liquidity risk (i) WENE &R
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group or the Company will encounter RBELRERALEEIARAR
difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds. The EeRpmENRTHEEENE
Group’s and the Company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily o AEERARAREETEHR
from mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. CREENBENSHARELRE
The Group’s and the Company’s objective is to maintain a balance ERRBESRER - ARBERAR
between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of stand- AEEAERFABREERER
by credit facilities and financial support from the holding company. The ER AR S BB RFE SR
Group’s and the Company’s liquidity position are monitored closely by BEHERENE BT - BEE
the management. ERYEEAEE RARARRE
BeiR
As at 31 December 2018, the Group’s total current liabilities R20185F12 831 B - AEERTRE
exceeded its total current assets by RMB2,638,866,000 (2017 : BEAEBLERYEEREAR
RMB2,362,015,000). The Group is dependent on its related parties for #2,638,866,000 7T (2017 FF : ARHE
financial support and the use of stand-by credit facilities to meet its 2,362,015,0007T) © AEEKEELA
future commitments. S REN B HRERABAGE
MEARITE AR ARG
Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities BERHRANIBEESNERTA
axii
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and the TRBMAEBRALANSHE
Company’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period based BRREHRREAHRTEAR
on contractual undiscounted payments. The table include both interest FTEREHBER c TREEMNER
and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating ALREN - MBIHFIENFIL
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at the end ME  KTRSBEURNREHRD
of the reporting period. FlZEE -
Total Carrying
1 year 1t Over  undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5 years cash flows year end
FARRER REXH
1E8UTF 1E5% BilésE 1] REE
Group RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
350 ARBTR AR%TT ARBTR AR%TT AR%TT
2018 20185
Financial liabilities eRAR
Non-interest bearing &8 2,694,717 228,961 24,833 2,948,511 2,933,421
Fived interest rate instruments © B FIZT A6 1,521,935 1,152,958 134,169 2,809,062 2,634,898
Variable interest rate instruments ¥ FEF|Z T A 3,457,611 4,258,535 5,263,960 12,980,106 10,536,240
Total &t 7,674,263 5,640,454 5,422,962 18,737,679 16,104,559
2017 MM7F
Financial liabilities SMAR
Non-interest bearing i35 2,111,056 53,447 30,802 2,195,305 2,173,385
Fixed interest rate Instruments @~ EE AR T AW 2,196,999 1,037,957 158,758 3,393,714 3,209,918
Variable interest rate instruments ® ¥ EIFIR T A0 1,974,520 3,194,144 4,961,682 10,130,346 7,686,861
Total BE 6,282,575 4,085,548 5,151,242 15,719,365 13,270,184
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48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48.

MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c)

(iii) Liquidity risk (continued)

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
D EER:

31 December 2018

eREREERRER (K)

(i) FEERERE(E)

20185 12H31R

&MIR eRMERREFEE(R)

BRBANIHEASNERTA

(continued) A (&)
Total Carrying
1 year 1t0 Over  undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5 years cash flows year end
KRR &R RERH
1E8UT 185§ Bil5E 8 BEE
Company RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
b VN ABRTR AR%TR AR%TR AR%TR  AR%TR:
2018 018F
Financial liabilities SMER
Non-interest bearing i3} 110,223 - - 110,223 110,223
Variable interest rate instrument®  JZE)F|ET A0 702,558 = = 702,558 691,221
Tot At 812,781 - - 812,781 810,444
2017 017%
Financial liabilities SMER
Non-interest bearing E235) 101,563 - - 101,563 101,563
Variable interest rate instrument® ¥ B FE T A0 244,269 - - 244,269 242,601
Total = 345,832 - - 345,832 344,164
(@)  The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 6.00% (2017: 0.80% @  EBRFEFENT080%E6.00%2017F : 0.80%%
t0 6.04%) per annum. 6.04%) °
(b)  The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 5.65% (2017: 0.80% b EBRFEFERNT0.80%Z5.65%020174F : 0.80%E
to 5.64%) per annum. 5.64%) °
(c)  The effective interest rate ranged from 3.06% to0 3.77% (2017: 2.23% to ©  BEEFERNTI06%EI.77%R017E  2.23%F

2.54%) per annum.

FPEEXRERRERAT

2018FEFERS

2.54%) ©

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Annual Report 2018

281



282

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
EEER:

31 December 2018

20185F12H31A

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(iv) Credit risk

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its
contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The
Group and the Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively with
high credit rating counterparties.

The Group’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth while
minimising losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure. The
Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

Exposure to credit risk

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the Company’s maximum
exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the statements of financial
position. The Group’s principal financial assets are trade and other
receivables, receivables under service concession arrangements,
cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank deposits. The amounts
presented in the statement of financial position are net of loss
allowance.

The credit risk concentration profile of the Group’s and Company’s
trade receivables at the end of the reporting period is 100%
concentrated in PRC (2017: 100%).

Receivables under service concession arrangements relate to
consideration recoverable from certain governing bodies and agencies
of the government of the PRC in respect of construction of water
treatment plant/waste incineration plant and are generally considered
as having low risk of default.

The Group’s and the Company’s credit risk on cash and cash

equivalents and pledged bank deposits is limited because the
counterparties are banks with good reputation.

Annual Report 2018
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) EMRREEBRRBE(E)

(iv)

EBEBXRE

ZERERAT

EERR

FERBERUFHFRBRTETL
ANEAMERAEERZHKE
BRER - AEERANTERE
BEGTHREMEFHEENRE
EERR -

AEBH B RN SRHERAL
RHOFRE - REEERBIEMAE
ERBE - AEEERERTRE
BRUNHFIRS

AEHHEERR

R|EHER  AEEREADEINE
BIEERBRABF K NESRHE
HMERREREENREDE A%
BrIZeRmEERESREME
WEIE - RSB CERETE
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RPRRENMBEBEEENFER
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB R R My ot

31 December 2018

2018F12A31H
48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. &MIA - cMRRREFETE(E)
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) SMEAREEARRBRE (&)
(iv) Credit risk (continued) (iv) (EEER(E)
Exposure to credit risk (continued) EEMEERR (8)

The Group develops and maintains its credit risk gradings to categorise
exposures according to their degree of risk of default. The Group uses
its trading records to rate its major customers and other debtors. The
Group does not hold any collateral to cover its credit risks associated
with its financial assets.

The Group’s current credit risk framework comprises the following

categories:

AEEHTEREGEHEERRS
& DRBEEROM ﬁ%@%ﬂ
B DETAE - AEEMBEE

SHLBABELIERP RAMET
NETTRHR - AEEY EHBER
BRI ZRESREEFRN
EERkR -

AEENRTEERREREET
SIEER -

Category
R

Description

it

Basis for recognising
expected credit losses (ECL)

HRRMERBRNEE

Performing

Ruf

Doubtful

B8

In default

(fik
=r

Write-off

fi 58

FPEEXRERERERAD

The counterparty has a low risk of default and does not have any past-due amounts.

XHHFHNRORRBERLERHTR -

Amount is more than 90 days past due for corporate/individual debtors and more than 3
years past due for government debtors or there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition.
NCIVE NG YN
K AVIRERREER

KIS ERIB 90 B RBT ERANFUERBIBEIF
B IR B E LN o

Amount is more than 1 year past due for corporate/individual debtors and more than
5 years past due for government debtors or there is evidence indicating the asset is
credit-impaired.
AA/AAEBEANTIESBHRR 1 FREMNESANE
FEEBRTHBREERME

KRBHBERSF

There is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and the Group
has no realistic prospect of recovery.

REBBRRNEBGARABRENMBERABREERE
B

SRR EAR

2018 FEFERS

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Trade receivables and amounts
due from customers for contract
work: lifetime ECL - not credit-
impaired

Other financial assets and other
items: 12-month ECL
HoREFIERERERPE
NIRY: FEBEHEER
BE-TAREEEERE
HthemEEHAMBER : 12
EAEHEESE

Lifetime ECL - not credit-impaired

FEHRBEEFRE LR
LEEERE

Lifetime ECL - credit-impaired

FREORMEEBRE-#
EERE

Amount is written off

MEAREE
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EEER:

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. &MIR - - eMRBREFEE(H)
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) SMEREEARRBRE (&)
(iv) Credit risk (continued) (iv) (EEEMR(E)
Exposure to credit risk (continued) HEHMEERR (8)
The assessment of the credit quality and exposure to credit risk of the AEEE SR EMENGENEE
Group’s trade and other receivables have been disclosed in Note 13. BEE R ATERME 13RS - T
The tables below detail the credit quality of the Group’s financial assets FANARESREEREMIER
and other items, as well as maximum exposure to credit risk by credit REEEZURZEERRTRE
risk rating grades: HREREERRKO |
Gross
Internal carrying Loss  Net carrying
Group Note credit rating 12-month or lifetime ECL amount allowance amount
350 M ABEETR2EFNEANANGERER KEESE FREF FDRE

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AE®TR ARWMTRT ARMTR

2018 0185
Trade receivables B oW A 13 Performing Lifetime ECL 1,454,940 (13,632) 1,441,308
R GHENBENERER
Other receivables Hib W zE 13 Performing/ 12-month/Lifetime ECL 849,031 (3,381) 845,650
Doubttul 12f8R /FEMRHERER
Rit /&8
Receivables under senice RIS FHTE T 17 Performing 12-month ECL 15,846,470 - 15,846,470
concession arrangements  JA MEFENLERIE R 12ERRMGERER
Amounts due from customers  [EMFFA4TH25 18 Performing Lifetime ECL 56,553 = 56,553
for contract work RY HRAUFENEEER
Long term receivables REEYEIE 25 Performing 12-month ECL 362,528 - 362,528

B N2ERRMERER

(17,013)
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D EER:

31 December 2018
201812 A31H

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48 &MIR - - eMRBREFEE(H)
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) SMEAREEARRBRE (&)
(iv) Credit risk (continued) (iv) (EEER(E)
Exposure to credit risk (continued) EEMEERR (8)
Gross
Internal carrying Loss  Net carrying
Company Note credit rating 12-month or lifetime ECL amount  allowance amount
¥4 Mg ABERFSCEANFAUANGRER BEESE SHEFE FE9E

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARRTT ARMTRT ARWTR

2018 0185

Other receivables Eth MR 13 Performing 12-month ECL 4,667 - 4,667
R 12@PRMEEER

Amount due from subsidiaries  FEUUHH B A RIFUE 19 Performing 12-month ECL 848,107 = 848,107
R 12ERRNEEER

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial RIS HRE AR AR B EERES

statements, grossed up for any allowances for losses, represents the MeMEERAEREAEENSS

Group's maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account of EERR - WES RATEGEH TN

the value of any collateral obtained. ERRAEE o
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31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

48. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 48. &MIA  SMEKRREFEE (&)
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities () MEFDRELAGRNYHE
The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising from TREY A EERETHTEEBENE
financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilties BiE - R RRSEY BEE
arising from financing acitivites are those for which cash flows were, or future PEAMBEARSRIAR NIRRT
cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s consolidated statements of cash FEBGARERERANT AREEH
flow as cash flows from financing activities. EENRSRNEE -
Bank Amount
and other Finance  due to non-
horrowings leases controlling Interest
(Note 33) (Note 34)  shareholders payable Total
BITR
HtitE R MEHEE Bk
(PREE33) (PH&E34) BRRIE ERFE &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETRE ARETR ARETE ARETR
At 1 January 2017 R®2017F181H 10,114,244 428,421 10,400 17,966 10,571,031
Financing cashflows BERESR 788,721 3,025 (14,604) (418,110) 359,032
Non-cash changes FHLEFH
Dividend declared BEERRE - - 9,704 - 9,704
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 41) WeEE R 1 ) (Wi E41) 56,000 - - - 56,000
Disposal of available-for-sale HEAHEENSH
financial instrument (Note 22) TA(MH322) (214,303) - - - (214,303)
Finance costs recognised BRI EER - - - 511,051 511,051
Exchange difference BN ER (132,929) - - (31,756) (164,679)
At 31 December 2017 R2017F12A31H 10,611,739 431,446 5,500 79,151 11,127,836
Financing cashflows REBRST 1,921,416 155,455 (19,834) (534351 1,522,686
Non-cash changes FHLEH
Dividend declared EERRA - - 19,834 - 19,834
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 41) RN B AR (Fi5E41) 47,766 - - - 47,766
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 42) HEHRBA R (M EE42) (3,708) - - - (3,708)
Finance costs recognised ERRREER - - - 585,399 585,399
Exchange difference BEHERE (55,676) - - (41,949) (97,625)
At 31 December 2018 R2018F 12 A31H 12,521,537 586,901 5,500 88,250 13,202,188
SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018 FTEEXREERERAT 2018FFERS



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

49. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Except as detailed in the following tables below, the directors of the Company
consider that the carrying amounts of all other financial assets and financial
liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements to approximate their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that
they are floating rate instruments that are re-priced to market interest rates on
or near the end of the reporting period, or the discount rate used to amortise the
instruments approximates the prevailing market interest rates.

(i) Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis

49,

BB R R My ot

31 December 2018

2018512/431H
RERARMORRE
BRTRAFAEN  ARAEZRRMELRM

N A BREEBERAIENEREER
CREGNEEERAAAEBERE  RER
HERBLE  ARRNREHRRIE RS
ROTEMNEENEEOTHFNETA - %A
N EA B T AR R ERTMISTIRES

) EMREAARENREREERE
LRRE

Significant
Fairvalue  Value technique unobservable
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs input Range
QREE FEHER EXFIHER
SMEE LREE Bk EERARE BARE HE
2018 2017
2018 F 201746
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE ARETRT
Group
x50
Financial assets at FVTOCI
BOREEHARMRE
BARGMEE
Listed equity security 15,643 - Level 1 Quoted price in an Not applicable Not applicable
) active market N N
rakEES S WERmSRE TEA TEH
Unlisted equity security 28,374 26,803  Level3 Market approach Discount for lack 25%
) ‘ ) of marketability
FEMRAES R misE iRz M RA
&
Financial assets at FVTPL
BORREHAARENEHEE
Listed equity security 3,067 34750  Level 1 Quoted price in an Not applicable Not applicable
) active market N N
IR EES o RERTSRE TEH TEH
Company
NG
Financial assets at FVTOCI
BOAEEAARMZE
BARRREE
Unlisted equity security 15,080 13,323 Level3 Market approach Discount for lack 25%
‘ of marketability
EEMRAE S E=H misE R MR
G
For unlisted equity securities, a significant increase/decrease in discount for RIFLTREZESME - BTG RBIENT

lack of marketability would result in a significantly lower/higher fair value.

FPEEXEERERERAT 2018FFERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB R B o

31 December 2018
2018%F12A31H

49. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

49. RERARHLAMREG)

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities (i) FREAXZEEEHERDOAGEME
that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis and BEEREELEAAEENSEEME
whose carrying amounts are not reasonable approximation of fair ZEMEERSMARNHAAEE
value

2018 2017
20185 20174
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair Value amount Fair value
IRE{E LREE REE DREME
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTE AR®TR ARETT ARETR

Financial assets
Receivables under service

RERHEERIAT

concession arrangements © eV 11,455,406 12,794,322 9,227,632 10,428,841
Financial liabilities TRARE
Bank and other borrowings: RIT R EAIE -

— Fixed rate borrowings @ —-TEaERe (2,569,839) (2,510,908) (3,153,862) (3,101,054)
Other non-current liabilities © Bt 3EREa ‘e (94,486) (86,446) (56,767) (46,206)
(@) The fair values of receivables under service concession arrangements, bank and @) ERABBEORBETCETEET R

other borrowings and other non-current liabilities as disclosed in the table above B RITREMEFAREMERDHBENA
are classified under level 3 of the fair value hierarchy and the fair values are REEIEADABERBRE =S AREE
estimated by discounting expected future cash flows at prevailing interest rate RBESRABIRERRRRSRIERITH

or borrowings rate as at the end of the reporting period.

EHERFIE R -

50. RECONCILIATION BETWEEN SFRS(I)S AND INTERNATIONAL 50. A hn i I BR RA 7% 48 o5 22 B ) SRC B PR B

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSS”) HEEANHYER

For the year ended 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017, there were no BE218F12A3H R2017F12ANA EF
material differences between the consolidated financial statements of the Group B - RECGT O B B s 2 8 ) R BB B
prepared under SFRS(I)s and IFRSs. BaE RGN AREGEMBRENEE

RER o
51. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 51, BEHERR

The Directors proposed that a final dividend of $$0.01 per share be paid to BEEEMRRTRBREFR00FT - 1t
shareholders. This dividend is subject to the approval of the shareholders of the BEEARBRBF ARG EEREREME - AR
Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a liability in these financial ZEVBREPLEEABEIE - BIRAH
statements. The total estimated dividend to be paid is S$26.1 million (RMB131.5 R EEA26IBENTAREINNSEE
million). o) °
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS
BREHE

As at 15 March 2019
1201937158
No. of Ordinary Shares (excluding treasury shares and subsidiary holdings) 2,606,588,726
LERNE (TEREFRHRMELRFR)
No. of treasury shares and percentage Nil
EFRHBERESLL &
No. of subsidiary holdings held and percentage Nil
MEARKRBEREAL &
Class of Shares Ordinary share
B {58 R LiwR
Voting rights One vote per share
BRE —fR—ZHl
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS RS E
No. of
shareholders %  No. of shares %
Size of Shareholdings BREE BRREE Bin 8 E
1-99 1-99 41 2.89 781 0.00
100-1,000 100-1,000 206 14.52 111,895 0.00
1,001-10,000 1,001-10,000 659 46.44 3,623,593 0.14
10,001-1,000,000 10,001-1,000,000 492 34.67 28,212,316 1.08
1,000,001 AND ABOVE 1,000,001 J2JA £ 21 1.48  2,574,640,141 98.78
TOTAL #Et 1,419 100.00 2,606,588,726 100.00
TWENTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS =+ KR

No. Name No. of shares %

Fit &8 /Ma Bin&AE

1 HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED 983,991,228 37.75
BEERREE(REAN)BRAA

2 TRIUMPH POWER LIMITED 709,589,551 21.22
HEERAT

3 DBS VICKERS SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD 268,822,300 10.31
DBS VICKERS SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

4 CHINA ENERGY CONSERVATION & ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (HONG KONG) INVESTMENT CO., LIMITED 223,712,917 8.58
FEIET B IRIR (B8 ) REBRA A

5 S | INFRASTRUCTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED 165,418,475 6.35
TEERERARAR

6 CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD 95,312,754 3.66

CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD

FPEEXEEERERAT 2018FFERS
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

BERATEE

As at 15 March 2019

12201933158

No. Name No. of shares %

Fik &8 /e B8 E

7 DBSN SERVICES PTE. LTD. 26,132,322 1.00
DBSN SERVICES PTE. LTD.

8 DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 21,823,666 0.84
DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

9 RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED 19,926,908 0.76
RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED

10 HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD 17,720,231 0.68
HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD

11 CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. 16,057,943 0.62
CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

12 MERRILL LYNCH (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. 6,620,747 0.25
MERRILL LYNCH (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

13 MAYBANK KIM ENG SECURITIES PTE. LTD. 4,091,732 0.16
MAYBANK KIM ENG SECURITIES PTE. LTD.

14 ABN AMRO CLEARING BANK N.V 3,970,363 0.15
ABN AMRO CLEARING BANK N.V

15 PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE LTD 3,138,704 0.12
PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE LTD

16 HUANG HANGUANG 2,500,376 0.10
HUANG HANGUANG

17 UNITED OVERSEAS BANK NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 1,274,950 0.05
UNITED OVERSEAS BANK NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

18 BPSS NOMINEES SINGAPORE (PTE.) LTD. 1,206,534 0.05
BPSS NOMINEES SINGAPORE (PTE.) LTD.

19 0CBC SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 1,205,160 0.05
0CBC SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

20 BAO YIDONG 1,080,560 0.04
BAO YIDONG
TOTAL
#xt 2,573,597,421 98.74
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS
BREHE

As at 15 March 2019
1201937158
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERE
(As recorded in the Register of Substantial Shareholders) (MEERFEMRAER)
Direct Deemed
EE e
Number of Number of
Shares % Shares %
Bir&E & E
Triumph Power Limited (“Triumph”) HBERAE((HE) 986,929,551 37.86 - -
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL")®  H/8E%ERAR AR ([ LK) - 1,217,602,926 46.71
8. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII") 1 LTEERERERAR ([ LEER])Y 165418475 6.35 986,929,551 37.86
China Energy Conservation & Environmental REERER (B8 REERAR
Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited ([HpEigE (F#) )0
(“CECEPHK") @ 223,712,917 8.58 - -
China Energy Conservation and Environmental REERRERER A
Protection Group (“CECEP”)? ([hEIEFRERE ) - - 223,712,917 8.58
Value Partners Classic Fund THEEES 224,658,980 8.62 - -
Value Partners Limited (“VPL")® EEAGEBENG([BE]) - - 280,603,170 10.77
Vialue Partners Hong Kong Limited © BEESERABARAF - - 280,603,170 10.77
Vialue Partners Group Limited © BREEBEERARE - - 280,603,170 10.77
Cheah Capital Management Limited © Cheah Capital Management Limited © - - 280,603,170 10.77
Cheah Company Limited © Cheah Company Limited © - - 280,603,170 10.77
BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited @  BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited © - - 280,603,170 10.77
BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited as BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited
trustee of The C H Cheah Family Trust @ (IERMERREETNTIEA)C - - 280,603,170 10.77
Cheah Cheng Hye © HEEe - - 280,603,170 10.77
To Hau Yin © HIgE - - 280,603,170 10.77

FPEEXREERRERAD
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS
BREHE

As at 15 March 2019
20193158

Notes:—

(1) Each of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, which is controlled by
the Shanghai Municipal People’s Government (through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, namely
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, SIIC Capital (B.V.l.) Limited, SIIC Treasury (B.V.1.)
Limited, SIIC Trading Company Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial (Holdings) Company
Limited, SIIC CM Development Funds Limited, The Tien Chu Ve Tsin (Hong Kong) Company
Limited, South Pacific Hotel (Hong Kong) Limited, South Pacific International Trading Limited
and SIIC CM Development Limited), and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, holds more
than 20% of the issued and paid-up share capital of SIHL, which owns all the issued and paid-
up share capital of SlI, which in turn owns all the issued and paid-up share capital of Triumph.
In addition, SIHL owns all the issued and paid-up share capital of SIHL Treasury Limited.
As such, Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Investment
Holdings Limited, SIHL and SlI are deemed to be interested in the shares held by Triumph and
SIHL Treasury Limited (excluding Sll). SIHL Treasury Limited holds 65,254,900 Shares.

(2)  CECEP is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by CECEPHK as CECEP owns the entire
issued share capital of CECEPHK.

(38)  VPL s a fund manager deemed to be interested in the Shares by reason of Shares held directly
by the funds under its management. Cheah Capital Management Limited is deemed to be
interested in the Shares via its 21.82% ownership in Value Partners Group Limited. Value
Partners Group Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership
in Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which in turn 100% owns VPL. Value Partners Hong
Kong Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in VPL. Cheah
Company Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership in Cheah
Capital Management Limited. BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited holds the shares
in Cheah Company Limited as nominee for BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited.
Cheah Cheng Hye is deemed to be interested in the Shares in his capacity as the founder of a
discretionary trust (“The C H Cheah Family Trust”) with BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation
Limited as the Trustee. To Hau Yin is deemed to be interested in the Shares in her capacity
as the beneficiary of The C H Cheah Family Trust.

SHAREHOLDINGS HELD BY THE PUBLIC

Based on the information available to the Company as at 15 March 2019, 33.94% of the
issued ordinary shares of the Company are held by the public. Accordingly, the Company
had complied with Rule 723 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and Rule 8.08 of The
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  Annual Report 2018

() EEEEEE)BRAAN(ALETARBFEEL
2EMBAR (B LEREERBRAF - SIC Capital
(B.V.L.) Limited + SIIC Treasury (B.V.I) Limited + HEEX£E 5
BRAR LEBESBIERERAR - LEEES
HREBEESESBRAR  BEAFKRBEERDR
BFBE(BE)BRAR  AERBSERAAR
LEEESPEREREERAA) EH) R LERE
ERERAREEFBLERERZ20%ALEETR
BRBRA - LEEREE LERR 2T BITRE
RRA  MLIBERREENBZ2HEBITRARK
Ao i FERBREE LEVBERERAAZE
BEETRAERA - At - HEEE(EE)ERD
B LERERREBRAR - LEERR I EEER
BIERNBR LBV BERERAR(TRELER
BIBAEZBRN GRS - FEMBEEERAAE
765,254,900 FSL A& A7 o

@  ARTESERREE PR
K- B BEERERRIAR LR
TR A -

(BR)H2BEBRITM
PR (BB AR

@) FBEREEEESHMARSERND  HHAERR
DA AEZENESEIEA ° Cheah Capital Management
Limited BN BERREBRDF)Z 21.82% A
BIERBROPHEE R - EREEERAFRERANE
BESEREBBMAT.Z100% A M KSR ERIR
AR MEEESERAAERRAEAR
BZ100% % - BEESERBEEERAFBBNE
12,7 100% A MR ER R P # B4 - Cheah
Company Limited 7 #87 Cheah Capital Management Limited 2
100% #E A R i 1545 AE RO AR (7 FR BE B #5 © BNP Paribas
Jersey Nominge Company Limited £/ £ BNP Paribas Jersey
Trust Corporation Limited #)X3E A 1454 Cheah Company
Limited i&17 - #5/8EH ABNP Paribas Jersey Trust
Corporation Limited (fE &% 5EA) M) —BBBEES ([H)5
BRIRET]) BB AMBARERR D PSR o
HIBREERHE IR ETNE B MBARIER
Wi A s o

N
BEADNER2019F3A15B0AEEE  AREE
RRRDBEITEBMRA33.94% « I - RATDEST

HRAC ERFME 728 I EBB AR BMER A
RIEZ LHRAI)E8.08 6 -
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